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LETTER OF AUTHORITY
Date: December 20,2021

To,

The CEO and Managing Director
IDLC Finance Limited

The Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited

LETTER OF AUTHORITY
Dear Sir:

We refer to the Coupon-bearing Perpetual Bond (the “Facility”) which, you (the Arranger) are arranging
at our request To raise Perpetual debt as part of the Tier-I Regulatory Capital following “Guideline of Risk
Based Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank, the principal terms and conditions of which are set forth in
the attached Information Memorandum (the "Information Memorandum™).

Mercantile Bank Limited (the Issuer), the undersigned, confirms that:

a) Except as otherwise provided in the Information Memorandum, all the information contained therein
relating to the company and its business has been provided to you by us;

b) We confirm that we are fully responsible for all material statements, facts and opinions in the
Information Memorandum.

¢) To the best of our knowledge the Information Memorandum does not omit any fact in the context of
the proposed facility although the Information Memorandum does not purport to be all the
information which lender may require in order to evaluate the debt.

d) The information contained in the Information Memorandum were made after due and careful
consideration on our part based on the best information available to us and we consider them fair
and reasonable on the circumstances now prevailing; and

e) The information in the Information Memorandum fairly represents the basis on which the issuer and
its shareholders are proceeding with the Bond.

The issuer does not however make any express of implied representation of warranty as to the fairness,
accuracy; or completeness of the information (including statements of opinion) or forecasts, nor does it
provide any guarantee or accept any liability should a third party act in reliance of the same. Appropriate
warranties or other undertakings in relation to the information and forecasts will be given on the bond
documentation and no representations or warranties other than those specially set forth on the bond
documentation shall be deemed to be given to any party.

We hereby request and authorize you to distribute this Information Memorandum to prospective
investors in the Facility. We understand that as per local practice, no confidentiality agreement will be
signed between the Arranger and the prospective investors to whom the Information Memorandum shall
be placed. We irrevocably confirm that we shall not hold the Arranger accountable for any consequences
arising out of distribution and transmission of the “Information Memorandum” to prospective lenders
distributed in this manner.

Yours sincerely,

SD/-

Managing Director and CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
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3. REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

Issuer has obtained information regarding Bangladesh economy from various Government
publications and other sources. In the consideration of belief that its sources are reliable, it
should be kept in mind that it has not independently verified information it has obtained from
industry and Government sources and information from its internal surveys has not been
verified by any independent sources. In addition, the information provided about the Trustee
i.e. Mercantile Bank Limited is received from the Trustee and The Arranger does not accept any
responsibility for the information contained in the section entitled “The Trustee”. Further, the
Arranger does not accept any responsibility for the information contained in the section
entitled “Credit Rating”. The Arranger also does not make any representation concerning the
accuracy or completeness of the information contained in the section “The Trustee” or in the
section “Credit Rating”.

The distribution of this Information Memorandum and the offering is restricted only in
Bangladesh. It is not intended or make to offer or sale of the Bonds in any other jurisdiction. The
offerings will not be offered to the public at large in Bangladesh, or outside Bangladesh.

The Arranger may withdraw this offering at any time, and also reserves the right to reject any
offer to purchase the Bonds in whole or in part and to sell to any prospective investor less than
the full amount of the Bonds sought by such investor.

The Issuer has obtained approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), Bangladesh for issue of Perpetual Bonds and the distribution of this Information
Memorandum. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission has given their consent to
issue the Bonds through its letter No. BSEC/CI/DS-145/2021/823 dated May 24, 2022 and the
Bangladesh Bank has given its approval through letter No. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2021-
11665 dated December 14, 2021.

| L—&_, u -
ADU Asghar G. Haruni Tapash Chandya Paul, : Ad. Moniruzzaman

e : m Ch
| Company Secretary Chief Financial Qfficer Md. Quamr!;ul Iﬁzam— & CEO Managing Director
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4. RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE
RISKS

Overall Risk Management Strategies of Mercantile Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited adopted strong and integrated Risk Management strategies for
ensuring long-term sustainable growth of the Bank. Board of Directors has the overall
responsibility of ensuring that organizational structure, policies, standards, guidelines and
procedures are in place for risk management and that are properly implemented. Board
approves risk management policies and also sets prescribed internal risk level/appetite, to
identify and manage risks in effective manner. Availability of required skills is also ensured in
the risk management process to protect the institutional interest. Adopted Risk management
process of Mercantile Bank Limited is as follows:

Risk-Return Trade-off
(ensuring risk adjusted rate of return)

Risk Control
(by adopting appropriate risk mitigation
technique)

Fig: Risk Management Process of Mercantile Bank Limited
a. Interest Rate Risk:

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on  account of
relationship or for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till
maturity/payment by counter party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the
main focus in banking book. Interest rate risk is the risk that a bank will experience
deterioration in its financial position as interest rates move over time. Interest rate risk in the
banking book arises from a bank’s_core banking activities P(D})

ank Limited Head Office, Dhaka Page | 6



Management’s Perception

Mercantile Bank Limited addresses its Interest Rate Risk in an efficient and effective manner.
Interest rate risk management strategies of the Bank include Market Trend Analysis, Interest
Rate Sensitivity Analysis and Gap Analysis. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) in its regular
monthly meeting analyzes interest rate sensitivity by computing GAP i.e. the difference between
Rate Sensitive Assets and Rate Sensitive Liabilities and take decision for necessary adjustment
with the market dynamics and taking into consideration of predictable events that may impinge
on the money market scenario.

b. Foreign Exchange Rate Risk:

Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign
exchange rates. Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its
trade commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and
remittances.

Management'’s Perception

Mercantile Bank Limited has adopted a prudent policy guideline with a view to reducing the
foreign exchange risk. We have segregated treasury operations by materializing the back office
and front office concept to separate the responsibilities towards reinforcement of the process in
line with the prudential guidelines prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank. Front office is
responsible for currency transactions and preparation of deals in accordance with the market
trend. Back Office verifies the deals, monitors the limits and settles the transactions
independently. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market basis in
conformity with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly
intervals and in the process it is ensured through the oversight of senior management that no
entries remain un-responded beyond the specific time threshold.

c¢. Non-repayment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This
can be described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per
contractual agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the
counterparty or decline in his/her financial condition.

Management'’s Perception

The management of the Bank appreciating the magnitude and impact of non-repayment risk
has put in place proper system and process to measure and monitor risk emphasizing on early
alertness to arrest any deterioration of the quality of assets. At the same time, the management
stay focused on reinforcing drive for recovery of non-performing loans (NPL)/impaired assets.
Apart from the above, the management attaches utmost importance for exercising due diligence
in the selection/appraisal process of the borrowers for strict avoidance of booking any non-
creditworthy/unviable propositions in the business portfolio. In credit risk management, MBL
always prioritizes to ensure compliance with all prescribed prudential guidelines on the credit
risk management as part of imparting inclusive risk management culture for the Bank.

d. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risks

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a

\ . '}‘

Abu BRsahare
-~ s@dhar4s, Harypj
Company Secretary Drapash Chandna Paul, P anaging Director
Mercantile Bank Limite hief Financial ONicer £C IDLC Investments Limited
Head Office, Dhaka ercantile Bank Limite

) Md. Quamrull
maging Director & CEQ
ercantile Bank Limited
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Management’s Perception
The bond is perpetual in nature and there will be no prepayment within 10 years. Call option
can only be exercised by the bank after 10 years subject to the approval of Bangladesh Bank.

e. Security Risks

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to
secure repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the
investment by the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of
[ssuer’s inability to repay the face value of the bond(s).

Management’s Perception

As part of risk mitigation the management attaches importance on strengthening supervisory
control and oversight over the functionaries of the Bank to avert the risk of any breakdown in
the process. Besides, realizing the added importance of securing the data/information due
measures have been initiated to keep the servers well protected by restraining the access other
than the unauthorized person. We have already shifted the ‘Disaster Recovery Center’ to the
place a distance by 20 kilometer in compliance with the prudential directives to the effect.

f. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely
meet obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with
assets and liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's
funding market, balance sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of
possible liquidity problems include rising funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit
lines, or reductions in the availability of long-term funding.

Management’s Perception

Liquidity Risk pertains from the Balance Sheet itself and the management focuses on alignment
and realignment of the Assets and Liabilities in a prudent manner as part of mitigation of
liquidity crunch. The management also focuses on ensuring compliance of the regulations and
guidelines with respect to loan-able fund criteria and at the same time stresses on building up
proper and sustainable deposits base by lessening reliance on cooperate deposits. Moreover,
management has formulated a ‘liquidity contingency plan’ approved by the Board of Directors
in order to avert any unwarranted risk.

g. Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers’ inefficiency or under performance
which will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such
an event.

Management’s Perception

Mercantile Bank Limited has well established management structure with diverse knowledge,
skills, experience and expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal
utilization of available resources. We also constantly endeavor to streamline the corporate
governance as it is a value laden concept which requires infusion of coherence among the stake
holders by removing the conflict of interest. Our Board is very much alive to the element of
‘Good Governance’ and accordingly they provide strategic policy direction for smooth operation
of the Bank by activating the professional team under the active leadership of the Managing

Director & CEQ.
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h. Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and
fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance across the bank.

Management’s Perception

Board of Directors and Senior Management of Mercantile Bank Limited have established an
organizational culture that places a high priority on effective operational risk management and
adherence to sound operating controls. Senior management transforms the strategic direction
given by the Board through operational risk management policy. In addition, the management
has focused on reinforcement of segregation of responsibilities and establishing accountability
as well as transparency in its different spheres of business activities.

i. Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it
will experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors,
including business environment, economic situation and government regulations.

Management’s Perception

Management always prioritizes to diversifying its business portfolio. MBL makes the periodical
review of its business portfolio for identification of limitation and takes the strategic decisions
to diversify/making alignment and realignment of its different segment of business across the
group/sectors with a view to building up business portfolio-wise resilience/beefing up the
shock absorbing capacity to mitigate/allay the impact of any likely risk factors.

j. Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par.
When problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular
industry. They may also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly
competitive market as modern banking industry has brought greater business diversification.
Some banks in the industrialized world are entering into investments, underwriting of
securities and portfolio management. The entry of new competitors may also deteriorate the
competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the bank.

Management’s Perception

Being a third generation private commercial bank, MBL has already curved a commendable
position in the banking industry of Bangladesh. Since inception, MBL stressed upon sustainable
and consistent growth by addressing unsystematic risk in its banking operation. The Bank has
succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio across the thrust sector of the economy and
always take special care for superior value addition in its services to clienteles. MBL over the
years has contributed meaningfully in harnessing deposits by launching different attractive
schemes befitting the requirement of different segments of customers. As a result, MBL has a
broad based sustainable liquidity/deposit base supporting the expansion of its lending
activities.

k. Market and Technological Related Risks

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a Bank caused by changes or movements in
exchange rates, equity prices and

=
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commodity prices. Bank’s exposure to market risk arises from investments (interest related
instruments and equities) in trading book and the Foreign Exchange positions. The objective of
the market risk management is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings and equity.

Risk that customers may suffer service disruptions, or that customers or the group may incur
losses arising from system defect such as failures, faults, or incompleteness in computer
operations, or illegal or unauthorized use of computer system. As the banking industry is
becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from technological use is
increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system
collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Management’s Perception

Mercantile Bank Limited handle its equity position risk with a various effective measures,
including forming an investment policy emphasizing on Portfolio diversification, Mark-to-
Market valuations procedures and where margin loan is allowed, security of investment,
liouidity of securities, reliability of earnings and risk factors are managed professionally.

IT risk of the Bank is addressed very efficiently. For this, the Bank has adopted so many
initiatives including forming a clear policies and procedures by defining roles and
responsibilities of all relevant officials; dedicated IT audit team as per the central bank’s
guidelines to conduct audit at branch and divisional levels; Segregated job descriptions and
responsibilities to minimize IT Risk; Need based trainings are being conducted time to time to
handle the IT Risk in an efficient manner. MBL protects and secures its data in various ways.
Data is kept in secured place prescribed by the Bank’s policy. Furthermore, MBL has adopted
“TEMENOS T24”, a highly sophisticated real time banking software with a view to ensuring
superior customers services and at the same time controlling software related risks.

1. Riskrelated to potential or existing Government Regulations

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax
(VAT) Rules, 1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
other related regulations. The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank
under Bank Companies Act-1991. Any major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank
to be anoncompliant one having adverse impact in the reputation of the Bank.

Management's Perception

Unless any policy is changed that may negatively and materially affect the industry as a whole,
the business of the Bank is expected not to be affected significantly. Financial sector in
Bangladesh is a sector with considerable local demand for differentiated product lines.
Therefore, it is highly unlikely that the Government/Central Bank will initiate any fiscal
measure having adverse effect on the growth of the industry.

m. Risk related to potential changes in global or national policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for
the Bank. The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both
in Bangladesh and worldwide like political turmoil.

. Md. M(Lmruzzaman
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Management’s Perception

The management of Mercantile Bank Limited is always concerned about the prevailing and
upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and shall respond appropriately and
timely to safeguard its interest. Due to maintaining a diversified portfolio in major sectors in
line with the country’s growth scenario as well as industrial policy, the Bank will always
endeavor to withstand the unexpected changes or any such potential threats. Nevertheless,
political stability and a congenial business environment is definitely the best situation in which
the Bank will achieve its maximum potential. Political turmoil and the disturbance are not good
for the economy as a whole and neither is good for the company.

n. Asset Quality Risk

Asset Quality for the Bank mainly refers to loan quality. If loan default, it has adverse impact on
Bank’s profitability and balance sheet.

Management’s Perception

The Bank faces big challenges in managing balance sheet through core banking business due to
major changes in regulation of loan classification and provisioning policy. The policy changes as
well as deteriorated economic condition may cause non-performing loan and trend of non-
performing issues force to make a huge loan loss provision. To reduce non-performing loan,
enormous actions have been taken through aggressive recovery drives combined with
improved risk management practices.
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5. DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

1. Particulars of Issuer
a) Name of the Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited
b) Legal Status of the Issuer Public Limited Bank Company Listed with DSE
and CSE
Head Office, 61 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-
1000
Ashim Kumar Saha
Senior Executive Vice President &
| Head of Treasury
c) Details of contact information Treasury Division, Head Office
’ Eunoos Center (Level-14), 52-53, Dilkusha C/A
Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9571312, PABX: 9559333 Ext # 226
Fax: 9560657
! e-mail: ashim.saha@mblbd.com
‘ Mobile: +88 01787681255
d) Date of Incorporation May 20, 1999
e) Date of Commencement of Business June 2, 1999
| f) Authorized capital BDT 12,000,000,000
g) Paid-up capital BDT 10,332,170,270
h) Total equity BDT 24,705,988,049
i) Total Liabilities BDT 336,602,548,342
i) Total Financial Obligation BDT 336,602,548,342
k) Total Assets BDT 361,308,536,392
1) Total Tangible Assets BDT 3,829,901,606
m) | Net Worth BDT 24,705,988,049
2. Particulars of Issue Manager
a) Name of the Issue Manager IDLC Investments Limited
b) Legal Status of the Issue Manager Private Limited Company
Head Office: DR Tower (4th Floor), Bir Protik Gazi
Golam Dastagir Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000
Md. Moniruzzaman, CFA
c) Details of Contact Information IDLC Investments Limited
Telephone: 16409, +8809609994352
Fax: +880 (2) 957 1171
Email: mzaman@IDLC.com
Mobile: 01730328813
d) Name of the Issue Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond
3. Particulars of the Issue
a) Name of the Issue Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond
b) Type of Debt Instrumentto be Coupon Bearing Conditional Convertible )

Haruni

Rlyed
Smpany Secretary

Mercantile Bank Li
Head Office, Dhaka

mited T@pash Chandra pafe
Chief Financial Officer (, Ze
Mercantile Bank Limiteq

Md. Modiruzzaman
Managing Director
IDLC Investiments Limited
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issued

Perpetual Debt

Purpose of the Issue

To raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through
issuance of Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond in
order to strengthen its capital base in accordance
with Bangladesh Bank’'s Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Framework in line with Basel III).

The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for
its regular higher yielding business activities.

d)

Number of Securities and Total Size
of the Issue to be Offered

Number of Securities/Bond
Private offer: 900,000
Public offer: 100,000

Total Issue Size
Private offer: BDT 450 Crore
Public offer: BDT 50 Crore

Face value and issue price of

securities mentioning discount or
premium thereof:

Face value of each bond: BDT 5,000

Coupon rate or rate of profit or
discount rate and yield to
maturity(YTM):

The Coupon Rate (Floating) will be determined as
the aggregate of:

° Base Rate: 20-year Treasury-Bond rate.
(Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond
published by Debt Management
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation
day); plus

o Margin: 2.00 % p.a.

o Coupon Floor Rate: 6.00% p.a.

o Coupon Ceiling Rate: 10.00% p.a.

rate as

g8)

Tenor or maturity

Nil, the bond will be perpetual

h)

Details of conversion/exchange
option features

Conversion feature: Conditional Convertible

Loss Absorption:

The instrument has principal loss absorption
through conversion to common shares at an
objective pre-specified trigger point.

Trigger Point for Loss
Absorption:

L]

> / ]

If the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below
Bangladesh Bank requirement of 4.50% and stays
below for 03 (Three) successive quarters it would
be the Trigger Point Condition and the 3rd
quarter-end date of consecutive below-minimum
CET-1 Ratio would be the Trigger Point Condition
Date. Once the Trigger Point Condition has been
met and Loss Absorption feature has been
exercised, the cycle will start again.)
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When conversion option : | The Issuer will only exercise conversion option
will be exercised: when the Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If
the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below
Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of
4.50%) and stays below for 03 (Three) successive
quarters. The end of the 3rd quarter will be Trigger
Point Date. The conversion will be exercised after
taking approval from BSEC and other competent
authorities as per requirement. The period
between the Trigger Point Date and the date on
which the Issuer converts the Bonds will be
known as Conversion Period. If a fractional share
issuance arises upon conversion, the issuer will
round the number of shares issuable, up to the
next whole number. Fractional lot size will also be
rounded to the next whole number

Conversion Feature: : | The bonds will be converted at a pre-determined
| Conversion Strike Price into the common shares
of Mercantile Bank. Conversion at this point is

mandatory.
The Conversion Strike : | Average of daily market price of the immediate
Price: previous 6 (six) months average market price of

Mercantile Bank’s shares in the Dhaka Stock
Exchange from the trigger point date or Face
Value of the Share whichever is higher.

The Conversion Mechanism: | : | The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent
before the conversion of the bonds into common
shares. The conversion method to be finalized at
the time of the conversion as per Bangladesh
Bank’s instruction.

|
i) Mode of redemption or Redemption: Nil
conversion/exchange * | Conversion: Conditional Convertible
i) Mode of option (call or put), if any, Put Option: Nil
in case of redemption or Call Option: The Issuer may, by giving not less
conversion/exchange and discount than 30 nor more than 60 days’ notice to the
| or premium thereof Trustee of the Call Exercise Date, which notice

shall be irrevocable, elect to redeem all, but not
some only, of the Bonds at their principal amount
together with any outstanding coupon payments
which are accrued but unpaid and not been
subject to exercise of Issuer’s Coupon Discretion.
The Call Option can be exercised only after ten
years of issuance, with prior approval from the
Bangladesh Bank.

k) Rate of return | The Coupon Rate (Floating) will be deterr%k{ed as

LY . 2 ) :
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sReference Rate: 20-year Treasury-Bond rate.
(Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond
rate as published by Debt Management
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation
day); plus
eMargin: 2.00%
»Coupon Ceiling: 10%
*Coupon Floor: 6% subject to having available
distributable profit.
1) Applicable tax rate As per law of the land
m) | Default protection mechanism Nil
(details of credit enhancement
arrangement/agreement,
redemption reser‘}e, sinking fund
etc,), if
any
n) Type of collateral securities being Nil
offered, if any
0) Status of securities holders in case Claims of the investors on the bond are:
of priority of payment
1. Superior to the claims of investors in equity
shares and perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, if any, of the bank whether currently
outstanding or issued at any time in the future.
2. Subordinated to the claims of depositors,
general creditors and Perpetual debt of the Bank
other than any Perpetual debt qualifying as
Additional Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the Basel
I11 Guidelines) of the Bank;
3. Is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee
of the issuer nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically
enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank
creditors
p) Period within which securities to be 2022
issued
q) Nature of tradability or listing in To be traded in the Main Board
the stock exchange(s) (Main
Board / ATB /any other platform,
mentioning the name of the stock
exchange)
Particulars of the frustee
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a) Name of the trustee

UCB Investment Limited

b) Paid-up capital of the trustee

BDT 1,000,000,000

c) Net worth of the trustee

BDT 1,132,493,978

d) Name of the issue(s) where
performing as trustee

Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond

5. Particulars of the credit rating company

a) Name of credit rating company

CRISL

b) Credit rating status of the issuer or
originator

Long Term: AA
Short Term: ST-2

c) Credit rating status of the issue

Long Term: AA-

d) Date and validity of rating along
with surveillance rating for the
issuer or originator and for the

issue

Issuer

Date of Rating: May 19, 20272
Validity of Rating: May 18, 2023
Issue:

Date of Rating: December 27, 2021
Validity of Rating: June 26, 2022

e) Latest default rate of the credit N/A
rating company

f) Average time to default of the rated N/A
category

g) Rating trigger, if any N/A

Amar G. Haruni

Company Secretary  Tapg

Md. Quamrul Islam Chowgdhury

2
Mercantile Bank Limited

Md.%%n'iruzzaman

Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited

irector & CEO

Head Office, Dhaka
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6. DETAILS OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL) has decided to raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance
of MBL Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in
line with Basel III). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength
and continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

The proposed bond will qualify as part of MBL’s Additional Tier-1 capital and will help maintain
healthy capital adequacy ratios in the coming years. Besides, the BDT 5 billion fund will be used
for undertaking general business activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan
portfolio and other securities.

: Mﬁuzzaman

d. Quamrul Islam

Abuy Aéh HareﬁpaSh Chandra\Paul

Co s Director & CEQ Managing Director
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Me rmn@ MY Secretary” fef Financial Offiter (CFO lercantile Bank Limited L
H lle Bank Ljmif¥ g reantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka
®ad Office, Dhaka

Page | 17



7. FEATURES OF THE DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

Table 1: Features of the Debt Securities

Issuer

Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

The Issue

Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond

Mandated Lead Arranger

IDLC Finance Limited is referred to as the “Mandated Lead
Arranger” or the “MLA”.

Issue Manager

IDLC Investments Limited

Underwriter

To be finalized

Arrangement Basis

Best Efforts / Strictly Non Underwritten

Issue Size

BDT 500,000,000 Public Issue and BDT 4,500,000,000
Private Placement

a. Basic Feature of the
Bond:

Purpose

To raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance of
Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel III).

Investors

Private Offer: The following class of investors are eligible to
participate in the offer:

o Public Financial Institutions which are duly authorized to
invest in Bonds as per Bangladesh Bank Regulations

o Mutual Funds, Insurance Companies, Scheduled
Commercial Banks,

» Co-operative Banks, Regional Rural Banks authorized to
invest in bonds/ debentures,

» Societies authorized to invest in bonds/debentures,
e Trusts authorized to invest in bonds/ debentures,

o Statutory Corporations/ Undertakings established by
Central/ State legislature authorized to invest in bonds/
debentures,

o Any other not mentioned in the list but is eligible to
subscribe as per regulations by Bangladesh Bank.

This being a private placement Issue, the eligible investors
who have been addressed through this communication
directly, are only eligible to apply.

Prior to making any investment in these Bonds, each investor
should satisfy and assure himself/herself/itself that
/lﬁ/she/it is authorized and eligible to invest in these Bonds.

r P
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Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

The Bank shall be under no obligation to verify the
eligibility /authority of the investor to invest in these Bonds.
Further, mere receipt of this Disclosure Document by a
person shall not be construed as any representation by the
Bank that such person is authorized to invest in these Bonds
or eligible to subscribe to these Bonds. If after applying for
subscription to these Bonds and/or allotment of Bonds to
any person, is found to have been ineligible to invest in/hold
these Bonds, the Bank shall not be responsible in any
manner.

Public Offer: Eligible Institutional Investors and General
Investors /Public who have valid BO account including
Resident of Bangladesh and NRB

Currency Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

Face Value/Bond BDT 5,000
Private offer: 2000

No. of Bonds in Each Lot
Public offer: 1

Denomination of each Bond is indicated at BDT 5,000 Face
Value

Private offer: 450

Denomination:

Total no. of Lots
Public offer: 100,000

Minimum Subscription Private offer: BDT 10,000,000
Amount

Public offer: BDT 5,000
Private Placement: BDT 4,500,000,000

Mode of Placement:
Public Placement; BDT 500,000,000
Not Applicable. The Bonds shall be perpetual i.e. there is no

Maturity: maturity date and there are no step-ups or other incentives
to redeem

Governing Law: The laws of The People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Security: Unsecured

Form: Registered

Listing: The bonds may be listed as per BSEC’s approval

The Coupon Rate (Floating) will be determined as the
aggregate of:
e DBase Rate: 20-year Treasury-Bond rate. (Latest
available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as
b. Coupon Rate: published by Debt Management Department of
Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day); plus
e Margin: 2.00 % p.a.
e Coupon Floor Rate: 6.00% p.a.

L \ / e Coupon Ceiling Rate: 10.00% p.a.
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Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

Coupon will be payable half yearly on the Coupon Payment
Dates at the end of each Coupon Period.

Put Option: Not applicable

The Issuer may, by giving not less than 30 nor more than 60
days’ notice to the Trustee of the Call Exercise Date, which
notice shall be irrevocable, elect to redeem all, but not some
only, of the Bonds at their principal amount together with
Call Option: any outstanding coupon payments which are accrued but
unpaid and not been subject to exercise of Issuer’s Coupon
Discretion. The Call Option can be exercised only after ten
years of issuance, with prior approval from the Bangladesh
Bank.

1. Replace this instrument with capital of the same or better
quality that are sustainable for the income capacity of the
Bank, or,

Coupon Payment:

Call Option Eligibility:

2. Capital position is above the minimum requirements after
the call option is exercised

Trustee, Paying Agent,

CB1 imited
Registrar, Transfer Agent UCE Irearnent Liite

Transferability /Liquidity | Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the
Deed of Trust

d. Prepayment, Call, | Prepayment, Call, Refunding: can be exercised after 10 years
Refunding, Conversion | subject to approval of Bangladesh Bank
features

Conversion: conditional convertible
Not Applicable.

e. Late Redemption , . . . . .
Since the instrument is perpetual in nature ie. there is no

maturity date; late redemption is not applicable unless and
until it is eligible for call option criteria.

f. TaxF
ax Features As per applicable law

Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limitec
Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Char{dra Paul
iChief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limite

anaging Director & CEO Md. Mbniruzzaman
Mercantile Bank Limited Managing Director
Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investments Limited
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Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)
Claims of the investors on the bond are:

1. Superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and
perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, if any, of
the bank whether currently outstanding or issued at any
time in the future.

2. Subordinated to the claims of depositors, general
creditors and Perpetual debt of the Bank other than any

R Perpetual debt qualifying as Additional Tier 1 Capital (as

ev_ent of Liquidation or defined in the Basel Il Guidelines) of the Bank;

Wind-up: 3. Is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the

issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that

legally or economically enhances the seniority of the
claim vis-a-vis bank creditors

Claim Settlement in the

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stipulated herein,
the claims of the Bondholders shall be subject to the
provisions of Loss Absorption in this terms and features.

The instrument has principal loss absorption through
Loss Absorption: conversion to common shares at an objective pre-specified
trigger point.

If the bank’s consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank
requirement of 4.50% and stays below for 03 (Three)
successive quarters it would be the Trigger Point Condition
Trigger Point for Loss | and the 3rd quarter-end date of consecutive below-minimum
Absorption: CET-1 Ratio would be the Trigger Point Condition Date. Once
the Trigger Point Condition has been met and Loss
Absorption feature has been exercised, the cycle will start
again.

The Issuer will only exercise conversion option when the
Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If the bank’s
consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank
requirement (Currently of 4.50%) and stays below for 03
(Three) successive quarters. The end of the 3rd quarter will
be Trigger Point Date. The conversion will be exercised after
When conversion option will | taking approval from BSEC and other competent authorities
be exercised: as per requirement. The period between the Trigger Point
Date and the date on which the Issuer converts the Bonds
will be known as Conversion Period. If a fractional share
issuance arises upon conversion, the issuer will round the
number of shares issuable, up to the next whole number.
Fractional lot size will also be rounded to the next whole
number.,

The bonds will be converted at a pre-determined Conversion
Conversion Feature: Strike Price into the common shares of Mercantile Bank.
Conversion at this point is mandatory.

Average of daily market price of the immediate previous 6
(six) months average market price of Mercantile Bank shares
in the Dhaka Stock Exchange from the trigger point date or

5 N ; | Face Value of the)Share whichever is higher.
Abu Asg‘f%ia ‘
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Mercant
Head

Issuer

Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

The Conversion Mechanism:

The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent before the
conversion of the bonds into common shares. The conversion
method to be finalized at the time of the conversion as per
Bangladesh Bank'’s instruction.

Conversion Notice

Within 2 (two) Business Days of the approval date of the
Audited Financials for the Conditional Conversion, Issuer
shall notify the Trustee once at the end of the 2nd Quarter
when CET-1 Ratio remains below 4.50% and also at the time
of exercise of Loss Absorption feature, the Conversion Strike
Price, number of Bonds to be converted, expected end date of
the Conversion Period (“Conversion Notice”); and the
Trustee shall within 2 (two) Business Days of the receipt of
the Conversion Notice, notify the Bondholders about the
receipt of the Conversion Notice. All notices are validly given
if:

e Mailed to bondholders at their respective address in
the register,

e Published for three consecutive days in one English
newspaper and one Bengali newspaper; each having
wide circulation in Bangladesh,

e Emailed to bondholders at their respective addresses
set out in the Issuer Register provided that such
notices will only be considered as validly given unless
followed up with hard copies of the notices being
mailed to the bondholders or published for three
consecutive days in a leading newspaper as aforesaid.

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given
on the seventh day after being so mailed or on the
later of the date of such publications

Dividend Discretion:

L conferms to the regulatory minimum. 4

o 'um;nni AN

i.  The bank has full discretion at all times to cancel
distributions/payments;

ii.  Cancellation of discretionary payments must not be
an event of default;

iii.  Banks have full access to cancelled payments to meet
obligations as they fall due;

iv.  Cancellation of distributions/payments must not
impose restrictions on the bank except in relation to
distributions to common stakeholders; and

v.  Dividends to be paid out of distributable items;

vi.  The dividend shall not be cumulative. i.e, dividend
missed in a year will not be paid in future years, even
if adequate profit is available and the level of CRAR
conforms to the regulatory minimum. When dividend
is paid at a rate lesser than the prescribed rate, the
unpaid amount will not be paid in future years, even
if adequate profit is available and the level of CRAR
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Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

vii.  In general, it may be in order for banks to have
dividend stopper arrangement that stop dividend
payments on common shares in the event the holders
of Additional Tier 1 instruments are not paid
dividend/coupon. However, dividend stoppers must
not impede the full discretion that bank must not
have at all times to cancel distributions/payments on
the Additional Tier 1 instrument, nor must they act in
a way that could hinder the re-capitalization of the
bank. For example, it would not be permitted for a
stopper on an Additional Tier 1 instrument to:

e attempt to stop payment on another instrument
where the payments on this other instrument
were not also fully discretionary;

e prevent distributions to shareholders for a
period that extends beyond the point in time that
dividends/coupons on the Additional Tier 1
instrument are resumed;

¢ impede the normal operation of the bank or any
restructuring activity (including
acquisitions/disposals).

e A stopper may act to prohibit actions that are
equivalent to the payment of a dividend, such as
the bank undertaking discretionary share
buybacks, if otherwise permitted

In case of conversion on Trigger Point, the portion that will
be required to be converted, Coupon Payment will never
resume back for that portion. The portion that shall not be
Payment Suspension converted, payment will resume from next coupon date for
Methodology: that non-converted portion, but subject to CET-1 Ratio
remaining reaching 4.50% or above.

No penal/additional/delay fee shall be charged on the Issuer
for the period when coupon(s) payments are suspended.

(a) Breach of Common Equity Holders’ Dividend Stopper
Clause;

(1) Subject to exercise of Issuer’s Coupon Discretion,
Trigger Point Consideration being met, and/or exercise of
Loss Absorption feature, the Issuer defaults in the payment
of any money owing in respect of the Perpetual Bonds when
the same shall become due and payable in accordance with
these presents and such default continues for at least seven
(7) Business Days

Events of Default:

(c) Breach of any covenant, warranty or other provision
of the Trust Deed otherwise as provided in the preceding
. ,ﬁaragraphs of this Clause and such default continues foy at
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Abu £&% . _ gzzaman
\b(l;'(anghal @ Haruni - ; S et
4 any Secretary '2pash Ch r IDLC Investments Limited
" . ey by ‘4 |andr B Y
Mercantile Bank Limited Chief Financial o Pau anaging Director & CEO Page | 23
Head Office, Dhaka Mercan“ icer (CF cantile Bank Limited

[ e S
® Bank Limiteq Head Office, Dhaka



Issuer

Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

least thirty (30) Business Days

It is further clarified that the Bondholders shall have no
rights to accelerate the repayment of future scheduled
payments except in bankruptcy and liquidation.

Common Equity Holders’
Dividend Stopper Clause:

Dividend Stopper Clause will be applicable to these Bonds
and it will stop common equity holders’ dividend payments
on common shares in the event the holders of the Bonds are
not paid coupon. In the event the holders of the Bonds are
not paid coupon, they shall not impede the full discretion
that Issuer has at all times to cancel distributions/payments
on the Bonds, nor will they impede / hinder:

(i) The Re-Capitalization of the Issuer.

(i) The Issuer’s right to make payments on other
instruments, where the payments on this other
instrument were not also fully discretionary

The Issuer’s right to making distributions to shareholders for
a period that extends beyond the point in time that coupon
on the Bonds are resumed. The normal operation of the
Issuer or any restructuring activity (including acquisitions/
disposals).

Documentation:

Will include but not limited to the followings:
e Facility Arranger’s Agreement / Term Sheet
e Bond Subscription Agreement
e TrustDeed
e Any other agreements/instruments relating to such
transaction

Conditions precedent:

In form and substance satisfactory to the MLA including
without limitation: (i) due diligence having been conducted
and completed, (ii) documentation for the Financing and
appropriate business description disclosure in the offering
circular, (iii) receipt by the MLA of appropriate legal opinions
from external counsel, (iv) the Issuer having obtained all
relevant approvals for the Bond.

Total of Arrangement fee, Trustee, Paying Agent,

g. Cost related to the | Registrar, Transfer Agent fee, Bond Rating fee & Legal
issue Counsel Fee, listing and IPO related fees/cost: Total BDT
35.17 Million (approx.)
h. Repayment Schedule Not applicable
Put Option: Nil
Call Option: The Issuer may, by giving not less than 30 nor
i. Call or put option, and | more than 60 days’ notice to the Trustee of the Call Exercise
premium or discount | Date, which notice shall be irrevocable, elect to redeem all,
thereof, if any but not some only, of the Bonds at their principal amount
: together with any outstanding coupon payments which are
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Issuer Mercantile Bank Limited (MBL)

Issuer’s Coupon Discretion. The Call Option can be exercised
only after ten years of issuance, with prior approval from the
Bangladesh Bank.

j. Credit enhancement or
guarantee

Nil

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the
k. Enforcement of | Perpetual Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding

Charges over securities | up or dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the
amount due and payable under the perpetual Bonds in the
liquidation or administration of the Issuer.
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8. DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES
TO BE CREATED AGAINST ISSUE

The issue is unsecured corporate bond hence no charge against the issue.

However MBL Perpetual Bond will be Superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and
perpetual non-cumulative preference shares and subordinated to the claims of depositors,
general creditors and subordinated debt of the Bank. Hence, it is neither secured nor covered by
a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically
enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.
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9. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

General Covenants by the Issuer: The Bonds shall be issued in registered and unlisted form
and Issuer shall comply with the provisions of the Trust Deed and shall be bound by it.

Compliance with BB Rules & Guidelines: Issuer shall comply with Bangladesh Bank Rules
and Guidelines, Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and Agency Agreement. The Issuer is obliged
to obtain due approval from the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission for issuance of the Bonds.

As long as any of the Bonds remains outstanding or any amount is outstanding to the Trustee or
any Bondholder under any Bond Document, the Issuer undertakes to each of the Trustee and
the Bondholders that it shall comply with the following conditions namely:

e To refrain from substantially changing its general nature of the business;

° To refrain from entering into any transaction, agreement or arrangement with any of its
Affiliates other than on arm’s length basis;

e To promptly obtain any Authorisation required under any law or regulation of its
jurisdiction of incorporation to enable it to perform its obligations under the Bond
Documents and comply with them fully as and when required by the Trustee;

e To comply with all applicable laws and regulations;

e To shall maintain insurances on and in relation to its business and assets with reputable
underwriters or insurance companies;

e To be duly incorporated and validly existing under the laws of its jurisdiction;

e The Issuer shall duly and punctually follow the prevailing rules and regulations of
taxation.

e To maintain books and records (with respect to itself and its business) in the manner
described in the Trust Deed;

e To promptly do all such acts or execute all such documents as the Trustee may
reasonably specify for the exercise of any rights powers and remedies of the Trustee
provided by or pursuant to the Bond Documents or by law on a best efforts basis and to
the extent permitted by applicable laws;

e To refrain from being a creditor in respect of any Financial Indebtedness except in
ordinary course of business;

e To refrain from incurring or allowing to remain outstanding any guarantee or otherwise
voluntarily assume any liability except for any guarantee under any Bond Document or
any guarantee in the ordinary course of business consistent with its current practice;

e To comply with Bangladesh Bank Authorisations, Rules and Guidelines;

e To provide such information and within such period of time as specified in the Trust
Deed;

Corporate Covenant: The Issuer shall all times carry on and conduct its affairs in a proper and
efficient manner in compliance with any requirement of law from time to time in force in
Bangladesh and in compliance with its and in compliance with its Memorandum and Articles of
Association save where failure to do so would not constitute a Materials Adverse Effect.

Consents: The Issuer shall obtain and comply with the terms of all authorisations, approvals,
licences and consents necessary under any Law in connection with its business.
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Authorised Signatories: The Issuer shall deliver to the Trustee upon execution of this Deed
and thereafter upon any change of the same, a list of Authorised Signatories of the Issuer
together with a specimen signature of each Authorised Signatory.

Financial Statements: The Issuer shall prepare in respect of each financial years, financial
statements and provide the same to the Trustee in such form and manner as described in the
Trust Deed.

General Negative Covenants: The Issuer shall not until after the final settlement, save to the
extent permitted by or contemplated by Applicable Law or with the prior written consent of the
Trustee:

e sell, convey, transfer, lease, assign or otherwise dispose of or agree or attempt or
purport to sell, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of or use, invest or
otherwise deal with any of its properties, assets or undertaking or grant any option or
right to acquire the same which shall reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect.

e grant, create or permit to exist any encumbrance over (including the grant of security or
trust over or the occurrence of execution or diligence in respect of) its assets which
shall reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

e consolidate or merge with any other person;

e permit the validity or effectiveness of the transaction documents to be impaired or to be
amended, hypothecated, subordinated, terminated or discharged.

Dealing with Trustee: The Issuer shall upon reasonable notice, during normal business hours
allow the Trustee and any persons appointed by the Trustee access to such books of account
and other business records as relate to the assigned rights or the benefit of the assigned rights
as the Trustee or any such persons may reasonably require.

Information to Trustee: So far as permitted by applicable law and subject to any binding
confidentiality restrictions, the Issuer shall give to the Trustee such information, opinions,
certificates and other evidence as the trustee and any persons appointed by the Trustee shall
reasonably require for the purposes of the discharge of the duties, trusts, powers, authorities
and discretions vested in the Trustee by or pursuant to the Trust Deed or any other Transaction
Document.

Execution of Further Documents: The Issuer shall, so far as permitted by applicable law and
regulatory requirements, execute all such further documents and do all such further acted and
things as the Trustee (acting reasonably) may consider to be necessary at the time to give effect
to the terms of the relevant Transaction Documents.

Notification of Event Default: The Issuer shall deliver notice to the Trustee forthwith upon
becoming aware of any Event of Default without waiting for the Trustee to take any further
action.

No Variation and Termination of Transaction Documents: The Issuer shall not until the
final settlement, save to the extent permitted by the Transaction Documents or with the prior
written consent of the Trustee (a) terminate any Transaction Documents, (b) vary any
provision of any Transaction Document (c) permit any person who has obligations under the

ni

Transaction Document to be released from such obligations other than in accordance with the
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terms of the applicable Transaction Document and any applicable requirement of law or
regulatory direction.

Filings: The Issuer shall effect all required filings in respect of the Issuer and file, record or
enrol each Transaction Document required to be filed, recorded or enrolled with any court or
other authority in Bangladesh and ensure that such required filings, recordings or enrolments
are maintained in accordance with any applicable requirement of law or regulatory direction at
all times.

Payments: The Issuer shall pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee under this Trust Deed
without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law.

Notices to Bondholders: The Issuer shall send or procure to be sent (not less than three days
prior to the date of publication) to the Trustee, for the Trustee’s approval, one copy of each
notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed and not publish such
notice without such approval and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such
notice.

Notification of Non-Payments: The Issuer shall use reasonable endeavours to notify the
Trustee forthwith in the event of non-payment of the full amount within due date.

Notification of Late Payment: The Issuer shall forthwith give notice to the Bondholders
through the Trustee of payments of any sum due in respect of the Bonds, made after their due
date to the Trustee.

Notification of Tax Deduction: The Issuer shall promptly give notice to the Trustee

(a) if it is required by law to effect a deduction or withholding of Tax in respect of any payment
due in respect of any Bonds.

(b) and in such cases take such action as may be required by the Trustee acting reasonable in
respect thereof.

Consolidation, Amalgamation or Merger: The Issuer will not consolidate with, merge or
amalgamate into or transfer its assets substantially as an entirety to any company or convey or
transfer its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to any person (the consummation
of any such event, a "Merger").
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10. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEE

Duties and Powers of the Trustee: The Trustee has the following duties and powers in
connection with the Trust:

e to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer and the conditions on trust for
the Bondholders;

e to open such accounts necessary for discharging the functions of Trustee;

o to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property (including enforcement
proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required
from time to time; _

e to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and papers and
to do all acts in relation thereto;

e to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Trust
Deed and execute, acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents, deeds,
instruments and papers in connection therewith;

e to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed and the Bonds and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems
appropriate in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed;

e to implement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and
such other documents, deeds and agreements in contemplation thereof;

e upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of Default in
accordance with this Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Property and
close any bank accounts that may have been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed
after distribution of amounts standing to their credit;

e to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the interest of the
Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Act, 1882 and the provisions of the Trust
Deed;

e The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the respective parties for
inclusion of any additional terms and conditions for the performance of the obligations
under this Trust Deed for the protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and
necessary amendments can then be made by way of mutual agreement;; and

e to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to the
above objects unless such acts require the prior consent of the Beneficiaries in
accordance with the Trust Deed.

Reliance on information: The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on the opinion or
advice of or a certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer or other experts and shall
not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;

Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee may call for a certificate
signed by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other person duly authorised as to any
fact or matter prima facie within the knowledge of the Issuer as sufficient evidence thereof. The
Trustee shall not be bound in any such case to call for further evidence or be responsible for any
Liability that may be occasioned by its failing so to do;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: If there was some defect in the constitution of the
meeting or if the resolution or direction made by the meeting of the bondholders is not valid or
binding for some defect, the Trustee will not be held responsible provided it has acted in good
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Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts, powers,
authorities and discretions, the Trustee shall have regard to the general interests of the
Bondholders as a class.

No obligation to monitor or investigate: The Trustee is under no obligation to monitor or
supervise the functions of any other person under the Bonds or any other agreement or
document relating to the transactions herein. In the absence of actual knowledge of a breach of
obligation the Trustee may assume that each such person is properly performing and
complying with its obligations. Similarly the Trustee is under no obligation to investigate Bonds
or other agreement or documents to that effect.

Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice to the
contrary, the Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than requesting a certificate of the
Issuer), that no Bonds are for the time being held by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its
Affiliates;

Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person of the execution
of the Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether any Default or Event of Default has
happened and, until it shall have actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary.

Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be as per
prevailing law of the land.

Error of judgment: Trustee has no liability for error of judgment made in good faith.

No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss incurred by
bondholders subject to any applicable laws or regulations except for its Trustee's own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for Force Majeure.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification extend to its officers, directors and employees and it's successors upon
resignation and replacement. The Issuer will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its
assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the
performance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions is capable of remedy and/or
materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders. If the Trustee certifies that any such
default is not capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the
Bondholders subject to conditions as specified in the Trust Deed.

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by
the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Certificate to the
persons entitled to it;

"Delegation: The Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, whether by power
of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons or fluctuating body of persons all or
any of the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and any
such delegation may be made upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations
(including power to sub-delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as the Trustee may think fit
in the interests of the Bondholder. The Trustee is required to exercise reasonable care in the
selection of any such Appbintee.
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Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, with the prior consent
in writing of the Issuer, employ agents to conduct its duties in accordance with Trust Deed on
its behalf.

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by
a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder any confidential
information (financial or otherwise) made available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other
person in connection with the Trust Deed.

Expenditure by the Trustee: The Trustee is not obliged to expend or risk its own funds or
otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties if it has grounds for
believing the repayment (if approved by the issuer) of such funds or adequate indemnity
against, or security for, such risk or liability is not assured to it.

Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer: The Trustee and its directors and
officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions (“Other
Business) with the Issuer which would place its fiduciary duties towards the Bondholders in
conflict with its rights and obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence: Trustee shall be liable for gross negligence in the
performance of its duties under the Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion: Unless provided to the contrary in the Trust Deed, the Trustee shall not
be obliged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any
determination or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection with or under
or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 662/3 percent
in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution and the Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost,
charge or liability which may be suffered as a result thereof.

Trustee’s Obligation for Requesting Compliance Certificates: The Trustee shall have no
responsibility for requesting Compliance Certificates unless the Issuer has failed to deliver such
certificates in accordance with (Terms of Appointment) or the Trustee is requested to do so by
any Bondholder.

Modification and Waiver: The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the Bondholders, to
(i) any modification (except as mentioned in Amendment Provisions of Trust Deed) to, or the
waiver or authorisation of any breach or proposed breach of, any terms of the Trust Deed which
is not materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders or (ii) any modification to the
Bonds or the Trust Deed which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or to correct a manifest
error or to comply with mandatory provisions of law. Any such modification, waiver or
authorisation will be binding on the Bondholders and, unless the Trustee agrees otherwise, any
such modifications will be notified by the Trustee to the Bondholders as soon as practicable
thereafter.

Interests of Bondholders: The Trustee shall have regard to the interests of the Bondholders as
a class and not individuals in the exercise of its duties under this Deed.
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11. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUE MANAGER,
UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTIES

Issue manager:

a) The Issue Manager is responsible to comply with all the requirements as per Debt Securities
Rules and Consent Letter including preparation and disclosures made in the Information
Memorandum.

b) The Issue Manager shall be entitled to get fees and be responsible for the issue, including
preparation of Information Memorandum and disclosures made in the Information
Memorandum.

c) The Issue Manager shall provide a compliance report to BSEC about the use of the proceeds
raised through public issue by the Issuer on half-yearly basis up to full utilization of the
proceeds.

d) BSEC may require the Issue Manager to submit additional disclosure, information,
documents, certification and clarification, as the case may be, to produce or to disclose, in
the Information Memorandum for sale of securities, within such time as may be stipulated,
and in such case the Issue Manager shall fulfil such requirements within such time.

e) Receive the report on utilization of proceeds as well as implementation status.

Underwriter:

a) Pay for the unsubscribed portion of Bonds up to the Firm Commitment Amount.

b) In the case of failure by the Underwriter to pay for the unsubscribed portion of Bonds up to
the Firm Commitment Amount under the terms mentioned above, the Underwriter will not
be eligible to underwrite any other issue, until such time as it fulfils it's underwriting
commitment under the Underwriting Agreement and shall also be subjected to other
penalties as may be determined by BSEC. Further, in the case of such failure the Issuer will
be under no obligation to pay any underwriting commission.
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12. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

Binding Obligation: Investors/bondholders are required to enter into a Subscription
Agreement with the Issuer and be bound by the terms and conditions of that agreement.

Severability of Bondholder’s Obligations: The failure to perform obligations of the
Bondholders under the Subscription Agreement and other agreements with identical terms
shall not affect the obligations of the Issuer towards any other Bondholder(s) under other
identical agreements.

Individual Right: Each Bondholder will be entitled to protect and enforce its individual rights
independently without the need for other Bondholder(s) to be joined as additional party in such
proceedings for such purpose.

Powers: The Bondholders shall be able to hold meetings with such power and scope as
provided for in the Trust Deed.

Issue Bond Certificates: Issuer shall duly execute and deliver bond certificates to the
bondholders with conditions attached.

Subscription: The Investors will subscribe and pay the aggregate purchase price on the Closing
Date for the allocation, in Bangladesh Taka for same day value to such account as the Issuer
designates, subject to the provisions of the Subscription Agreement.

Compliance: The Bondholder(s) are obligated to comply with all applicable laws and
regulations of Bangladesh.

Indemnity: The Issuer shall fully indemnify the Bondholder(s) from and against any expense,
loss, damage or liability which any of them may incur as per provisions of this trust deed in
connection with the enforcement, protection or preservation of any right or claim of the
Bondholders under the Transaction Documents.

Payment: The Bondholders will execute and deliver a letter addressed to the Issuer in the form
attached as (Form of Investor Representation Letter) of the Subscription Agreement on the date
specified. They are further obligated to pay the purchase price of Bonds to the Issuer in
Bangladesh Taka in the manner provided for on each closing date.

Termination: The Bondholders can give a termination notice to the Issuer at any time on or
prior to the Closing Date if the Issuer fails to perform any of its obligations under the
Subscription Agreement, if any of the conditions precedent is not satisfied or waived by the
Bondholders on the Closing Date, or in the case of force majeure. Upon service of such notice
Issuer will be discharged from its obligations except for its liability in relation to expenses
related to the Bonds and except for any liability arising before or in relation to such termination
and Bondholder would also be discharged from performance of their respective obligations
under the subscription agreement.

Protection of Interest: The Bond_holders are entitled to have their interests

: protected/preserved by the Truste
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13. DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER MERCANTILE BANK LIMITED

BDT 12,000.00 million (as on 31stDecember 2021)
BDT 10,332.17 million (as on 31stDecember 2021)

Authorized capital
Paid-up capital

a. Capital Structure
Table 2: Capital Structure

SI. No. Name of Sponsors and Directors Total number of % of total
Shares share

1 Morshed Alam, MP 25,731,949 2.49%

2 Bilkis Nahar 351,354 0.03%

3 A.S.M. Feroz Alam 32,347,557 3.13%

4 Md. Abdul Hannan 23,621,716 2.29%

5 Israt Jahan 3,307,981 0.32%

6 Al-Haj Akram Hossain (Humayun) 22,425,070 2.17%

¥4 Ferdousi Begum 2,584,923 0.25%

8 Md. Anwarul Haque 23,290,190 2.25%

2 Nargis Anwar 2,144,029 0.21%

10 | M. Amanullah 25,453,222 2.46%

11 Md. Nasiruddin Choudhury 20,720,812 2.01%

12 | Khaleda Shahzadi 517,594 0.05%

13 | Al-Haj Mosharref Hossain 24,730,525 2.39%

14 | Feroza Begum 3,274,241 0.32%

15 | M.A. Khan Belal 20,744,363 2.01%

16 | Morzina Khan Monzu 453,692 0.04%

17 | Mr. Md. Abdul Awal 21,094,651 2.04%

18 | Mrrs. Yesmin Ferdous 708,049 0.07%

19 | Yoko Inamori . -

20 Dr. Gazi Mohammad Hasan Jamil - =

21 Mrs. Shumana Bhuiya - .

22 | Tazneen Aman - -

23 Dr. Md. Rezaul Kabir i =

24 | Dr. Ismat Rahman - =

25 | Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury, MD & CEO s -
Sponsor / Director 377,685,224 36.55%
Institution 231,637,917 22.42%
General Public 381,944,939 36.97%
Foreign 41,948,947 4.06%
Total 1,033,217,027 100.00%
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Particulars 2021 (Amount in Million BDT

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 252,571.34
Tier-1 Capital 23,697.10
Tier-2 Capital 11,887.33
Total Capital/Regulatory Capital 35,584.43
Capital Surplus/ (Deficit) 4,013.02
Tier-1 Capital to RWA 9.38%
Tier-2 Capital to RWA 4.71%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 14.09%
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b. Business of Mercantile Bank Limited
Business Profile:

Mercantile Bank Limited offers various types of services to its customers and developed several
deposit based and Loan based schemes and products. A brief overview of its products and
services are given below:

Deposit Schemes:

Masik Sanchaya Prokolpo

The prime objective of this scheme is to encourage the people to develop their habit of saving.
Under this scheme, monthly installments are in various sizes and one can adopt the schemes for
a period of 03 years, 05 years, 08 years or 10 years. Scheme holder gets a handsome (principal
plus interest) amount at the maturity of the scheme. The Effective rate of interest of the product
is 6.17% p.a.

Aporajita Masik Munafa Prokolpo

This product has developed only to emphasis the women entrepreneurs. Under this scheme,
one can deposit a certain amount of money for 3 (three) and 5 (five) years and in return she will
receive benefits on monthly basis. Benefit start right from the first month of opening an account
under the scheme and continue up to 03 or 05 years. On maturity the principal amount will be
paid back. The interest rate of the product is 6.00% p.a

Poribar Surokkha Amanat Prokolpo

Under this scheme, one can deposit a certain amount of money for 2 (two) and 4 (four) years
and in return he/she will receive benefits on monthly basis. Benefit start right from the first
month of opening an account under the scheme and continue up to either 02 or 04 years. On
maturity the principal amount will be paid back. The interest rate of the product is 6.00% p.a.

Masik Munafa Amanat Prokolpo

Under this scheme, one can deposit a certain amount of money for 3 (three) and 5 (five) years
and in return he/she will receive benefits on monthly basis. Benefit start right from the first
month of opening an account under the scheme and continue up to either 03 or 05 years. On
maturity the principal amount will be paid back. The interest rate of the product is 6.00% p.a.

Digun Briddhi Amanat Prokolpo

Under this scheme, deposited amount will be double in tenure of 12 (twelve) years. Minimum
deposited amount is BDT 10,000 or its multiples. The interest rates is 5.80% p.a.

Super Munafa Amanat Prokolpo

Under this scheme, one can earn BDT 1,000 on monthly basis by depositing BDT 222,000 for
one year provided that he/she has up-to-date TIN certificates. Benefit start right from the first
month of opening an account under the scheme and continue up to one year. On maturity the
: principal amount will be paid back. The interest rate of the product is 6.01% p.a.
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Troi-Masik Munafa Amanat Prokolpo

Under the Troi-Masik Munafa Amanat Prokolpo, one can deposit for a period of three years and
in return depositor will receive benefits on quarterly basis. Benefit starts right from the first
quarter of opening an account under the scheme and continues up to three years. On maturity
the principal amount will be paid back. The interest rate of the product is 6.00% p.a.

Loan Products:

Corporate Loans

Mercantile Bank Limited always provides suitable product (loans and advances) for its
customers. The bank also designs new products and reengineering the existing products to
keep the same competitive in the market. While designing new products and/or reengineering
existing ones, the bank always emphasize on costumers’ demand, national interest socio-
environmental aspect etc. Mercantile Bank Limited has the following products to meet the
customer’s demand/ requirements

Consumer Credit Scheme

Consumers' Credit Scheme is one of the popular areas of collateral-free finance of the Bank.
People with limited income can avail the credit facility to buy household goods including
computer and other consumer durables.

Home Loan

Residing at own home/flat is a long cherished dream to everyone. Mercantile Bank Limited has
provided home loan facility to professionals, salaried and businessmen.

Cottage Loan

Facility can be availed Maximum Tk.30.00 lac, 10 years with 1-6 months grace period with
attractive interest rates.

Car Loan

Mercantile Bank Limited has provided car loan facility to professionals, salaried and
businessmen.

Personal Loan

Personal Loan is an unsecured and terminating credit facility (EMI based) for any legitimate
purpose offered to an individual salaried person

Lease Finance

This scheme has been designed to assist and encourage the genuine and capable entrepreneurs
and professionals for acquiring capital machineries, medical equipments, computers, vehicle
and other items. Flexibility and easier terms and conditions of this scheme have attracted the
potential entrepreneurs to acquire equipments of production and services and repay gradually
from earnings on the basis of 'Pay as you earn’.
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Doctors' Credit Scheme

Doctors' Credit Scheme is designed to facilitate financing to fresh medical graduates and
established physicians to acquire medical equipments and set up clinics and hospitals.

SME Loan Facility

Small and Medium Enterprises (SME) is considered as thrust sector of the economy. SME is the
Engine of Growth as this sector churns out 20%-25% of the country’s GDP growth.
In order to promote the SMEs, MBL has following arrays of products befitting the requirements
of the diversified segments and sectors of the economy

CHAKA (Term Loan)

e To make business expansion and procure capital machinery and other fixed assets of
the business.

e Loan Limit Tk 0.50 lac to Tk 7500.00 lac.

o Collateral free up to Tk 8.00 lac with the applicable conditions.

e Repayment period- 12 months to 60 months.

o Age limit- 21 years to 60 years.

e Minimum 2 years experience in the respective field of business.

o The project must be financially, economically and commercially viable.

e Usual rate of interest 9.00 % p.a

SAMRIDDHI (Continuous Loan)

* Tomeetup any acceptable working capital requirement of the business.
e To meetup any acceptable working capital requirement of the business.
o Loan Limit Tk 0.50 lac to Tk 7500.00 Iac.

e Repayment period- 12 months, which is renewable,

e Age limit- 21 years to 65 years.

e Minimum 2 years experience in the respective field of business.

e The project must be financially, economically and commercially viable.
e Usual rate of interest 9.00 % p.a.

MOUSUMI (Short Term Seasonal Loan)

o Tomeetup short term seasonal need of the business.

e Loan Limit Tk 0.50 lac to Tk 7500.00 lac.

e Repayment period- Maximum 9 (nine) months.

o Age limit- 21 years to 65 years.

e Minimum 2 years experience in the respective field of business.

e The project must be financially, economically and commercially viable.
e Usual rate of interest 9.00 % p.a

ANANNYA (Women Entrepreneur's Loan)

e Tomeetup working capital requirement, procurement of capital machinery and other
fixed assets for the Women Entrepreneurs.
e Loan Limit Tk 0.50 lac to Tk 50.00 lac
o Rate ofinterest @ 5.00 % p.a.
o IfRefinance is not available from BB then rate of interest to be 13.00 % p.a.
} * o (ollateral free yp to Tk 8.00 lac j e of Jerm Loan with the applicable co
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e Repayment period- 12 months to 60 months for Term Loan and 12 months for
Continuous Loan, which is renewable.

e Age limit- 21 years to 60 years.

e Minimum 2 years experience in the respective field of business.

e The project must be financially, economically and commercially viable.

SANCHALAK (A mix of Term, Time & Continuous Credit)

Designed to ensure performance based borrower’s evaluation and facilitation to promote and
foster sustainable growth of the business with competitive edge where performance of the
borrowing concern will get preference over any other considerations.

e To provide value added performance based credit services.

e To meetoptimum level of Working Capital requirement.

o Financing acquisition of fixed assets related to promotion of the business interest /
horizontal & vertical expansion.

UNMESH (Foreign Trade Finance)

Designed for foreign trade financing facility (ies) of the entrepreneurs in diversified sectors
towards optimum utilization of their inherent entrepreneurship capacity.
Facility Matrix::

o L/C (One off/Revolving) to import permissible goods,

e Term Loan/Hire Purchase/LTR for retirement of shipping documents under L./C
o Time Loan (One off/Revolving) to make payment of customers duty, VAT, Tax etc.
e Loan Limit Tk 0.50 lac to Tk 500.00 lac

e Age limit- 21 years to 65 years.

Factoring Of Receivables

Designed for receivable financing against goods or services sold/delivered on credit basis.
Financing to be made on recourse basis, i.e, in case of failure on the part of the client’s
customer, we may revert back to the client for settlement of the liability created on account of
his or her customer against credit sales made by the client

Agriculture Credit

NABANNO (Krishi / Polli Loan)
SHAKTTI (ETP / Bio-Gas / Solar Energy L.oan)

Offshore Banking Division:

Mercantile Bank Limited commenced the operations of Offshore Banking business on July 04,
2010 in compliance with the Rules and Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank under their permission
through opening two (02) Offshore Banking Units naming Gulshan OBU and CEPZ OBU in Dhaka
and Chattogram. Thereafter, as per directives of Bangladesh Bank, a separate division was
formed, renamed and relocated the OBUs as -

e Offshore Banking Division, Head Office
e  Principal Offshore Banking Unit, Head Of
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Offshore Banking Division prepares financial statements at the end of each financial period.
According to the financial reports as on December 31, 2021, total exposure of OBUs is
USD187.57 million equivalent to BDT 16,093.33 million and net profit is USD 3.72 million
equivalent to BDT 316.47 million.

Despite the outbreak of COVID 19 pandemic during the year 2021, taking the supporting policy
for valued customers of different branches, OBD could increased its business exposure and
contributed on maximizing the fee based ancillary income of different branches of Mercantile
Bank Limited as well as profit of Offshore Banking Unit. During the year 2022, OBD’s focus
would be to achieve a significant growth in OBU exposure by maintaining quality Asset Portfolio
that will ultimately yield to maximize the profit for the bank.

e Mobile Banking

Mercantile Bank Limited has started its Mobile Banking operation in 2012 with the vision to be
one of the leading Service Providers of the country. Later on, the Bank has re-branded it's
Mobile financial Service as ‘MYCash'. Being one of the Pioneers in the industry, MYCash has
transaction connectivity with every telecom operator of the country. At present, MYCash has
more than 33,000 customers.

e Agent Banking:

Mercantile Bank Limited introduced its Agent Banking Service with an aim to bring unbanked
people under the same umbrella. The Bank has obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on
5th August 2019 to start Agent Banking operation across the country. Initially we received the
permission to start Agent Banking operation with 5 (five) Agent Outlets and presently the Bank
is running 173 agent banking outlets all over the country.

Agent Banking refers to provide limited scale banking services (or financial transactions) to the
underserved population through engaged agents, rather than an Officer/Cashier. In this case, an
'Agent’ is the owner of an outlet who conducts banking services or financial transactions on
behalf of the Bank.

Mercantile Bank wants to reach every corner of the country through its Agent Banking network.
For smooth operation of 'Agent Banking function' a separate Division in the name and style
‘Agent Banking Division' has been established. Agent Banking team is working with MBL family
to expand MBL's network over the country.

e MBL MYCASH LIMITED

The mobile banking service of Mercantile Bank Limited is branded as “MyCash” and it aims to
connect with the country’s unbanked population. Being one of the early movers of the industry,
My-Cash has network connectivity with every telecom operator of the country. Utilizing the
country wide mobile phone connectivity, MyCash intends to reach every single door of the
country with its wide range of services. In compliance with the new Mobile Financial Services
guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Bank on 30 July, 2018; Mercantile Bank obtained NOC from
Bangladesh Bank on 13 January, 2019 for formation of a subsidiary company with an aim to
provide its Mobile Financial Services to the large population of the country in more convenient
manner. Mercantile Bank Limited formed 100% owned subsidiary company in the name of MBL
MyCash Limited as a private company limited by shares incorporated on July 03, 2019 with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh. Currently, the Bank is in the process
to obtain PSP license from Bangladesh Bank for rendering the MyCash services through newly
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e Online Banking

Online Banking has been facilitated in all Branches of the Bank since January 01, 2006.
Mercantile Bank Limited has recently launched MBL Rainbow a digital banking platform. Now,
customers can enjoy a number online Banking services in CD, SB, SND, Loan accounts and
Monthly Savings Scheme (MSS) accounts. We are currently offering the following Online
Banking Services:

v Cash deposit and withdrawals
v Transfer between accounts by Cheque
v" Online clearing transactions

° Islamic Banking

Mercantile Bank has started its 'Islamic Banking Operations’ “Taqwa’ with the aim to serve the
customers who prefer Islamic Shariah Based Banking and committed to Islamic lifestyles with
the formal permission from Bangladesh Bank for Islamic banking window operations. Keeping
the ever increasing interest of the largest community in mind, the Board of Directors of MBL has
decided to go for Islamic Banking operations. In Mercantile Bank, Islamic Banking is window
operation at the branches parallel with the Conventional Banking. The brand name of
Mercantile Bank Islamic Banking is ‘Taqwa’. To purify its’ Islamic Banking Operations, an
independent Shari'ah Supervisory Committee has been constructed with prominent Islamic
Scholars and dedicated world class Islamic Banking software has been arranged.

Mercantile Bank has started its Islamic Banking operations formally in 29t June of 2020 with
10 (ten) nos of Islamic Banking Windows in first phase and in 2r phase, more 15 (fifteen)
Islamic Banking windows have opened on 28" December, 2020 by establishing countrywide
islamic Banking network. MBL is now operating 45 (forty five) Islamic Banking Windows - 11
in Dhaka, 5 in Chittagong, 4 in Feni, 6 in Noakhali, 2 in Cumilla, 3 in Chandpur, 1 in Khulna, 1 in
Sylhet, 1 in Barishal, 1 in Narayangonj, 1 in Shariyatpur, 2 in Patuakhali, 1 in Bhola, 1 in
Bramanbaria, 1 in Chapainawabganj, 1 in Naogaon, 1 in Narsingdi, 1 in Pabna, 1 in Satkhira.

e Subsidiaries of Mercantile Bank Limited:

Considering the market demand and commitment to serve the customers, Mercantile Bank
Limited launched three subsidiaries.

1. Mercantile Bank Securities Limited

Mercantile Bank Securities Limited has been developed to ensure development of sound capital
market and to provide higher, better and diversified services to a wide range of customers.
MBSL is offering high quality products and services at a competitive rate. Emerged as a public
limited company June 27, 2010 and started business in its own name of MBSL September 14,
2011.

Mercantile Bank Securities Limited offers full-fledged international standard brokerage service
with margin loan facility. We are also a full service Depository Participant (DP) of Central
Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL). The brokerage service is designed to provide customers
with necessary support profitably in the stock market.

MBSL is dedicated to provide high level of professional and personalized services to its

domestic and international clients at a reasonable cost. MBSL’s services are comprehensive in

nature, including brokerage, margin loan, CDBL facilities, and research and custodian needs of
%Or

customers.
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2. MBL Asset Management Limited

MBL Asset Management Limited, a subsidiary of Mercantile Bank Limited, started its operation
under Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Mutual Fund) Rules, 2001. The core
objectives of the company are to carry on the business of management of mutual fund, asset
management, portfolio management, capital market operation, issue manager, financial
intermediary services and other related services in Bangladesh and overseas. Emerged as a
Private Limited Company through Certificate of
Incorporation # C-148633/2018 on November 29, 2018, awarded Asset Management Company
Registration Certificate from BSEC # ﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁ/m (IEHP/00/8¢ and Started
business in its own name of MBL Asset Management Limited January 30, 2020.

3. Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited

With permission from Bangladesh Bank and registration of Financial Services Authority, UK,
MBL stretched its business in UK through its fully owned subsidiary named ‘Mercantile
Exchange House (UK) Limited’ to facilitate fast and reliable medium to remit the hard earned
money of expatriates to home. Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Ltd. has been carrying out
remittance business since 2011 in UK. Besides, they are also engaged in promoting different
products and services of Mercantile Bank Ltd. in UK market
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¢. Management of Mercantile Bank Limited

Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury

Managing Director and CEO

Mr. Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury is the Managing Director and CEO of Mercantile Bank
Limited. He was the Additional Managing Director of the same bank. He joined Mercantile Bank
Limited in February 2001 and posted as Branch Incumbent of Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram.
He served as Head of Agrabad Branch, Chattogram, Zonal Head of Chattogram Region and Head
of Main Branch, Dhaka.

He started his banking career in National Bank Limited in 1983 as Probationary Officer. Mr.
Chowdhury later joined in NCCBL holding position of Senior Asstt. Vice President and Branch
In-Charge of Jubilee Road Branch, Chattogram.

Mr. Chowdhury obtained Master's degree in Marketing from Dhaka University. He is highly
committed and successful banker especially in exploring business opportunities and providing
creative solutions for the difficulties in banking operations. He has a wide range of experience
in International Trade, Card & Retail Banking and Mobile Financial Services. He converged
training program, seminar & workshop in both home and abroad viz: USA, Japan, India, Hong
Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, etc.

Mati Ul Hasan

Additional Managing Director & CRO

Mr. Mati ul Hasan, Additional Managing Director & CROof Mercantile Bank Limited, was born in
1st June, 1962. He ioined IFIC Bank in 1st April, 1984 as Probationary Officer, 9 years in
oversees operation in Pakistan and 2 years in Nepal Bangladesh Bank, Nepal. Switch to
Mercantile Bank Limited in 2014. He has total 33 years of banking experience and and 3 years
with Mercantile Bank Limited. He was head of overseas branch in Pakistan and Nepal, Head of
Branch Local Office of IFIC Bank- Dhaka. He did his B.S.S. (Hons) in Economics from Dhaka
University. He is a member of Diplomaed Associate of Institute of Bankers, Bangladesh (DAIBB)
and Associate Member of Institute of Bankers- Pakistan

Adil Raihan

Deputy Managing Director& CSBO

Mr. Adil Raihan, Deputy Managing Director & CSBO of Mercantile Bank Limited, was born in
12th November, 1970. Mr. Adil Raihan has 22 years of banking experience and 8 months with
Mercantile Bank Limited. He Started banking career in 1995 with ANZ Grindlays Bank. as
Management Trainee. Then he joined Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. in March 2000 and worked
as a Customer Service Manager till June 2001.Then Joined HSBC in July 2001 as a Manager,
Customer Service till March 2004. He Joined GPS Finance company (BD) Ltd. as a Assistant
General Manager & Head of Credit & Marketing and served till July 2005. After that he joined
Prime Bank Ltd. as a Senior Vice President & Head of Retail Banking & Card till April 2009,
From Prime Bank, he joined The Premier Bank Ltd. as a Executive Vice President & Head of
Retail Banking & Cards till July 2010. He joined One Bank Ltd. as a Executive Vice President &
Head of Mobile Financial Service, Agent Banking, Cards, Alternative Banking Channels & Project
Management till September 2015. Eventually, he joined Bank Asia Ltd. as a Senior Executive
Vice President & Head of Channel Banking till January 2017. Finally he joined Mercantile Bank
Ltd. in February 2017.

His specific expertise is in Customer Service Manager, Head of Retail Banking & Cards, Head of
Mobile Financial Service, Agent Banking, Cards, Alternative Banking Channels & Project

Management, Head of Channel Banking. He comppleted his MBA from Aligarh Muslim University,
India, ‘ b‘:-R‘ )
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Shamim Ahmed

Deputy Managing Director& CAMLCO

He was born in 30th October, 1965. He has 26 years of Banking Experience and 19 years with
Mercantile Bank Limited. He joined United Commercial Bank Ltd. as an Officer Gr.lIl in
November 18, 1992. Then joined in Prime Bank Ltd. as Senior Officer in June 06, 1995 and
promoted to the rank of Principal Officer in 1998 and move to Mercantile Bank Limited as
Senior Principal Officer on June, 1999.

His specific expertise is in Foreign Trade, Treasury & Head of Branch. He did his B.Sc. (Hons),
M.Sc. in Statistics from University of Dhaka and MBA (Executive) from Eastern University.

Mr. Shamim Ahmed was selected as a Trainer for outreach training program on “Foreign
Exchange Risk Management” designed for the ‘Training of Trainers’ arranged by Bangladesh
Bank Training Institute and South Asia Enterprise Development Facility (SEDF). Participated in
a good number of training program at home and abroad in International Trade and Foreign
Exchange.

Hasne Alam

Deputy Managing Director & Chief Business Officer

Mercantile Bank Limited has appointed Hasne Alam as the new Deputy Managing Director of
the bank recently. Earlier he was the Deputy Managing Director of Islami Bank Bangladesh
Limited.

Hasne Alam is a career banker with years of multi-functional experience. He started his banking
career with Rupali Bank Limited as Probationary Officer in 1986. He has over 34 years
experience with Rupali Bank Limited and Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. He worked in various
management capacities in bank being in the role of Branch Manager, Zonal Head, Divisional
Head, Head of International Division, Treasury Division, Engineering Division, Human
Resources Division and Industrial Credit Division. He was also the CAMLCO of Rupali Bank
Limited. He was member of technical committee, Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association (BAFEDA).

Mr. Alam obtained Honors and Masters Degree from Chattogram University in Management. He
is a Diplomaed Associate of the Institute of Bankers Bangladesh (DAIBB). He participated many
training Courses, Seminars, Conferences, workshops at home & abroad and traveled many
countries around the globe including India, Indonesia, Thailand, Austria, France, Hungary, KSA,
Bahrain and UAE.

Md. Mahmood Alam Chowdhury

Deputy Managing Director & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Md. Mahmood Alam Chowdhur born in 30 November 1962. He has total 28 years of banking
experience and 17 years with Mercantile Bank Limited. He worked at Different Capacity in
Credit Department as head of the Department, Lease Financing Department, Law & Recovery
Department as head of the Department, Corporate Affairs, Branches and Marketing Department
as head of the Departments, Human Resources Division as head of the Division, Head of the
Branch:- a) Banani Branch b) Engineers' Institution Branch c) Kawran Bazar Branch, and d)
Main Branch, Dhaka.

His special expertise is in Credit assessment, legal aspects for setting up of terms and conditions
and documentation, innovative ideas, and leadership. He completed his BA (Hons.), MA in
History from Dhaka University. He also attended professional training program on Banking,
Credit and Foreign Trade. He was a professional hockey player in Dhaka First Division Hockey
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Ashim Kumar Saha

Senior Executive Vice President & Head of Treasury

He was born in 10 February 1964. He has 27 years of banking experience and 1 year+ with
Mercantile Bank Limited. He started his banking career in 1990 with Uttara Bank Limited (a
Private Commercial Bank of Bangladesh) as Probationary Officer. He then worked at NCC Bank
Ltd for 20 years and as Head of Treasury at NCC Bank Ltd for 10 years. His special expertise is
in Government Securities, Local & Foreign Currency Management and Analysis, ALM Analysis,
Risk Management. He completed his Post-Graduate in Accounting from University of Dhaka,
Bangladesh.

He is a Convener, Technical committee of PDBL, and a Member of Technical committee of
BAFEDA. Mr. Ashim passed his Banking Diploma Examination Part-I and is a Registered Income
Tax Practitioner.

Shah Md. Sohel Khurshid

Senior Executive Vice President & Head of Corporate Banking Division

He was born in 24th March, 1966. He has a total of 29 years of banking experience and 21 years
with Mercantile Bank Limited. He joined United Commercial Bank Limited as Probationary
Officer; duration: September 16, 1991 to April 26, 1997. There, he worked in operation
departments (General Banking, Accounts & Clearing) and Foreign Trade Department in the
Local Office. After that, he joined Dhaka Bank Limited; duration: April, 1997 to December, 1999.
He served in Foreign Trade Department in the Local Office and was as In-Charge of
International Trade & Foreign Exchange Department in the Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka.

He joined Mercantile Bank Limited in December, 1999. He serves as Manager in Operation,
Banani Branch & Motijheel Branch, As Head of Branch, Bijoynagar Branch, Gulshan Branch &
Mohakhali and as Head of Division of the Corporate Banking Division. He has about 29 years of
sound banking experience and expertise in the area of General Banking, Import, Export,
Corporate & Retail Credit and SME financing of Branch & Head Office level. For professional
training, he attended a good number of Training & Workshop programs on almost all windows
of banking at home and abroad. He visited India, Malaysia, Germany, France, Nederland,
Switzerland, Thailand, Singapore and Vietnam

Mohammad Igbal Rezwan

Senior Executive Vice President & Head of Human Resources Division

Mr. Mohammad Igbal Rezwan has 24 years of professional exposure in banking industry in
various capacities. He started his banking career in Arab Bangladesh Bank as Probationary
Officer in 1994. He also served in different banks like HSBC, Premier Bank, Trust Bank holding
important positions in different branches and Head Office.

Mr. Rezwan has been serving Mercantile Bank Limited as Head of HR Division since 13th
December, 2015. He joined MBL as Senior Vice President. During his journey with MBL, he was
posted as Head of different Divisions and Branches and gained extensive banking experience
and developed wide range of expertise in almost every areas of commercial banking.

Mr. Rezwan did his Honors and Masters in Economics from Chittagong University. Later on,
completed Masters in Bank Management (MBM) from University of Science and Technology,
Chittagong.Besides, Mr. Mohammad Igbal Rezwan is an alumnus of the Economics Department
of the University of Chittagong. He is an active member of Lions Club of Chittagong Karnaphuli.
He attended numerous seminars, workshops and training programs at home and abroad.
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Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD has around 20 years of diversified experience in Banking Sector.
Mr. Paul has recently been appointed as 'Chief Financial Officer' of the Bank. Prior to his
appointment, he served at different divisions of the Bank at different capacities including Head
of Division.

Mr. Paul has sound academic track record. Having completed his B.Com (Hon's) & M. Com from
University of Dhaka and obtained MBA from reputed university, Mr. Paul was also awarded PhD
for his contribution in Research work on Strategic Management of Commercial Banks in
Bangladesh.

He has attended a good number of training courses, workshops & seminars/webinars at home
& abroad. He's a regular trainer at the Mercantile Bank Training Institute and the training
institutes of other Banks/FIs. He's lecturing both nationally & internationally as a keynote
speaker in the field of Finance, Banking, Economics & Risk Management. He writes insightful
and informative articles regularly on Banking and Economics in the widely circulated National
dailies.
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d. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

All assets were unencumbered as on December 31, 2021.

Assets Amount in BDT Encumberer/
Unencumbered
Consolidated Fixed assets including
premises, furniture and fixtures
Mercantile Bank Limited Unencumbered
Land & land development | 1,341,807,978 Unencumbered
Building | 1,109,832,875 Unencumbered
Furniture & fixtures 450,607,645 Unencumbered
Office equipment 882,692,163 Unencumbered
Vehicles 30,686,099 Unencumbered
Books 5,136 Unencumbered
Total of Mercantile Bank Limited 3,815,631,895 Unencumbered
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited 8,521,131 Unencumbered
MBL Asset Management Limited 517,040 Unencumbered
N!er_cantlle Exchange House (UK) 5,231,539 T —
Limited
Tota.l Consollde_lted Fixed assets including premises, | 3 829,901,606 T
furniture and fixtures
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e. Brief Profile of the Board of Directors

Morshed Alam, MP

Chairman

Mr. Morshed Alam is one of the most eminent business icons of present time in the country.
With perception and technical expertise, he has become a leading entrepreneur of Bangladesh.
He has been the member of parliament of 10th & 11th National Parliament representing the
constituency of 269, Noakhali-2 (Senbagh-Sonaimuri). He was declared CIP for the Fiscal Year
of 1996-1997, 1999- 2000, 2008-2009 & 2010-2011 (Export) by the Ministry of Commerce,
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh for his remarkable contribution in the
business arena. He is also recipient of Prime Minister’s National Export Trophy - Gold during
the FY 2013-2014, 2012-2013, 2011-2012, 2006-2007, 2000-2001. Recipient of Prime
Minister’s National Export Trophy - Silver during the FY 2013-2014, 2012-2013, 2010-2011,
2009-2010. Recipient of Prime Minister’s National Export Trophy - Bronze during the FY 2010-
2011. Recipient of “Best Enterprise Award 2007” (Awarded by DHL / The Daily Star).

He is the founder of Bengal Group of Industries which consists of as following; 01. Bengal
Windsor Thermoplastics Limited - Chairman 02. Bengal Media Corporation Limited (Rtv) -
Chairman 03. Bengal Plastics Limited - Chairman 04. Bengal Poly Paper Sack Limited -
Chairman 05. Bengal Flexipak Limited - Chairman 06. Bengal Adhesive & Chemical Products
Limited - Chairman 07. Bengal Polymer Wares Limited - Chairman 08. Bengal Plastic Pipes
Limited - Chairman 09. Romania Food & Beverage Limited - Chairman 10. Power Utility
Bangladesh Limited - Chairman 11. Hamilton Metal Corporation Limited - Chairman 12. Bengal
Feed & Fisheries Limited ~ Chairman 13. Designer Fashion Limited - Chairman 14. Bengal
Retails Limited - Chairman 15. Bengal Renewable Energy Limited - Chairman 16. Bengal Hotel
and Resort Limited — Chairman 17. Bengal Cement Limited — Chairman

Besides, he is the member of trustee board of The People’s University of Bangladesh and
Director of Mercantile Bank Securities Limited. He was the Chairman of Board of Directors of
Mercantile Bank Limited during the year 2013-2014. Being a philanthropist, he founded
Morshed Alam High School at Nateswar Noakhali and is a life donor member of Kazi Nagar
Madrasa and Bazra High School at Noakhali and Motijheel Ideal High School, Dhaka.

A. S. M. Feroz Alam

Vice Chairman

Mr. A. S. M. Feroz Alam was born on December 01, 1960 in a respectable Muslim family of
Patuakhali. He is a renowned businessman of the country. He has traveled about 65 countries
for business purpose. He is the Chairman of Bengal Trading Limited (Japan). He is the Sponsor
Shareholder of Premier Leasing & Finance Limited and Chairman of Premier Leasing Securities
Limited. He was the Director of renowned Television channel “RTV”. He is also Founder of
Saheda Gafur Ibrahim General Hospital, Kalaiya, Patuakhali.

Md. Abdul Hannan

Vice Chairman

Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan was born on 27th July, 1962 in a respectable Muslim family at Faridgonj,
Chandpur. He is one of the leading businessmen of the country, especially in export of
readymade garments. He is the Chairman & Managing Director of Dabster & Associates Limited,
Reu Fashion Limited, ZHAS Garments Limited, M.H. Trading and Murad Apparels Limited. He is
Director of Eastern University of Bangladesh and Pan Pacific Hospital Limited. He is also the
Chairman of the Trustee Board of Sholla A. Ali School & College, Faridgonj, Chandpur. His

: contributions towards/the society are quite remarkable.
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Al-Haj Akram Hossain (Humayun)

Director

Al-Haj Akram Hossain (Humayun) was born on July 1, 1952 in a respectable Muslim family of
Dagonbhuiyan, Feni. He is a commerce graduate and one of the known Freedom Fighters of
Bangladesh Liberation War. He has established himself as an icon in the business sector of the
country with global reputation of being reliable in various business sectors. He is the Chairman
and Managing Director of FARS group and Vice Chairman of Mercantile Bank Limited. He was
the Chairman of Mercantile Bank Limited for the period of 2015-2016. He is the founder of
Rajapur High School & College, Al-Haj Shamsul Hoque Miah Adarsha Academy, Khaja Ahmed
Bidda Niketon. He was also the Founder President of Bangladesh Paper Importers Association,
Former General Secretary of Bangladesh Paper Merchants Association and Founder President
of Greater Noakhali Paper Merchants Samobay Somittee. He is also the Chairman of Managing
Committee of Rajapur High School and College, Al Haj Shamsul Hoque Miah Adarsha Academy
and Sindurpur Rowshan Ulum Wadudia Madrasha. He is the founder member and Vice
President of Board of Trustee of Feni University and Life Member of Feni Heart Foundation,
Feni Diabetic Somittee, Officers Club, Feni, Feni Somittee, Dhaka, and Founder Member of All
Community Club, Dhaka. Apart from the aforementioned affiliations, he is also General Body
Member of FBCCI, Bangladesh

M. Amanullah

Director

Mr. M. Amanullah, the founder of the conglomerate, Aman Group of Companies, is a very
respected and distinguished industrialist in Bangladesh. His business acumen has lead to the
successful launch of many, diversified businesses, under the umbrella of Aman Group of
Companies and he holds the position of Chairman of the group. Born and brought up in a
business family, Mr. M. Amanullah started pursuing his own business endeavors since 1968. He
introduced Arena Industries Limited, engaged in industrial contract-packaging and Mousumi
Enterprises Limited and Arena Consumer Products Limited, for distribution and manufacturing
of consumer products. He introduced the India-Bangladesh joint venture, HRI BD, in the field of
cosmetic industry and holds the position of Chairman of the leading manufacturer of Hair Care
products in Bangladesh. He also introduced Arena Securities Limited in the financial sector and
is the current chairman of Dayton Securities, which are members of Dhaka Stock Exchange and
registered as corporate houses for operation in the capital market of the country. In the textile
sector Mr. Amanullah set up a manufacturing unit in the name of Aman Spinning Mills Limited,
which manufactures 100% export oriented carded yarn & leading the sector as one of the top
value added yarn suppliers. He is one of the Directors of “Amader Shomoy’, a top circulating
daily print media in Bangladesh. He is one of the founders, Ex Chairman & present Advisor of
the publicly listed company Global Insurance Limited, and serves as an advisor of Desh General
Insurance Company Limited. He is the past Chairman of Mercantile Bank Limited and
contributed heavily towards the efficiency optimization of Mercantile Bank during his tenure.
He is currently holding the position of Chairman of Mercantile Bank Foundation. Mr. M.
Amanullah is also recognized for his contribution to the community and to the nation in the
field of education. He is the past Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Presidency University,
Dhaka. He is also the founder president of Gulshan North Club. For his contribution to the
society, as a philanthropist, Mr. Amanullah established “Aman Group Foundation” as his
initiative towards social responsibilities. For this act, he was honored several times by the Govt.
and other organizations. He was awarded the ‘Sarojini Naidu Gold Medal Award’ in 2000, C.R.
Das Gold Medal Award in 2002 and the Atish Dipankar Scholar Congress Award in 2004 for his
extraordinary contribution in various sectors of Bangladesh. He has been declared CIP,
Commercially Important Person, for many years for his significant contribution to the country’s
export trade sector.
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Md. Anwarul Haque

Director

Mr. Md. Anwarul Haque was born on January 03, 1951 in a respected Muslim family in Dhaka.
He is a renowned businessman of the country. He obtained the B.Sc. Eng (Civil) Degree and
engaged himself in business since last 44 years in different sectors like Construction, Real
Estate, Export & Import and Trading. His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is
the Managing Director of Living Plus Limited. He is a Director of Holiday Travels Limited,
Premier Leasing Securities Limited and Mercantile Bank Securities Limited. He is also Director
of Securities Broking & Management Limited. He is a Shareholder & Ex-Chairman of Global
Insurance Limited and Sponsor Shareholder of Premier Leasing & Finance Limited. His
association with the above mentioned wellreputed organization makes him a forward looking
and progressive-businessman who has already reached an enviable height. Furthermore, he has
deep affinity and also attachment with various socio-cultural activities like Gulshan Club
Limited, Dhanmondi Club Limited and Uttara Model Club Limited.

Alhaj Mosharref Hossain

Director

Alhaj Mosharref Hossain was born on January 07, 1940 in a respectable Muslim family at
Chhagalnaya, Feni. He had his schooling in the local educational institutions. Alhaj Mosharref
Hossain is one of the leading businessmen of the country, especially in trading. He is the
Proprietor of M.H. Traders, a renowned business house engaged in paper trading. Apart from
being a businessman of repute he is also a prominent personality in Bangladesh. He is also a
Director of Toka Ink (BD) Limited. He is the Founder and Director of Hossainya Hefje Quaran
Madrasa & Atimkhana, Chhagalnaya, Feni.

M.A. Khan Belal

Director

Mr. M.A. Khan Belal was born on of 2nd November, 1958 in a respectable Muslim family of
Begumgonj, Noakhali. Mr. Belal obtained M.Sc (Chemistry) from Dhaka University. Mr. Belal has
a high academic background and commendable experience in the field of Trade, Industry,
Shipping, Banking and other businesses in Bangladesh. Shamrat Group of Companies Limited is
one of the leading Group of Companies in Bangladesh and he is the Chairman of the Group. Mr.
Belal always remain engaged himself with various social, cultural, educational and religious
organizations. He is the founder of Gopal Pur Foundation, Al-Haj Aman Ullah Khan Ideal
Kindergarten and Al-Haj Aman Ullah Khan Hafezee Madrasha. He is also the Chairman of Podi
Para Fazil Madrasha, Kachihata Dakhil Madrasha and K.M Bohumukhi Mohila Alim Madrasha.
Mr. Belal was the Chairman of Gopal Pur Ali Haider High School and Exexecutive Member of the
Siddheswari University College. He is also the Vice President of Noakhali Zilla Samity, Executive
Member of the Mohammedan Sporting Club, Dhaka, Member of the Dhaka Club Limited and also
the Member of the Noakhali Club. He assumed the office of Region Chairman of the Lions Club of
Dhaka Premier Dist 315-B1, Chairman Mannikka Nagar Dhakil Mohila Madrasha. Mr. Belal is
also Advisor, Begumgonj Jubo Kallyan Samity, Advisor, Tulachara Manob Kallyan Club and
President, Gopal Pur Ali Haider High School Ex- Student Kalyan Parishad. Mr. Belal donated in
various sectors like orphanages, School, Mosque, Madrasha, Sports etc.

Mohammad Abdul Awal

Director

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Awal is a renowned businessman of the country. He was born in a
respected Muslim family in Shariatpur District.

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Awal is a Bachelor of Business Administration. He started his business
career soon after completing his education and from then he devoted himself fully to business.
In 2005, he started his share trading business house Synthia Securities Limited having a

membership of Dhaka Stock Exghange and ke fhe Managing Director of the company.
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Mr. Mohammad Abdul Awal is a Sponsor Shareholder and was the Chairman of Express
Insurance Limited. Within short period of time he become a successful businessman by dint of
his hard labor, sincerity, honesty and amiable dealings.

He has also made notable contribution in socio economic and cultural activities. He is the
member secretary of 'Abdur Razzaq & Mohammad Selim Foundation', a non-profit organization
engaged in social welfare activities with a view for helping the under privileged people of the
society with their education & health care.

Dr. Gazi Mohammad Hasan Jamil

Independent Director

Dr. Jamil completed his BBA in Finance from University of Dhaka, in 2001, followed by an MBA
in the year 2002, He further pursued MS in Finance and MBA in Accounting from Texas A &M
University, Texas, USA in 2010. He joined Beximco Textiles Limited, Bangladesh as a Financial
Analyst in 2003 and worked there for two years. From then, he had been greatly involved in his
teaching career. Currently besides being the independent director of Mercantile Bank Limited,
he is the Associate Professor of Department of Finance in University of Dhaka.

He has several publications and teaching experiences on subjects surrounding Financial
Management, Corporate Finance, Financial Derivatives, Investment Banking and Lease
Financing, International Finance, Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management, Financial
Derivatives, Financial Statement Analysis and Control, Financial Accounting, Cost and
Managerial Accounting, Financial Accounting, Introduction to Microeconomics, Managerial
Economics, Research Methodology, Business Statistics, and Applied Micro econometrics. Dr.
Jami Passed CFA Level I and completed training on International Purchasing and Supply Chain
Management (IPSCM) funded by World Trade Organization (WTO) during 20 May 2004 to
September 2004.

He has PhD Entrance Fellowships, Department of Economics from Concordia University, Canada
and Graduate Assistant Fellowship, Department of Economics and Finance from Texas A&M
University, USA.

Dr. Md. Rezaul Kabir

Independent Director

Dr. Md. Rezaul Kabir was appointed as an Independent Director of Mercantile Bank Limited in
| October 2020. He is an Associate Professor of Finance and Coordinator of the MBA Program at
‘ the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of Dhaka. Before that he was the
; Coordinator of IBA's Executive MBA Program. He was awarded both his MSc and PhD degrees
‘ by Aston University, United Kingdom. He completed his doctoral degree under the prestigious

'Commonwealth Scholarship and Fellowship Plan'. He has successfully undertaken consultancy
‘ assignments on a wide range of management issues. A few of his clients include Skills for

Employment Investment Program (SEIP), Ministry of Finance; Access to Information (a2i)

Program, Prime Minister's Office; Police Reform Program (PRP), Ministry of Home Affairs.

He worked as a sessional lecturer at Aston University, United Kingdom for almost two years. He
was also a Visiting Scholar at Queen's University Belfast, United Kingdom. He has been
relentless in his pursuit to remain up-to-date with the latest knowledge and research in his field
and has participated in many training programs, workshops and conferences in different
countries around the world.
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Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury
Managing Director and CEO

Mr. Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury is the Managing Director and CEO of Mercantile Bank
Limited. He was the Additional Managing Director of the same bank. He joined Mercantile Bank
Limited in February 2001 and posted as Branch Incumbent of Khatungonj Branch, Chattogram.
He served as Head of Agrabad Branch, Chattogram, Zonal Head of Chattogram Region and Head
of Main Branch, Dhaka.

He started his banking career in National Bank Limited in 1983 as Probationary Officer. Mr.
Chowdhury later joined in NCCBL holding position of Senior Asstt. Vice President and Branch
In-Charge of Jubilee Road Branch, Chattogram. Mr. Chowdhury obtained Master's degree in
Marketing from Dhaka University. He is highly committed and successful banker especially in
exploring business opportunities and providing creative solutions for the difficulties in banking
operations. He has a wide range of experience in International Trade, Card & Retail Banking and
Mobile Financial Services. He converged training program, seminar & workshop in both home
and abroad viz: USA, Japan, India, Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, etc.
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f. Description of Assets and Liabilities (December 31, 2021):

A. Assets
i.  Loans and advances/Investments

Table 3: Loans and Advances/Investments

Particulars

Amount in BDT (2021)

Loans, Cash Credit and Overdraft, etc.(Excluding bill purchased

& discount)

I) Within Bangladesh:

Term Loan 95,183,835,687
Time Loan 13,363,108,308
Packing Credit 2,529,034,038

Loan Against Trust Receipt (LTR)

6,194,403,849

Lease Finance

1,261,997,207

EDF Loan

22,013,621,935

Loan General

165,927,379

House Building Loan

5,420,450,666

Hire Purchase

12,696,067,463

Payment Against Documents (PAD)

249,506,022

Cash Credit (Hypo) 9,832,607,235
Overdraft 30,605,114,431
Home Loan Scheme Refinance 711,455
Personal Loan 352,160,322
Consumers Credit Schemes 2,832,252
Consumers Finance 2,738,406,659
Staff Loan 841,651,030
Credit Card 547,639,118

Small and Medium Enterprise(SME) Loan

33,891,443,487

Agricultural Credit

6,785,018,299

Working Capital Under Stim Package Cor

1,896,791,929

Other Credit Schemes

3,241,115

246,575,569,886

Islamic Banking

Quard 11,476,417
Bai-Muajjal 3,182,081,582
Murabaha-TR (PIF) 241,729,004

557,246,368

HPSM- Others- Corp

3,992,533,371

250,568,103,257

Loan against Non-banking assets

3,284,924

250,571,388,181

IT) Outside Bangladesh

Total A (I+11)

250,571,388,181
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Loans and Advances: Significant Concentration
Advances to allied concerns of directors .
Advances to Managing Director & Chief Executive and other Senior

Advances to customers’ group 70,452,363,615
Industry-wise 177,677,419,027
Staff'loan 864,603,234
Subsidiaries Loans/Investment 3,669,948,723
Total (Including bill purchased & discount) 270,188,263,592

il. Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures
Table 4: Fixed Asseis

Particulars Amount in BDT

Fixed assets including premises, Furniture and Fixtures-at cost

less Accumulated Depreciation

Freehold properties

Land & land development 1,341,807,978

Building 1,109,832,875

Furniture & fixtures 450,607,645

Office equipment 882,692,163

Vehicles 30,686,099

Books 5,136

Total 3,815,631,895

Consolidated Fixed assets including premises, furniture and

fixtures

Mercantile Bank Limited 3,815,631,895

Mercantile Bank Securities Limited 8,521,131

MBI Asset Management Limited 517,040

Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited 5,231,539
Total 3,829,901,605
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B. Liabilities
i.  Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Table 5: Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents (In Bangladesh)

Particulars Amount in BDT (2021)
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

In Bangladesh 35,473,191,348
Outside Bangladesh 2

35,473,191,348

Consolidated borrowings from other banks, financial

institutions

In Bangladesh

Mercantile Bank Limited 35,473,191,348
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited 1,052,473,470

Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited -

36,525,664,818

Outside Bangladesh

Mercantile Bank Limited =

Mercantile Bank Securities Limited -

Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited 5

36,525,664,818

Intercompany transaction (979,769,529)
’_]‘ote_tl- C.onsohdated borrowings from other banks, financial 35,545,895,289
institutions

ii.  Deposits and Other Accounts

Table 6: Deposits and Other Accounts Particulars

Deposits and other accounts: Amount in BDT (2021)
Current accounts/Al-wadeeah current accounts & other accounts 79,137,804,069
Bills payable 3,597,853,578
Savings Bank deposits 33,300,117,336
Fixed deposits 95,502,118,865
Deposits under schemes 58,844,610,829

270,382,504,677

iii. Other Liabilities

Table 7: Other Liabilities

Particulars Amount in BDT

Other liabilities
Mercantile Bank Limited 26,576,842,032
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited 1,655,995,605
MBL Asset Management Limited 10,018,883
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited 31,291,857
) Total P e an 28,274,148,377
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g. Description of previously issued debt or securities

Table 8: Description of previously issued debt securities

Issue Size BDT 300.00 Crore

Issued Date 28/06/2014

Nature of the Bond Coupon bearing Non-Convertible unsecured debt

Tenure of Bond 07 Years

Listing Non Listed

Interest Rate Floor-12.00% and Ceiling-15.00%

Redemption BDT 300 Crore

Outstanding Nil

Issue Size BDT 300.00 Crore

Issued Date 25/07/2018

Nature of the Bond Coupon bearing Non-Convertible unsecured debt

Tenure of Bond 07 Years

Listing Non Listed

Interest Rate Floor-7.00% and Ceiling-10.50%

Redemption Redemption will start at the end of 3rd years (20% of face value
will be redeemed each of the last five years)

Outstanding BDT 240.00 Crore

Description of Equity securities:

i Number of Shares Issued_ |
Particulars of Allotment of i -:Am(.)unt WL
N Cash Bonus | than Capital (BDT)
Cash
Initial Subscription 1999 - - 245,000,000.00
No Dividend Declared 2000 - - 245,000,000.00
Dividend Distribution 2001 15% 13% 276,850,000.00
Dividend Distribution 2002 30% 10% 304,535,000.00
Dividend Distribution 2003 35% 5% 319,765,000.00
Pre-1PO Allotment 2003 - - 426,340,000.00
IPO Allotment 2003 - 5% 639,530,000.00
Dividend Distribution 2004 0% 25% 799,412,500.00
Dividend Distribution 2005 0% 25% 999,265,600.00
Dividend Distribution 2006 5% 20% 1,199,118,700.00
Dividend Distribution 2007 - 25% 1,498,898,300.00
Dividend Distribution 2008 - 20% 1,798,677,900.00
Dividend Distribution 2009 - 20% 2,158,413,400.00
Dividend Distribution 2010 - 22% 2,633,264,300.00
Right Share (2:3) 2010 - - 4,072,206,600.00
Dividend Distribution 2011 - 22% 4,968,092,000.00
Denomination of share
price Tk.100/- to Tk.10/ 201 ) ) i e et
Dividend Distribution 2012 0% 23% 6,110,753,160.00
Dividend Distribution 2013 7% 8% 6,599,613,410.00
Dividend Distribution 2014 8% 12% 7,391,567,010.00
Dividend Distribution / 2015 | ~10% 0% 7,394567,010.00

uamrul Jslam Chowdhury

Ab:u @:gﬁar G. Harusi
Company Secretary FﬁipaSh Charitira Pa D

Chief Financial

Mercantile Bank Limiteg)
Head Office, Dhaka

fficer (CFQ)

ercantile Bank Limited

ging Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Mon:iruzzaman
Managing Direc

r
IDLC Investmeng‘qﬂﬁﬂhei?



Year Number of Shares Issued
E Other | Amount of Shares
Particulars of Allotment of ;
Cash Bonus | than Capital (BDT)
Allotment
Cash
Dividend Distribution 2016 12% 0% 7,391,567,010.00
Dividend Distribution 2017 15% 5% 7,761,145,370.00
Dividend Distribution 2018 17% 5% 8,149,202,630.00
Dividend Distribution 2019 - 15% 9,371,583,020.00
Dividend Distribution 2020 11% 5% 9,840,162,170.00
Dividend Distribution 2021 12.50% 5% 10,332,170,270.00
Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited gipash Chandra pay Md. Quamrul Islam Chowghu
Head Office, Dhaka 'ef Financial Officer (crq S aitapn ¢ R "'Q .
ercantile Bank Limite ) €rcantile Bank Limited Md. Moniruzzaman

Head Office, Dhaka

Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited
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14. AUDITORS REPORT (as on December 31, 2021) ALONG WITH

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER, MERCANTILE
BANK LIMITED

Provided in section 30 of the IM

) OR -

ari-Chowdiu Y yzzamai
o Md- L — L AR T J Md f\“"_"".fu‘-/: A
@ ina Director & CEO o Director
Comparty Secretary P Managing Ditector & LE aging Director
. el ndra Paul, 18 mited Managind = ted
Mercantile Bank Limited .C‘;?\EeasthinCsi:gal fficer ( -cantile Bank Limite IDLC investments Limité
Head Office, Dhaka

ffice, Dhaka
Mercantile Bank Limited Head Offi
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15. BRIEF OVERVIEW AND COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Table 9: Brief Overview and Comparative Financial Statements of Mercantile Bank Limited
{Consolidated)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Amount in BDT million)
Particulars 2021 2020 = 22019 2018
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash 14,621 15,505 16,789 15,603
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency) 2,532 2,359 2,543 2,321

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent

bank(s) (including foreign 12,089 13,146 14,246 13,283

currency)

?ala.nce. with other banks and financial 3,006 4,609 1,289 2,523
institutions

In Bangladesh 2,021 819 1,049 719
Outside Bangladesh 985 3,789 240 1,804
Money at call on short notice 548 248 365 145
Investments 64,171 50,212 50,807 39,645
Government 54,919 43,568 44,378 33,227
Others 9,251 6,644 6,429 6,418
Loans and Advances 270,188 | 252,664 240,469 | 227,544
Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc. 253,993 241,891 228,275 | 211,203
Bills purchased and discounted 16,195 10,774 12,194 16,341
Fixeq assets including premises, furniture 3,830 3,109 3,161 3,311
and fixtures

Other assets 4,909 6,090 4,820 3,973
Non-banking assets 36 25 24

Total Assets 361,309 | 332,463 317,724 | 292,744

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions and agents

35,546 38,200 20,623 20,185

Non-convertible Subordinated Bond 2,400 3,600 4,200 4,800
Deposits and other Accounts 270,383 | 245,220 247,606 | 229,878
Current Accounts and other Accounts 79,138 59,567 48,632 48,130
Bills Payable 3,598 4,071 3,046 2,939
Savings Bank Deposits 33,300 27,577 23,894 21,453
Fixed Deposits 95,502 93,259 116,339 | 105,589
Deposits Under Schemes 58,845 60,746 55,695 51,767
2
Other Liabilitiesni e /L 28274 | 23194 | 24,355 | 19,214
) ey T o ~ Md Mestrazzaman
A arSecreiaW ﬂ / dhui Managing Uifeczléra
_.Qompeinygan\" L’\.’\‘u'\iegﬁparsi:h handra Paul - LIaam Dgrl:}c?:)(’ftz‘glaomy ||:)L_Cc fnvestments Limited
o tile haka ~N€ Financial Officer (@pay—. MANa8INS ¥ S
N\efcan fice, Dhat M icer -cantile Bank Limitec Page | 60
Head off\c €rcantile Bank Limited Mel‘fﬁ:‘dlofﬁce, Dhaka ge |



Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Total Liabilities 336,603 | 310,215 96,784 | 274,078
Capital/Shareholders' Equity 24,605 22,151 20,890 18,617
Paid up Capital 10,332 9,840 9,372 8,149
Statutory Reserve 9,265 8,421 7,879 7,183
General Reserve 2,250 1,550 1,400 1,400
Other Reserve 738 810 747 713
Foreign Currency translation gain/loss 2 0 0 0
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account 2,018 1,530 1,492 1,172
Non-Controlling Interest 101 97 50 49
Total Shareholders' Equity 24,706 22,249 20,940 18,667
Total Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity 361,309 | 332,463 317,724 | 292,744
Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement (Amountin BDT million)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Interest income 18,344 19,471 23,155 20,452
Interest Paid on deposits, borrowings etc. 13,572 16,737 18,120 16,277
Net interest income 4,773 2,734 5,035 4,174
Investment income 4,908 4,164 3,856 3,593
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,865 2,312 3,037 2,470
Other operating income 1,337 1,573 1,460 1,826
9,109 8,048 8,353 7,889
Total operating income 13,882 10,782 13,388 12,063
Salaries and allowances 4127 3,070 2,455 2,482
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 592 402 391 813
Legal expenses 26 22 33 25
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 76 66 69 73
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 299 256 267 298
Chief Executive's salary and fees 14 13 13 18
Directors' fees 5 6 6 5
Auditors' fees 2 2 1 2
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 704 899 900 448
Other expenses 1,556 1,961 1,789 1,554
Total operating expenses 7,401 6,697 5,925 5,718
Profit/(Loss) before provision 6,480 4,085 7,463 6,345
Provision for loans and advances including off 1327 577 3,608 2,039
Balance Sheet items ’
Other provision 722 699 306 21
Total provision 2,049 1,276 3,913 2,061
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 4,431 2,808 3,550 4,284
Provision for Current Tax 861 595 1,368 1,414
Provision for Deferred Tax 9 (18) (41) (53)
852 577 1,327 1,361
Net Profit after Taxation 3,579 2,231 2,223 2,923
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve . 44 542 696 ) 870
Abt ~HaTuni K i

uamrul Islam Chowdhury
Managing Direcior & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Fead Office, Dhaka

Md. Mokiruzzaman
Managing Director

IDLC h]:,'gégnleglf Limited

Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Cimited
Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chandra Paul, Ph
Chief Financial Offiger (CFO)
Mercantile Bank L.imited



A;@%ghar G. Haruni

Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

(outside Bangladesh) Mercantile Exchange /

Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Startup Fund 56
General Reserve 700 150 900
1,600 692 696 1,770
Retained surplus 1,980 1,539 1,526 1,153
Net profit after Tax attributable to:
Equity holders of Mercantile Bank Ltd. 1,974 1,536 1,526 1,154
Non-Controlling Interest 5 3 0.5 1
1,980 1,539 1,526 1,153
Consolidated Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.46 2.16 2.37 350
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Amount in BDT million)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
A) Cash flows from operating activities 3,841 (167) 7,287 4,768
Interest received 16,295 16,205 22,903 19,029
Interest paid (9,466) (13,254) 12,984 12,655
Dividends receipts 108 176 190 170
Fees and commission received 1,741 1,173 1,385 2,470
Recoveries on loans previously written off 2 17 5 136
Payment to the employees (3,677) (3,070) (2,455) (1,882)
Payment to suppliers (299) (256) (267) (298)
Income taxes paid (865) (1,158) (1,490) (2,203)
Received from other operating activities 719 6,697 6,776 6,443
Exchange gain 1,124 1,138 1,652 1,202
Other operating income 6,062 5,559 5,124 5,240
Payment for other operating activities (1,833) (2,394) (2,466) | (2,579)
Rent, taxes, insurances and electricity (529) (376) (369) (793)
| Legal expenses (26) (22) (33) (25)
Postage, stamps and telecommunication (76) (66) (68) (72) |
Auditors' fees 0 (2) @8] (1)
Repair and maintenance (109) (83) (96) (87)
Chief Executive's salary and fees (14) (13) (13) (18)
Directors' fees (5) (6) (6) (5)
Other expenses (1,074) (1,826) (1,880) (1,578)
Operating pr.o_fi_t before changes in operating 9,193 4137 11,597 8,632
assets & liabilities
[‘Inc.r(.aagse)/ decrease in operating assets and (28,875) (11,386) 24,075 28468
liabilities
Trading securities (11,351) 809 11,151 | (3,864)
Loans and advances to other banks -
Loans and advances to customer (17,524) (12,196) 12,925 24,603
Other assets 1,303 (1,267) (1,557) (919)
Income generating: -
Investment in shares of subsidiary
companies )
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In
Bangladesh) Mercantile Bank Securities Limited ) L8] (15) (336)
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In (92) (56)
Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management Limited
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (20) 6 24 (1)

Tapash Chahdra Patr,
Chief Financipl Officer (CFO)
Mercantile IBank Limited

\ [anaging Director & CE_O
Mercantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

0
Md. N\oni_uzza
Managing Dire
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Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
House (UK) Limited
In Bangladesh (Mercantile Bank OBU Unit) -
Islamic -Conv. Adjustment Account - . - -
Non-Income generating:
izitlonery, stamps, printing materials in stock ) 3) 9 6)
Advance rent and advertisement (291) 276 32
Interest accrued on investment but not
collected, commission and brokerage receivable
on shares and debenture and other income 1,5 (1,927) g (304
receivable
Security deposit (1 0.07 (1) 0
Preliminary, formation and organization
expenses, renovation/development expenses 488 (407) (63) (70)
and prepaid expenses
Branch adjustment (60) 518 (225) (468)
Suspense Account 209 212 (361) 234
Rights of Use (ROU) as per IFRS-16 (123) 301 (1,235)
Clearing adjustment account - 1 (1

21,658 12,612 16,115 | 22,416
Deposit from other banks (2,654) 17,577 438 4,000
Deposit from customers 25,162 (2,386) 17,728 20,804
Other liabilities (851) (2,578) (2,051) | (2,387)
Other liabilities on account of customers - 0 0
Net cash flows from operating activities 3,279 4,095 2,080 1,661
B) Cash flows from investing activities -
Brokerage House customer account -
(Pu?chase)/ sale of property, plant and (1,047) (252) (243) (588)
equipment
(Purchase)/sale of shares (218) (19) 11 (13)
(Purchase)/sale of bond (1,870) 20 406 673
Other investment (5) (8) (1,130) (1,002)
Net cash flows from investing activities (3,139) (259) (956) (929)
C) Cash flows from financing activities -
Receipts from issue of loan capital and debt i
Securities
Payments for redemption of loan capital and
debt securities (1,200) (600) (600) 2,400
Paid for Interest on Subordinated bond (160) (292) (373) (257)
Received by issue of right share -
Dividend paid (984) (1,031) (1,31.9)
Net cash flows from financing activities (2,344) (1,922) (973) 824
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash
equivalent (A+B-+C) (2,204) 1,914 151 1,556
Effects ofExchange rate changes on cash and 18 4 21 0
cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalelyk beginning of the

20,365 18,447 18,275 | 16,719

) )

) year
ar G. [{T

i
~oMpany Secretary PaPaSh, Cha f’fPalrJ!‘CFO) mrul Islam Chowdhuyy
reantile Bank Limitdgief Financial Qtficer ( ited e lstagDirector & CEO ° Managing Director  Ppage | 63
Head Office, Dhaka ercantile Ba Limite €rcantile Banlk Limired IDLC Investments Limited
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Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the 18,179 20,365 18,447 | 18,275

year

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 3.17 4.16 222 2.04

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the i

year

Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 2;:532 2,359 2,543 2,321

Balance \A_nth Ba}nglades:h Bank & 1tj5 agent 12,089 13,146 14,246 13,283

bank(s) (including foreign currencies)

ﬁalgncg with other banks and financial 3,006 4,609 1289 2523

Institutions

Prize Bonds 4 4 4 4

Money at call on short notice 55 248 365 145

18,179 20,365 18,447 | 18,275

Solo Balance Sheet (Amount in BDT million)

Particulars 2021 | 2020 | 2019 2018

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash 14,619 15,504 16,782 | 15,601

Cash in hand (Including foreign currency) 2530 2,358 2,536 2,319

Balance Wlth Ba}ngladesth Bank & its agent 12,089 13,146 14,246 13,283

bank(s) (including foreign currency)

!Eiala.nce_ with other banks and financial 2,932 4,422 1,165 2,482

institutions

In Bangladesh 1,947 633 925 678

Outside Bangladesh 985 3,789 240 1,804

Money at call on short notice 548 248 365 145

Investments 62,398 48,954 49,756 38,978

Government 54,919 43,568 44,378 33,227

Others 7,478 5,386 5,378 5,751

Loans and Advances 266,767 248,994 | 236,890 | 224,231

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc. 250,571 238,221 224,697 | 207,889
| Bills purchased and discounted 16,195 10,774 12,194 16,341

leed- assets including premises, furniture 3816 3,093 3142 3,288

and fixtures

Other assets 8,296 9,545 8238 6,660

Non-banking assets 36 25 24

Total Assets 359,411 330,786 | 316,363 | 291,386

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL =

Liabilities -

!30r1."0w.mgs from other banks, financial 35473 38,072 20,623 | 20,081

institutions and agents

Non-convertible Subordinated Bond 240 3,600 4,200 4,800

Deposits and other Accounts T 270,557 245,266 | 247,624 | 229,907

Abu ésghar G. Haruni
Company 8ecrelary
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chatydta Pauf
Chief Financigdl Officer (C
Mercantile Bank Limited

—Oamrul Islam Chowdhury
Managing'Direclor & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

M%uzzaman

g D tor
Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited
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lercantile Bank Limited Chief Financial Officer (C
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ank Limited

ce, Dhﬂkﬂ

Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Current Accounts and other Accounts 79,313 59,613 48,650 48,159
Bills Payable 3,598 4,071 3,046 2,939
Savings Bank Deposits 33,300 27,577 23,894 21,453
Fixed Deposits 95,502 93,259 116,339 | 105,589
Deposits Under Schemes 58,845 60,746 55,695 51,767
Other Liabilities 26,577 21,746 23,008 17,914
Total Liabilities 335,007 308,684 | 295,455 | 272,702
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity -
Paid up Capital 10,332 9,840 9,372 8,149
Statutory Reserve 9,265 8,421 7,879 7,183
General Reserve 2,250 1,550 1,400 1,400
Other Reserve 731 810 747 713
Foreign Currency translation gain/loss 2
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account 1,824 1,480 1,511 1,239
Total Shareholders' Equity 24,404 22,102 20,908 18,684
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 359,411 330,786 | 316,363 | 291,386
Solo Profit And Loss Statement (Amount in BDT million)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Interest income 18,193 19,388 23,082 20,381
Interest Paid on deposits, borrowings etc 13,516 16,732 18,116 16,277
Net interest income 4,677 2,656 4,966 4,104
Investment income 4,794 4,139 3,829 3,559
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,586 2,206 2,951 2,384
Other operating income 1,319 1,542 1,431 1,793
8,700 7,888 8,210 7,736
Total operating income 13,378 10,544 13,176 11,841
Salaries and allowances 4,073 3,031 2,416 2,440
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 575 387 365 796
Legal expenses 24 21 32 24
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 74 65 66 71
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 297 255 266 297
Chief Executive's salary and fees 13 13 13 18
Directors' fees 4 5 5 4
Auditors’ fees 1 1 1 1
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 700 894 895 443
Other expenses 1,500 1,924 1,761 1,401
Total operating expenses 7,266 6,596 5,820 5,495
Profit/(Loss) before provision 6,112 3,948 7,356 6,346
g;?:f;;g;g;g?;ﬁfnd advances including off 1176 537 3588 1,982
Other provision 717 699 287 13
Total provision 1,893 1,236 3,875 1,995
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 4,218 2,711 3,480 4,351
Provision for Current Tax  / o 807 568 1,347 | 1,404
Kgi‘gtc.’naa‘m W |
Company Secretary Tapash Chandfg-Paul, Wm Chowdhury Md. Monifuzzaman

Managing Director
IDLC lnvcslmenlqplagét'etas




Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
Provision for Deferred Tax (7) (18) (42) (54)
800 550 1,305 1,350
Net Profit after Taxation 3,418 2,161 2,175 3,001
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 843 5472 696 870
Startup Fund 55
General Reserve 700 150 900
1,599 692 696 1,770
Retained surplus 1,819 1,469 1,479 1,231
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.31 2.20 22l 3.68
Solo Cash Flow Statement (Amount in BDT million)
' Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018
A) Cash flows from operating activities
3,494 (323) 7,139 3,443
Interest received 16,145 16,122 22,830 18,959
Interest paid (9,411) (13,249) | (12,981) | (12,655)
Dividends receipts 108 176 190 170
Fees and commission received 1,435 1,054 1,267 1,172
Recoveries on loans previously written off 2 17 5 136
Payment to the employees (3,624) (3,031) (2,416) (1,840)
Payment to suppliers (298) (255]) (266) (297)
Income taxes paid (865) (1,158) (1,490) (2,203)
Received from other operating activities 7,069 6,644 6,736 6,376
Exchange gain 1,138 1,140 1,668 1,202
Other operating income 5,932 5,504 5,068 5173
Payment for other operating activities (1,751) (2,337) (2,407) (2,404)
Rent, taxes, insurances and electricity (511) (360) (343) (776)
Legal expenses (24) (21) (32) (24)
Postage, stamps and telecommunication (74) (64) (66) (70)
Auditors' fees - (0) (D -
Repair and maintenance (109) (83) (96) (87)
Chief Executive's salary and fees (14) (13) (13) (18)
Directors' fees (4) (5 (5) (4)
Other expenses (1,014) (1,791) (1,852) (1,424)
Operating. pr-o-fi_t before changes in operating 8,813 3,983 11,468 7,415
assets & liabilities
Increase)/ decrease in operating assets and
l(iabilmes)/ perating (20,123) | (11,295) | (23,810) | (28,434)
Trading securities (11,351) 809 | (11,151) (3,864)
Loans and advances to other banks -
Loans and advances to customer (17,772) (12,104) | (12,660) | (24,570)
Other assets 1,370 (1,306) (1,578) (581)
Income generating: -
Investment in shares of subsidiary )
companies P e P ) 3

Abu &EsgharG. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limite

Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chandra Paul, P
d Chief Finangial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited

amrglIslam § owdlmury

anaging DirectOr & _CEQ
Mercantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

fmﬁ’.‘ﬁ_%}uzzaman

Managing Director

IDLC | i‘jaéaél]négs Limited




[ Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In i

Bangladesh) Mercantile Bank Securities Limited

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In i (56)

Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management Limited

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company

(outside Bangladesh) Mercantile Exchange (0.3) (D) (2)

House (UK) Limited

In Bangladesh (Mercantile Bank OBU Unit) -

Islamic-Conv. Adjustment Account

Non-Income generating: =

g:itlonery, stamps, printing materials in stock 9 3) 2 6)

Advance rent and advertisement (291) (1,927) 276 32

Interest accrued on investment but not

collected, commission and brokerage receivable

on shares and debenture and othergincome Lids (1927) & (04

receivable

Security deposit 1 0.07 (1) -

Preliminary, formation and organization

expenses, renovation/development expenses 488 (407) (63) (70)

and prepaid expenses

Branch adjustment (60) 518 (225) (468)

Suspense Account 209 212 (361) 234

Rights of Use (123) 301 (1,235) -

Clearing adjustment account . 1 (1) -
22,345 12,657 15,933 234

Deposit from other banks (2,598) 17,449 542 3,896

Deposit from customers 25,292 (2,359) 17,717 20,784

Other liabilities (348) (2,432) (2,326) (1,348)

Other liabilities on account of customers -

Net cash flows from operating activities 3,405 4,040 2,013 1,732

B) Cash flows from investing activities =

Brokerage House customer account =

(Pm:chase)/ sale of property, plant and (1,047) (251) (247) (586)

equipment

(Purchase)/sale of shares (218) (19) il (13)

(Purchase)/sale of bond (1,870) 20 406 673

Other investment (5) (8) (1,130) (1,002)

Net cash flows from investing activities (3,140) (258) (961) (928)

C) Cash flows from financing activities -

Receipts from issue of loan capital and debt

Securities i (600) i

Payments for redemption of loan capital and

de%t securities ! P (1,200) (600) (373) 400

Paid for Interest on Subordinated bond (160) (292) (373) (257)

Received by issue of right share = (1,031)

Dividend paid (984) (1,319)

Net cash flows from financip»g/activities (2,344) (1,922) (973) 824

,5 } : P >
A?a‘%pg ik Tapash Chaiidra Paul, PhD  Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdhury Md. Mb:)%iruzzaman

Company Secretary pasn |
Mercantile Bank Limited Chief Financial
Head Office, Dhaka

fficer (CFQ)
Mercantile BagQk Limited

Managing Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Managing Direp 7
IDLC Inveslmenl%gﬁrlli?ed




Particulars 2021 2020 2019 2018

Net increase/(decrease) in cash& cash

equivalent (A+B+C) (2:079) 4,460 ™ 1,628
Effects of Exchange rate changes on cash and 5 2 5 i
cash equivalents

;z;? and cash equivalent at beginning of the 20,178 18,316 18,232 16,604
3(;2:? and cash equivalent at the end of the 18,103 20,178 18,316 18,232
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 3 4 2 2

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year
Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 2,530 2,358 2,536 2,319

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent

s} (inichidling Favelzn 12,089 13,146 14,246 13,283
currencies)
.Bala_ncg with other banks and financial 2,932 4,422 1165 2 482
institutions
Prize Bonds 4 4 4 4
Money at call on short notice 548 248 365 145

18,103 20,178 18,316 18,232

Abu Asghar G. Haruni M b '\ o
INe = | Y VIioniruz n
Company Secretary Tapash Chandfa Paukhp Md. Quamrul Islam Choyhury N w.rrectoranla

bl e Chief Financial i Britector LA EO Wamaging it imited
Me'}—-‘can“,d qu Limited Mercantile B;)r::iCE;rLQFO) rcantile Bank Limited IDLC Invesiments Limited
lead Office, Dhaka ' Head Office, Dhaka
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16. RATIOS FOR THE LAST THREE ACCOUNTING YEARS

Table 10: Ratios for the last four accounting years

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
Current Ratio (Times) 1.13 1.09 1.07
Quick ratio 1.13 1.09 1.07
Times interest earned ratio N/A N/A N/A
Break-even point N/A N/A N/A
Debt to equity ratio 13.73 13.94 14.17
Debt to total asset ratio 0.93 0.93 0.93
Accounts receivable ratio N/A N/A N/A
Inventory Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Asset Turnover Ratio 7.79% 8.43% 10.30%
Debt Service Coverage Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Gross Profit (Net Interest Income) Margin Ratio 17.37% 9.74% 15.87%
Operating Income Ratio 49.74% 38.66% 42.11%
Net Income Ratio 12.71% 7.92% 6.95%
Return on Assets (%) 1.07% 0.73% 0.78%
Return on Equity (%) 14.70% 10.05% 10.99%
Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) 3.31 2.26 2.37
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share 23.62 22.61 22.34
Non-performing Loan Ratio 4.54% 4.72% 4.86%
Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.09% 13.61% 13.92%
CET1 as a % of Risk Weighted Asset 9.38% 8.67% 8.50%
Cost-income ratio 54.31% 62.56% 44.17%
Cost of fund 4.40% 5.66% 6.35%
Yield on advance 7.37% 8.29% 10.22%
Spread 2.61% 2.17% 3.30%
Return On Investment 8.61% 8.39% 8.63%
Net Operating Cash Flow to Net Income N/A N/A N/A
Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio N/A N/A N/A
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17. CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE:

Credit Rating of the Bank (Mercantile Bank Limited):

Table 11: Bank Credit Rating
Long Term Short Term
Rating Rating

May 19, 2022 May 18, 2023 AA ST-2 Stable CRISL

Date of Rating | Validity Date Outlook | Rated By

Credit Rating of the Bond (Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond):

Table 12: Bond Credit Rating
Date of Rating Validity Date Long Term Rating Rated By

December 27, 2021 June 26, 2022 AA- CRISL

Rating Rationale:

CRISL has assigned the long term rating AA- (Indicative) (pronounced as “double A
minus indicative”) of Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond of BDT 5,000 Million of
Mercantile Bank Limited. The above rating has been assigned on the basis of the
fundamentals of the issue as well as the issuer that include attractive coupon rate,
sound credit profile of the issuer, issuer’s profitability indicators support regular
coupon payment, etc. However, the above factors are constrained, to some extent, by
the feature of the bond which includes nature of the bond being unsecured and
conditional convertible debt instrument, subordination to depositors and other bank
liabilities, exposed to uncertain dividend payment, etc.

Securities rated in this category are adjudged to be of high credit quality and offer
higher safety. This level of rating indicates a security with sound credit profile and
without significant problems. Protection factors are strong. Risk is modest but may vary
slightly from time to time because of economic conditions.

'd
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18. LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC
(LATEST)

The global slogan, after the default of a good number of global giants having high investment
grade from rating agencies raised was “Who Rates the Raters?- a million dollar question infront
of both the regulators and the investment community. The simple answer to the above lies in
the review of the performance of a rating agency over the years in terms of its Default history at
its various rating grades in the rating scale.

More specifically, for example, what is the percentage of default in its rating scale of Double A
(AA) and at what time interval? The above statistics over a period of time indicates the
efficiency of a rating agency, which works as the indicator of rating agency's performance and
seriousness in its work. These default statistics represent the benchmark of rating accuracy and
in most of the cases are considered by the regulators in taking various decisions to control and
measure the risk being undertaken by the banks and issuers, thereby directing the rating
agencies to take various actions in the rating process.

Default Rate and Transition Rate

Default rate is the percentage of default to total rated entities in a particular time period in a
specific scale. It is calculated for each rating scale for a multiple time periods. On the other hand,
Transition rate is the percentage of rating changes to total rated entities for a particular time
period. The transition of ratings may be upwards or downwards in the scale. For example an A
rated Bond, over a period of time, might be downgraded to next lower scale BBB or upgraded
to AA in view of change in forecasted fundamentals and other prevailing market factors. Both
default rate and transition rate are helpful for managing credit risks, structuring and pricing of
debt. These rates also indicate the accuracy (or inaccuracy) of rating agencies in forecasting the
probability of default

CRISL Cumulative Default Rate (CDR)

CDR is the measure of movement of a rating category into 'Default Rating Category ' in a time
horizon. This rating is applicable for those counterparties who are in default. The Default is
considered to have occurred with regard to a particular obligor when either or both of the two
following events have taken place.

» The bank considers that the obligor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the banking
company or syndicate banking group, without recourse by the bank to actions such as realizing
security (if held)

o The obligor is past due for more than 90 days or more as defined by BB

Regulator evaluates the consistency of an ECAI's rating category (Notch/Notation) through
analysis of Cumulative Default Rate (CDR).

While recognizing rating agencies as External Credit Assessment Institute (ECAI) the
Bangladesh Bank has approved separate rating scales for SMEs side by side with the rating
scales for Corporate and other category of ratings. Based on the above CRISL has developed
CDR against both Corporate and SME scales

CRISL CDR on SME rating

CRISL three years CDR for SME under investment grade (Se/Me-1 to Se/Me-4) stood at 3.09%
with no default at Se/Me- 1 and Se/Me-2 rating notch. The CDR at Se/Me-3 notch stood at
1.229% which signifies that CRISL investment grade default is quite low against the backdrop of

the industry.
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CRISL, being the first internationally recognized domestic rating agency in the country and also
as a sponsor member of Association of Credit Rating Agencies in Asia (ACRAA) complies the
regulation of calculating CDR in line with local regulatory requirement as well as compliance
requirement of Basel Committee on Banking Supervision.

Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2015, 2016, 2017

wMDR for year 1 WI\\(/IGZE ;OF w&l\flifjéor
Se/ Mel 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/ Me3 1.22% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/ Me4 3.39% 0.14% 0.18%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me4) 2.85% 0.11% 0.14%
Se/Me-5 59.49% 2.39% 2.48%
Se/Me-6 76.92% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me-7 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me-8 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2015, 2016, 2017

CDR3
Se/ Mel 0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00%
Se/ Me3 1.22%
Se/ Me4 3.71%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me4) 3.090%
Se/Me-5 61.44%
Se/Me-6 76.92%
Se/Me-7 100.00%
Se/Me-8 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00%

CRISL CDR on Corporate Rating

CRISL three years CDR for corporate under investment grade (AAA to BBB) stood at 2.28% with
no default at AAA and AA rating notch.

The CDR at single A and BBB notch stood at 1.53% and 3.39% respectively which signifies that
CRISL investment grade default is quite low against the backdrop of increasing default loan in
the industry.

Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2011, 2012, 2013
wMDR for wMDR for
wMDR for year 1 Year 2 Year 3
AAA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00%| g y 0.00%

\Ad_wr:dzzaman
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A 0.30% 0.77% 0.47%
BBB 0.91% 1.58% 0.94%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 0.57% 1.08% 0.65%
BB 0.00% 0.00% 5.71%
B 0.00% 10.00% 0.00%
CcC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
cC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
C 50.00% 50.00% 0.00%

Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2011, 2012, 2013

CDR3
AAA 0.00%
AA 0.00%
A 1.53%
IBBB 3.39%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 2.283%
BB 5.71%
B 10.00%
£CC 0.00%
€C 0.00%
C 75.00%

Transition Matrix

Transition Metric shows the percentage of rating changes to total rated entities for a particular
time period. The transition of ratings may be upwards or downwards in the scale. For example
an A rated Bond, over a period of time, might be downgraded to next lower scale BBB or
upgraded to AA in view of change in forecasted fundamentals and other prevailing market
factors. Transition Metrics are helpful for managing credit risks, structuring and pricing of
debt. These rates also indicate the accuracy (or inaccuracy) of rating agencies in forecasting the

probability of default.
CRISL SME Rating Transition Matrix (2016-2019)

SME-1| SME-2 | SME-3 | SME-4 | SME-5 [SME-6 SME-7 |SME-8|SME-9|SME-10
SME-1 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% [0.00%]| 0.00% [0.00% |0.00% | 0.00%
SME-2 | 0.00% | 750004 | 25.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% [0.00%]| 0.00% |0.00% |0.00% | 0.00%
SME-3 | 0.00% | 148% | gggq0 | 1.48% | 0.10% |0.10%| 0.00% |0.00% [0.00% | 0.00%
SME-4 | 0.00% | 0.57% | 25.01% | 741604 | 0.16% |0.00%| 0.00% |0.00% [0.00% | 0.10%
SME-5 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |100.000|0-00%| 0.00% |0.00% |0.00% | 0.00%
SME-6 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |g.09| 0-00% |0.00%0.00% | 0.00%
SME-7 | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00% |100,00%]| 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00%
SME-8 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%]| 0.00% |g 000 |0-00% | 0.00%
SME-9 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%| 0.00% |0.00% |g.0004| 0.00%
SME-10 | 0.00% | 0.00% 4 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%0.00% | g,00%
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CRISL Corporate Rating Transition Matrix (2014-2019)

AAA AA A BBB BB B CCC | CC C D
AAA | 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
AA 7.58% 84.85% 7.57% 0.00% 0.00% |0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
A 0.00% 14.77% | 81.82% 2.65% 0.38% |[0.00% | 0.38% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
BBB 0.00% 0.33% 18.33% | 76.67% 4.34% ]0.33% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
BB 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 9.09% 81.82% |9.09% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
B 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% [50.00%|50.00%| 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
CCC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
CcC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00%
C 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% [100.00%]0.00%
D 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% [0.00%
Abu Asghar G. Haruni . 1)
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rme?é)ei:ﬁﬁgyl%;;?iticrin?led Cii?i?ng:f_'” (;a .P ul Md. Quamz oy ;)““Y V&
Head Office, Dhaka ercantjle ff!cer (CFo aﬁ:ilgﬁe Baunk Limited Md. Mdniruzzaman
nk Limitey Hcead Office, Dhaka Managing Director

IDLC Investments Limited

Page | 74



19. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE-UCB INVESTMENT LIMITED
UCB Investment Limited at a glance:

UCB Investment limited (UCBIL) is a fully owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank Limited
- one of the leading private commercial bank in Bangladesh. It was incorporated in Bangladesh
with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSCF), vide registration number: C-
94654 /11 dated 3rd August, 2011 as a private limited company under the Companies Act (Act
XVIII) of 1994. It obtained full-fledged Merchant Banker & Portfolio Management license (Reg
No: MB-97/2020) from Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission on 5t October, 2020.

The company has been inaugurated on 29th November, 2020 and under the firm guidance of
the founding CEO, Mr. Tanzim Alamgir, the company aims to play a vital role in bridging the gap
in professional financial management services in the country and the gap between investors
and investment opportunities. The registered address of the company is Bulus Center, Road: 34,
Plot: CWS- (A)-1, Gulshan avenue, Dhaka-1212.

The key strength of UCBIL comes from its people, who are highly talented investment managers
with vast and versatile experience in the investment landscape, both locally and globally.
Utilizing this knowledge and expertise, UCBIL intends to provide and promote unique financial
solutions for some of the nation’s most successful institutions and corporations. Keeping
innovation and sustainable growth at the core of its operations, UCBIL intends to lead its clients
and the country to a brighter and wealthier future.

e Authorized capital as of 31 Dec 2021: 1,000,000000/- (BDT One Thousand Million Only)
e Paid-up capital as of 31 Dec 2021: 1,000,000,000/- (BDT One Thousand Million Only).

e Net worth as of 31 Dec 2021: 1,132,493,978/- (BDT One Thousand One Hundred Thirty-
Two Million, Four Hundred Ninety Three Thousand, Nine Hundred and Seventy Eight only.)

e Shareholding Details:

Share Holding Position
Shareholders % of Share Holdings No. of Shares
United Commercial Bank Limited 99.999999% 99,999,999
Mohammed Habibur Rahman 0.000001% 1
Total 100% 100,000,000

Business Activities of UCBIL:

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL aims at delivering top-class, customized
investment solutions to its clients to cater to their specific needs and be their long-term growth
partner.

The services UCBIL aims to provide are:
Investment Banking Services:

v" Bond Issuance
v" Corporate Advisory

} v’. Mergers and Acgpisitions ’
‘7‘-2@ T : il ury Md. Mon uztzaman
- G. HAarun b Managing Director
"y b retar lrapash Chakdra Paul Managing Director & (,l‘,f) IDLC Investments Limited
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Primary Market Services:

v" Issue Management Services
v Underwriting
v/ Capital Raising and Private Placement

Secondary Market Services:

v" Portfolio Management

The status of the bonds where UCB Investment Limited is working as a trustee is provided in

the below table:
di
Date of Value | Repayment Ol;t;;i; Tg Default
SL Name of the | Maturity | IMIssue | Completion | ofdebt Amount 10 2052 (1
Issue Period Date of (BDT (BDT {,BDT Any)
subscription | Million) Million) Million)
NRBC Bank
1 | Subordinated | 07 years Nz‘]g"ezrglz"i‘ 02"6@2"(‘)2‘;‘" 3,000 : 3,000 Nil
Bond-1 & !
Bank Asia
2| Perpetual | Perpetual Mazr(():;lz[]z, N/A 5,000 : 5,000 Nil
Bond
Mercantile
Bank y
F: - N/A X - ) Nil
3 Perpeial Perpetual / 5,000 5,000 i
Bond
Mir Akhter .
4 | ZeroCoupon | 04 Years Agg;g'}' N/A 2,499 ’ 2,499 Nil
Bond
Envoy
4 | TextilesZero | 05 Years M;g2224, N/A 2,000 = 2,000 Nil
Coupon Bond
Date of Valiieof Repayment Outstanding
s Name of the Maturity IM Issue Completion d Zt FBCE,)T Amount as of Apr 10, Default Remarks
Issue Period Date of :ﬂ.”, i) (BDT 2022 (BDT (If Any)
subscription s Million) Million)
NRBC Bank
1 | Subordinated 07 years Nzoavezrgs;r Dze;ezn;l;ir 3,000 - 3,000 Nil -
Bond-1 ! !
Bank Asia
2 Perpetual Perpetual Mazr;2202, N/A 5,000 - 5,000 Nil
Bond
Mercantile
3 B0 Perpetual - N/A 5,000 : 5,000 il -
Perpetual
Bond
Mir Akhter "
4| zerocoupon | 04Years Azglz?’ N/A 2,499 : 2,499 Nil .
Bond
Envoy Textiles
4 | zeroCoupon | 05 vYears Mza(‘;’z?’ N/A 2,000 2 2,000 Nil :
Bond
Abu Rsghai/8. Harur! o
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Board of Trustee

Name Designation

Mr. Mochammed Habibur Rahman Chairman

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman Independent Director

Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan Director, representative of UCB
Mr. Nurul Mustafa Tarek Director, representative of UCB
Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon Director, representative of UCB
Mr. Tanzim Alamgir Managing Director & CEQ

l :' ///
. Asq? Np— dehw .
Company Secretary  Tapash Chandr PadkPnD sor & CEO Md. oniruzzaman
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20. MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Application, Allotment, Refund, Transfer, Trading:

a) Upon receiving the Consent Letter, the information Memorandum shall be published by the
Issuer and Issue Manager in their respective own official websites, within the time specified
in the consent letter issued by the BSEC; provided that the Information Memorandum shall,
however, be posted on the websites of the exchange(s) within 03 (three) working days of
date of Consent Letter, if the Issuer intends to list its securities at main board or alternative
trading board or any other platform of the exchange(s); provided further that a notice
regarding the publication of Information Memorandum in the websites mentioning web-
addresses shall be circulated in the national daily newspaper at least one in Bangla and
another in English. Furthermore, approved Information Memorandum shall be made
available in the websites of the Issuer or the Issue Manager or the exchange(s), as
applicable, till the Closure of Subscription.

b) After publication of Information Memorandum as per requirements of BSEC and subject to
fulfilment of the Condition Precedents referred to in the Trust Deed (Condition Precedents to
Issue), from or after the Issue Opening Date until Closure of Subscription, each intending
Eligible Investor shall deposit the relevant Purchase Price for same day value through
Banker to the Issue.

¢) The Issuer, shall send notice to the Underwriter within 3 (three) working days of Closure of
Subscription calling upon them to subscribe the Bonds upto at least Firm Commitment
Amount and pay for this in cash in full within 7 (seven) working days of the date of said
notice and the said amount shall be credited Banker to the Issue within the said period. In
the case of failure by the Issuer to call upon the Underwriter for the aforementioned
purpose within the stipulated time, the Issuer and its directors shall individually and
collectively be held responsible for the consequences and/or penalties as determined by
BSEC.

d) Atleast 30(thirty) percent of the public offer of subscribing the Bonds as per Consent Letter
shall be subscribed by the general public. In case of under-subscription above 50 (fifty)
percent of the public offering after subscription of Firm Commitment Amount by the
Underwriter or its failure thereto, the Issue shall be cancelled.

e) Statement of subscription received against issuance of securities under these rules along
with bank statement(s) shall be submitted to the Commission within 10 (ten) days of the
closing of subscription list.

f) Statement of subscription received from the Underwriter against undersubscribed Bonds
along with bank statement shall be submitted to the Commission within 07 (seven) days of
the expiry of subscription period allowed to the underwriter(s) under sub-clause 14 (iii)
above.

g) If the Issue is cancelled or none of the stock exchange(s), if for any reason, grants listing of
the Bonds within 75 (Seventy Five) days from the Closure of Subscription or where
applicable from the date of payment by the Underwriter, any Issuance in terms of this Trust
Deed shall be void and the company shall refund to each Eligible Investor who had paid
their respective subscription money within 15 (Fifteen) days from the date of refusal for
listing by the stock exchanges, or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (Seventy Five) days,
as the case may be. In case of non-refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid 15
(Fifteen) days, the Issuer and its directors shall be jointly and severally liable to pay interest
at Default Rate, to the Eligible Investors concerned along with the subscription money until
payment in full. The Issue Manager, in addition to the Issuer, shall ensure due compliance of
this conditions and shall submit compliance report thereon to BSEC within 07 (Seven) days

—Moniruzzaman
Managing Director

Ab& AsgharG. Haruni Tapash Chardra Pau

Company Secretary Chief Finangial Officer (CF. 5 mrul Jslam Chdwdhury aging birestet
' imi i anagi irector & CEO IDLC Invesime
Mercantile Bank Limited Mercantile Bank Limite Mgfr::ﬁlﬂ%t,])gifn?\l e ety

fi ¥ =
Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka



of expiry of the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days’ time period allowed for refund of the
subscription money.

h) The proceeds raised through the Issue shall be placed in a designated bank account
maintained with the Banker to the Issue, and utilization of such proceeds shall also be made
from the said bank account.

i) The report on utilization of proceeds as well as implementation status shall be submitted to
the Commission, the Trustee, the Issue Manager and to the stock exchange(s) in which its
securities are listed, on half-yearly basis within 10 (ten) days of close of the half year, till full
utilization of proceeds.

Repayment and coupon payment

There will be no repayment as the bond is perpetual in nature. Only call option can be exercised
by the issuer fulfilling certain conditions upon receiving approval from Bangladesh Bank.

Coupon payment to be made as per the provision of the trust deed.
Redemption or conversion or exchange

Redemption

Redemption is not applicable. Since the instrument is perpetual in nature ie. there is no
maturity date; late redemption is not applicable unless and until it is eligible for call option
criteria.

Conversion

The Issuer will only exercise conversion option when the Bank has reached the trigger pointi.e.
If the bank’s consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of 4.50%)
and stays below for 03 (Three) successive quarters. The end of the 3vd quarter will be Trigger
Point Date. The conversion will be exercised after taking approval from BSEC and other
competent authorities as per requirement. The period between the Trigger Point Date and the
date on which the Issuer converts the Bonds will be known as Conversion Period. If a fractional
share issuance arises upon conversion, the issuer will round the number of shares issuable, up
to the next whole number. Fractional lot size will also be rounded to the next whole number.

Details of conversion or exchange option exercise procedures, if applicable

Conversion Feature

The bonds will be converted at a pre-determined Conversion Strike Price into the common
shares of Mercantile Bank Limited. Conversion at this point is mandatory.

Conversion Strike Price

Average of daily market price of the immediate previous 6 (six) months average market price of
Mercantile Bank’s shares in the Dhaka Stock Exchange from the trigger point date or Face Value

: of the Share whichever is higher.
Am
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Conversion Mechanism

The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent before the conversion of the bonds into
common shares. The conversion method to be finalized at the time of the conversion as per
Bangladesh Bank's instruction.

Conversion Notice

Within 2 (two) Business Days of the approval date of the Audited Financials for the Conditional
Conversion, Issuer shall notify the Trustee once at the end of the 2vd Quarter when CET-1 Ratio
remains below 4.50% and also at the time of exercise of Loss Absorption feature, the
Conversion Strike Price, number of Bonds to be converted, expected end date of the Conversion
Period (“Conversion Notice”); and the Trustee shall within 2 (two) Business Days of the receipt
of the Conversion Notice, notify the Bondholders about the 1ece1pt of the Conversion Notice. All
notices are validly given if:

o Mailed to bondholders at their respective address in the register,

o Published for three consecutive days in one English newspaper and one Bengali
newspaper; each having wide circulation in Bangladesh,

e Emailed to bondholders at their respective addresses set out in the Issuer Register
provided that such notices will only be considered as validly given unless followed up
with hard copies of the notices being mailed to the bondholders or published for three
consecutive days in a leading newspaper as aforesaid.

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the seventh day after being so mailed or
on the later of the date of such publications

. ( .
Ma” i S I'.N'. CEU Md.

ank Limit crcantile Bank Limited Manac

Page | 80

Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Inve

i

Ing L

i\rW;'}11|l‘LIZT/_amaﬂ

iractor

siments Limited



21,

Breakdown of all expenses

DETAILS OF FEE STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES

Particulars Basis Amount (BDT)
Arranger Fee
é—‘s;;aangement fee for the total Issue 0.50% 22,500,000
Issue Management Fees
Manaser o fhis lesue e z/ilzz\;(imum 0.50% of the public issue 2,500,000
VAT on Issue Management Fee 15% of Issue Management Fee 375,000
BSEC Fees
Application Fee BSEC (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 10,000
BSEC Consent fee 0.1 0% 911 Fhe total face value of the 5,000,000
securities issued
Trustee Related Expense
Bl Trgstas B Maximum 0.30% of‘tl?e outstanding 200,000
amount of the securities
VAT on Trustee Fee 15% of Annual Trustee Fee 30,000
Listing Related Expenses*
Draft prospectus scrutiny fee for BDT 50,000 for each exchange 100,000
Stock Exchanges
i.Up to BDT 100 million of size of
the issue @0.25%
Listing fee for stock exchanges :l;zlz)c;‘;ifg;ioég]ilg;: githe 1,700,000
minimum Tk. 50,000 and maximum
Tk. 10 million for each exchanges
i. Up to BDT 1,000 million of size of
the issue @0.05%
ii. Above BDT 1,000 million of the
Aunualfes torstok exdhanges sizeli)f the issue [@20.02%: minimum sioen
Tk. 50,000 and Maximum Tk. 6 lacs
for each exchanges
Data Transmission fee for Stock Maximum BDT 200,000 for each
Exchanges Exchanges 00000
IPO Commission
Underwriting Commission 0.10% on the underwritten amount 120,000
VAT on Underwriting Commission | 15% of Issue Management Fee 15,000
Credit Rating Fees At actual 100,000
CDBL Fees and Expenses
Security Deposit Fixed 500,000
e ———— 0.0075% of the face value of the 37,500
shares
Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500
BDT 20,000 above face value of
Annual Fee BD$ 28(?1111111211 " 20,000
Connection Fee s BDT 500 per month 6,000
IPO Fees / 0.015%51 [ssupSi 75,000

Ab‘a@%—mlfapash Ch
Comp

Secrete v
Mercantile Bank Lin t

Chief Financial

Head Office, Dhaka

PRLS 2y
{ L—.ﬁ_tzmrul Islam Choyﬁjhury

8 Fani i) Manuging Director & CEO
ioar (CF Mercantile Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

'

Md. Moniruzzaman

Managing Directqr
IDLC Inveslmcnt?fﬁ%i!e%l




Post-Consent Expenses**
Publication of availability of
information memorandum in To be paid at actual
websites in 2 National Dailies.
Trustee Deed Registration

Registration Fee 0.1%, maximum BDT 10 lakh 1,000,000
Legal Fees
Fee of Legal Advisor Atactual

Total 35,191,000

*Listing related expense is calculated based on current listing regulation rule. If DSE changes fee

for listing of perpetual bond, then it will change accordingly.
K3k

The post-consent activities will be conducted as per the consent letter of BSEC. Change in
process/fee structure may change of fees

"

Coi

pany secretary

; ank Limited Md. Ou i Md. Mdniruzzaman
Mercant\le {B‘i Dhaka Tapash Chahdra Pauf-PrRD anaping Director & C ‘,O Managing Director
Head Office, Chief Finandial Officer (C Feantile Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhuks
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Company Secretary Tapash Chandfa Pa
Mercantile Bank LimitecChief Financial
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka

22. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES FOR IM UNDER PUBLIC ISSUE

As per conditions in the consent letter

ar G. Haruni

~Quamrul Islam Chowdhury
Managing Director & CEO

cer (CFO) Mercantile Bank Limited

Md. ,
Managing Diree
|DLC Investmen
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;Jgghar B,

23. CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT
LETTER

As per conditions in the consent letter

any Secretary  Ta ' .
Comp.l \"rBank Limited ChPaSh Ch ndra , Aaging D 0 Md. Moniruzzaman
Mercanu e 5@ o ief Finandial Officer ( ercantile Bank Limited Managing Director
Head Office, Dha Mercantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investments Limited
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24. DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, IIl AND IV

Annexure - I: Declaration of the directors, including the CEO of the Issuer

Amnaxtre-1

Doglaration ahout the rosponsibility of the dirpctors, ineluding tha CEO of the laguaer or
arlginator in respoct of the infarmation memorandipm

This information mamerandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we,
individually pnd collestively, accept full respansibiily for the authenticily, accuracy ond
adaquacy of the statements made, Information glven In the prospoclus, documents, financlal
statemants, exhibils, annexes, paperg submilted to the Cemmisslon in support haraof, and
confirm, alter making all reasonable ingulries that alf cunditions concerning ihis public issue and
prospactus have been met and that thete are no other infonmation or doguments, the omission
of which maka any information or statements therein mislsading for which the Cemmission may
{ake any civil, criminal or administrative aclions against any ar oll of us a3 it may deom fit.

We also confivm that full and fair diselesures hava been mada in this information memorandum
to onable the Invesfors to make a wellinformad deciaion for investment,

# = M—-“'_“"_""
r.:.i,"” Ml Quanarul lslam Chowdhury
Managlng Dlrector & CEOQ

Morcantile Bank Limited

/’é‘{ Pyt -‘7 S

Date: Docomber 23, 2021

Abu Asghar G. HaruniTapash Chandr fPaetrJ
Company Sec retary Chief Fmar;n:lg;) ICLiml
Mercantile Bank Limited Mercantile
Head Office, Dhaka

Managmg Director & CEO Nldl ;“loniruzzaman
ile Bank Limited Managing Director
Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investments Limited
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, I, IIl AND IV

Annexure - II: Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee

Abt(Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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URSF wiewivhbamabrael coe

Airuzzaman

Director

vid. WiC
C q o g
Managind s Limited

{DLC Investment

Head Office, Dhaka
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, I, ITIT AND 1V

Annexure - III: Due Diligence Certificate of the Issue Manager
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PhD  Md. Quamrul Islam Chowghury

» )

Md. Moniruzzaman

AbuMsghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary Tapa

Mercantile Bank LimitedChief
Head Office, Dhaka Mercan

sh Chanyra Pa
Financial\Officer
tile Bynk Li

cor & CEO
(C-FO) crcantile Bank Limited
ead Office, Dhaka

Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, IIl AND IV

Annexure - III: Due Diligence Certificate of the Issue Manager
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Md Quamrul Islam Choufdh
Abu Asghar G Harum vtamaging Director & CEO Md. Moniruzz:

Comp.any Secre‘:ar.y Mercantile Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited Mercantile Bank Lln“Iited Head Office, Dhaka
Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Moniruzzaman
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, Il AND 1V

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of EC Securities Limited

Abu Asghar G. Harun
Company Secretary

Mercantile Bank Limited M

Head Office, Dhaka

:Tapash Changra Pau
lChIi)ef Financial\Officer (CFQ

Y
F
i -j%ﬂ‘!

i

EC Securities Limited

GUE HLIGENCE CERTFIGRTE BY THE UNDERWRITER
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Managing Director & O
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Md. MEniruzza

Managing Director
IDLC Investments L
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, IIl AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of Green Delta Capital Limited

5{*’“5’? GREEM DELTA
LACAPITAL
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Abu Astar G Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- L, I, III AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of LankaBangla Investments Limited
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Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary Tapash Chandra\Paul, PhD Md. Qu:lﬁ:gismmr& i
Mercantile Bank LimitecChief Financial Offjcer (CFO

; 5 antile Bank Limited
e
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limit Head Office, Dhaka
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Md.%onwuzzaman

Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, IIl AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of LankaBangla Investments Limited
~
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Abu Asghar G. Haruni Chliaef Fing (?ial OaffiF::aell:”(’CphD Mercantile Bank Limited ?E)an,ncmﬂ;\‘visxn::nts Limited
Company Secretary Mercantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka

Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- L, I1, IIT AND IV
Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd
™ ) y Coarpainin Cffice:
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, II AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, I, III AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of Prime Finance Capital Management Limited
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER

ANNEXURE(S)- I, II, IIT AND IV

Annexure — IV: Due Diligence Certificate of GSP Investments Limited

A

«

Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

GSP INVESTMENTS LIMITED

AR ansb sty ol 5 Fnerer Conrgrary {Ranghadeds] Lniial]

i

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFIGATE BY THE UNDERWRITER

To-

The Bangladesh Securitivs and Exchange Commission

Syt lssuance of 140,000 debt sacutitios of Th, 5,000 {face value) each of Marcantila Bank

kimitad

Dear Sir,

We, the urdar-noted undoraribarls) to the absva-mentarad fadhromirg issua, stata indaidually

wnd callagiively as lallews:

(41 We, whilz undanwriling the above-mentioned lssue en a iy commitment basia, heva
axamines ko drad irfsomalion momsrarduen, ehor dosuenants and materals 25 fieanl

fo cur upderasiling desislan and

(2] ©n tha basis of such ezamination and 1he dzcuzsians wih tha issuer or anginater, ils
directers apd oflears, and other agences, Indeserdent verification of {he slalemenls
cencamirg cects of the baus &nd the cantents of tha cacuments and oiher materisls

fusniahad by the Esear ar onglralar,

WE COHFIRM THAT;

{3 We are (egizierad wih e Bangladezh Securilies gnd Excharge Commission @3 8
marchaal barker and alizible to carmy sut the undensriling actviins, Cur prasard paid-up
ctgital 5asds A1 | 5,000 UL | 1aka Benly L Sidre) A0d Vb B the Blgdily b
gnganvae @ tasel emeurd of Th 126,00,00,630.00 [Teka one hundrad twenty five crore) as
pir relevant legal fequioments, Wi have commitied fp o undenaile for up b Tk

,60,00,£00 {Taka ora crore) for the upsoaeng lsaus.

B AL PASEARE TRA NETEGIAT UGl ADNGRLANS Al PARING 10f L5
{Wame ol issue ang gmaunt urdemarilten)

i

P

4 = Tk Ciir

1 Cutting Edge Industres Linited 2.50,00,600.00
g Eractrs Baltary Carnparyy Linvted 3,93, 7540000
3. [ AH Hank Limied H 44,00,00.000.00
Tulnk 1 10,49,73,000,00
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Tapash Chandra Pa
Chief Financia Officer ('CF
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Md.
Managing Director & CEO
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- L, I, III AND 1V

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of GSP Investments Limited

GSP INVESTMENTS LIMITED @
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DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER
ANNEXURE(S)- I, I, IIl AND IV

Annexure - IV: Due Diligence Certificate of EBL Investments Limited

HEAD OFFICE
: \ EBL InVe Stments Ltd. Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (BSC) Tower

A full-fledged merchant bank and subsidiary of Eastern Bank Ltd. 2-3, RAJUK Avenue (4th Floor), Motijheel C/A
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY THE UNDERWRITER
(EBL INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
[See rule 4 (1) (d)]

To

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

SUB: Issuance of 100,000 debt securities of Tk. 5,000 (face value) each of Mercantile Bank
Limited

Dear Sir

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and
collectively as follows:

1. We, while underwriting the above-mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have examined the
draft information memorandum, other documents and materials as relevant to our underwriting
decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer or originator, it's directors and
officers, and other agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue
and the contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer or originator.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission as a merchant banker and
eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid-up capital stands at TK. 300,000,000
(Thirty Crore) and we have the capacity to underwrite a total amount of TK. 1,500,000,000 (One
Hundred Fifty Crore) as per relevant legal requirements. We have committed to underwrite for up to
Tk. 20,000,000/~ (Taka Two Crore) only for the upcoming issue.

b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

Sl No. Name of the Issue Amount Underwritten (BDT)
1 AFC Health Limited - IPO 20,000,000

2 Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited - IPO 30,000,000

3 Bank Asia 15t Perpetual Bond 10,000,000
Total 60,000,000

c) Allinformation as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us and the draft
IM forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-scribed securities against the above-mentioned public issue
within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer or originator; and

e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For the Underwriter:

Ahmed Arefin FCA [ Aful-fledged
Managing Director
EBL Investments Limited

Merchant Bank |-=

Phone (PABX) : +880-2-47111096, 47111867, 47112709, E-mail : i i com, Web : www.

r G. Haruni ) ST WRGD 1d Moni uzzaman
i Ao Secretary Tapash Chandra Patt, anaging Director & CEO lp\;alﬂ\[‘m irector
Comp‘any ok L ited Chief Financial Officer (CFQ, santile Bank Limited |Du1_c \J; vestments Limited
Mercantile Bank Limi Mercantile Bank Limited Vimgrd OFFice; Phaks

Head Office, Dhaka
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25. CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE AND ISSUER OR
ORIGINATOR

Credit Rating report of the Issue and the Issuer included in the annex - 1 of the IM

Abmr &. Haruni

Company Secrelary  cpief Financial Offlger ¢CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited Mercantile Bank Limite
Head Office, Dhaka

Moniruzzaman
ctor
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i i a ire
anaging Director & CEO Ma"?;’l‘,ﬁ?...?(lm
Mercantile Bank Limited IDLC Inves
Head Office, Dhaka
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26. PARTICULARS OF UNDERWRITERS AND AMOUNT

UNDERWRITTEN, IF ANY

Sl No. Name of Underwriter

Amount Underwritten

1 EC Securities Limited 10,000,000
2 Green Delta Capital Limited 15,000,000
3 GSP Investments Limited 10,000,000
4 LankaBangla Investments Limited 10,000,000
5 NBL Capital & Equity Management Limited 10,000,000
6 Prime Finance Capital Management Limited 10,000,000
7 IDLC Investments Limited 35,000,000
8 EBL Investments Limited 20,000,000
Total 120,000,000

z-ué%ghar G. Haruni

Company Secretary 7
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chanfra PadT php_
Chief Financial Officer ( 0)
Mercantile Bank Limite

a‘.-.tl A
irector & ;
Bank Limited
ffice, Dhaka

Managing D
Mercantile
Head O

-_], J.J
CEO /
Managing
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27. PUBLIC ISSUE APPLICATION PROCEDURE

1. An offer of Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond of BDT 50 (fifty) crore will be made through
Public Offer:

2. The subscription shall be conducted through Electronic Subscription System [ESS) of the
exchange(s) and subsequently made it available in the websites of the Issuer and the
Exchange(s), as applicable, till the closure of the subscription;

3. The applicants shall apply for a minimum 1 unit of Taka 5,000/- (Taka five thousand only)
each or its multiples;

4. The Exchange(s) as applicable shall complete the listing procedure and start of trading of
securities within 15 (fifteen) working from the closure of subscription period;

5. In case of over-subscription, the Exchange(s) as applicable shall refund excess amount to
the applicants and send final allotment list through e-mail to the Allottees, Issuer and Issue
Manager within 3 (three) working days from the closure of subscription period;

6. The Issuer shall issue allotment letters in the names of all Allottees in electronic form with
digital signatures and credit the allotted securities to the respective BO accounts on the
basis of allotment data (BOID and number of securities) via their CDBL VeDAS Terminal
within 5 (five) working days of receipt of the final allotment list from the Exchange(s);

7. The Exchange(s) shall transfer the issue proceeds to the designated bank account of the
[ssuer before starting trading of the securities;

8. As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulations made thereunder, the securities
will only be issued in dematerialized condition. All transfer/ transmission/ splitting will
take place in the depository system of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL);

9. The Issuer shall submit statement of subscription received against issuance of securities
along with bank statement(s) of the Bank's designated account to the commission within 10
(ten) days of the closing of subscription list;

10. The Issuer shall submit the statement of subscription received from the Underwriter(s)
against undersubscribed securities along with bank statement to the commission within 07
(seven) days of the expiry of subscription period;

11. The concerned Exchanges are authorized to settle any complaints and take necessary
actions against any violation of any provision of the public offer application process within
intimation to the Commission;

12. The Issuer and the issue Manager shall ensure due compliance of all the above conditions
and the listing regulations of the Exchange(s). Moreover, the Commission may impose
further conditions/restrictions etc. from time to time as and when considered necessary
which shall also be binding upon the Bank;

Application Procedure:
Step-1 (Applicant):

1. An applicant for public issue of "Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond of BDT 50 (fifty) crore of
Mercantile Bank Limited”, shall submit application/buy instruction to the cut-off date (i.e.,
the subscription closing date); Stock Broker/ Merchant Banker where the applicant
maintains customer account;

2. The application/buy instruction may be submitted in prescribed form or electronic form,
which shall contain the customer ID, Name, BO Account Number, Total Amount and
Category of the Applicant;

3. Eligible Investors shall submit an application through the Electronic Subscription System
[ESs) of the exchange(s) and deposit the full amount intended to subscribe by the method as

: 5 ‘determined by exchange(s);
Azghﬁr G. Haruni

Company Secretary ~ lapash Cha :
Mercantile Bank Limited Chief Financial Oficer (CFO)
Head Office, Dhaka ~ Mercantile Bank Limited

€
oniruzzaman

flanaging Director
IDLC Investments Limited

M: aging Director & CEO
Mercantile Banlk Limited
Head Office, Dhaka Page | 101



4. The General Public and Non-Resident Bangladeshi [NRB) shall submit the application
through the Stockbroker/ Merchant Banker where the applicant maintains customer
account.,

Step-2 (Intermediary):

5. The registered Stock Broker/Merchant Banker in the ESS shall:

a. Post the amount separately in the customer account equivalent to the application
money;

b. Accumulate all the applications (Subscription Forms)/buy instructions received up
to the cut-off date and transfer the amount to their respective Consolidated
Customer Account

6. The registered Stockbroker/Merchant Banker in the ESS shall prepare category wise lists of
the applicants containing Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number and within 3 (three)
working days from the cut-off date, upload to the ESS, the lists of applicants in electronic
(text format with tilde ‘~’ separator) format, deposit the full amount received from the
applicants including Foreign investors by the method as determined by exchange(s).

7. The application (subscription Form)/buy instructions shall be preserved by the Stock-
Broker/Merchant Bankers up to 6 (Six) months from the listing of the securities with the
exchange;

8. The Exchanges shall prepare a consolidated list of the applications and send the applicants’
BO IDs in electronic (text) format to CDBL for verification on the next working day. CDBL
shall verify the BO 1Ds as to whether the BO accounts of the applicants are active or not,
verify more than two applications by an individual and verify more than two applications
using same bank account;

9. On the next working day, CDBL shall provide the Exchanges with an updated database of the
applicants containing BO Account Number, Name, Addresses, Parents' Name and Joint
Account information along with the verification report;

10. After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Exchanges shall
scrutinize the applications, prepare lists of valid and invalid applications within 2 (two)
working days;

11. On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Commission, Issuer and Issue
Manager with the soft copy of subscription result;

Step-3 (Issuer or Originator):

12. The Issuer and issue manager shall post the final status of subscription on their websites
within 6 (six) hours and on the websites of the Commission and Exchanges within 12
(twelve) hours of receiving information by the Commission and the Exchanges;

13. Within 2 (two) working days of receipt of the subscription result, the Issuer and Exchanges
shall:

a. Process pro-rata allotment of securities to the applicants under Public Offer.

b. Issuershall issue allotment letters in the names of the Allottees in electronic format.

c. Issuer shall credit the allotted securities to the respective BO accounts on the basis
of allotment data (BOID and number of securities) via their CDBL VeDAS Terminal.

d. Any fraction shall be considered to the nearest integer and accumulated fractional
securities shall be allotted on a random basis.

Step-4 (Intermediary):

14. On the next working day, Exchanges shall:
a. Remit the amount of allotted applicants to the Issuer’s Bank Account opened for

. subscription purpose;
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b. Distribute the information and allotment letters to the stock broker/Merchant
Bankers concerned in electronic format with a request to refund the balance
application money;

15. On the next working day of receiving the documents from the Exchanges, the
Stockbrokers/Merchant Banker shall refund the excess application money in the customer
accounts and inform the applicants about allotment of securities.

Abu Azyhar G. Haruni
Company Secretary Tapash Chandya Paul!

ile ¢ Limi Chief Financial Officer
Mercantile Bank Limited |
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank ¢

M oniruzzaman
; Director )
.nts Limited
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Managing
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Managing Director 6 5
Mcrcastile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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28. RIGHT OPTION/ISSUE APPLICATION PROCEDURE

As per conditions in the consent letter

Mhar((}. Haruni

. T T -Uzzaman

Company Secretary Tapash Chandfa Paul, “tor & CEO 'Rf;'agf{f;'g':recw' o

Mercantile Bank Limited ﬁnh'ef Financial Officer (CFQ el Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limite
Head Office, Dhaka ercantile Bank Limit c“;{aer;d Office, Dhaka
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29. PRIVATE OFFER APPLICATION PROCEDURE

1. The Issuer shall make offer of Mercantile Bank perpetual Bond of BDT 450 (four hundred
fifty) crore through Private Placement;

2. The applicants shall apply for a minimum 2,000 units (each unit of Taka 5,000/-) which
totaling of BDT 1,00,00,000 (Taka one crore) or its multiples;

3. The subscription shall be received through the designated bank account of the Issuer during
subscription period not less than 30 (thirty) days and not more than 180 (one hundred
eighty) days for private offer;

4. Application process for private offer shall be prescribed by the issuer and made it available
on Issuer's website;

~ ; g‘ . zaman
> . );‘LH’UZL
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anaging Director
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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30. AUDIT REPORT AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Full audit report and audited financial statement included in the annex-2 of the IM
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ANNEX-1
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CIRENE

¥ " L] 1] LI
Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
Nakshi Homas {11, 4h & 5 Floor), /174, Sequn Bagicha, Dhaka-1000, Banglacesh
Tel: 88-52-950 0981-3,Fax - €3-02-853 D935.E-mail ;info@ crisibd.com Web : www.ctislbd.com First 180 8001 : 2015 Centfied Credt Rating Compary 'n Bangiadesh Operating Sirca 1435
el S

May 19, 2022 CRISL/Comi26 50 [22

Managing Director

Mercantile Bank Limited

61, Dilkusha Commercial Area
Dhaka-1000

Fax: +88-02-9561213

Sub: Announcement of Credit Rating for Public Listed Companies

Sir,

Pursuant to the Credit Rating Companies Rules, 1996, this is to inform you that the Rating Committee of Credit
Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has assigned the following rating to “Mercantile Bank Limited”
on 15.05.2022 in consideration of its audited financials up to 31st December, 2021 also unaudited financials up to
31st March, 2022 and other relevant quantitative as well as qualitative information up to the date of rating
declaration:

Long Term Rating = “"AA" (Double A Indicating Higher Safety and High Credit Quality)
Short Term Rating = “$T-2 (Indicating High Certainty of Timely Repayment)
Outlook = “Stable”

The above is reported as price sensitive information as per guidance in clause 7 A (b) of chapter Il of Credit Rating
Companies Rules 1996 as amended on 17.11.2009 by BSEC.

Thanking you,

With best r_egaﬁ’s’ )

Md. Asaduzzaman Khan
Executive Director
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har G. Harynj Tapash Chandra P3ul’ sTam Chowdhury

Company g P 4‘
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Mercantile Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opimiomn

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Mercantile Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Mercantile Bank Limited
(the “Bank”), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December
2021 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate cash
flow statements, and consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consclidated financial statements of the Group and separate
financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated balance sheet of the
Group and the separate balance sheet of the Bank as at 31 December 2021, and of its
consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, its consolidated and separate cash flow
statements, and its consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in

note # 2.0.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (JESBA Code), guidelines
issued by Bangladesh Bank and rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)
Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Aundit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year 2021.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separaie
financial statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit
addressed the matters provided inthat context.

1. Measurement of Provision for Loans and Advances

Rislk Our response to the rislk

The process for estimating the provision for | We tested the design and operating
loans and advances portfolio associated with | effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

credit risk is significant and complex. following:

For the individual analysis, these provisions | ° Tested the credit appraisal, loan
consider the estimates of future business disbursement procedures, monitoring and
performance and the market value of provisioning process;

collateral provided for credit transactions. o Identification of loss events, includingearly
For the collective analysis, these provisions warning and default warning indicators;
are manually processed that deals with | ¢ Reviewed quarterly classification of loans
voluminous databases, assumptions and (CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans and advances portfolio
_ comprised the following:

At year end the Group and the Bank reported | © Reviewed the adequacy of the companies
total gross loans and advances of BDT general and specific provisions;
270,188.26 million (2020: BDT 252,664.33 | ° Assessed the methodologies on which the
million) and 266,766.60 million (2020: BDT provision amounts based, recalculated the
248,994.39 million) and provision for loans provisions and tested the completeness
and advances of BDT 12,682.20 million (2020: and accuracy of theunderlying information;
BDT 11,770.00 million) and 12,530.00 million | ° Finally assessed the appropriateness and

(2020: BDT 11,730.00 million) respectively. presentation of  disclosures  against
relevant  accounting standards and

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

calculations for the provision estimates of
complex design and implementation.

See note # 2.2.3,7, 13, 13.5 and 13.5.1 (a & b) to the financial statememnts.
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2. Measurement of Deferred Tax Assets

Rislk

Our response to the rislk

The Bank reports net deferred tax assets
(DTA) amounting to BDT 150.83 million
(2020: BDT 143.30 million).

Significant judgment is required in relation to
deferred tax assets as their recoverability is
dependent on forecasts of future profitability
over a number of years.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness
of the Group's key controls over the recognition
and measurement of DTAs andthe assumptions
used in estimating the Group’s future taxable
income.

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the estimations
of future taxable income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of DTA's.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12

Income Tax.

See note # 2.6.2.2, 13, 13.4.2 and 13.4.2 (a) to the financial statements.

3. Recognition and subsequent measurement of IFRS-16 Leases

Rislk

Our response to the risk

IFRS 16 Leases became effective for annual
reporting beginning on or after 01 January
2019 which replaced the existing standard 1AS
17 Leases. The application of the lease
standard resulted in the recognition and
subsequent measurement, a right-of-use (ROU)
asset at BDT 1056.54 million (net present
value) (2020: BDT 933.99 million) and lease
liabilities at BDT 1,098.09 million (2020: BDT
743.38 million).

We wmeasured the implementation and
subsequent measurement of IFRS 16 Leases as
a key audit matter, as the balances recorded
are material, management had to apply
several judgments and estimates such as fease
perlod incremental horrowing  rate,
measurement basis among others andconsider
a significant data analysis to summarize the
lease information used in their lease
calculation model.

We assessed the design and implementation of
key controls pertaining to the determination of
the IFRS 16 Leases impact on the financial
_statements of the bank;
the

Assessed the appropriateness of

incremental borrowing rate;

Assessed the correctness of the underlying
lease data hy agreeing to original contract and
checked the accurateness of the IFRS 16
calculations through recalculation of the
expected IFRS 16 adjustment and;

Assessed the disclosures given in the financial
statements.

See note # 2.2.10, 9, 13, 21 and 33 to the ﬁmamcﬁaﬂ statements
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4., Valuation of Treasury Bill, Treasury Bomd

Risk

Our response to the risk

The classification and measurement of T-Bill
and T-Bond require judgment and complex
estimates. In the absence of a quoted price in
an active market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-
Bonds is determined using complex valuation
techniques which may take into consideration
direct or indirect unobservable market data
and complex pricing models which require an
elevated level of judgment.

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Group to identify and confirm the
existence of financial investments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operating effectiveness of
the key controls over the financial investment
valuation processes, including controls over
market data inputs into valuation models,
model governance, and valuation adjustments.
We tested a sample of the valuation models and
the inputs used in those models, using a variety
of techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bang]adesh Bank|
guidelines.

See mote # 2.2.2, 6, and 16 (B&C) to the financial statements

5. Carrying Value of Investments in Subsidiaries by the Banlk

Risk

Our response to the risk

The Bank has invested in equity shares of its
subsidiary namely Mercantile Bank Securities
Limited, MBL Asset Management Limited and
Mercantile Exchange House UK Limited. As at
31 December 2021 the total carrying value of
this investment is BDT 3,645.60 mllllon
(2020: BDT 3,645.31 million).

The Bank is required to conduct impairment
test of investment in subsidiaries when
indication exists. The impairment testing is
considered to be a key audit matter due to
complexity and judgments required in
determining assumptions used to estimate

recoverable amount which is higher of fair
value less cost of sales and value in use.

Management has conducted impairment
assessment of its subsidiaries namely
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited, MBL Asset
Management Limited and  Mercantile
Exchange House UK Limited in accordance
with [AS 36 as there is no impairment
indication for investment in subsidiaries.

We have reviewed Management's analysis of
impairment assessment and recoverable value
calculation of subsidiaries in accordance with
IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with the
Management were focused on the continued
appropriateness of the value in use model, the
key assumptions used in the model, the
reasonably possible alternative assumptions,
particularly where they had the most impact on
the value in use calculation.

See note # 2.2.2 and 9 to the financial statements.
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6. Legal and Regulatory Matters

Rislk

Qur response to the risk

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) operate in a legal
and regulatory environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many

uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities,
Overall, the legal provision represents the
Group's best estimate for existing legal matters
that have a probable and estimable impact on
the Group’s financial position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Group’s key controls over the legal provision
and contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged withgovernance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Group's internal legal counsel
for all significant litigation and regulatory
matters and inspected internal notes and reports.
We also received formal confirmations from
external counsel,

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

7. IT Systems and Controls

Risk

Our response to the risk

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the IT environment,
the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application based controls are
operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s IT access controls
over the information systems that are critical to
financial reporting. We tested IT general
controls (logical access, changes management
and aspects of IT operational controls). This
included testing that requests for access to
systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized. We tested the Group's periodic
review of access rights. We inspected requests
of changes to systems for appropriate approval
and authorization.

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces, configuration and
other application layer controls identified as
key to our audit. Where deficiencies were
identified, we tested compensating controls or
performed alternate procedures.

In addition, we understood where relevant,
changes were made to the IT landscape during
the audit period and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial reporting.

See note # 2.13.8 to the financial statements.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2020 was
audited by MABS & ] Partners auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements

on 11 March 2021.

Other Informatiomn

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of
the information included in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate
financialstatements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made

available tous after the date of this anditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of
thisaudit report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we

are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govermamce for the
Consolidatedand Separate Financial Statements and Internal Comtrols

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in
accordance withIFRSs as explained in note 2.1.1, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank
Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), and the Bangladesh Bank regulations require the
management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions
of the Group and the Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the
effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of frand

and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank's
financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s R@ép@nsﬁhﬂﬂﬁtﬁeg for the Audit of the Comsolidated and Separate Fimamncial
Statememnts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will
always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated

and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

o  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
existsrelated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweighthe public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the
Banking Companies Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also

report that:

() We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

(i) To the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and
considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal
controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) Internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and
theBank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) Nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental
committed by employees of the Group and its related entities other than matters
disclosed in note
2.13.7 to the financial statements;

(iii) Financial statements of the Bank’s subsidiaries namely, Mercantile Bank Securities
Limited have been audited by K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants, MBL Asset
Management Limited have been audited by Howlader Maria & Co., Chartered
Accountants, and Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited have been audited by NFA
(UK) Ltd. T/A Muhit & Co., Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) have been properly
reflected in the consolidated financial statements;

PPage B aly

;
¥ N 1\ .
Ehorlate

! il .l’,
Y Md. B zzaman/

3 'l:‘ ' Oyt ‘u
- . Haruni® Tapash Chandr Qa e .
\bu A ha‘(__-fnr tar - Chief Financial Officer (CFO dhaging Director &4 0 d Managing Oirgetor .3/
rcaile Ban e. y ! R B A IDLC Investmentg‘Limited
Vercantile Bank Limited ercan cantile Bank Lir
Head Office, Dhaka



Kh e 3
wehsh  IMeiworldwide

"(Wkﬁi"ﬁ?:;a,;z‘fm

SINCE 1hud

) Iy e o #AfBel
%; N%ﬁ,ﬁ”ﬁ MARS & J Pariners

Chartered Accomtay

(iv) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group
andBank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v) The records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained
and consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi) The consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with

the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

(vii) The expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

(vii) The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh

Bank;

(ix) Adequate provisions have been made for loans and advances, other assets and off-
balance sheet items which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

(x) The information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;

(xi) We have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over
3,900 person hours; and

(xii) Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has
beenmaintained adequately during the year.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & ] Partners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Cao.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Jx&‘“&t

C ]R Mazumdelr, FCA
Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 178

DVC No.: 2203150178AS556357

Md. Abu Sina, FCA
Senior Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 619

DVC No.: 22031506192A84584.62

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date: March 15, 2022
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Amount in BDT
- - Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3(a) 14,621,076,645 15,504,631,849
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency) 2,532,438,668 2,358,522,405
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (Including 12,088,637,977 13,146,109,444
forelgn currency)
Balance with other banls and financial institutions 4(a) 3,005,576,672 4,608,619,568
In Bangladesh 2,020,928,219 819,204,984
Outside Bangladesh 984,648,454 3,789,414,584
Money at call on short notice 5(a) 548,400,000 248,100,000
Investments 6(a) 64,170,706,475 50,212,438,830
Government 54,919,467,638 43,568,206,447
Others 9,251,238,837 6,644,232,383
Loans and Advancesfinvestments 7(a) 210,188,263,592 2562,664,334,599
Loans, Cash Credlt, Overdraft etc/investments 253,993,052,150 241,890,767,377
Bills purchased and discounted 16,195,211,442 10,773,567,222
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 8(a) 3,029,801,606 3,100,472,273
Other assets 9(a) 4,908,585,035 6,090,377,750
Non- banking assets-Land 10(a) 36,026,366 25,304,394
Total Assets 361,308,536,392 332,463,279,263
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabllities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and 11(a) 35,545,895,209 38,200,004,834
agents
Non-convertible Subordinated Bond 11.6a 2,400,000,000 3,600,000,000
Deposits and other Accounts 270,382,504,678 245,220,244,053
Current! Al-wadeeah current accounts and other accounts 12.4(a) 79,137,804,069 59,567,054,150
Bills Payable 12.2(a) 3,597,863,578 4,071,078,095
Savings BankiMudaraba savings bank deposits 12.3(a) 33,300,117,336 27,577,416,714
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 12.4(a) 95,602,118,865 93,258,753,354
Deposit under schemes/Mudaraba deposit schemes 12.5(a) 58,844,610,829 60,745,941,739
Other Liahilities 13(a) 28,274,148,376 23,194,498,983
Total Liabilities 336,602,548,342 310,214,747,869
Capital/Shareholders' Equity 24,605,378,023 22,151,389,824
Pald up Capital 14.1 10,332,170,270 9,840,162,170
Statutory Reserve 15(a) 9,265,072,605 8,421,348,098
General Reserve 1541 2,250,000,000 1,550,000,000
Other Reserve 16(a) 738,002,012 809,785,853
Forelgn currency translation gain/(loss) 1641 2,466,747 =
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account 17(a) 2,017,666,390 1,530,093,703
Nan Controlling Interest 17(b) 100,610,026 97,141,570
Total Shareholders' Equity 24,705,988,1]49 22,248,531,394

361,308,536,392 332,463,279,263

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity
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Tapash Chandra P hD

Mercantile Bank Limit

Head Office, Dhaka
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Ad. Moniruzzaman
Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited




MABS and J Partners Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2021
Amount in BDT
Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities
Acceptances and Endorsements 18.1 61,450,928,713 47,860,347,450
Letters of Guarantee 18.2 19,617,367,571 16,343,993,142
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 18.3 98,743,411,8563 36,149,959,661
Bills for Collection 18.4 5,248,571,550 5,767,995,305
Other Contingent Liabilities 185 - "

Total 175,060,279,686 108,112,295,558

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - .
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 18.6 VT|035|50[}
Undrawn note lssuance and revolving underwriting facilities o

Undrawn formal standby facllities, credit lines and other -

commitments
Total 7,036,500
_____——-————'-========= ﬁ
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilltles 175,067,316,186 108,112,285,558
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS) 36(a) 23.91 22,61

The annexed notes form an Integral pert of these consolidated financlal statements.

-~

C
Director Director ¢ Chalrman
Tf\is is lhe Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.
Signed for & on behalf of Slgned for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners KKhan Wahab Shaflque Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants

] Y e
;,/k}’,zazfgﬁﬂﬂ/ ;
T md. ‘nfbui %nla, FCA

C R Mazumder, FCA

Managing Partner Senlor Pariner
ICAB Enroliment No.: 178 ICAB Enroliment No.: 619
DveNo: 990 B SONTEASSE (2S T oveto: 99 4315 061 9 AS 4 ‘a—'%"é] 62

Dhaka,
Date: March 15, 2022

oD
har G \arun! - e TETEm oA AN ury E
| Abu Asgan gecretary “apash Chandra Paul Managing Directog & CEO 4 Md. M(mlruzizaman
s attad (Shi p . . ile Banl Limite Managing Director
ank Limitec shief Finarlcial Officer (CFO) Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investments Limited

3 tercantile Bank Limited




MABS and J Partners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

Chartered Accountants
Nercantile Banl Limited and its Subsidiaries Chartered Accountants

Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
For the vear ended 31 December 2021

Amotint in BDT

Notes Dec-21 Dec-20
Interest income/Prafit on investment 20(a) 18,344,442,857 19,470,821,039
Interest/Profit Paid on deposits, borrowings etc. 21(a) 13,671,795,626 | | 16,736,879,584
Net interest income 4,772,647,231 2,733,941,455
Investment Income 22(a) 4,907,644,196 4,392,418,837
Commisslon, exchange and brokerage 23(a) 2,864,722,581 2,311,566,216
Other operating income 24(g) 1,336,739,646 1,265,048,763
9,109,1086,423 7,969,033,816
Total operating income 13,881,753,654 10,702,975,272
Salaries and allowances 25(a) 4,126,819,801 3,549,278,751
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricily etc. 26(a) 592,464,168 | | 402,389,563
Legal expenses 27(a) 26,435,927 22,321,950
Postage, stamps, telecommunicalion etc. 28(a) 76,180,698 66,432,549
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 29(a) 298,525,018 255,793,497
Chief Executlve's salary and fees 30(a) 13,994,383 13,087,517
Directors' fees 31(a) 5,357,900 5,706,100
Auditors' fees 32(a) 1,711,485 1,903,928
Depreclation and repair of bank's assets 33(a) 704,325,707 808,546,442
Other expenses 34(a) 1,556,606,977 1,402,627 ,555
Total operating expenses 7,401,431,064 6,618,087,851
Profit/(Loss) hefore provision 6,480,322,590 4,084,887,420
::]nvislon for loans and advancesfinvestments including Off Balance 135(a) 1.327.261,056 577413227
et items
Other provision 13.3.1(a) 722,166,918 699,000,000
Total provision 2,049,416,974 1,276,413,227
Total Profitl{Loss) before Taxes 4,430,905,616 2,808,474,193
Provision for Current Tax 13.4.1(a) 861,075,379 594,737.%
Provision for Deferred Tax 13.4.2(a) {9,420,260) (17,594,591
851,665,119 577,142,542
Net Profit after Taxation 3,579,250,497 2,231,331,651
Appropriations
Stalutory Reserve 15 843,724,507 542,264,723 |
Startup Fund 13.22 56,799,461 -
General Reserve 15.1 700,000,000 150,000,000
1,599,523,968 692,264,723
Retained surplus 1,979,726,529 1,539,066,928
Net profit after Tax attributable to:
Equity holders of Mercantile Bank Lid. \ 1,974,498,073 1,535.9‘35,2@W
Non Controlling Interest 17(0).1 | 5,228,457 3,071,695
~_ 1,979,726,529 1,539,066,928
Gonsolidated Earings Per Share (EPS) 3i(a) 3.46 216

The annexed noles form an integral part of these consolidated financlal statements.

A

gz = 8 \.‘ ‘
ManaglngDirestorand CEO “Director Director
This is the Consolldated Profit and Loss Account referred to in our separate report of even date.

L R
— Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of

MABS & J Partners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Charter; d-ﬁﬁ:co ntants Charterad Accountants

o L
B i

C R Wazumder, FCA Md. Abu Sina, FCA

Managlng Partner Senlor Partner

ICAB Enrollment No.. 178 ICAB Enrollment No.: 619

pvero: 9.9 0ZLFOLTSASCH6DH” DVC Mot 9.20 . -
DvG oz 92,0315 ASGH 63T 3150619 ASA5 L4 62,

Date: March 15, 2022

7@ AT | | X |
hu Asghar G. Harunl ,

i Tapash Ch
Company Secretary Ch?ef Finan?igld(r)afff:; ) - Md. Moniruzzaman
ercantile Bank Limited Mercantile: Banik f( ’ Managing Director & CEO Managing Director
Head Cffice, Dhaka ank Limite ercantile Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limited
Head Office, Dhaka




Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

MABS and J Pariners
Charlered Accounlanis

Ohartered Accountants

Mercantile Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolldated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Amount in BDT
Notes Dec-21 Dec-20
A) Cash flows from operating activities
3,840,830,009 (166,778,710)
Interesl recelved 16,295,481,200 16,204,610,269
Interest pald (9,466,993,101) (13,253,615,805)
Dividends recelpts 108,492,704 176,256,492
Faes and commisslon recelved 1,740,668,472 1,173,142,859
Recoverles on loans previously wrilten off 2,292,056 16,668,695
Payment lo the employaes (3,676,819,801) (3,070,462,045)
Payment to suppliers (298,525,018) (255,793,497)
Income laxes pald (864,766,503) {1,157,585,678)
Recelved from other operating activities 7,185,638,653 6,697,304,099
Exchange galn 1,124,064,109 1,138,423,358
Other operaling Income 6,061,584,544 5.553.98@‘}
Payment for other operating activities (1,833,271,691) (2,393,735,204)
Rent, laxes, Insurances and electricily (528,563,988) (375,757,760)
Legal expenses (26,435,927) (22,321,950)
Poslage, stamps and telecommunication (75,854,083) (66,030,920)
Audilors' fees 13,615 {1,903,928)
{ Repair and maintenance (108,934,586) (82,921,303)
Chief Exacutive's salary and fees (13,994,383) (13,087,517)
Direclors' fees (5,357,900) (5,706,100)
Ofher expenses (1,074,144,440) (1,826,006,726)
Operating profit hefore changes In operating assets & llabilities 9,193,196,971 4,136,870,985
(Increase)/ decrease In operating assets and llabllitles (20,875,190,184) (11,386,308,585)
Trading securilles (11,351,261,191) 808,419,621
Loans and advances to alher banks - .
Loans and advances to cuslomer (17,523,928,993) (12,195,728,205)
Other assets (ltem-wise) 1,303,413,700 (1,267,430,310)
Income generating other assets:
Investment in shares of subsidiary companies
investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) Mercantlla Bank Securilies Limited (48,603,642) (19,419,076)
|nvestment in Shares of subsidlary company (in Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management Limited (92,668)
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (oulside Bangladesh) Mercantila Exchange House (UK) Limited (20,337,912) 56,006,066
In Bangladesh (Mercantile Bank OBU Unit) -
|slamic-Conv, Adjustment Account
Non-income generating other assets:
Stationery, stamps,printing materials in stock etc 2124410 (2,804,885)
y Advance rent and adverlisement (291,306,453)
| Interest accued on Investment butnot_cul!ectad.commission and brokerage receivable on shares 1,145,382,200 (1,926,809,167)
and debenlure and other income recelvable
Security deposit (945,812) 73,435
Prel?m_insry. formation and organizalion expenses, renovalion/development expenses and 488,208,177 (406,061 .508)
prepaid expenses
Branch adjustment (59,646,000} 517,983,346
Suspense Account 209,240,834 211,736,691
Right Of Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS-16 (122,549,422) 300,661,898
Clearing adjustment account L - 1,000,000
21,857,579,049 12,612,286,693
Deposit from olher banks 2,654,109,545)| 17,676,959,514
Deposit from customers 25,162,260,626 {2,386,196,380)
Other llabllitles (850,572,030} (2,578,476,431)
3,270,999,536 4,095,418,784

Net cash flows from operating activities

sl

Loniis

gl

Abu Asghar G. Haruni )
Company Secretary e
Mercantile Bank Limiled Tapash Chandra Pa - GATTaL Tsiam O .
Head Office, Dhaka Chief Financial Officer 0) Managing Director CEO Md. Mom_ruzzaman
: Mercantile Bank Limi Mercantile Bank Limited Managing D"eC[:rLimited

Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investment



Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

MABS and J Parlners
Chartered Accounlants

Chartered Accountants

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Amount In BDT

Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

B) Cash flows from Investing activitles
Brokerage House customer account - =
(Purchase)/ sale of property, plant and equipment (1,046,567,293) (251,570,382)
(Purchase)/sale of shares (217,834,263} (19,266,442)
(Purchase)/sale of bond (1,870,000,000} 20,000,000
Other Invesiment (5,083,930) (7,803,522)
Net cash flows from Investing activities (3,130,405,485) (258,720,346)
G) Cash flows from financing activities
Recelpls from Issue of loan capital and debl Securllies - =
Payments for redemplion of loan capllal and debt securities (1,200,000,000) (600,000,000)
Pald for Interest on Subordinated bond (159,025,894) (291,531,411)
Recelved by Issue of right share - ' -
Dividend paid (964,016,217) (1,030,874,132)
Net cash flows from financing activitles (2,343,842,111) (1,922,405,543)
Net Increasel(decrease) in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) (2,204,320,060) 1,914,292,005
Effacls of Exchange rale changes on cash and cash equivalents 18,311,361 3,927,408
Cash and cash equivalent at beglnning of the year 20,364,975,017 18,446,754,714
Cash and cash equlvalent at the end of the year 18,178,958,310 20,364,975,017
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 37{a) 347 4,16
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash In hand {Including forelgn currencias) 3(a) 2,532,438,668 2,358,522,405

12,088,637, 13,146,109,444
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & ls agent bank{s) (Including foreign currencles) Jal ol 1
Balance wilh other banks and financlal Institutions 4(a) 3,005,576,672 4,608,619,568
Prize Bonds 6.2 (b) 3,905,000 3,623,600
Money at call on short notlce 5(@) | 548,400,000 248,100,000

18,178,956,310 20,364,975,017

The annexed noles form an integral part of these consalidated financlal statements.

Director ¥ Chalrman

This is the cansolidated Cash Flow Slatement referred to our separate report of even date.
Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners Khan Wahab Shaflque Rahman & Go.
Chartered Acc’qu_rlntanls Charlered Accountants
F‘“/.
C R Mazumder, FCA' Md. Abu Sina, FCA
Managing Partner Senlor Partner
ICAB Enrolliment No.: 178 ICAB Enroliment No.: 619
. v g [ : . (g —
ove No: 9.9 0BISOLTRAS 556 35T oveto: 22.0% 150619 AS‘4,‘3 84 ¢ 2.

Dhaka,
Date: March 15, 2022

.

hd;/ E:-— [ S

Abu Asgrha G. Haruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bank Limited Tapash Chandrh Paul, Ph

Hoad Office, Dhaka  Chief Financial Officer (C
Mercantile Bank Limite

Md. Moniruzz

' . . . v & a
Mdnagu}g Director & CEO M:';=1ag,..1|;_; Dil'ucl:ﬂ' mai
cantile Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limited

€ L NEE s TN
Head Office, Dhulu
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MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Mercantile Banl Limited
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2021

[{han Wahab Shafique Rahmaniand Co.
Chartered Acc&untants

Amount in BDT

i
Hales Dec-21 Dec-20
Interest income/Profit on investment 20 18,193,962,397. 19,388,194,360 |-
Intorest/Profit Paid on deposits, borrowings stc. 21 13,516,412,605 16,732,221,730
Net Interest income 4,677,549,792 2,655,972,630 |'
Investment income 22 4,794,615,380 4,352,575,663. |
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23 2,586,204,251 2,206,344,726
Other operating income 24 1,319,837,900 1,249,608,760°
' 8,700,657,531 7,008,529,149 :
Total operating income 13,378,207,323 10,464,501,779
Salaries and allowances 25 4,073,580,134 3,501,807,793
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 26 575,349,835 386,933,811
Legal expenses 27 24 472117 21,443,663
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 28 74,215,394 64,596,037
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements efc. 29 297,549,653 254,787,054
Chief Executlve's Salary and fees 30 13,994,383 13,087,517
Directors' fees N 4,426,400 4,597,600
Auditors' fees 32 1,265,000 1,207,500
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 33 700,288,640 894,112,670
Other expenses 34 1,500,946,512 1,374,191,295 ;
Total operating expenses 7,266,088,068 6,516,764,939
Profit/(l.oss) before provision 6,112,119,255 3,947,736,841
Provlsi.on for loans and advances/finvestments including Off Balance 135 1176,148.721 537,113,227
Sheet items
Other provision 13.2.9(v1) 717,350,000 698,000,000
Total provision 1,893,496,721 1,236,413,227
Total Vprofit!(Lcss) hefore taxes 4,218,622,534 2,711,323,613
Provision for Current Tax 13.4.1 807,522,631 568,340,435
Provision for Deferred Tax 13.4.2 (7,522,831) (18,340,435)
$00,000,000 550,000,000
Net profit after taxation 3,418,622,534 2,161,323,613
Appropriations
Statutory reserve 15 843,724,507 542,264,723
Startup Fund 13.2.2 55,799,461 -
General reserve 15,1 700,000,000 150,000,000
1,599,523,968 692,264,723
Retained surplus 1,819,098,566 1,469,058,890
35 3.31 2.09

Earnings per share (EPS)

The anpexed notes form an integral part of these financial state

Director

Chairman

his Is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our separate report of even date.

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners
Chartere .Ajcountants

w

] gl
Sl L-

C R M#zumder, HCA

Managing Partner

ICAB Enroliment No.: 178 .
DVC No: 9 90BIGFE ASS S 6% T
Dhaka,

Date: March 15, 2022

Signed for & on behalf of
Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Wd. AEU Sina, FCA ’

Senlor Partner
ICAB Enroliment No.: 619

DVC No: 9 9 03 {5 6 19 ﬁ%%"%’%ﬂ &I
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can wce, DN Directoy - Managing Director
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Mercantile Bank Limitecl

MABS and J Partners Cash Flow Statement Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman anti Ga,
Chartered Accountants For the year ended 31 December 2021 Charlered Accountants
Amount In BDT
Notes Deg-21 Dec-20

A) Gash flows from operating activitles !

3,494,117,912 (323,266,582)
Interest received 16,145,000,740 16,121,983,680 i
Interest paid (9,410,610,000) (13,248,957,951) i
Dividends receipts 108,492,704 176,266,492 i
Fees and commission received 1,434,838,791 1,053,993,961 \
Recoveries on loans previously written off 2,292,056 16,668,695 J
Payment to the employees (3,623,580,134) (3,030,038,637) {
Paymant to suppliers (297,549,653) (254,787,054) :
Income taxes paid (864,766,503) {1,157,585,678) 5
Received from other operating activities 7,069,370,869 6,643,030,430
Exchange gain 1,137,716,887 1,140,152,066
Other operating income 5,931,663,982 5,503,678,364
Payment for other operating activities (1,750,944,205) {2,337,475,914)
Rent, taxes, insurances and elsciricity (611,449,556) (360,302,008)
Legal expenses (24,472,117) (21,443,663)
Postage, stamps and telecommunication (73,879,779) (64,194,408)
Auditors' fees 460,000 (57,500)
Repair and maintenance (108,934,586) (62,921,303)
Chief Executive's Salary and fees (13,994,383) (13,087,517)
Directors' fees (4,426,400) (4,597,600)
Other expenses (1,014,247 474) (1,750,871,916)
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and llabllities L SR
(Increase)l decrease in operating assets and labllities (29,123,474,938) (11,294,517,923)
Trading securilies (11,351,261,181) 009,419,621
Loans and advences to other banls & -
Loans and advances to customers (17,772,213,747) (12,103,937 544)

Other assets (ltem-wise)
Income generating other assets:

1,370,144,450

(1,306,158,934)

Investment in shares of subslidlary companies
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) Mercantile Bank
Sacurities Ltd.
Investment in Shares of subslu‘[ary company (In Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management
Ltd.
Investment in Shares of subsidlary company (outside Bangladesh) Mercantile
Exchange House (UK) Ltd.
In Bangladesh (Mercantile Bank OBU Unit)
Istamic-Conv. Adjustment Account
Non-Income generating other assets:
Stationery, stamps,prinling materials in stock etc
Advance rent and adverlisement

Interest accued on investment but not collected,commission and brokerage
receivable on shares and debenture and other income receivable

(203,492)

2,124,410
(291,386,453)

1,145,382,209

(1,140.734)

(2,004,895)

(1,926,809,167)

Sacurity deposit (945,812) 73,435
Preliminery, formaticn and organization expenses, renovation/development
expenses and prepald expenses 488,208,177 (405,861,508)
Branch adjusiment (59,646,000) 517,983,346
Suspense Account 209,240,834 211,738,691
Right Of Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS-16 (122,549,422) 300,661,898
Clearing adjustment account .- 1,000,000
22,345,393,253 12,657,405,068
Deposit from other banks (2,598,495,351) 17,446,641,379
Deposit from customers 25,291,716,360 (2,358,763,361)
Other liabilities (347,827,765) (2,432,472,950)
Net Cash flows from operating activities 3,404,607,251 4,039,816,143

-F aru Hi ;. N
Fdidlgt |7 Tapash Chhndra Pauk;
Ynited Chief Finangial Officer (c

Company Sej
Mercantile Bank

Head Office, Dhakzl,. = Mercantil Bank Limi Head Office, Dhaka
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Mercantile Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement Khan Wahab Shafique Rahran and Co,

MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants For the year ended 31 December 2021
Amount in BDT
Notes Dec-21 Dec-20 .
A) Gash flows from aperating activitles :
3,494,117,012 (323,266,502) |
Interast raceived 16,145,000,740 16,121,083500 | |
Interest paid (9,.410,610,080) (13,248,957,951) |
Dividends recelpts 108,492,704 176,266,492 | |
Fees and commission received 1,434,838,781 1,063,993,961 i
Recoveries on loans previously written off 2,292,056 16,668,695 l
Payment to the employses (3,623,580,134) (3,030,838,637)[ |
Payment to suppliers (297,549,663) (254,787,054) :
Income taxes paid (864,766,503) (1,157,505,678) '
Recelved from other operating activities 7,069,370,869 6,643,030,430
Exchange gain 1,137,716,887 1,140,152,066
Other operating income 5,931,653,982 5,503,678,364
Payment for other operating activities (1,750,944,205) (2,337,475,914)
Rent, taxes, Insurances and slectricily (511,449,556) (360,302,008)
Legal expenses (24,472,117) (21,443,663)
Postage, stamps and telecommunication (73,879,779) (64,194,408)
Auditors' fees 460,000 (67,500)

( Repair and maintenance (108,934,5086) (82,921,303)
Chief Execulive's Salary and fees (13,994,383) (13,087,517)
Directors' fees (4,426,400) (4,597,600)
Qther expenses (1,014,247,474) (1,790,871,916)
Operating profit befare changes In operating assets and llabilities 8,812,544,486 3,963,087,933
(Increase)/ decrease in operating assets and liabllities (29,123,474,938) (11,294,517,823)
Trading securities (11,351,261,191) 809,419,621
Loans and advances to other banks - i -

Loans and advances to customers (17,772,213,747) (12,103,937,544)

Other assets (ltem-wise) 1,370,144,450 (1,306,150,934)

Income generating other assets:

Investment In shares of subsidiary companies
Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) Mercanlile Bank ' )
Sacurities Ltd.

Investment in Shares cfsubmdiary company (In Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management

Ltd.

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (outside Bangladesh) Mercantile

Exchange House (UK) Lid. o compeny { ? ) (eaaAa) f1,140.734)

In Bangladesh (Mercantile Banlc OBU Unit)

Isiamic-Conv. Adjustment Account
Non-Income generating other assets:

Stationery, stamps,printing materials in stock etc 2,124,410 (2,004,095)
Advanca rent and advertisement (291,366,453) -
Intarlest accued on Investment but not collaciaq.commissmr} and brokerage 1,145,302,200 (1,926,809, 167)
receivable on shares and debenture and other income receivable
Sacurily deposit (945,812) 73,435
Preliminery, formation and organization expenses, renovation/development
expenses and prepald expenses 408,208,177 (406,861.500)
Branch adjustment (59,646,000) 517,983,346 i
Suspansa Account 209,240,834 211738601 | |
Right Of Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS-16 (122,549,422) 300,661,808 | |
Clearing adjustment account .- 1,000,000 | |
. i
22,305,393,253 12,657,405080 |
Deposit from other banks (2,598,495,351) 17,448,641,379 |+ |
Deposit from customers 25,291,716,368 (2,358,763,361)] |
Other liabilities {347,827,765) (2,432472,950)] |
Net Cash flows from operating activities 3,404,607,251 4,039,816,143

AbuMsghaVG
Company ‘Secreld

Mercantile Bank Linti{ed-
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limited

Managing Director& CEO
viercantile Bank Limited 2l 'i’f
Head Office, Dhaka e







MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Notes Dec-21 Dec-20
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 14,618,971,073 15,503,985,230
Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 341 2,530,333,096 2,357,875,786
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) 3.2 12,088,637,977 13,146,109,444
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financlal institutions 4 2,931,785,205 4,422,150,627
In Bangladesh 4.1 1,947,136,751 633,208,207
Outside Bangladesh 4.2 984,648,454 3,788,942,420
Money at call on short notice 5 548,400,000 248,100,000
Investments 6 62,397,892,177 48,953,712,794
Government 6.4 54,919,467,638 43,568,206,447
Others 6.5 7,478,424,540 5,385,506,347
Loans and Advanceslinvestments 7 266,766,599,623 248,994,385,876
\, Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etcfinvestments 7.A 250,571,388,181 238,220,818,654
Blls purchased and discounted 7B 16,196,211,442 10,773,567,222
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 8 3,015,631,895 3,093,340,880
Other assets 9 8,296,057,474 9,544,580,9368
Non- hanking assets Land 10 36,026,366 25,304,394
Total Assets 359,411,363,014 330,785,560,739
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Llabilities
Borrowings from other hanks, financial institutions and agents 1 35,473,191,348 38,071,666,698
Non-convertible Subordinated Bond 11.6 2,400,000,000 3,600,000,000
Deposits and other Accounts 12 270,557,425,722 245,265,709,354
Current! Al-wadeeah current accounts and other accounts 12.1 79,312,725,114 59,612,519,452
Bills Payable 122 3,507,853,578 4,071,078,096
Savings Bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 123 33,300,117,336 27,577 416,714
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 124 95,502,118,865 93,258,753,354
Deposit under schemes/Mudaraba deposit schemes 12.5 58,844,610,829 60,745,941,739
Other Liabilities 13 26,576,842,031 21,746,387,607
Total Liabilities 335,007,459,101 308,683,783,660
Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Paid up capital 144 10,332,170,270 9,840,162,170
Statutory reserve 15 9,265,072,605 8,421,348,008
General reserve 151 2,250,000,000 1,550,000,000
Other reserve 16 730,639,885 809,785,853
Foreign currency translation gain/(loss) 16.1 2,466,747 -
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account 17 1,823,555,207 1,480,480,958 |
Total shareholders' Equity 24,403,904,713 22,101,777,079
359,411,363,814 330,785,560,739

Mercantile Banlk Limited

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity

Y

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

Al ISTHYR
SN .

(it

Abu Asghar G. Haruni

Mercantile B

Tapash Chandra Pau
Chief Financial Officer
Mercantile Bank Limited

N -

company Secretary
ank Limited

Dhaka

Head Office,

Managing Direct6r & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhalia

Md. Moniruzzaman
Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited




MABS and J Partners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman:and Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021

Amount in BDT

Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilitles
Acceptances and Endorsements 18.1 61.450.928,W 47,860,347,450
Letters of Guarantee 18.2 19,617,367.571 16,343,993,142
Irrevacable Letters of Credit 18.3 88,743,411,863 38,149,959,661
Bills for Collection 18.4 5,248,571,550 5,757,995,305
Other Contingent Liabilities 18.5 - -

Total 175,060,279,686 108,112,295,558
Other commitments ' .
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - #
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 18.6 7,036,500 -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby faclities; credit lines and other commitments - -
commitments | . *

Total 7,036,500 -
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 175,067,316,186 108,112,295,558 \

)
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS) 36 23.62 22.46
The annexed notes form an Integral part of these financial statements : .
Director ) ~" Chairman

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners iChan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accoyntants

""//,ff" -
AG /ﬂi"* o %
Md. Abu Sina, FCA

C R Mazumder, FCA
Senior Partner

Managing Partner
ICAB Enraliment No.: 178 ICAB Enrollment No.: 619

bve o 990315 01 T3AS 55635 pveo:9.2 0315061 ASGS8 442

Dhaka
Date; March 15, 2022

A har lariini
»u Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secr etary

ntile Bank Limited

vd Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chandra Paul
Chief Financial Officey
Mercantile Bank K£m Head Office, Dhak




MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Mercantile Banlk Limited
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahmaniand Co.
Chartered Accbuntanis

Not
ores Dec-21 Dec-20
Interest income/Profit on investment 20 18,193,962,397. 19,388,194,360 |
Interest/Profit Paid on deposits, borrowings efc. 21 13,516,412,605 16,732,221,730
Net interest income 4,677,549,792 2,655,972,630
Investment income 22 4,794,615,380 1,352,575,663 |
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23 2,586,204,251 2,206,344,726
Other operating income 24 1,319,837,900 1,249,608,760
- 8,700,657,531 7,808,529,149
Total operating income 13,378,207,323 10,464,501,779
Salaries and allowances 25 4,073,580,134 3,501,807,793
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity ete. 26 575,349,835 386,933,811
Legal expenses 27 24,472,117 21,443,663
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 28 74,215,394 64,596,037
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 29 297,549,653 254,787,054
Chlef Executive's Salary and fees 30 13,994,383 13,087,517
Directors' fees K| 4,426,400 4,597,600
Auditors' fees 32 1,265,000 1,207,500
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 33 700,288,640 894,112,670
Other expenses 34 1,500,946,512 1,374,191,295
Total operating expenses 7,266,088,068 6,516,764,939
Profit/(Loss) before provision 6,112,119,255 3,947,736,841
Prowgtlon for loans and advancesfinvestments including Off Balance 135 1176146721 537 43,227
Sheet items
Other provision 13.2.4(v11) 717,350,000 99,000,000
Total provision 1,893,496,721 1,236,413,227
Total profit/(Loss) hefore taxes 4,218,622,534 2,711,323,613
Provision for Current Tax 13.4.14 807,522,831 568,340,435
Provision for Deferred Tax 13.4.2 (7,522,831) (18,340,435)
800,000,000 550,000,000
Net profit after taxation 3,418,622,534 2,161,323,613
Appropriations
Statutory reserve 15 843,724,507 542,264,723
Slartup Fund 13.2.2 55,799,461 -
General reserve 15.1 700,000,000 150,000,000
1,599,523,968 692,264,723
Retained surplus 1,819,098,566 1,469,058,890
35 3.3 2.09

Earnings per share (EPS)
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial stater ts.

3 éﬁ@k

Y

Amount in BDT

e AR

or and CEO ‘Director Director Chairman
=~ —This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our separate report of even date.
Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners KKhan Wahah Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Chartere .Ajcountants
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Md. Agu Sina, FCA :

Senior Partner
|ICAB Enroliment No.: 619

oveNe: 9203506 19 AS45 8462

C R Megzamder, RCA

Managing Partner

|CAB Enrollment No.: 178

DVC No: 9 20B15TE ASE S 635 1
Dhaka,

Date: March 15, 2022

Abu Asg‘;ar G. Haruni b WM @ "

Company Secretary Tapash Chandra Pﬁﬁr/ mMd Mbniruzzaman
Mercantile Bank Limite Chief Financial Office Managing Director
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limited IDLC Investments Limited




Mercantile Bank Limitec
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Khan Wahab Shafiqgue Rahman and Co.

MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountanls

Chartered Accountants

Amount In BDT

Mercantile
Head Office,

Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

A) Cash flows from operating activities :

3,494,117,912 (323,266,582) |

Interest received 16,145,000,740 16,121,983,590 i

Interest paid (9,410,610,080) (13,248,967,961)| .

Dividends receipts 108,492,704 176,256,492 '

Fees and commission received 1,434,838,781 1,083,993,061 | !

Recoveries on loans previously written off 2,292,056 16,668,696 ‘

Payment to the employees (3,623,580,134) (3,030,838,637) 1

Payment to suppliers (297,549,663) (254,787,054) ‘

Income taxes paid (864,766,503) (1,157,585,678)

Received from other operating activities 7,069,370,869 6,643,830,430

Exchange gain 1,137,716,887 1,140,152,066

Other operating income 5,931,663,982 5,503,678,364

Payment for other operating activities (1,750,944,295) (2,337,475,914)

Rent, laxes, insurances and electricity [T (511,449,656) (360,302,008)

Legal expenses (24,472,117) (21,443,663)

Postage, stamps and telecommunication (73,879,779) (64,194,408)

Auditors' fees 460,000 (67,500)

Repair and maintenance (108,934,586) (82,921,303)

Chief Executive's Salary and fees (13,994,383) (13,087,517)

Directors' fees (4,426,400) (4,597,600)

Other expenses (1,014,247 474) (1,790,871,916)

8,812,544,486 ,883,087,93

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liablities iz, 34 L 3

(Increase)f decrease in operating assets and labilities - (29,123,474,938) (11,294,517,823)

Trading securities (11,351,261,191) 809,419,621

Loans and advances to other banks - -

Loans and advances to customers (17,772,213,747) (12,103,937,544)
Other assets (item-wise) 1,370,144,450 (1,306,158,934)
Income generating other assets:

Investment in shares of subsidiary companies —‘
{nvestment In Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) Mercantile Bank )
Securities Ltd. )

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) MBL Asset Management

Ltd. ‘

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (outside Bangladesh) Mercanlile

Exchange House (UK) Ltd. RS0 10,74

In Bangladesh (Mercantile Bank OBU Unit)

[slamic-Conv. Adjustment Account
Non-income generating other assets:

Stationery, stamps,printing materials in stock etc 2,124,410 (2,804,895)

Advance rent and advertisement (291,386,453) .

lntergst accued on investment but not col!ected.cornmlsslor’: and brolcerage 1.145,362,209 (1,926,809,167)

receivable on shares and debenture and other income recelvable

Security deposit (945,612) 73,436

Preliminery, formation and organization expenses, renovation/development

axpenses and prepald expenses 488,208,177 (406,861.508)

Branch adjustment (59,646,000) 517,983,346

Suspense Account 209,240,834 211,736,691

Right Of Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS-16 (122,549,422) 300,661,898 !

Clearing adjustment account - 1,000,000 i

. i
22,345,393,253 12,657,405,068 1

Deposit from other banks (2,598,495,351) 17,448,641,379 | |

Deposit fram customers 25,291,716,368 (2,368,763,361)| !

Other liabilities (347,827,765) (2,432,472,950)| |

Net Cash flows from operating actlvities 3,404,607,251 4,039,816,143 i

l_ il )

- 'Tapash Chan&?é

Chariasod

2= Aqgpuni

biruzzaman

irector



MABS and J Parlners Cash Flow Statement

Chartered Accountants

For the year ended 31 December 2021

I<han Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered ‘Accountants

Amount in BDT
Notes Dec-21 Dec-20

B) Cash flows from investing actlvities
(Purchase)/sale of properly, plant and equipment (1,047,293,709) (250.635.042)-
(Purchase)/sale of shares (217,834,263) (19,266,442)
Purchase/sale of bond (1,870,000,000) 20,000,000
Olher investment aclivities (5,083,930) (7,803,522)
Net cash flows from investing activities (3,140,211,902) (257,785,006)
C) Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from Issue of loan capital and debt securities - -
Payments for redemption of loan capital and debt securilies (1,200,000,000) (600,000,000)
Paid for Interest on Subordinated bond (159,825,894) (291,531,411)
Received by issue of right share 2
Dividend paid (904,016,217) (1,030,074,132)
Net cash flows from financing activities (2,343,842,111) (1,922,405,543)
Net increasel{decrease)in cash & cash equivalent (A+B4C}) (2,079,446,762) 1,859,625,594
Effects of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 4,648,583 2,188,699
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 20,177,859,457 18,316,035,164
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 18,103,061,278 20,177,859,457
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 37 3.30 411
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 31 2,530,333,096 2,357,875,786
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (including foreign 3.2 12,088,637,977 13,146,109,444
currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 2,931,785,205 4,422,150,627
Prize Bonds 6.2 {b) 3,905,000 3,623,600
Money at call on short notice 5 548,400,000 248,100,000

18,103,061,278 20,177,859,457

The annexed nates form an integral part of these financial statements.

3 “““-s,
Director . %
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Chairman
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MABS & J Partners [Chan Wahah Shafique Rahman & Co.
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Managing Partner
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' Dhaka,
Date: March 15, 2022
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Abu Asghar G. Haruni

v’

Tapash Chandra P d.

ompany Secretary Ul T rects
Mecr:(:anpzileyBank Limited Chief Financial Officer MM?;ES%SEZHK Limited
‘ . ;
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank er Ttond Office, Dhaka

Chartered Accountants
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Senior Partner
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Md. Moniruzzaman
Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited
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Mercantile Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December, 2021

1.0 Legal Status of the Bank

Mercantile Bank Limited (‘the Bank") is one of the third generation Private Commercial Banks (PCBs) incorporated
in Bangladesh as a Public Company, Limited by shares under the Companies Act 1994 on 20 May, 1999 and
subsequently obtained Banking operation license from Bangladesh Bank under the Bank Company Act, 1991 as
amended in 2018. The bank commenced its commercial operation on 2 June, 1999. Afterward, the Bank went for
public issue of shares in the year 2003 and its shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong
Stock Exchange (CSE). At present, the Bank has 150 Branches, 19 Sub-branches, 162 agent banking outlets, 187
own Automated Teller Machines (ATMs), 20 Cash Deposit Machines (CDMs), 2 Off-shore Banking Units (OBU)
and 45 Islamic Banking Windows and 2,628 employees all over Bangladesh. The Bank has 3 subsidiary
companies namely Mercantile Bank Securities Ltd. (MBSL), MBL Asset Management Limited and Mercantile
Exchange House (UK) Limited as on 31 December, 2021. Apart, the establishment of another one subsidiary-
namely MBL MyCash Limited is in the process of finalization. The registered office of the bank is situated at 61,

Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, and Bangladesh.

1.1 Nature of Business Activities

MBL has been able to establish itself as a leading third generation private commercial bank by dint of its prudent
policy guidelines coupled with proper execution, wider range of banking products and admirable customer
services. The core activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services including Deposits
Mobilization, Corporate Banking, SME and Consumer Businesses, Discounting bills, Foreign Exchange Business,
Off Shore Banking, Treasury function, Card business, Mobile Banking (MyCash), Internet Banking, Locker Service
agent banking and Islamic Banking etc. MBL caters card services to its customers by VISA dual prepaid card,
Credit Card, Debit card, VISA Medical Card, VISA International Student Card, VISA Dual Hajj Card and
International/Dual cards with various up-to-date facilities. Mercantile Bank has started centralized ‘MBL Contacl
Center' to provide banking services to customers' doorstep on 24/7 basis through 16225.

1.2 Offshore Banking Division

The Offshore Banking is a separate business division commenced its commercial operation on. 20th March 2011
after obtaining permission from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(114)/2010-1743, dated May 04,
2010. The Bank has also got approval as per BRPD circular # 2, dated 25 February 2019, At present, the bank has
2 (two) units in operation in Bangladesh under supervision of Offshore Banking Division at Head Office. The
Offshore Banking Division are governed by the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The principal activities of
the Division are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers in foreign currencies as per
quideline and instructions set out by the Bangladesh Bank. Separate Financial Statements of Offshore Banking
Division has been drawn up in Annexure-G.

1.3 Mobile Banking Division
The Bank obtained the permission for conducting Mobile Banking Operation under reference letter i

DCMPS/PSD/37(D)/2011-753, dated 2 November, 2011 of Bangladesh Bank. The main activities of the mobile
banking services are to deliver a wide range of financial products and services through mobile phone in the brand
of MYCash within the applicable rules & regulations and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. MYCash is a customer
centric mobile financial service with a combination of convenient and secured services to ‘Make Life Easy’.
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It could be noted that the process of transforming Bank's Mobile Banking Division to a separate subsidiary
company for rendering better Mobile Financial Services (MFS) to a wide range of customers in the name of ‘MBL

MyCash Limited'".
1.4 Islami Banking Division

Mercantile Bank Ltd. started its Islamic banking operations through ‘Window' mechanism as per Bangladesh Bank
approval. Mercantile Bank Islamic Banking, the brand name of the operation is “Taqwa” in operation through 45

(Forly Five) Islamic banking windows.

Core issue of Islamic Banking is avoidance of interest and compliance of Sharia in its business process & practice.
In addition to the Sharia guidelines, Mercantile Bank Islamic banking operations are strictly complied with the
Bangladesh Bank instructions regarding Islamic banking operations and adheres to the followings:

» Completely Separate Fund management.

- Separate book-keeping, Profit & Loss Account by Islamic banking Software of Bank's CBS (T24).
« Investments are made from the Islamic banking deposits only.

» Profit distributions are executed as per approved weightage table.

A separate Balance-sheet and Profits & Loss account are shown in the Annexures-H, of this report. The figures
appears in the Annexure have been incorporated in the related heads of financial statement as per accounting

standards.
1.5 Agent Banking Division

Mercantile Bank Limited obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 05 August 2019 vide reference no.
BRPD(P-3)745(44)/2019-6168 to commence Agent Banking services and subsequently started agent banking
operation in 2019 with a view to reaching unbanked population particularty in the geographically dispersed area
and offer banking services to potential customers who are currently out of traditional banking periphery. MBL has
launched agent banking service with 1 outlet in 2019, which is now 126 across the country with all new customers.
This service includes offering all types of deposit accounts and other banking transactions including bill payments,
inward foreign remittance payment, and fund transfer etc.

1.6 Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has 3 (three) subsidiaries as follows:

Gonfrolling
Name of the Subsidiaries Principal activities | . Caumtry ?f njenestict
incorporation | Mercantile Bank
Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited Trading securities Bangladesh 98.61%
MBL Asset Management Limited Assets Management , | Bangladesh 56.00%
Capital Market
Operation,
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited | Financial services UK 100%
Detail as presented in note ner 14110143

cnhaLXo. \ > - —
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1.6.1 Mercantile Bank Securities Limited

Mercantile Bank Securities Limited (MBSL) was founded in 2010 and started its commercial operation on 14
September, 2011. MBSL has been licensed from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) with a
view to carrying out Stock Broker & Dealer business in the capital market and other diversified services to a wide
range of customers. MBSL has high quality products and services at a competitive rate. Having seats in both
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (TREC no. 224) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (TREC no. 140), MBSL
has become a trusted name to most of the Institutional investors & retail investors in Bangladesh.

MBSL offers full-fledged international standard brokerage service with margin loan facility. It is also a full service
Depository Participant (DP) of Central Depository Bangladesh Lid. (CDBL). MBSL is dedicated to provide high
level of professional and personalized services to its clients at a reasonable cost. MBSL's services are
comprehensive in nature, including brokerage, margin loan, CDBL facilities, and research and custodian needs of
customers. The Head Office of MBSL is situated at Shawdesh Tower, 41/6 Purana Palton, Dhaka-1000. The
Financial Statements of the Company are shown in Annexure-I.

1.6.2 Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited

Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited was incorporated as private limited company with Companies of England
and Wales under registration no. 07456837 on 1 December 2010. The company is a wholly owned subsidiary
company of Mercantile Bank Limited incorporated in Bangladesh, which is also the ultimate holding company.
Earlier on 17 September 2010, Mercantile Bank Limited got the permission from Bangladesh Bank for opening a
fully owned subsidiary in UK. Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited obtained Anti-Money Laundering
registration on 21 February 2011 which was issued by HM Customs and Excise of the Government of UK.

The company got registration from Financial Services Authority (FSA) on 7 October 2010 as Small Payment
Institution to carry out business under Payment Services Regulations 2009. The company started its commercial
operation in London, UK on 20 September 2012. The Head Office of Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited is
situated at 108 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1JD, UK. The Financial Statements of the company are shown in

Annexure-K.

1.6.3 MBL Asset Management Limited

MBL Asset Management Limited was incorporated on 29, November 2018 to carry out asset management

business, capital market operation, equity investment etc. It has been registered vide code: BSEC/Assets

Manager/2020/45 dated 30, January 2020 to run full-fledged business operations. Registered office is located at

61, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Motijheel, Dhaka. The Financial Statements of the company are shown in
{ Annexure-J.

2.0 Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the year presented in these financial
statements and have been applied consistently by the Bank.

2.1 Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries have been prepared for the year ended on 31 December,
2021 on a going concern basis in accordance with the First Schedule (Sec-38) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991
(as amended up to 2018), BRPD Circular #14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, International
Accounting Standards (IASs) & Interational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by Financial

Reporting Council (FRC) etc.
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The Bank has complied with the requirements of following laws and regulations from various Government bodies:
I.  The Bank Company Act, 1991(amendment till 2018).
Il The Companies Act, 1994 and amendment thereon.

. Circulars, Regulations and Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank time to time.

IV.  Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission IPO Rules 2006, Gazette Nofification (No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 Dated:
20 June 2018) on Financial Reporting and Disclosure, Any other directives, Orders and Circulars issued
by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

V.  Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Listing Regulations, 2015, Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) (Listing)
Regulations, 2015 and Central depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) rules & regulations.

VI.  The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Finance Act 2021.

VIl.  Statutory Regulatory Orders (SROs), General Orders, Notifications issued by NBR time to time

VIIl.  The VAT and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012 and amendment thereon; The VAT and Supplementary Duty
Rules 2016.
IX.  The Financial Reporting Act, 2015.

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December, 2021 have been
prepared under the historical cost convention except investments and in accordance with the "first schedule”
(section 38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended by Bangladesh Bank (the Central Bank of Bangladesh )
through BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Accounting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange's listing regulations. In case, any requirement of
provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of other regulatory authorities, the provisions
and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail.

As such the Bank has departed from those which are the requirements of IFRSs and IASs in order to comply with
the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank are disclosed below:

§ _..2.2)Departures from IAS/IFRS
) Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS: As per IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, a complete set of financial statements comprises a
statement of financial position, a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of
changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting palicies and
other explanatory information and comparative information. IAS 1 has also stated the entity to disclose assets and
liabilities under current and non-current classification separately in its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e., balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow
statement, statement of changes In equity, liquidity statement) is prescribed in the “First Schedule” of Section 38
of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (amended up to 2018) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of
Bangladesh Bank. Assets and liapilities are not classified under current and non-current heading in the

_imi }Q!k }
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1)} Name of the Financial Statements

IAS: As per IAS 1, complete set of financial statements consists statement of financial position, statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Bangladesh Banl: The forms of financial statements and directives for preparation thereof of the banking
companies in Bangladesh are guided by BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 states the statement of
financial position as balance sheet and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as profit and

loss account.

i) Investments in Shares and Securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9: Financial Instruments, classification and measurement of investments in

shares and securities will depend on how these are managed (the entity's business model) and their contractual

cash flow characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally fall ither under “at fair value through profit or

loss account” or under “at fair value through other comprehensive income” where any change in the fair value

(as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year- end is taken to profit and loss account or other
! comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, investments in quoted and unquoted shares
are revalued on the bases of year end market price and net assets value (NAV) of last audited balance sheet
respectively. As per another instruction issued by Department of Off-site Supervision of Bangladesh Bank (DOS)
circular letter no. 3 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual fund (closed-end) is revalued "at lower of cost and
(higher of market value and 85% of NAV)', As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value
of investments (portfolio basis); otherwise investments are recognized at costs.

V) Revaluation Gains/(Losses) on Government Securities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 where securities will fall under the category of fair value through profit or loss
account, any change in the fair value of assets is recognised through the profit and loss account. Where securities
are measured 'at fair value through other comprehensive income' then gains or losses shall be recognised in other
comprehensive income (OCI), except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. The
loss allowance arise from impairment shall be recognised in OCI and shall not reduce the carrying amount of
financial assets in the Financial Position, Securities designated as amortised cost are measured at effective
interest rate method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification issue through
DOS circular no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, amortisation loss is charged to profit and loss account, mark-to-market
loss on revaluation of goverment securities (T-bills/T -bonds) categorised as held for trading (HFT) is charged to
profit and loss account, but any unrealised gain on such revaluation is recognised to revaluation reserve account,
T - bills/T - bonds designated as held to maturity (HTM) are measured at amortised cost but interest income/gain is
recognised through equity.

V) Provision on Loans/investments and Off-balance Sheet ltems

IFRS : As per IFRS 9, an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans/investments based on
expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entiy shall measure the impairment allowance for loans
linvestments at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on these loan/investments
has increased significantly since initial recognition whether assessed on an individual or collective basis
considering all reasonable information, including that which is forward- looking. For those loan/ investments for
which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall
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measure the impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 months' expected credit losses that may result from
default events on loan/ investments that are possible within 12 months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014 and BRPD circular no. 8 dated 2 August 2015, a
general provision @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified loans (standard/SMA loans) should be
maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. And specific provision for sub-standard/doubtful/bad-
loss loans should be made at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively on loans net off eligible securities (if any). Also, a
general provision @ 0.5% - 1% should be provided for certain off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies
are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9.

V) Recognition of Loans/Investments (interest/Income) in Suspense

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 Loans/investments to customers are generally classified at amortised cost and interest
income is recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying amount over the term of
the loans/ investments. Once a loans/ investments subsequently become credit-impaired, the entity shall apply
the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the loan/investment.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once an Loans/ investment is
classified, investment income on such investment is not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the
corresponding amount needs o be credited to an interest income in suspense account, which is presented as

liability in the balance sheet.

Vi) Other comprehensive income

IAS: As per 'IAS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements’ Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of
financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which would strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank neither include Other
Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other comprehensive
income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

VIl)  Financial Instruments — Presentation and Disclosure

In several cases, Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial instruments
differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7
cannot be made in the financial statements.

IX) Financial guarantees

IFRS: IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
terms of the instrument, Financial guarantee liabiliies are recognised Inltially at their fair value and is amortised
over the life of the instrument. Any such liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and
the present value of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial

guarantees are prescribed to be ipeftided within other liabilities
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as LC & LG
should be treated as off balance sheet items. No liability is recognised for such guarantee except the cash margin.
However, a general provision @ 0.5% -1% is provided against such guarantees.

X) Repo & Reserve Repo transaction

When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase asset (or a
similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is treated as a loan and the
underlying asset continues to be recognized in the entry's financial statements. The difference between selling
price and repurchase price is treated as interest expense. Same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction

(reverse repo).
Bangladesh Banl:

As per DOS Circular letter No. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clarification in Dos circular no. 2 dated 23
January 2013, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the
asset (or similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for
as a normal sales transactions and the financial assets are derecognized in the seller's book and recognized in the

buyer's book.

However, as per DMD circular letter No. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non primary dealer banks are eligible to participate
in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) programme, whereby such banks may enter collateralized repo
arrangements with Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank accounts for the arrangement as a loan, thereby
continuing to recognize the asset.

XI) Cash and cash equivalents

IAS: as per 'IAS 7- Statement of Cash Flows'.Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash items.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as money at call and on short notice, treasury
bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and on
short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown in investments.

Xll) Non banking assefs
IAS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, there must exist a face item named Non-
banking asset. As per BRPD Circular-22 dated September 20, 2021 a guide line issued for Non Banking Assets
accordingly we account for NBA in Balance sheet.

Xlil)Cash flow statement

IFRS:As per 'IAS 7- Statement of Cash Flows' The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct
method or the indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most
appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flow is the mixture of direct and
indirect methods.

XIV)Balance with Bangladesh Bank

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day
operations as per 'IAS 7- Statement of Cash Flows',
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Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

XV) Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized. And the disclosure must be given as per 'IAS 38-
Intangible Assets',

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003,

XVI1) Off balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of
off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit,
Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

XVIl)  Disclosure of Appropriation of Profit
IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 an appropriation of profit should be
disclosed in the face of profit and loss account.

XVIll)  Loans and advances net of provision
IFRS: Loans and advances should be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances are
presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

[Also refer to Note-2.17 Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs)]

XIX)Recovery of Written off Loans/investments

IAS: As per IAS 1, an entity shail not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses, unless required or
permitted by any IFRSs. Again, recovery of written off loans investments should be charged to profit and loss
account as per IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, recoveries of amount previously written off
should be adjusted with the specific provision for investments/loans and advances.

2.1.2 Presentation of financial statements

The presentation of the financial statements has been made as per the requirements of BRPD Circular No 14,
dated 25 June, 2003 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

2.1.3 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention, except for the following material

items;
ltems Basis of Measurement Application of Accounting | Referred
Standards Note No:

IAS-32, IFRS-7, IFRS-8, 222

Financial Investments | Fair Value
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Freehold Land Stated at Revalued Amount IAS 16, IFRS-13 16.00 (C)

No adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. The accounting policies
referred in IAS 8 unless it contradicts with local laws and regulations have been consistently followed by the bank,

as appropriate.
2.1.4 Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of Mercantile Bank Limited, Off-shore
Banking Units and its subsidiaries- Mercantile Bank Securities Limited, MBL Asset Management Limited and
Mercantile Bank Exchange House (UK) Limited, prepared as at and for the year ended 31 December, 2021. The
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IAS 27 "Separate Financial
Statements” and IFRS-10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the bank has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. A parent of a subsidiary should
present consolidated financial statements according to IAS 27 "Separate financial statements” and IFRS 10
"Consolidated Financial Statements”. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control effectively commences until the date that the control effectively
ceases. The conversion policy of subsidiary companies is given below:

Particulars Price oBU Mercantile Bank Exchange House (UK) Ltd...
For Assets & Liabilities | Closing Price | USD 1=85.8000 | £1=115.2423 BDT
For Income & Expenses | Average Price | USD 1=85.1364 | £1=119.8612 BDT

Transactions Eliminated on Consolidation

Al intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Profit and Loss
resulting from transaction between groups are also eliminated on consolidation.

Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

: Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
\ and other events in similar circumstances.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Profit and loss
resulting from transactions between groups is also eliminated on consolidation.

2.1.5 Use of Estimates 8 Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. It also requires disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement in line with the
IAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” when-

»  the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event.
o Itis probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.
o areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the judgments
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Significant areas are where management requiring the use of estimate and judgment
o  Useful life of depreciable assets.
o Provision for leases, loans, advances and investments for future impairment.
Provision for Gratuity Fund.
Right of Use of Assets
Lease Liabilities
Revaluation of Land

e © ©o o

However, the estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is
recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised.

Changes in accounting estimates

Changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur in accordance with IAS 8, Accounting Policies, and
Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors. During the year, the bank has not adopted any change of accounting
estimates and consistency applies same accounting estimates of the previous period.

2.1.6 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations
i) Functional and Presentation Currency

The Bank has determined Bangladesh Taka (BDT) as functional currency. Moreover, functional currency for
Off-shore banking unit is US Dollar (USD) and Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited is Pound Sterling (GBP).

The financial statements of Bank and its subsidiaries are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) except as indicated
above; financial information has been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

il) Foreign Currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into equivalent BDT applying the ruling rates on the dates of
ransaction as per IAS-21," The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currencies balances held
in US dollar are converted into BDT at weighted average rate of interbank market as determined by Bangladesh
Bank on the closing date of every month. Balance held in foreign currency other than US dollar are converted into
equivalent US dollar at buying rates of New York closing of the previous day and converted into BDT equivalent.

Foreign currencies are translated into BDT at the following rates as on 31 December, 2021:

Currency BDT
usD 1= 85.8000
GBP 1= 115.2423
EURO 1= 97.0098
JYEN 1= 0.7471

% been converted by using the rate of exchange prevailing on the
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iii) Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forwarded foreign exchange contracts disclosed in these financial statements are
translated at contracted rates. Contingent commitments for letter of credits and letter of guarantees denominated in
foreign currencles are expressed in BDT terms at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date.

iv) Translation gains or losses

The resulting exchange transactions gains or losses are included in the profit or loss account, except those arising
on the translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary.

v) Foreign operation

The results and financial position of the Bank's operation whose functional currency is not Bangladeshi Taka are
translated into Bangladeshi Taka as follows:

a) Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date;
b) Income and expenses in the income statement are translated at an average rate approximating the exchange

rates at the year end;

¢) Resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate component of equity;

d) As per IAS 21, “Foreign Currency Transactions’, foreign currency denominated non-monetary items of OBUs
are translated at historical rate, as the OBUs are considered as an integral part of the Bank's operation not a

foreign operation due to speific regulations governing the OBU and unique nature.

2.1.7 Going concern
Going concern is one of the fundamental assumptions in accounting on the basis of which all the financial
statements are prepared. The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared assuming that a business
entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future without the need or intention on the part of management to
liquidate the entity or to significantly restrain its operational activities. Therefore, it is assumed that the entity will
realize its assets and settle its obligations in the normal course of the business. It is the responsibility of the
management of the bank to determine whether the going concern assumption is appropriate in the preparation of

financial statements.

Going Concern Due to COVID-19: Going Concern has become a concern for extensive financial impact over the
organizations due to worldwide COVID -19 pandemic. It is visible that many of the financial and non-financial
organizations have closed down their operation from different part of the world. But in our country Government has
taken some effective initiatives immediately like declaration different stimulus package for different sector. Hence,
our overall economy has stood in a steady position. Moreover, the Management of the Bank has cautiously
formulated business strategies in consideration with COVID-19 induced challenges and implemented the same for
building the Bank more resilient. Therefore any material uncertainty has not been posed due to the impacts of the
COVID - 19 that may cast significant doubt on Bank's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.1.8 Materiality and aggregation
Each material item as considered by management significant has been presented separately in financial

statements. No amount has been set off unless the bank has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends to
setfle on net basis. Income and expenditures are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the relevant

accounting standards.

2.1.9 Consistency

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS 1 and IAS 8,
the bank applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one year to the next. In case of selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied and correction of errors, the amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS 8.
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2.1.10 Comparative figures

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 31 December, 2021 for all numerical
data in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for better
understanding of the current period's financial statements. Previous periods have been rearranged whenever
considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current period.

2.1.11 Statement of Gash Flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the guideline of BRPD Circular # 14, dated 25
June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank which is a combination
of direct and indirect methods. In addition to BRPD Circular 14, dated 25 June 2003 as stated, MBL also follows
|AS-7 for areas not covered in the above circular.

2.1.12 Branch accounting

The bhank has 150 branches as on 31 December, 2021. Accounts of the branches are maintained at the Branch
level, and consolidated through the “Temenos T24” Core Banking Software (CBS) automatically in head office

from which these accounts are drawn up.

2.1.13 Liquidity Statement

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities has been prepared in accordance with the residual maturity
grouping as on 31 December 2021 under the presented format of BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003. MBL

has prepared its liquidity statement on following basis:

— T On the basis of

a. Balance with other Banks and financial institutions, | maturity term
money at call and short notice, efc. '

b. Investments respective maturity

c. Loans and advances/ investments repayment schedules

d. Fixed assets useful lives

e. Other assets realizations/ amortizations

f. Non- banking assets L.and useful lives

g. Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and | maturities/ repayment terms
agents efc.

Maturity term and past trend of
withdrawal by the depositors.
Maturity term

h. Deposits and other accounts

i.  Other long term liability

. Provisions and Wiabilities

payments/ adjustments schedule

-
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2.1.14 Reporting Period
These financial statements cover from 1 January, 2021 to 31 December, 2021,
2.1.15 Events after the reporting period (IAS 10)

Events after the reporting period refer those events, which could be favorable or unfavorable, that occur between
the end of the reporting period and the date that the financial statements are authorized for issue.

2.2 Assets & Basis of their Valuation

2.2.1 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank and
highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the

Banlk for its short term commitments.

2.2.2 Investments

All investment securities are initially recognized at cost, being fair value of the consideration given, including
acquisition charges associated with the investment. Premiums are amortized and discounts accredited, using the
effective yield method is taken to discount income as per IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentations” and IFRS 9
"Financial Instruments”. Details of investment in shares/securities are given in. The valuation methods of

investments Include: Please see Annexure-C.

Investments in Bond

Investment in Subordinated Bond

Investment in Subordinated Bond is recognized at cost price.

Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk

Investment in Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk is recognized at cost price.

Islamic Investment Bond

Investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (BGIIB) is reported at cost price.

Held To Maturity (HTM)

HTM consist the Government approved securities in the mode of Treasury bond & Bills which are classified as per
Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular # 5, dated 26 May 2008 and DOS Circular # 5, dated 28 January 2009. These
securities bear fixed coupon payments and are revalued annually on amortized cost method as directed by
Bangladesh Bank. The change in revaluation of the securities is reflected in the Changes in Equity Statement.
Please see Annexure-D.

Held For Trading (HFT)

Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in short-
trading or if designated as such by the management. After initial recognition, investments are measured at fair
value and any change In the fair value is recognized in the statement of income for the period in which it arises.
These investments are subsequently measured at present value as per the Bangladesh Bank Guideline.
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Investments in securities have been revalued as mark-to-market as at 31 December, 2021 and have been shown
in the equity. Please see Annexure- D.

Investment in Listed Securities

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for dividend income.
These are valued and reported at market price as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines. Booking of provision for
Investment in securities (gain /loss net off basis) are made as per DOS Circular No. 4 dated 24 November 2011.

Investment in Unlisted Securities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method or NAV if audited financial statements are
available. The required Adjustments are given for any shortage of book value over cost in determining the carrying

le@ ‘WC

amount of investment in unlisted securities.

Investment - Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement

Initial Measurement after initial :
Investment Class - " Recording of changes
Recognition recognition
Govt. T-bills/bonds- Held to Cost Amortized cost at each Increase or decrease in
Maturity (HTM) period end value to equity and profit &
Loss account respectively.
Govt, T-bills/bonds- Held for Cost Fair Value (Weekly revalued | Loss to profit & loss account,
Trading (HFT) at Fair Market value through | Gain to Revaluation Reserve
MTM valuation process) through Profit & Loss
Account.
Shares (Quoted) Cost Lower of Cost or Market Loss (gain net off) to Profit &
Value (overall portfolio) Loss account but no
unrealized gain booking.
Share (Unquoted) Cost Lower of Cost or Net Asset | Loss to profit & Loss account
value (NAY) but no unrealized gain
booking.
Mutual Fund (Open- Cost If average cost price (CP) > | Loss (net) to profit and loss
end) NAVCMP * 0.95, then account but no unrealised
required provision per unit | gain booking
will be (RP)= CP- NAVCMP
>0.85
Mutual Fund Cost If CP > Market Value (MV) | Loss (net) to profit and loss
(Closed-end) or CP > NAVCMP account but no unrealised
* (.85, then required gain booking
provision (RP) per unit will
be:
in case of MV = NAVCMP
*0.85, then RP
= CP- MV or
in case of MV < NAVCMP *
0.85, then RP
= CP- NAVCMP * 0.85
Prize Bond LCost Cost N/A
Pl Pl
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Investments in Subsidiaries

The Bank recognizes investment in subsidiaries under cost method in the group financial statements in
accordance with IAS 27, "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements”, IFRS 3 “Business Combination”, IAS
36 “Impairment of Assets’, IFRS 10, “Consolidated Financial Statements” and IFRS 12, "Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities” . Accordingly, investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Bank's balance sheet al cost, less

impairment losses (if any).

REPO and reverse REPO

The Bank has been recording transactions of REPQ and reverse REPO following DOS circular no. 6 dated 15 July
2010 of BB. In case of REPO of both coupon and non-coupon bearing (Treasury Bill) securities, the Bank adjusts
the revaluation reserve account for HFT securities and stops the weekly revaluation (if the revaluation date falls
within the REPO period) of the same security. For interest bearing security, the Bank does not accrue interest

during REPO period.

( Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously as per IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures”.

2.2.3 Loans & Advances/ investments

a. Loans and Advances/investments are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b. Interest/profit is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on accrual basis.
Interest/profit on classified loans and advances is kept in suspense account as per Bangladesh Bank
instructions and such interest/profit is not accounted for as income until realized from borrowers. Interest/ profit
is not charged on bad and loss loans/investment as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of such
interest/profit amounts are kept in separate accounts.

¢. Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

d. Provision for loans and advances/investment is made on the basis of period-end review by the management
following instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 7 dated 6 December 2005, BRPD
Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular no.
5 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014. BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 2 August
2015, BRPD Circular no. 13 dated 15 Jun 2020, BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 21 July 2020, BRPD Circular no.
17 dated 28 September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 20 October 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No.
56 dated 10 December, 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD, BRPD Circular
Letter No. 63 dated 31 December, 2020 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 13 dated 27 June, 2021 and. Provisions
and interest suspense are separately shown under other liabilities as per First Schedule of Bank Company Act
1991 (amended up to 2018).The rates of provision for loans and advances are given below:
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Rate of Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances/lnvestments

Particulars 2021 2020
Unclassified loans under Small and Medium Enterprise Financing (SMEF) 0.25% 0.25%
Unclassified loans under Housing Finance (HF) 1% 1%
Unclassified loans under Loans for Professionals (LP) to set up business 2% 2%
under Consumer Financing
“Unclassified loans under Consumer Financing (CF) other than Housing 2% 5%
Finance and loans for professionals
Unclassified loans under Credit Cards 2% 2%
Unclassified loans to Brokerage House, Merchant Banking, Stock dealers' efc. 2% 2%
| All unclassified loans other than loans under Small and Medium Enterprise 1% 1%
Financing (SMEF), Housing Finance (HF), Loans for Professionals (LP)
Consumer Financing (CF), Loan to Brokerage House, Merchant Banking,
Stock Dealers' etc. and short-term agricultural and micro-credit scheme
Unclassified loans under short-term agricultural and micro-credit scheme 1% 1%
Special General Provision under COVID-19 2% 1%

Off-balance Sheet exposures:

Particulars 2021 2020
Acceptances and endorsements 1% 1%

Letters of Guarantee - -

| Counter Guarantee rating-1 . .
Counter Guarantee rating-2 0.50% 0.50%
Counter Guarantee rating-3 or 4 0.75% 0.75%
Counter Guarantee rating- other 1% 1%
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 1% 1% ;

| Bills for Collection : s
Forward Contracts 1% 1%
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 1% 1%

In accordance with BRPD Circular no. 05 dated 29 May, 2013, the rate of provision on the outstanding amount of
loans kept in the ‘Special Mention Account’ will be the same as the rates stated above depending on the types of

loans and advances.

Rate of provision for Classified Loans and Advances/Investments

Particulars 2021 2020
Specific Provision on Sub-standard loans and advances (SS) 20% 20%
Specific Provision on Doubtful loans and advances (DF) 50% 50%
Specific Provision on Bgd%ss loans and advances (BL) 100% 100%
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Rate of provision for cottage, micro, small and medium enterprise (CMSME)

Particulars 2021 2020
Specific Provision on Sub-standard loans and advances (SS) under CMSME 5% 20%
Specific Provision on Doubtful loans and advances (DF) under CMSME 20% 50%
Specific Provision on Bad/Loss loans and advances (BL) under CMSME 100% 100%
Rate for provision for Short-term Agricultural and Wicro-credits
Particulars 2021 2020
Specific Provision on Substandard (SS) - 5% 5%
Specific Provision on Doubtful (DF) 5% 5%
Specific Provision on Bad/Loss (BL) 100% 100%

( Loans and advances/investment are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery,

(iiy and against which legal cases are pending as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. These write off;
however, will not underminefaffect the claim amount against the borrower. Detailed memorandum records for
all such write off accounts are meticulously maintained and followed up.

f  Amounts receivable on Credit Cards are included in advances to customers at the amounts expecled to be
recovered.

General Provision against all unclassified Credit Card Loans under Consumer Financing: BRPD Circular No-
12 dated 20 August, 2017and BRPD Circular No-47 dated 28 September 2020.

h. Provision for Short-term Agricultural and Micro-Credits: BRPD Circular No-15 dated 27 September, 2017.

2.2.4 Fixed Assets including premises, furniture and fixtures (Property, Plant & Equipment)
a. Recognition and Measurement

Al fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16 “Property Plant and Equipment”
except Land. Land is initially measured at cost and then recognized at revalued amount.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognizes as an asset if- it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the enfity; and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably.
The cost of the items of property, plant and equipment comprises:

i) its purchase price, including import duties and non refundable purchase tax, after deducting trade discount and
rebates.

ii) Any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

iii) The initial estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located,
the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as consequence of having used the
item during a particular year of purpose other than to produce during that year.
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Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs of enhancement of existing assets are recognized as a separate asset, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the bank and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account during the financial
year in which they are incurred.

b. Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Significant components of individual assets
are assessed and if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, that component

is depreciated separately.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
component of an item of property, plant and equipment. Land is not depreciated.

The rates at which property, plant and equipment are depreciated for current and comparative year are as follows:

Category of Assets Estimated useful lives (Years) Rate
Land and Land Development Nil Nil
Building 40 2.5%
Furniture and Fixtures 10 10%
| Office Equipment 5 20%
Vehicles 5 20%
Books 5 20%

For addition to property, plant and equipment; depreciation is charged from the month of capitalization and no
depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

c. Disposal of Fixed Assets

The cos! and accumulated depreciation of disposed assets are eliminated from the fixed assets schedule and
gains or losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are to be determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment disposed off. Profit or (loss)
if any is accounted for in "Other Operating Income" head.

d. Revaluation

The fair value of land and building usually refers its market value. This value is determined by appraisal, normally
undertaken by professionally qualified experts. The fair value of items of plant and equipment is usually their
market value, determined by appraisal. The frequency of revaluation depends upon the movements in the fair
value of the items of property, plant and equipment being revalued.

Increases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation are credited to shareholders equity under the heading of
revaluation surplus. Decreases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation are recognized as an expense.
However, a revaluation decrease is charged directly against any related revaluation surplus to the extent that the
decrease does not exceed the-amount held in the revaluation surplus in respect of same assets.
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e. Capital worl in progress (C\WIP)

Costs incurred but if the related asset is yet not ready or available to use are recognized as capital work in
progress and disclosed as a part of fixed assets. Once the underlying asset is ready and available to use then it
has been transferred to fixed assets stated at cost. These are expenses of a capital nature directly incurred in the
construction of building, system development, awaiting capitalization. However, no depreciation is calculated on

CWIP.

f. Borrowing costs

As per IAS 23, Borrowing Costs that are directly aftributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets have been capitalized as part of the cost of the assets.

2.2.5 Intangible Assets

a. Goodwill

Goodwill that arises upon the acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Acquisitions of minority

’ interest (non-controlling interest) are accounted as transactions with equity holders in their capacity as equity
holders and therefore no goodwill is recognised as a result of such transactions. Subsequently goodwill is
measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

b.Software

Software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses.

c.License

Value of license is recognised at cost and since it has an indefinite useful life it is not amortised. The value of the
license is not measured at fair value.

2.2.6 Assets Revaluation Reserve

The Bank has revalued assets in 2011 by an independent valuation firm as per IAS 16 "Property, Plant &
Equipment",

2.2.7 Impairment of Financial Assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount as per IAS 36: Impairment of
Assets. At each balance sheet date, Mercantile Bank Limited assesses whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets, ie., general investments, off-balance sheet items and
investments in shares and securities are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if-

® There is objective evidence of impairment as a result of a loss event that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset up to the balance sheet date;
® The loss event had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the

group of financial assets; and
© A reliable estimate of the loss amount can be made.

In the event of impairment loss, the Bank reviews whether a further allowance for impairment should be provided

in the profit and loss statement in addition to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank guidelines or other
regulatory requirements.
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2.2.8 Other Assets

Other assets of the Bank include all balance sheet items which are not covered spegifically in other areas of the
supervisory activity and such items may be insignificant in terms of overall financial condition of the Bank.
Provisions for other assets (if any) are guided by the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June, 2001.

2.2.9 Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

2.2.10 Lease

Mercantile Bank Limited applied IFRS 16: Leases using modified retrospective approach where the Bank
measured the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments and recognised a right-of-use
asset at the date of the initial application on a lease by lease basis.

According to IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the identified asset's use and to obtain
substantially all the economic benefits from that use.

An asset is typically identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be identified by
heing implicitly specified at the time it is made available for use by the customer.

Upon lease commencement, the Bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. The right-of-use asset
is initially measured at the amount of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs incurred by the Bank.
Adjustments may also be required for lease incentives, payments at or prior to commencement and restoration
abligations or similar, After lease commencement, the Bank measures the right-of-use asset using a cost model,
Under the cost model, a right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment.

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the future lease payments discounted using the
discount rate implicit in the lease. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments as
well as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others.

The Bank has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are
recognised as an expense in profit and loss account on a straight-iine basis over the lease term.

On the balance sheet, right-of-use assets have been included in fixed assets including premises, furniture and
fixtures and lease liabilities have been included in other liabilities.

Impairment of Fixed Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset is carried at more than its recoverable amount if its carrying
amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is the case, the asset is
described as impaired and an impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account unless
the asset is carried at revalued amount in accordance with IAS 16 in which case any impairment loss of a
revalued asset should be treated as a revaluation decrease under that accounting standard. No impairment loss
was recognised up to the reporting year as there were no such indications existed as at balance sheet date.

Investment Properties

Investment property is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both and the future economic benefits
that are associated with the investment property but not held for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Investment property is accounted for under cost model in the financial statements. Accordingly, after regognition
& : asg{\ asset, the property is-€arried at its cost less acc deprgeiation and accumulated impai@ﬁ;{s.
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2.2.11 Receivables

The Bank recognizes receivables when there is a contractual right fo receive cash or in form of another financial
asset from another entity.

2.2.12 Non- Banking Assets

Non-banking assets were acquired due to failure of borrowers to repay the loan in time taken against morlgaged
property. The Bank was awarded absolute ownership on few mortgaged properties (mostly land) through the
verdict of the honourable court under section 33(7) of the Artharin Adalat Act 2003. The value of the properties has
heen recognized in the financial statements on the basis of third party valuation and reported as non income
generating assets and account for in the financial statement as per BRPD Circular no. 22, dated on 20 September
2021.Party wise details (including possession date) of the properties are separately presented in note-10 and

Annexure =D1.
2.2.13 Reconciliation of Inter- bank & Inter- branch Account

Accounts with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled regularly and there are
no material differences, which may affect the financial statements significantly. Un-reconciled entries/ balances in
inter-branch transactions as on the reporting date are not material.

Liabilities & Provisions

Placement from other Banks and Financial Institutions include profit bearing placements and Bangladesh Bank
refinance. These items are brought to the financial statements at the gross value of the outstanding balance.

2.3 Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions & Agents

Borrowings include call deposits, Bangladesh Bank refinance, other banks borrowings, off-shore banking unit. The
amounts are recognized at the repayable amount. Interest expenses on these amounts are charge to the profit or
loss account,

2.4 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond

The Bank has issued 7 (Seven) years term subordinated bond during the year 2014 for BDT 3,000,000,000 to
raise subordinated debt as part of the Tier-ll Regulatory Capital following “Guideline on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy” through Bangladesh Bank approval letter # BRPD (BIC) 661/14B (P)/ 2014, dated 15 April 2014. The
Bank has further issued 7 (Seven) years term 2 subordinated bond during the year 2018 for BDT 3,000,000,000
to raise subordinated debt as part of the Tier-ll Regulatory Capital following “Guideline on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with BASEL I1)" vide BRPD Circular No- 18
dated December 21, 2014 through Bangladesh Bank approval letter # BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B(P)/2018-3835 dated
June 07,2018 and Bangladesh Securiies and Exchange Commission approval letter # BSEC/CI/CPLC/DS-
210/2018/347 dated May 21,2018.

2.5 Deposits & Other Accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non-interest bearing current deposits redeemable at call, interest bearing
short-term deposits, savings deposits and fixed deposits which are initially measured at the consideration received.
These items are subsequently measured and accounted for the gross value of the outstanding balance in
accordance with the contractual agreements with the counterparties.
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2.6.1 Benefits to Employees

The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the Bank as on reporting date have been accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of IAS 19 "Employee Benefit'. Bases of enumerating the retirement benefit
schemes operated by the Bank are outlined below:

Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)

Provident fund benefits are given to the permanent employees' of the Bank in accordance with Bank's service
rules. Accordingly, a trust deed and provident fund rules were prepared. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Taxes
Zone -3, Dhaka has approved the Provident Fund as a recognized provident fund within the meaning of section
2(52), read with the provisions of part - B of the First Schedule of Income Tax Qrdinance 1984.

The recognition took effect from 2 June 1999. The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of six )
members (3 members from the management side and other 3 members from the Board of Directors including

Managing Director) of the Bank. All confirmed employees of the Bank are continuing their contribution @10% of

their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also similarly contributes equal amount of the employees'
contribution. Interest earned from the investments is credited to the members' account on period basis.

Gratuity Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)

The Bank has started providing Gratuity fund, which was approved by the National Board of Revenue on 5 October
2006. The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 7 (seven) members of whom 3 members are from
the Board of Directors including Managing Director of the Bank.

Employees of the bank are entitled to gratuity benefit at the following amount:

Duration of continuous and Entitlement
confirmed service ; o
Up to 10 years 01 (One) month ‘basic’ pay for each completed year of service.

For the first 10 years, 01 (one) month's basic for each completed year.

Faime 1 yearsamd above From 11t year to 25t year, 02 (two) months ‘basic' pay for each

completed year of service.

Total entitlement maximum of 40 (forty) months ‘basic' pay.

The actuarial valuation has not yet been made to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for the scheme.
Welfare Fund

Mercantile Bank Limited Employees' Welfare Fund is subscribed by monthly contribution of the employees. The
Bank also contributes to the Fund from time to time. The Fund has been established to provide coverage in the
event of accidental death or permanent disabilities, a portion of retirement benefit & stipend to the employees'
children. Disbursement from the fund is done as per prescribed rules of employees’ Welfare Fund.
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Incentive Bonus

Mercantile Bank Limited has good practice to motivate employees through offering “Incentive Bonus” depending on
performance of Banks Profit.

Other Liabilities

Other liabiliies comprise items such as provision for general investments, provision for investments in shares and
securities, provision for taxation, profit payable, interest suspense, accrued expenses, obligation under finance
lease, etc. Other liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet according to the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank,

income tax laws and internal policy of the Bank.

As per IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets, the Bank recognises provisions only when
it has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the

obligation can be made

Startup Fund

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank SMESPD Circular no.-04, dated 29 March, 2021; Mercantile Bank Limited
has formed startup fund in order to facilitate innovations for marketing new products, services and technologies,
and such enterprises would create employment and assets in the country.

2.6.2 Taxation

Current Tax

Provision for current income tax has been made as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2021 on the accounting profit
made by the Bank after considering some of the add backs to income and disallowances of expenditure and
provisions as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 in compliance with IAS 12: Income Taxes.

Deferred Tax

Principle of Recognition

Deferred tax is recognized as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in the net profit
( and loss account for the year.

Recognition of Taxable Temporary Difference

A deferred tax liabllity is recognized for all taxable differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill; or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which
is not a business combination; and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable
profit (tax loss).

Recognition of Deductible Temporary Difference

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised, unless the
deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination: and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).
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Measurement

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

2.6.3 Off- Balance Sheet ltems & Provisions

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines, BRPD Circular No. 13 dated 18 October 2018, BRPD Circular # 10, dated 18
September 2007, BRPD Circular # 14, dated 23 September 2012, and BRPD Circular No-07 21 June 2018 Banks
are required to maintain provision @1% against off-balance sheet exposures (L/C and Guarantee) effective from
December 2008. However, in reference to the BRPD circular No.07, dated 21 June 2018, it was instructed that
banks will not to maintain any provision relating to the Bills for collection. Further, it was also instructed that Banks
will not have to maintain any provision against counter guarantee of government/Multilateral Development Bank
(MDB)/International Bank provided that the counter guarantee issuing Multilateral Development Bank
(MDB)/International Bank has to have Bangladesh Bank rating grade-1 equivalent outlined in the Guidelines on
Risk based Capital adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital framework for banks in line with Basel ll).

2.6.4 Provisions for Nostro Accounis

As per instruction contained in the Circular letter No. FEPD (FEMO)/ 01/ 2005-677, dated 13 September 2005
issued by Foreign Exchange Palicy Department of Bangladesh Bank, Bank is required to make provision regarding
the un-reconciled debit balance of Nostro account as on the reporting date in these financials.

2.7 Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as capitall shareholders’ equity which has no contractual obligation to transfer cash
or other financial assets.

2.7.1 Authorized capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum and
Articles of Association. Details of which are shown in Note 14.

2.7.2 Paid up capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of shareholder capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders rank
after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation. Details of
which are shown in Note 14.3
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2.8 Statutory Reserve

As per the provision of section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to 2018), the Bank requires to
transfer 20% of its current year profit before tax to reserve until such reserve equals to its paid up capital.
Accordingly, Bank has transferred requisite portion of current year profit to the statutory reserve account.

2.9 Non-Controlling Interest

Non-Controlling Interests are measured at their proportionate share of the acquires identifiable net assets at the
date of acquisition as per Para 19 of IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations”. The company presents the non-controlling
interests in the consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately from the equity of the owners of parent as per
Para 22 of IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements". Changes in Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not
result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transaction as per Para 23 of IFRS 10 "Consolidated
Financial Statements’. The company attributes the profit and loss to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests even if the results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit balance as per provision of
Para B94 of IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements”. When the proportion of the equity held by the non-
controlling interests changes, the company adjusted the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary and recognized directly in equity for any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or recelved, and attribute it to the owners of the parent by as per provision of Para B96 of IFRS
10 "Consolidated Financial Statements".

Further details about non-controlling interest are given in Note -17 of Financial Statements.

2.10 Revenue Recognition as per IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is
recognized. It replaces existing recognition guidance, IAS 18 "Revenue”,

Based on preliminary assessment the Mercantile Bank has determined that IFRS 15 has no material impact on its
financial statements, The impact of IFRS 15 will vary depending on a bank's existing accounting policies and the
nature and mix of its products. Areas most affected could include, but are not limited to, credit cards and loyalty
schemes, commissions, advisory contracts and bundled products. There might not be significant changes in how
banks account for revenue, but all banks will need to review their contracts to ascertain how the new standard
applies to their particular circumstances. Hence, Mercantile Bank herein should also consider how they will comply
with the new disclosures required by IFRS 15.

This standard IRFS 15 contains principles that a bank will apply to determine the amount and timing of revenue.
The underlying principle is for a bank to recognize revenue as it renders services to customers at an amount that
the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those services. The bank will apply a five-step approach:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with the customer.
Step 2: Identify the separate performance obligations in the contract.
Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to separate performance obligations.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied.

Bank's revenue has been significantly affected as a result of implementation of single digit interest rate and the
reduced economic activity following the steps taken to control the COVID-19. Hence, management has considered
the both effects in case of revenue estimatés’ for ongoing and future contracts with customers falling within the
scope of "IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.
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2.10.1 Interest Income

Interest on loans and advances is calculated on daily product basis, but charged and accounted for on quarterly
basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when such advances fall under
classification. It is then kept in interest suspense account. Interest on classified loans and advances is accounted

for on a cash recelpt basis.

Profit on investment

Mark-up on investment is taken into income account proportionately from Unearned Income account.
Income/compensation on classified investments is transferred to compensation/suspense account instead of

income account
2.10.2 Interest /Profit Paid & Other Expenses

Interest paid on borrowing and other deposits (conventional banking)
Interest paid and other expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

Profit paid on deposits (Islamic Banking)
Profit paid to mudaraba deposits is recognized on accrual basis according to Investment Income Sharing Ratio

(ISR) applied through commensurating appropriate weightage.

Other operating expenses
All other operating expenses are provided for in the books of the account on accrual basis according to the IAS 1

"Presentation of Financial Statements".

2.10.3 Investment Income

Interest income on investments is recognized on accrual basis using effective interest rate. Capital gains on
investments in shares are recognized as income and credited to investment income in the profit and loss statement

Capital Gains are recognized when these are realized.

2.10.4 Fees & Commission Income

Fees and Commission income arising on services provided by the Banl are recognized when those are realized.
Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee is credited to income as per terms
and conditions of Letter of Credit or Letter of Guarantee in the books of accounts.

2.10.5 Dividend Income on Shares

Dividend income from investments in shares is recognised when the Bank's right to receive dividend is
established. It is recognised when-
a. Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; and

b. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

L
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2.10.6 Rebate to good borrower

As per BRPD Circular No 6 dated 19 March, 2015 and BRPD Circular No 3 dated 16 February, 2016 Banks are
required to provide 10% interest rebate to the good borrower subject to some qualifying criteria. The bank has a
policy to provide the rebate to the customer accordingly.

2.10.7 Dividend Distribution Policy

The Bank formulates its Dividend Distribution Policy in accordance with the directives of Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as per reference no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated. 14 January 2021.

As the major strategic objectives of the Bank is to increase shareholders' value by pursuing ethical practices in the
conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency; the Board, management

and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the corporate goals. The dividend for each
year is recommended by the Board at its discretion for declaration by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting
as per the Palicy guidelines, after taking into account of Bangladesh Bank instruction regarding dividend
distribution, financial performance of the Bank, its future plans, internal and extemal factors, Dividend payout
trends, Tax implications, Cost of raising funds from alternate sources of capital, Corporate actions including
expansion plans and investment in subsidiaries/associates of the Bank, Shareholder expectations and statutory
restrictions, etc. The Bank also utilizes the retained earnings in a manner which is beneficial to the interest of the
Bank and its stakeholders, including, but not limited to ensuring maintenance of a healthy level of capital adequacy
ratios, mesting the Banl’s future business growth / expansion and strategic plans or such other purpose the Board
may deem fit from time to time in the interest of the Bank and its stakeholders. Moreover, Mercantile Bank Limited
ensures timely adaption of any directives and circulars prescribed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited regarding dividend
distribution and management from time to time.

Dividend Payments

Final Dividend of the Bank and its subsidiaries is recognized only when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
is established and when it is approved by the shareholders in the AGM

2.11 MBL Foundation

Mercantile Bank Limited performs its Corporate Social Responsibilities and other voluntary and charitable activities
as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory frameworks for the welfare of society through
Mercantile Bank Limited Foundation since 2000.

2.12 Qperating Segments

Segmental information is presented in respect of Mercantile Bank Limited and its subsidiary. Business segments
report consists of products and services whose risks and returns are different from those of other business
segments. These segments comprise main operations of Commercial Banking including Off-shore Banking Units,
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited: MBL Assts Managements Limited and Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Ltd.
Geographical segments report consists of products and services within a particular economic environment where
risks and returns are different from those of other economic environments. Inter-segment transactions are
generally based on inter-branch fund transfer measures as determined by the management. Income, expenses,
assets and liabiliies are specifically identified with individual segments.
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The Banl’s Compliance with Related Pronouncement of Bangladesh Bank
2.13 Risk Management

The risk of Mercantile Bank Limited is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The risk
management of the Bank covers core risk areas of banking viz. credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk that includes
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, equity risk, operational rigsk and reputation risk arising from money
laundering incidences. The prime objective of the risk management is that the Bank evaluates and takes well
calculative business risks and thereby safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability from
various business risks through its own measures and through implementing Risk Management Guidelines issued
by Bangladesh Bank through DOS Circular No. 4 dated 08 October, 2018 and following some of the best practices

as under:

Core Risk Management

BRPD Circulars No.17 dated 7 October 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 4 dated 5 March 2007 require banks to put in
place an effective risk management system. The risk management system of the bank covers the following risk
area;

2.13.1 Credit Rislc

Credit risk arises mainly from lending, trade finance, and leasing and treasury businesses. This can be described
as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual agreement with the Bank.
The failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/ her financial condition. Therefore,
the Bank's credit risk management activities have been designed to address all these issues.

The Bank has segregated duties of the officers/ executives involved in credit related activities. A separate
Corporate Division has been formed at Head Office, which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective
relationship with the customers, marketing of credit products, exploring new business opportunities, etc. Moreover,
credit approval; administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated.

For this purpose, three separate units have been formed within the Credit Division. These are (a) Credit Risk
Management Unit (b) Credit Administration Unit and (c) Credit Monitoring and Recovery Unit. Credit Risk
Management Unit Is entrusted with the duties of maintaining asset quality, assessing risk in lending to a particular
customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/ strategy for lending operation, etc. Adequate provision has been
made on classified loans.

A thorough assessment is done before sanction of any credit facility at Credit Risk Management Unit. The risk
assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, historical performance of the
customer, security of the proposed credit facility, etc. The assessment process starts at Corporate Division by the
Relationship Manager / Officer and ends at Credit Risk Management Unit when it is approved/ declined by the
competent authority. Credit approval authority has been delegated to the individual executives. Proposals beyond
their delegation are approved/ declined by the Executive Committee and/ or the Management of the Bank.

In determining Single borrower / large loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed. Internal
audit is conducted at periodical intervals to ensure compliance of Bank's and Regulatory policies. Loans are

classified as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

2.13.2 Liguidity Risk/ Assets Liability Management

The objective of liquidity risk agement is to ensure that all foreseeable funding commitments and deposit
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comprising of core retail and corporate deposits and institutional balance. Management of liquidity and funding is
carried out by Treasury Department under approved policy guidelines which is formulated in line with "Managing
Core Risks in Banking: Asset-Liability Management” policy issued by Bangladesh Bank. Treasury front office is
supported by a very structured Mid Office and Back Office. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) manitors the Liguidity
Management on a regular basis. A written contingency plan is in place to manage crisis situation.

2.13.3 Market Risk

Market risk is the possibility of loss arising from changes in the value of a financial instrument as a result of
changes in market variables such as interest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in market prices. The foreign
exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf of the customers against
underlying L/C commitments and other remittance requirements. No foreign exchange dealing on Bank's account

was conducted during the year.

Treasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is responsible for
verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. Al foreign exchange transactions are
revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are
reconciled on a monthly basis and the management for its settlement reviews outstanding entry beyond 30 days.
The position maintained by the bank at the end of day was within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh
Bank.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk may arise either from trading portfolio and non-trading portfolio. The trading portfolio of the Bank
consists of Government Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds with maturity varied from 1 to 20 years. The short-term
movement in interest rate is negligible or nil. Interest rate risk of non-trading business arises from mismatches
between the future yield of an asset and its funding cost. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) monitors the interest

rate movement on a regular basis.
2.13.4 Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or
from external events. Operational risks in the Bank are managed through a comprehensive and well-articulated
internal control framework, Material losses are regularly analyzed by cause and actions are taken to improve
system and controls to prevent recurrence in the future.

Bank has restructured Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD) headed by a senior level executive in light
of Core Risk guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. As a tool of Internal Control, the Audit and inspection teams
undertake periodic and special audit and inspection on the branches and departments/ divisions of Head Office in
order to sort out the weaknesses and defects in the control process and report to the management for taking
corrective measures to protect the interests of the Bank.

The Compliance & Monitoring Units ensure timely and proper compliance of all regulatory instructions and internal
policies and procedures in the day-to-day operation of the Bank by way of using various control tools. They assess
the operational risk and take appropriate measures to mitigate the same for smooth operation of the Bank. ICC
Division reports serious non-compliances detécted by internal and external auditors with up-to-date compliance
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position i.e. large financial risk exposures, control weaknesses etc. to the Audit Committee of the Board for review
and taking appropriate measures.

The ICC division also ensures the clear definition of organizational structure, appropriate assignment,
accountability and delegation of authorities to functional management to create control and compliance culture
within organization with the active guidance and supervision of senior management and Board of Directors.

2.13.5 Reputation Risk Arising from Money Laundering Incidences

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligent in
prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risks, the Bank has a designated Chief Compliance Officer at
Head Office and Compliance Officers at branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to
verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established and transaction
profile has been introduced. Training is continuously given to all the category of Officers and Executives for
developing awareness and skill for identifying suspicious activities/ transactions.

2.13.6 Internal Control & Compliance Risk

To ensure the integrity of liquidity risk management process, Bank has adequate internal confrols. These are an
integral part of the Bank's overall system of internal control. An effective system of internal control for liquidity risk
includes:

= astrong control environment,

» an adequate process for identifying and evaluating liquidity risk;

o the establishment of control activities such as policies and procedures;

o adequate information systems; and

o Continual review of adherence to established policies and procedures.

Our all aspects of the internal control system are effective, including those aspects that are not directly part of the
risk management process. The system is evaluated and reviewed regularly by the Management.

Internal Audit

The Bank's compliance risk management system is subject to implementation by the senior management and a
qualified compliance officer/ staff and reviewed by an effective and comprehensive internal audit function.

Compliance risk included in the risk assessment methodology of the internal audit function and an audit program
that covers the adequacy and effectiveness of the Bank’s compliance function established, including testing of

controls commensurate with the perceived level of risk.

This principle implies that the compliance function and the internal audit function separate to ensure that the
activities of the compliance function are subject to independent review. However, the audit function keep the head
of compliance informed of any audit findings related to compliance.

2.13.7 Fraud and Forgeries

Fraud Detection and Management Process: Internal Audit (IA) team conducts surprise audit on all branches and
departments/ divisions of the Head Office at least once in a year. While auditing branches and offices, the |A team
thoroughly checks the operational activities of the branches/ offices including transactions in various accounts and
search for any irregularities occurregin those accounts. IA team also monitors the staff accounts and if necessary

investigate the suspicious fraféactions and report ame to the management. IA team also Cof%ids
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investigation into specific allegations and submits report o the management for action. Senior management of the
bank also conduct regular visit to branches and advise the branch officials to comply with all the regulatory
instructions, policies and procedures of the Bank. Proper financial impact has been given in the books of accounts
of the Bank as well as appropriate action has been taken for any financial irregularities due o fraud or forgery.

2.13.8 Information Technology Risk

Information and Communication Technology (ICT) is the major resource for fueling business ideas and
innovations. At the same time, Information & Communication Technology Security Risk is being considered as one
of the major/core risks for financial industry. Hence, Information and related technology inevitably needs to be
suitably protected through ensuring acceptable level of Information Security to ensure business continuity,
minimize business risk, and maximize return on investments and to help the business to gain a competitive

edge/advantage and opportunities.
+ |CT Security Policy of MBL is prepared in line with the latest ICT Security Guideline of Bangladesh Bank.

«  Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing (VAPT) has been conducted regularly.

+  Unauthorized application/software is strictly prohibited to use in MBL.

+  Unique username and password are assigned to each user to all systems.

«  Accesses to specific services or modules are limited based on user rights and defined user roles.

+  “Committed to Build Human Firewall" is being set as objective of ICT Security Unit.

s Interactive and progressive activities like simulated phishing attack, Cyber Awareness Session and
Quizzes are conducted regularly to minimize internal threats and protect data privacy & breach.

»  Administrative Privileges are defined based on mandatory need basis only.

»  Public facing services like Internet Banking, Digital app, Mobile Banking, Card Systems have additional
layer of security like multi-factor authentication, SMS, E-mail alerts, etc.

MBL has standard BCP and DRP and cyber incident management team.

2.14 Earnings per Share

Earnings per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earmings per Share’ which shown on the face
of the Profit and Loss account and the computation of EPS is elaborated in Note-35.

Basic Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share have been calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share" which has been
shown on the face of the profit and loss account. This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. '

Diluted Earnings per Share

Diluted earnings per share are calculated as dilution has been occurred during the period.
2.15 Directors’ responsibilify on financial statements
The Board of Directors' responsibility is the preparation & presentation of financial statements.
2.16 Memorandum items

Memorandum items are maintained to have control over all items of importance and for such transactions where
the Bank has only a business responsibility and no legal commitment. Stock of travelers' cheque, savings
certificates, wage earners bonds and other are fallen under the memorandum items.
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2.17 Compliance report on International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

The Financial Reporting Council of Bangladesh (FRC) is the sole authority for adoption of International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). While preparing the financial
statements, Mercantile Bank Limited applied most of IASs and IFRSs as adopted by the FRC. Details are given

below:

Name of the IAS IAS No Status
_Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied”
| Inventories 2 NA
‘Statement of Cash Flows 7 Applied*
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimales & Errors 8 Applied
_Events after the Reporting Period o 10 Applied

Construction Contracts - o 11 NA

Income Taxes ) B _ 12 Applied

 Property, Plant & Equipment - 16 Applied

| Employee Benefits 19 _ Applied

Accounting for Government Grants & Disclosure of Governmont Assistance B 20 NA

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates o ‘ 21 Applied

BoowingCosts e 23 Applied

Related Party Disclosures - 24 __Applied

Accountlng & Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans o o 26 Apphed

Consohdaied & Separate Financial Statements 27 Appli _ed_mw

!nvestments in Associates 28 _ NIA

Interests in Joint Ventures L 3 N/A

Financial Instruments Presentaton - 32 ___Applaed*

Eamings per Share e 33 .. Applied

Interim Financial Reporting 34 Ap;_)_lp_@qwr

Impalrment of Assets 36 Applied

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 37 Applied

Intangible Assets L 38 Applied
InvestmentProperty A0 Applied
| Agriculture ) 41 NA

Name of the IFRS B IFRS No Status

First- lime Adoption 1 N/A

Share- based Paykﬁéﬁim e 2 NA

' Business Combinations ) 3 NA

' Insurance Contracts 4 NA

Non- current Assets Held for Sale & Discontinued Operations 5 NA

Exploration for & Evaluation of Mineral Resources G NA

Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Applied*

Operating Segments 8 Applied
“Financial Instruments o 9 Applied*
" Consolidated Financial Statements S 0 Applied

Joint Arrangement e 11 N/A

Disclosure of Interest in Other Entigas/ 12 Applied®
Fair Value Measurement ( Pt 13 Applied '
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Regulatory Deferral Accounts 14 N/A
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 Ap@ed
Leases 16 Agp]iggf ]

*In order to comply with certain specific rulég Vén'cll.}ééoéjhi‘tibhs of the local Central Bank (Bangladesh Bank) which
are different to IAS/IFRS, local laws and regulation will be prevailed.

2.18 Disclosure of FRC Policy on Use of Audited Financial Statements in Processing Loans

Audited Financial Statements are mandatory documents for any existing company applying for new loan facility for
the first from bank. The bank uses the Audited Financial Statements while assessing any new credit / Loan
facilities to any new customers. In compliance with BRPD Circular Letter No. 04, dated January 04, 2021, the bank
obtained audited financial statements while approving any new loan. It is also mandatory to the client of the bank
to submit annual audited financial statements of the company to the bank on an annual basis. Audited Financial
Statements are preserved with the loan file by the bank. However, in some special circumstances where latest
Audited Financial Statements may not be available, the bank uses interim Management Accounts for the Barrower
Risk Rating (BRR) or ICRR for the purpose of renewal of any loan facilities. Such BRR or ICRR is approved by the
Management only for Interim use with an instruction to update the same with the Audited Financial Statements.
Regarding the BRPD Circular Letter 35 dated July 06, 2021, and FRC Letter No. 178/FRC/APR/2021/27(28) dated
December 8, 2021, From September 2021 the Bank verifying the Financial Statements using the Document
Verification System (DVS).

2.19 Approval of financial statements
The Board of Directors' approved the financial statements for year ended 31 December, 2021 on -5t ;

2.20 Component of Financial Statements

As per IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements" and as recommended in the BRPD Circular # 14, dated 25
June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank the Financial Statement
includes;

a) Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position);

b) Profit & Loss account (Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income);

c) Statement of Changes in Equity;

d) Statement of Cash Flows;

e) Liquidity Statement,

f) Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatories and

g) Notes to the Financial Statements.

2.21 Implementation of BASEL-II

Basel Ill refers to the latest capital and liquidity standards prescribed by the Bank for International Settlements
(BIS). Bangladesh has entered into the Basel Ill regime from January 1, 2015. Bangladesh Bank (BB) has
amended its capital standard based on Basel Il and circulated new regulatory capital and liquidity guidelines in line
with Basel lil of BIS. The Basel Ill reform measures aim to improve the banking sector's ability to absorb shocks
arising from financial and economic stress thus reducing the risk of spillover from the financial sector to the real
economy, improve risk management and strengthen banks' transparency and disclosures. The new capital and
liquidity standards have great implications for banks.
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With a view to facilitating the way of implementation of BASEL-IIl, the bank has formed “Basel Implementation
Unit". A supervisory committee includes top management of the bank overseeing the unit. The bank has also
formed a Supervisory Review Process (SRP team) to participate the dialogue with the Supervisory Review
Evaluation Process (SREP) team of Bangladesh Bank for measuring the adequate capital requirement.

2.22 Rating

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL), on the basis of Financial Statements has rated Mercantile
Bank Limited. CRISL rated the Mercantile Bank Limited to “AA" (Pronounced as Double A) in the long term. The
above gradation has been done in consideration with its financial viability and consequent improvement in asset
quality, capital adequacy, stable source of fund, diversified product lines etc. Financial institutions rated in this
category are adjudged the financial institution that is subservient-to have high safety to timely repayment of
financial obligations. It means Bank rated in the category is adjudged to be of high quality, offer higher safety and
have high credit quality. This level of rating indicate a corporate entity a sound credit profile and without significant
problems. Risks are modest and may vary slightly from time to time because of economic conditions, CRISL rated
the Mercantile Bank Limited to ST-2 in the short term. This rate shows High Grade of the Bank it indicates high
certainty of timely payment. Liquidity factors are strong and supported by good fundamental protection factors.
Risk factors are very small. Both long-term and short-term rating is valid for one year i.e. from 20 May, 2021 to 19

May, 2022.

Auditor of the Subsidiaries Company

Name of the Subsidiary Relationship | Name of the Auditor
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited Subsidiary  |K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants
“Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited | Subsidiary | NFA (UK) Limited T/A Muhit & Co, Chartered
Certified Accountants
MBL Asset Management Limited Subsidiary  |Howlader Maria & Co., Chartered Accountants
Summary of Credit Rating:
Term Rating Indication
Long-term | AA Higher Safety and High Credit Quality

Shortterm | ST-2 High Certainty of Timely Repayment

In addition to above, Mercantile Bank Ltd has been assigned B2 by Moody's.

2.23 General

o Figures appearing in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

o Figures of previous year havg-been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year's

presentation.
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Cash
Convanllonal and lslamic banking
Cash in hand (including forelgn currancies)

Balance wilh Bangladash Bank & [ls agent bank(s) (Including foreign currency}

Gash In hand (including forelgn currencles)
Conventlonal and Islamlc banking

In local currency

Inforelgn cutrency

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Its agent hank(s) (including forelgn curroncy)
Convantional and lslamic banklng

Bangladesh Bank

In local currency

In forelgn currencles 3.2.a

Agent banis(s)
Sonall Bank Limiled. - Local Currency

Balance with Bangladesh Bank in Foreign Currencies

3
32

Balance as on 31 Dec- Exchange Rate (BDT)

Currancios 2
usp 7,253,130.52
GRP 3221591
EURO 5,260.09
PY 437.00

Cash Reserve Rallo (CRR) and Statutory Liquldily Ratio (SLR)

858
116.2423,
97.0008

0.7471

Amount in BDT

Doc-21 Dec-20
2,530,333,096 2,357,875,786
12,088,637 977 13,146,109,444
14,618,071,073 16,603,085,230
2,511,828,624 2,376,567,537
18,504,673 31,300,249
2,530,333,008 2,357,875,786

11,009,683,679
626,548,755

1,322317,272
1,506,176, 166

11,636,232,335

12,628,493,438

452,405,642

317,616,005

12,088,637,077

13,146,109,444

622,318,599
3,719,550
510,280
326

1,497,680,903
36/2,243
4,822,663
b7

626,548,755

_LETRI6G

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Stalulory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have bean malnlalned on the basls of tolal ime and demand liabilles of the Bank In accordance wilh tho
Saollon 33 of the Bank Company Ael, 1891 and clause (1) of Arlicle 36 of Bangladesh Bank Ordar,1972 {as amended up lo 2018). As per MPD Clroular It 1 dated 23
June 2014, the roquired Stalutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) Is to ba mainlained al 13% for Convantional Banking and as per Bangladesh Bank Lellor No.:
COS/(SR)1163/120-A2020-2084, dalad on 09.08,2020,lslamlo Banking is required lo be meintelned 5.5% for In tho form of secures which includa Traasury Gils,
Government Treasury Bonds, Bangladosh Bank Bills and Other Securlles approved by Bangladesh Bank such as:T&T Bonds, balance hald vilh Sonall Bank Limiled.,
cash In hand including vaull and balance of FC clearing accoun! { with Bangladesh Bank. Now, Bangladash Bank Monetary Policy Dapatlmenl has rofixad
Cash Ressive Requiremant vide MPD Circular # 3 daled 09 April 2020, al 4% on bl- weekly average basis with a provision of minimum 3.6% on dally basis ( offective

ar G. Haruni

from 15 Aprll, 2020) Both reserves are mainlalned by the Conventional and lstamic banking with surplus, which ara as shown below;

a-i ) Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR): 4% of average demand and time labilities:
Conventlonal Banking

Required Rasorvo 10,644,894,000 10797484000 |

Aclual reservo held with Bangledesh Bank 10,965,837,150 11,691,661,130

Surplus on CRR 310,943,150 1,384,177,130

a-1i) Cash Resorve Ratio (CRR): 4% of average demand and time liabilities:

Islamlc Banking

Required Roserva 129,546,000 18,177,000

Actual rasarve hald vith Bangladesh Bank 229,672,000 67,200,000

Surplus on CRR 100,126,000 48,023,000

b-I) Statutory Liguidity Ratlo (SLR}: 13% of average demand and lme liabilities:

Conventional Banking r = .

Required reserve 35,180,421,000 34,047 681,000

Aclual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank 57,846,467,380 A7.448,204,630

Surplus on SLR 22,666,066,380 13,350,623,630

b-1i) Statutory Liquidily Ratio (SLR): 6.6% of average demand and time liabilities:

Islamlc Banking

Required reserve 178,126,000 24,993,000

Aclual rasarve held with Bangladash Bank 334,980,100 106,885,700
156,854,100 81,802,700

Surpius on SLR

Tapash Chandra Paul, Ph

<111 181810

‘ ; - rector ; anag
Chief Financial Officer ( ; "‘“agm.%;)“e;n L]m;ted Manac
Mercantile Bank Limited rcaﬂa office; Dhaka
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co,

MABS and J Partnors
Charterod Accountanls Chartered Accountanls
Amount in BOT
Dec-21 Dec-20
34 Held for Statutory Liguldity Ratlo
a-l).  Conventlonal banking

Cash In hand 2,609,618,997 2,343,213,086

Surplus of CRR 310,943,160 1,394,177,130

Halance vilh Sonali Bank as an agonlof BO 452,405,642 317,616,008

Hold for Trading (HFT) 7,612,997,894 3,529,087,919

Hald to Maturlly (HTM) 46,648,008,700 39,850,486,890

Othor Securlles 314,514,997 3,623,600
57,048,487,380 47,448,204,630

all),  Islamic banking

Cash In hand 20,714,089 14,662,700

Surplus of CRR 100,126,000 49,023,000

Balanca with Sonall Bank as an agenl of BB = &

Held for Trading (HFT) 20,000,000 30,000,000

Hold o Malurlty (HTM) ) : -

Qlher Sacurilies 194,140,001 13,200,000

334,980,100 106,885,700
35  Maturily grouping of cash

Maturity-viso groupings (Inside and outsldo Bangladosh)

Payablo on demand 14,618,971,073 15,503,085,230

Lp to 1{ono) manth - -

©ver 1(one) month but not mora than 3 (Ihrea) months -

Ovar 3 (lhrae) monihs bul nol more than 1 (one) yoar -

Ovar 1 (ona) year bul nol more than 5 (fivo) years -

Over 5 (five) yoars - -
14,818,971,073 15,503,805,230

3(a) Consolidated Cash

Cash In hand (Including forelgn currencles)

Mercantilo Bank Limited 2,530,333,086 2,357,815,186

Morcantle Rank Securilies Limited 303,279 117,242

MBL Assel Managamenl Limlled 23,528 467

Mercanlita Exchange House (UK) Limited 1,178,765 528,910

2,632,438,668 2,358,522,405

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank. (Including forelgn curroncles)

Mercanila Bank Limited 12,088,637,97/ 13,146,109,444

Marcanlile Bank Socurities Limited - -

MBL Assol Managemant Limiled -

Marcantilo Exchange House (UK) Limilad - .
12,080,637,877 13,148,108,444
14,621,076,645 16,504,631,849

. Balanco with othar banks and financial Institutions
4.1  InBangladesh
A Current accounls

Conventienal hanking

Sonall Bank Limited 829,909 829,909

Agrani Bank Limiled 68,959 469,649

Janata Bank Limited 39,646,476 49,362,268

Unlted Commercial Bank Limiled 2,028,414 307,851

Standard Bank Limiled 2,000,000 2,000,000

Bangladosh Commerca Bank Limiled . 1,000,000 1,000,000

NRB Commerclal Bank Limilod 17,267,953 9,341,074

NRB Bank Limited 3,651,763 4750019

Al Arafeh tslami Dank Limitod 2,500,000 2,500,000

Modhumott Bank Limited 8,483 -

Soulh Bangla Agricullure Bank Limited 389,310 B

Natlonal Bank Limited 2,104 1,804

Total Current Daposit 69,404,022 70,562,575

. . , _;

Abu Asghar G. Haruni
C(_‘.mpal'lyir‘Seiizret_anx';¢' Tapash Chandra Paul 55

Mercantile Bank LimiteChief Financial Officer (,CF
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limited
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Head Office, Dhaka
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MABS and J Pailners
Charterod Accountants

Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman and Co,
Chartored Acconntints

Amount in BDT

& Dec-21 Dec-20
B Short-Nollce Deposils accounts
. Convantlonal banking
Standard Charlared (VISA gellement) 11,!!58+ﬁ1 [ 11,195,059
Trus! Bank Limited (Q-CASH selllament ) 14,263,194 (134,296,513)
National Bank Limited 26,114,520 1,113,915
Arab Bangladesh Bank Limlled - 1,821
Agrant Bank Limited 38,061,943 36,422,237
South Easl Bank Limited 41,585 4,237 658
Communily Bank Bangladesh Limilad . 150,000,000
Igtami Bank Limited 5,541,842 | 2,008,413
05,881,838 70,682,589
n. Islamle banking
Islaml Bank Bangladosh Limiled 100,198 100,000
EXIM Bank Limlled 300,000,000
Shahjalal lslami Bangladesh Limitad 99,362 100,000
300,188,560 200,000
Il. Off-shore Banking Division 1,010,040,745 306,717,001
Total Short-Notlce Daposits agcounts B (1+11+1) 1,400,122,143 317,599,881
Total Current accounts & Short-Notlce Deposit (A+B) 1.4?5.52_5_.15;5 . '4-15. ]_5_?12:‘)_5 )
C  Flxad deposit accounts
l; Conventional banking
Soulh Bangla Agrzulluro Bank Limiled 171,600,000 E M |
Bengal Commarcial Bank Limiled 200,000,000 -
371,600,000 i
Il lalamlc banking
[ L )
Tolal Fixed deposit accounts C(I+1l) 371,600,000
D Financfal Institutions
Convantlonal banking §
PFl Sacurilies Limited 1,503 1503
\IDFC Finance Limlled - 20,000,000
Bay Leasing and Invastment Limited 60,000,000 100,000,000
Merldian Finance & lnvastment Limilsd 40,000,000 65,000,000
Morcaniile Bank Securilies Limiled 9,083 44,449
Total Financlal Inslitutions 100,010,587 185,045,952
Total (A+B+C+D) 1,047,136,751 833,208,207
4,2  Oulslde Bangladesh (Noslro accounts)
Conventional banking Curroncy [ Rate R
Standard Charterod Bank, New Yark USD /85,8000 17,377,138 122,643,546
Mashreg Bank, New York USD /85,8000 6,118,536 1,888,709475
Walls Fargo Bank, Now York USD /85,8000 2,614,985 974.952.019
Commerzbank, Frankfurl Usn /85.8000 2,270,509 36,202,167
Citi Bank NA, Naw York USD /85.8000 15,380,053
Slandard Charlerad Bank ,London GBP 1116.2423 19,761,457 5,534,995
Slandard Charlared Bank, Tokyo Japanaes Yen/.7471 1,202,321 1,719,737
Arab Bangladesh Bank Limiled., Mumbal ACUNISD- 85,8000 231,923 877 61,309,443
Commarzbank, Frankfurl EURD /97.0098- 15,473,693 7,800,145
Standard Charlared Bank, Frankfurl EURO /97,0098 510,713 20,496,817
Hallon Nalional Bank, Colombo ACUMUSD- 85.8000 1,761,083 1,601,134
Bank of Bhutan, Phusnishaling ACUIUSD- 85.8000 483,405 698,168
United Bank of India, Kolkata ACUIUSD- 85.8000 1,171,091 15,572,935
Sonall Bank, Kolkala ACUIUSD- 85,8000 70,726 37,254
Nepal BD Bank Limiled., Kathmandu ACUMSD- 85,8000 33,782 100,181
Slandard Chartorod Bank, Mumbal ACUNISD- 85,8000 234,409,561 33,950,819
Meozan Bank Lid.Karachl,(Former HSBC Karachi ) ACUMSD- 85,8000 75,074,317 21,464,744
1CICI, Mumbal ACUMUSD- B5.8000 117,285,357 11,779,203
Habib Bank AG Zurich Swiss Frana 193.5303 1,491,404 1,396,/91
Mashraq Bank, Mumbal ACURISD- 85,8000 119,892,760 11,688,189
Hablb American Bank UsD / 85.8000 1,655,708 263,436,459
JP Morgan Chase Bank NY UsD 1 85.8000 14,310,443 61,335,317
Habib Metrapalitan Bank ACUMUSD- 85.8000 32472101 50,396,146
AXIS Bank Limiled ACUSD- 85.6000 39,681,381 24,419,261
Mashreq Bank Dubai DithamiAED-23.3503 31,939,545 65,796,810
Total Outside Bangladesh (Nostra accounls) 984,648,454 3,733,542.4E
Grand Total (Note 4.1 & Nota 4.2) 2,931,785,205 4,422,150,627 )

A

i 5. Haruni
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Company Secretary ﬁ
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Khan Wahab Shafiqgue Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accounlanls

MABS and J Pariners
Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

43 Remalning maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial Institutlons {inside and oulside Deg-21 Dec-20
Bangladosh)
Payable on demand 1,475,626,165 448,162,256
Upto 1 (one) manth R .
Qver 1 (ona) manth bul not more than 3 (threo) menths 1,356,248,454 3,788,942,420
Ovor 3 (Ihrea) months bul not more than 1 (ono) yaar 100,010,587 185,045,952
Ovur 1 {one) year but not more han & (five) yaars - .
Over § (five) years 2 e
2,831,785,205 4,422,160,627
4{a)  Consolldated Balence with Other Banks and Financlal Institutlons
In Bangladesh )
Mercantile Benk Limitad 1,947,136,751 633,208,207
Maroantile Bank Socurllies Limitad 457,642,027 371,357,196
MBL Asset Management Limiled 24,407,949 18,762,329
Mercanila Exchange House (UK) Limited % 5
2,429,086,727 1,023,327,732
Inlor Company Transactian {408,158,509) (204,122,749)
2,020,628,218 519,204,984
Outslde Bangladesh (Noslro Accounts) A
Moroanlile Bank Limited 984,648,454 3,788,942,420
Meraanlile Bank Securiles Limitad
MBL Assel Management Limiled R
Morcanlile Exchange House (UK) Limitod - 472,164
904,648,454 3,789,414,584
3,005,578,872 4,600,619,568
5 Monoy atcall on short notice
Bank:
NCC Bank Limilod l m,m,mn—, | - J
300,300,000
Financlal Institutlon:
FAS Financa & Investment Limited I 145,000,000 | | 145,000,000
Internalional Leasing & Financial Services Limlled 103,100,000 103,100,000
248,100,000 248,100,000
548,400,000 248,100,000
5(a)  Consolldated money at call on short notice
Mercantile Bank Limitad 548,400,000 248,100,000
Mercanllle Bank Securilios Limitod
MOL Assal Management Limilad
Msraantile Exchanga Housa (UK) Limited - -
548,400,000 248,100,000

6. Investments

Conventlonal and Islamlc banking
Governmanl Securllies (Note- 6.1) 54,910,467,638 ] l 43,568,206,447

Other Investmants (Nale- 6.5) 7,478,424,540 5,385,506,347
82,307,802,177 48,853,712,794
64  Government Sacuritles; Classifled as per Bangladesh Bank clroular
Conventional banking
Held for rading (HFT) 7,612,997,084 3,529,087,918
Held lo malurlty (HTM) 46,646,008,700 39,860,486,884
Olhor socurlliss 446,323,044 135,431,644
54,705,327,638 43,525,008,447
Islamic banking
Islamic Banking (BGIIB-6 Months, SUKUK-5 Years) Bond |_ 214,140,000 43,200,000 l
214,140,000 43,200,000
§4,910,467,630 43,560,200,447
' /
A ~

Abu Asghar G. Haruni

Tapash Chandra Paul, Managing Director & CEO \Vdl

Company Secretary e . oy Vi uzzame
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MABS and J Pariners Khan Wahab Shafiquo Rahman and Co.
Charlered Accountanis Charlered Accountants

Amount In BDT

Dec-21 Dec-20
6.2  Government Securities: Classlllad as por nature
Conventlonal banking
a) Govornment securitlas:
14 days Treasury Bill = =
91 days BB Bills 1,494,242,214 1,142,787,076
182 days BB Bills 3,921,316,619 600,982,930
364 days BB Bills 254,119,721 1,349,262,551
5,668,708,564 3,003,032,557
b) Gavernment bonds:
2 Years Treasury Bond 40,525,467 2,333,056,450
5 Years Traasury Bond 3,663,843,717 3,113,778,678
10 Yoars Treasury Bond 15,002,074,752 7.178,117.541
15 Years Troasury Bond 8,089,229,568 8,005,030,080
20 Years Troasury Bond 21,246,040,581 18,698.367,641
Pilzo Bonds 3,805,000 3,623,600
49,035,619,084 40,431,073,880
Total (ath) §4,705,327,638 43,526,006,447
Islamlc banking
a) Islamlc Banking Bond:
Islamic Banking BGIIB Bond for 8 Monthe 20,000,000 30,000,000
Istamic Banking SUKUK Bond for 5 Years r 194,140,000 | 13,200,000 |
214,140,000 43,200,000
Total 54,919,467,638 43,588,206,447
Note:- Value of securilies as on 31 Di ber 2021 are also adj d with the valuss delermined by mark-lo-markel melhod.
83  Governmont Socuritios: Maturity grouplng wise
Conventlonal and Islamlc banking
Payabla on demand 3,805,000 3,623,600
\ Up lo 1 (one) month 2,400,311,159 1,342,787 076
Ovar 1 (ona) month but nol more than 3 (hree) months 1,962,237,222 3,174,306,414
Ovar 3 (threa) months bul nol more than 1 (ono) year 2,579,767,373 3,621,019,032
Ovar 1 (ona) year bul not mere than 6 (five) years 6,185,431,971 5,424,538,169
Over b (five) yoars 41,697,814,913 30,101,932,367
54,919,467,838 ) 43,668,206,447
8.4  Governmont securltles: Aglng as per Bangladesh Bank Ciroular
Conventlonal banking
A.  Held for Trading (HFT) securitlies
14 days Treasury Bills . ]
91 days Treasury Bills 1,494,242,214 1,142,707,076
182 days Treasury Bills 3,921,346,619 600,982,930
364 days Troasury Blls 254,119,721 1,349,262,551
2 Years Troasury Bond 40,625,467 41,717,135
5 Years Traasury Bond 1,172,348,277 112,256,804
10 Years Treasury Bond 636,074,653 48,179,221
15 Years Troasury Bond - 20,590,682
20 Years Treasury Bond 94,341,043 213,303,520
7,612,997,804 1,629,087,810
B.  Held to Maturlty (HTM) securities
2 Yoars Treasury Bond - 2,291,339,315
5 Years Treasury Bond 2,481,495 440 3,001,521,176
10 Years Treasury Bond 14,456,000,198 7,129,938.318
15 Years Treasury Bond 8,899,229,569 8,884,431,399
20 Yaars Treasury Bond 20,709,281,483 18,663,256,076
46,846,006,700 39,860,486,884
\ C.  Other Securitles
* Encumbered Treasury Bond (20 years)-len vilh Bangladesh Bank 131,808,044 131,808,044
Sukook Bond 310,610,000
Prize Bonds 3,905,000 3,623,600
446,323,044 135,431,644
Tolal (A+B+C)) 54,705327,838  43,525006447
Islamlc banking
A Islamic Danking (BOIIB-6 Menths, SUKUK-5 Years) Bond [ 214,140,000 | r 43,200,000 |
214,140,000 43,200,000
i
Total 54,918,487,838 43,668,206,447
* Encumbered Traasury Bond (20 years) : Tk. 131,808,044, ISIN No,BN092520120Z, which are llen with Bangladesh Bank for TT discounfing purposo (il 23.12.2029
N » w

! e
1y Tapash CHandra Paul, P SRS sy
Abu Asghar G. Haruni Chief Financial Officer (CFO) ﬂnagu]sl; Dgeculw L_CI:_O P Md. Moniruzzaman
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MAHS and J Parners Khan Wahab Shatique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Amount In BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20
8.5  Others Investments
Convaentlonal banking
A.  Investment In shares:
a) Quoted:
IDLC Finance Limilad 148,359,099 233,135,524
AC| Limilod 80,011,400
MBL 1st Mulual Fund 168,993,100 200,000,000
Bangladosh Exporl Imparl Company Limiled (BEXIMCO) 90,127,986 30,947,879
Lanka Bangla Finance Limitad - 26177922
RAK Geramics (Bangladesh) Limiled 12,860,620 12,960,620
ITCL {IT consultants Limilad) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Prime Financo & Invesiment Limilad 8,517,764 8,517,764 v
GPH Ispat Limiled 20,401,615
National Bank Limited 5,729,116 5,129,116
Titas Gas Transmission & Dist. Co, Limilod 4,706,629 5,082,200
Navana CNG Limilad 3.488,126 3488726
Uttara Bank Limlted 1,792,103 1,792,193
Ring Shine Texlle Limited 12,242 12,242
Esquito Knll Limited - 245,026
Runner Automobile Limited - 282927
Sil Cophl Limited - 33,169
Squara Pharmacellcals Limiled 11,904,918 8,522,080
Crystal Insurance Limited - 108,790
Robi Axiata Limiled 3 1,311,880
Mobll Jamuna Limited 14,242,387 397,082
Ashugaenj Power Stalion Gemnpany Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
Grameen Phone 7,067,763
Bangladesh Sub Marina Cable 13,062,059
Confidence Cemant L 8,173,700
Daren Power 2,635465
Powar Grid 14,435,211
Easlarn Bank LId 11,367,611
Singor BD. Limited 17,945,543
Unitnd Powor Genaration & Distribulion Limited 58,892,664
Della Brac Housing Finance Corporalion Limiled (DBH) 27,809,451
BSRM Slaol 8,432,910
Line BD, Limiled 7,306,555
Apex Spining 2,062,663
Ronota Limllod 5,240,031
715,580,491 557,705,229
b) Unquoted:
Bangladash Fixed Income Spactal Purpose Vehicls (BFISPY) 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Cenlral Counler Parly Bangladesh Limiled (GCBL) 37,500,000 37,500,000
SWIFT 8,102,228 8,102,228
Canlral Deposilory Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) 5138,890 5,138,890
Union Insuranco Company Lid 46,430 .
Unlon Bank Lid 21,400,000
BD Thal Food & Daverage 637,500
Lubra Bangladesh Limiled - 10,000,000
Markel Stablizallon Fun Assel Manageman! Gompany Limilad . 2,000,000
Enargypac - 5,000,000
1,072,825,048 1,067,741,118
Total-A: (ath) 1,048,424,540 1,825,508,347
Market price of quoted shares (Annexure-C) 1,443,418,785 1,588,224,100
Galn/{Loss) arlses (Annexure-C) 687,819,303 1,028,458,881

u Asghar G. Haruni ;

Sompany Secretary Tapash Chandra :

rcantile Bank Limited Chief Financial Officer ( Managing Director & CEO Md. Moniruzzaman

Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limited Metrcantile Bank Limited Managing Director
Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investments Limited
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MABS gnd J Pariners
Chartered Accountanls

Khan Wahab Shalique Rahman and Co.
Charlered Accountanls

Amount in BDT

Dec-21 Dec-20
B.  Investmentin Subordinated Bond
Southaas! Bank Subordinaled Bond - 50,000,000
Easlern Bank Subordinaled Bond 50,000,000 100,000,000
ExIm Bank Subardinaled Bond 50,000,000 100,000,000
Prims Bank Subordinated Bond 60,000,000 100,000,000
Bank Asia Subordinated Bond 100,000,000 200,000,000
Unlled Commarcial Bank Subordinalad Bond 100,000,000 200,000,000
Al-Arafa lslami Bank Subardinatad Bond 50,000,000 100,000,000
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond 40,000,000 60,000,000
SIBL 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 100,000,000 150,000,000
The City Bank 2nd Mudaraba Subordinaled Bond 340,000,000 400,000,000
IFIC Bank 2nd Subordinaled Bond 500,000,000
First Securily Islami 2nd Mudaraba 120,000,000 160,000,000
United Commerclal Bank 3rd Subardinated Bond 120,000,000 160,000,000
Slandard Bank Lid Subordinated Bond 210,000,000 280,000,000
Prima Bank LId 3rd Subordinaled Bond 400,000,000 500,000,000
FSIBL Mudaraba 3d Subordinaled Bond 250,000,000 260,000,000
Standard Bank Lid 3rd Subordinalad Bond 200,000,000 200,000,000
7 Soulheast Bank 4lh Subordinated Bond 750,000,000 750,000,000
Total (B) 3,430,000,000 3,760,000,000
C.  Investmentin Perpetual Bond
Jamuna Bank Porpelual Bond 400,000,000
Trus! Bank Perpelual Bond 400,000,000
NCC Bank Parpaltual Bond 500,000,000
Shahjalal islami Bank Perpatual Band 500,000,000
Mutua! Trus! Bank Perpelual Bond 400,000000 [| -
Total (C) 2,200,000,000 -
Grand Total (A+B+C) 7,478,424,540 5,385,506,347
686 REPO & Reverse REPO Transclions during the year ended on 31 December 2021
As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No.-08 Dated: 15 July 2010 regarding of REPO and reverse REPO.
(a) (1) DIsclosures regarding outstanding REFO as on 31 Docember 2021
Amount (1st leg cash
SL No. Countarparty name Agreoment dale Reversal dato conslderation)
1 |IFIC Bank Lld 30-Dec-21 02-Jan-22 1,488,830,000
2 Prime Bank Lid 30-Dec-21 02-Jan-22 1,998,452,000.00
Total 3,497.291.DDDJ
{) () Disclosures rogarding outstanding Reverse REPO as on 31 Dacomber 2021:
Amount (1st leg cash
Counterparty name Agreement date Reversaldato | |venskdaration)
NIL
{b) Disclosure regarding ovarall transaction of REPO and Reverse REPO —
Counterparty name Ml";m’;?::’x::“ ouls!:lll::ll:;u:tlxrinu oulngdT:;z:;nu
the year the yoar
Security sold under Repo
1) wilh Bangladash Bank e
il) wilh other Banks & Fls 304,588,471 3,497,291,000 306,962,433
Securlty repurchasod under Revarse Repo
1) From dosh Bank 2
II) From other Banks & Fis 411,488,844 1,484,411,000 9,317,621
.
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8(a)

7:A Loans, Cash Crodil and Ovardrafl elcfinvesiments (Nele7.2)

Consolldaled Investment

Investmant - Governmant Socurllles
Marcantile Bank Limitad

Mercantlle Bank Securilies Limitad

MBL Assel Management Limited
Mereanllle Exchanga House (UK) Limited

Other Investmenta
Mercantile Ban Limited
Meroantile Bank Securilies Limiled

MBI. Assel Managament Limited
farcantila Exchango Houso (UK) Limiled

Intor company transaction

Loans and Advancesl/investments
Conventlonal and Islamlc banking

7.8 Dills Purchased and Discounted (Nota-7.B())

71

7.2

Maturlty grouping of loans and advancosfinvestmonts
Rapayable en damand

Not more than 3 (thres) months

More than 3 ((hraa) manihs bul nol more than 1 (one) year
tora than 1 (one) yoar bul not more than 5 (five) years
Mora than 5 (five) years

Loans, Cash Crailit, Overdraft otcfinvestments
1.a.) Within Bangladesh:
Conventional banking

Term l.oan

Tima Loan

Packing Credil

t.0an Against Trus! Recolpl {L.TR)

| naso Finance

ENF Loan

Loan Gonoral

Houso Bullding Loan

Hire Purchase

Payment Ageinst Documonts (PAD)
Cash Cradil {Hypo)

Overdrall

Home Loan Scheme Refinance
Porsonal Loan

Consumers Gradil Schemes
Consumers Financo

Slall L.oan

Credil Card

Small and Madium Entorpriso(SME) Loan
Agricullural Cradil

Worklng Capital Undar Stim Package Cor
Other Credit Schomes

1.b). Istamle Banking
Quard

Bal-Muajjal
Murabaha-TR (PIF)
HPSM- Olhars- Corp

1.¢). Loan agalnst Non-banking assets

1l) Outslde Bangladesh:
Total A (141}

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co,
Charlered Accountanls

Amount in BOT

Dog-21 Dec-20
64,919,467,638 43,568,206,447
54,010,467,630 43,608.206,447

7.478,124,540 5,3005,506,347

1,7562,355,337 1,173,148,701
90,428,960 85,571,335

£,321,208,837 6,644,232,383
{69,870,000)

0:251,238,837 5,844,232,383

64,170,708,475 50,212,438,830
250,571,389,184 238,220 810,854
16,15211,442 10,773,.567,222
206,766,599,623 - 248.& 385,078
—_——
43,812,408.712 14,026,055.321 |
39,837,766,637 36,994,008,007
68,290,162,086 6,399,183 692
45,849,692,313 £3,476,950953
66,976,559,080 47,197,107,203
268,166,599,023 248,934,386,076_

95,183,805,687 06,254,173121
13,363,108,308 18,879,619,/27
2529034038 2,2/0,789.998
614,403,849 6,784,007,0H0
1,261,897.207 1,300,083373
22113621935 17,151,020,439
166,927,379 179,322,056
5420450866 551,178,605
12,696,067 463 13:346,861,003
249,506,022 164,492,510
9,832,607,235 10,160,751,262
30,605,114,431 29,389,195,808
711,455 882,543
362,160,322 40,595,424
289,252 5,171,067
2,130,406,659 2355612758
841,651,030 054,603,234
547,839,118 465,460,937
33,801,443,487 32330592310
6,785010,299 4772,508432
1,896,701,920 5899,009,018
3241,115 2,768,347
246,575,551,008 230,220818,504
11476417 700,150
3,182,081,582
241,720,004 -
557,246,368 3
3,902,683,371 200,150
250,568,103,257 230,220,418,654
[ 3204924 | | :
3,404,924 .__
260,671,389,181 230,220,818,654

slam Choy/dhury

Managing Director & CEO
ereantile Bank Limited
Head Oftice, Dhaka

Md.
Manag

Moniruzzaman
Director

—_—



MABS and J Pariners
Charlered Accountanls
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Abu A

Company

Mercantile

Head Off

har G Haruni

Secretary
Bank Limited
fice, Dhaka

Khan Wahab Shafique Rehman and Co.
Charlered Accountanls

Amountin BDT
Dac-21 Dec-20

Loans and Ad ts: Significant C |
Advances to allied concarns of direclors
Advances lo Managing Director & Chlefl Execulive and olher Senior execulives &
Advances lo cuslomers' group 80,087,611,725 70,452,363,615
Industry-wise 185,837,336,868 177,677,419,027
Slalf loan 841,651,030 854,603,234

206,766,598,623 248,994,385,876

Flgures In Lac
Dac-21 Dec-20

Loans and Advances/investments: Sector wise

Education (SchooliCollege, University, Resaarch Inslilule) 3712 3320
Heallh ' 3202 2,119
Agricullure 67,850 47,726
Commodilies (Sugar/ Edible Oilf Wheal! Rice/ Dall Peas! Maize olc), Food & Bavarage 195,621 195,801
Trade Finance 325513 383021
Transport 14,799 13,516
Shipping 1,045 1,441
Texlile (Excluding IDBP) 166,962 168,072
Texlile (IDBP) 10,252 8322
Readymade Garmants (RMG) [excluding IDBP) 543211 497,619
Readymade Garments (RMG) IDBP) 4,287 674
Tela communication 8,454 9,239
IT & Compuler/Trade 33719 3,343
Power & Fusl 60,000 72,580
Real Eslale 17,292 77,364
Cemenl sont || 12,968
Chemicals 60,690 44,059
Leather & Leather producls 51,271 47,083
Plastic & Plastic products 8,527 9,194
Electical & Elaclronic goods 41810 37,240
Papar & Packaging 55,257 48,700
Jule & Jule producls 39,238 34,846
Glass & Glass producls 0.09 0.09
Ceramics (Table ware, Sanilary ware, Tiles slc) 11,669 11,823
Iron & Siesl 226,247 219,362
Engineering & Conslruction 79,208 75120
Conlraclor Finance 51,331 48,391
Capltal Markel Intermediaries 13818 8,101
Backward Linkage 49,787 41,897
Consumer & Relail Producls 79,386 76,437
Non Bank Financial Institution (NBF1) 96,312 89,250
Service (Holel, Reslauranl, Travelling, Tickels, elc.) 26,295 16,525
Others 202,142 224,182

2,667,086 2,489,944

Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20

Loans and Advancesfinvestments: Gaographical locatlon-wise
Urban:
Dhaka Division 166,287,633,948 180,930,625,402
Challogram Division 36,380,524,748 35,577,641,438
Rajshahi Division 13,656,665,979 12,672,938,789
Sylhal Division 972,228,887 1,001,925,689
Khulna Division 2,351,535,376 2,194,543,320
Rangpur Division 3,892,158,059 3,611,826,669
Barisal Division 2,509,348,178 2,510,399,904
Mymensingh Division 454,235,952 435,815,826

Sub-total Urban 256,503,331,126 238,935,716,936

s # 4 A
. o - P‘R )

; mruzzaman
anaging Director e
E\%h G Investments Limited

Tapash Chandra Paul, Ph
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited

3ank L.imilud
office, Dhaka
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MABS and J Pariners

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

Charlered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Amount in BDT
Loans and Ad tmants: G phical locatlon-wise Dec-21 Dec-20
Rural:
Dhaka Division 4,101,395,550 3,801,051,317
Challogram Division 4,512,789,153 4,468,756,131
Rajshahi Division 1,224,946,408 1,142,126,262
Sylhel Divislon 138,281,962 138,834,643
Rangpur Division 170,930,365 172,881,357
Barlsal Division 114,925,037 155,019,331
Sub-total Rural 10,263,268,497 10,058,668,940
Total 268,766,590,623 240,994,385,876
76  Loans & advancesfinvestments classified as per Bangladesh Bank clrcular
Unclassified 254,654,094 515 237,243,222,240
Sub-slandard 946,757,858 1,229,062,875
Doubtful 899,057,756 1,825911,198
Bad Loss 10,265,089 480 8,606,189,563
266,766,599,619 248,994,385,878
Datalls of Loans and advances/investments as follows: (Figure In thousand)
Dec-21 Doc-20
Stalus of Loans and finvestment
Mix % 0 dl Mix % Qutstanding
Unclassified Loans and advancesfinvestments |
Unclassified (including staff loan) 94.39% 251,813,037 94.17% 234,469,934
Spactal Mention Accounl 1.06% 2,841,058 1.11% 2,773,269/
Total Unclassified loans and advanceslinvestments 9546% 254,654,095 95.28% 237,243,222/
Classifled Loans and advancesfinvastmants
Sub-standard 0.35% 946,758 0.49% 1,229,063
Doublful 0.34% 699,858 0.73% 1,825911
Badloss 385% 10,265,889 3.49% 8,696,190
Total classlfied Loans and advances/investments : 4.54% 12,112,505 4.72% 11,761,184
Total Loans and advancesfinvestments : 100% 266,766,600 100% 248,984,386
7.1  Basa forprovislon Amount in BOT
Deg-21 Dec-20
SMA 2,041,057,578 2,173,268,636
Base for provislon
Sub-standard 427,976,926 677,630,360
Doubtful 262,496,154 967,088,557
Bad Loss 4.520,245.674 4,348,564,147
5,600,719,755 5,913,183,063

\bu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary
rercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Q
Mi & T

Mercantile Bank 1imited

Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash Chandra|Paul, PhD
Chief Financial Officer (CFOQ)
Mercantile Bank Limi

uamrul Islam Chow

1irt izZzaman

ents Limited

58



MABS and J Pariners
Chartered Accounlanls

KKhan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Charlered Accountanls

Amount In BDT

Abu

Dec-21 Dec-20
7.8 Required provision for Loans and advancesfinvestments
Ganeral provision (including SMA) 7,237.248,903 6,712,018512
0OBU 160,933,283 135,400,000
Sub-Total 7,398,180,187 6,847,418,512
Spaclfic pravision (classified loans and advances/invesiments)
Sub-standard 85,214,672 104,304,978
Doublful 126,137,221 429,708,912
Bad/ Loss 4,920,246,674 4,348,584,147
Sub-Total 5,131,508,507 4,862,578,037
Grand Total 12,520,778,754 11,720,986,549
Provislon Required as on Decembar 2021 12,520,778,754 11,720,996,549
Provision malntalned (Note-13.5.1) 12,520,778,754 11,720,986,540
Excessi(short) provision (0) 0
Provislon for loans and advancesfinvestments: {Figure In th d}
Stalus of loans and advances/invasiments &‘:ﬂ‘fg“;}) Base for Provision A:z :I:tl?;g'n Provislon
Unclasslfied loans and advancesfinvestmants :
Unclassified ( SMEF) 30,579,442 30579442 025Y% 167,653
Unelassified (other credil) 1,086,620 1,086,620 1% 142,141
Unclassified (OBU) 16,093,328 16,093,328 1% 160,833
Unclassified { HF, LP & BHIMBS/SDS agalnst share) 3470911 3,470,911 1%-2% 24,912
Unclassified (olher than HF, LP & shor term agri. Loan) 199,671,681 199,671,681 2%-6% 6,346,714
Agri LoarvShorl lerm Agri & Micro Credit 67,403 67,403 1% 674
Unclassified ( staff loan) 841,651 - - -
Spocial Mention Account 2,841,058 2,841,058 | 0.26% -100% 565,154
Total unclassified Loans and advancesfinvestments : 254,854,004 253,812,443 7,308,181
Classlfied Loans and advancesfinvestments :
Sub - standard:
a) Shorl Term Agri. Credil 3557 2,538 5% 127
b) Others 943,201 425,439 5%-20% 85,086
Total Sub - standard 946,768 427,977 86,2158
Doubtful:
a) Shorl Term Agri, Credil 645 385 5% 19
b) Others 899,213 252,111 20%-50% 126,118
Total Doubtful 899,858 252,496 126,137
Bad/ loss 10,285,889 4,920,247 100% 4,920,247
Total Classified loans and advances/investments : 12,112,606 5,600,720 5,131,599
Tetal Loans and advances/investments : 266,766,509 269,413,163 12,629,779
L] ']
» p 7 L \
har Cmacalll e’ ' ﬂ

yecretary
Company Secretaly
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Td. Moniruzzaman
Director
.tments Limited

PTAMIAT LT TTES
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Md. Quamzy, J5 - /
aging Director & CEO fan:
tile Bank Limited IDLC

Head Office, Dhaka

Tapash handra Paul, p
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited
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MABS and J Pariners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountanls Charlered Accountants

78  Provislon for off-balance sheat exposures

Partlculars of off-balance sheat exposures Amount Basa for provislon Rata 1% Provision
" Amount (BDT) Amount (BDT)
Acceptances and endorsaments less margin 61,450,928,713 61,450,926,713 614,509,287
Letler of guarantea less margin 19,617,367,571 19,617,367,571 196,173,676
Llter of credil less margin 88,743,411,853 52,939,847,955 529,398,480
Bills for collection 5,248,571,550 " -
Other conlingent liabilities
Forward sssals purchased and lorward dapasils placad 7,035,500 7,036,500 70,365
Required provislon on Off-balance exp 175,087,318,187 134,015,180,739 1,340,151,807 1,340,151,807
Total Provislon malntalned (Note-13.3) 1,340,151,807
|Excossi{short) provislon ©
Amount In BOT
7.0  Partlculars of loans and ¢ Dec-21 Dec-20
) Loans considered good in tespect of which the banking company is fully secured; 253,812,443,489 236,378,619,005
0 Loans considared good against which [ha banking company holds no security other than the deblor's personal
guaranles;
Loans considered good secured by the per 1 undertakings of one or more parlies In addition lo the personal
i 25,153,608,949 26,908,141,985
guarantee of the deblor;
Iv)  Loans adversely ifiad; provision nol maintained thereag insl; - 2
278,966,052,438 263,286,760,990
v)  Loansduaby direclors or officers of (he banking company of any of these elther separalely or joinlly with any other 841,651,030 £64,603,234

persons; (Stalf Loan)

vi)  Loans due from companies of firms In which the diraclors of he banking company have Inleresls as direclors,
pariners of managing agents or in casa of privale companles as membars, = a:

vl Maximum lotal amount of advance Including lemporary advance mada al any lime during the year lo direclors of
managers of officers of the banking companies or any of lhem either separately of joinlly with any other person;
{Slaff Loan) 841,651,030 864,603,234

willy  Maximum tolel amount of advances, including lemporary advances granted during the year lo the companies or
firms in which the direclors of the banking company have inlerests as direclors, pariners of managing agents of in
the case of privale companies as members; . .

i)  Due from banking companies, .

x)  Amountol classified loan on which inlerest has not been charged, should be menlioned 85 follows: 12,112,505,104 11,751,183,637

a.  Decreasefincrease In provision, amount of foan vritlen off and amount realised against loan previously vrilten off;
M | of classified loans and

Opening balance 11,751,163,637 11,502,613647
Increasel(decreass) during the year 361,341,467 248,549,890
12,112,505,104 11,751,183,637

b, Amountof provision kepl agains! loan classified a5 ‘badfloss’ on Ihe dale of preparing Ihe balance sheet, 4920248674 4,348,504,147
¢. Interestcredilabla lo the Interest Suspense ale; 7,325,353,734 5,046,082,827

v . ‘/1 ’ )

Abu Asgher G. Haruni
Company Secretary ;
Mercantile Bank Limited Tapash Chandr
, : alPaul. prp  Md. Quamral Islam Choydh //FQ -
Head Office, Dhaka Chief Financial Officer (CFhD 1rect0r§(CEOuW - '

Mercantile Bank Li Mercantile Bank Limited
ead Office, Dhaka

Md. Moniruzz
Managing Directe
iDLC Inv yents Limited




MABS and J Parlners
Charterad Accountanis
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7.1
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N

Abu Asghar
Company =

Merca
Head O

Atile Bank Limite¥apash Chandr
Hice, Dhaka  Chief Financial
Mercantile Bank Limited

Cumulative amount of the written off loan and tha amount written off during tho Current year:

Opening Balance

Amount wrillen off during the yoar
Amount Recovered / Adjusiment
Cumulalive Belance

Sulte filad by the Bank Branch:

As of lhe responding date, Ihe Bank filad |awsull against rocovery of ils defaulled loans and advances as under:

Namo of the Branch:
Maln Branch
Dhanmondi Branch
Motijhos! Branch
MNayabazar Branch
Kawran Bazar

Rajshahl Branch
Nosrgaen Branch
Agrabad Branch

Sylhel Branch

Cumilla Branch
Khatungon| Branch
Sapahar Branch
Jubliee Road Branch
Banani Branch

Ullara Branch

O R Nizam Road Branch
Madam Bibl Hat Branch
Mogh Bazar Branch
Faridgon| Branch
Rangpur Branch
Sk.Mujit Road Branch
Efephant Road Branch
Darus Salam Road Branch
Bijoynagar Branch
Joypara Branch
Aganar Branch

Patiya Branch
Salmasjid Road Branch
Dinajpur Branch
Ashulia Branch
Internatonal Alrport Road Branch
Chowmuhani Branch
ALK, Khan Moor Branch
Kushtia Branch
Moulvibazar Branch
Sunamgon] Branch
Beanibazar Branch
Gulshan Branch
Dholalkhat Dranch
Nilphamari Branch
Nablgon] Branch
Hemayelpur firanch
Bogura Branch
Chaltogam EPZ Branch
Madanpur Branch
Chapalnawabgon| Branch
Amishapara ranch
Enginoer Instilution Branch
Narayangen] Branch
Chandpur Branch
Patherhat Branch
Chuadanga Branch
Sudibbazar Branch
Mymensing Branch
Jhilongja Branch

Accss Road Branch
Shishahat Branch
Rajnagar Krishl Branch
Malldee Couri Branch
Bhulla Branch

Mirpur Branch

Ring Road Branch
Rempura Branch
Jashore Branch
RBarishal Branch
Baraiyarhal Branch
Kishoregan] Branch

Listing of assets pledged as security/ collaterals
Nature of the securad assets:

Flxed assels

Cash & quasi-cash

Othars

G. Haruni
gecretary

a Paul, PhD
Officer (CFO)

Khan Wahab Shalique Rahmun and Co.
Chartered Accountanls

Amountin BDT

Dec-21 Dec-20
6,464,295,367 545,695,560
30,439,078 1,035,264,916
(2,056,448) (16,655,109)
6,492,677,997 6,464,206,367
4,037,326,085 4,037,326,085
1,665,221,362 1,656,221,362
174,849,788 174,849,786
524,748,870 483,176,711
755,634,451 755,534,451
48,694,636 48,594 536
1,247,062,750 1,060,4:31,000
6,681,575,840 6,681,675,810
95,648,639 95,648,639
38,438,670 38,438,670
1,541,013,000 1,541,013,000
5,186,081 5,186,081
564,754 564,154
1,601,975,204 1,601,975,204
7,746,464 7,746,484
8,305,632 8,305,632
1,813,790,602 1,813,790,602
317,623,976 171,650,401
10,329,263 10,329,263
55,665,735 55,565,735
379,679,267 318,852,000
35,836,164 35,836,164
18,693,327 18,693,327
89,480,637 66,469,628
20,233,045 29,233,045
762,228 762,226
2,100,000 2,100,000
326,793,000 326,793,000
119,082,049 28,888,762
11,834,753 11,834,753
52,803,168 52,803,168
117,938,632 117,938,632
1,424,368 1,424,368
8,678,298 8,678,288
15,608,717 15,608,717
22,699,324 22,699,394
30,002,628 30,002,628
6,230,949 5,230,949
127,509,784 54,366,004
9,503,656 9,603,656
7,286,174 7,286,174 |,
1,746,190 1,746,180
378,806,438 208,478,677 |
30,187,209 30,187,269 |
1,163,618 1,163,618
31,937,171 24,981,000
5,869,140 3,539,320
2,058,416 2,058,416
507,168,104 501,181,071
17,993,000 17,993,000
10,781,704 10,781,704
19,491,000 18,491,000
1,088,000 1,089,000
91,000 41,000
197,760,747 197,760,747
91,346,700 91,316,700
9,661,394 9,661,394
5,536,823 5,536,023
11,647,768 11,647,768
66,920,138 66,920,136
711,825,869 711,825,889
14,663,901 10,918,477
27,845,400 27,845,400
218217 18,419,133
1,482,856 1,482,856
6,001,947 6,001,947
2,385,489 -
24,120,772,468 23,204,976,789
208,675,000,000 187,242 ,692,557
33,737,231,218 28,940,970,088
41,248,937 ,239 39,618,058 120

255,799,722,035

____283,859,168,457 i

Managing Director CI:O "
Mercantile Ranlk Limited
' Head Offlee, Dhalsd




MANS and J Partnors
Chantured Accoumtants
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bu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary

grcantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Khan Waliob Shafique Rahman and Co,
Charlered Accountants

Amountin BDT
Dee-21 Dec-20
743 Nature wise loans & advancesfinvestmonts
Conlinuous 65,181,820,647 60,655,/7/3,809
Damand l.oan 70,548,284,382 69,531,663,191
Term Loans up to 5 ( five) years 65,549,245,544 71,609,841,672
Term Loans above b {fiva) years 65,049,622,964 16,806,852,584
Term Loans abava 5 (five) yoars - Stall Loan 437,626,186 390,154,620
260,760,500,623 248,894,385,876
744 Loan and advances/investments altovied to each customer exceoding 10% of Bank's total capital
As por BRPD Circuler 02, daled 16 January 2014 Issued by Bangladosh Bank, disclosure on large loan Le. loan sanclionad lo any Individual or enlerprise of any
arganizalion o a graup amounting lo 10% ar mota of the Bonk's total eapilal and classifiod amount therein and moasures lakon for recovery of such loan have beon
furnishod nis undor:
Totul Caplial 35,504,434,903 33,419,503,836
Tolal Loans and Advancesfinvesiments (Funded) 74,239,160,515 66,259,759,605
No. of customors 34 0
Classifiad amount lhoreon Nil Nil
Measuras laken lqr recovery of classifiod Fnansﬁ_nvashnanls NIA NIA
7.45 Detalls of large loans and advancesiinvestments
Singlu Borrower Exposure Limil has been calculaled on tho basis of tolal efigible capital as on 31 December 2021 according lo BRPD Cirular 02, daled
16 January 2014, Number of clients with outstanding amount exceading 10% of total capital of the Bank is 34, Total capital of the Bank was BOT
3,550.44 crore as al 31 December 2021,
Outstanding (BDT) Total (BD 8
SL# Name of Clients Findad Non-Fundad otal (BDT) H ranch
1 Lablb Group 5,202,710,000 7,614,400,000 12,817,110,000 | | Mohakhal
2 Jamuna Group 5,162,300,000 4,908,600,000 10,070,900,000 { [ Main
3 Pran RFL Group 1,313,000,000 3,429,900,000 4,742,900,000 | |Motijhaet
4 QOrion Group (Power Seclor) 5,184,200,000 3,730,900,000 8,915,100,000 | {Maln
5 Intorstoff Group 3,270,393,000 1,865,205,000 5,125,698,000 | |Phanmondi/Main
6 ACI Group 4,522.337,178 1,192,429,681 5,714,767 459 | [Banani
7 Abul Khalr Group 6,400,000 7,810,500,000 7,816,900,000 | |Agrabad
8 50Q Group 4,629,877,000 2,678,300,000 7,308,177,000 | |Gulshan
9 Rising Group 1,647,059,797 3,282,862,603 4,929,942,399 | |Banani
10 | Energypac Group 2,038,300,000 3,178,400,000 5,216,700,000 | [Intarnational Airporl Rd.
11 | Meghna Group - 3,455,200,000 3,455,200,000 | [Main
12 | Square Group 12,900,000 2,270,900,000 2,283,800,000 | (Mohakhall
13 | GPH Group 1,327,000,000 4,768,600,000 6,096,400,000 | | Khatungenj
14 | BSRM Graup 284,900,000 4,075,400,000 4,460,300.000 | |Jublies Road
15 | Moslafa Hakim Group 4,456,100,000 4,456,100,000 | |Chattogram EP2
16 | City Group - 2,948,500,000 2,948,500,000 | |Maln
+ Engineers Institution
17 | Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (Powar Sector) 5,302,900,000 5,302,900,000 RempuralAliabnagst
18 | Deshbandhu Group 5,780,200,000 109,966,000 5,800,166,000 | |Motijhesl
19 | Nitol Niloy Group 2,605,800,000 190,800,000 2,706,700,000 | |Mohakhall
20 | Utah Group 1,034,357,011 1,939,201,734 2,973,558,775 | |Maln
21 | Badsha Group - 3,435.000.000 3,435,000,000 | |Gulshan
) /
\,” L

Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD
chief Financial Office (CF

Mercantile Bank Limited

anaging Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited

Head Olfice, Dhaka

i
Md. .r\_.w-wl\f.rnfz?aiﬂa“

Manaaging ctor
IDLC Investments Limited




MABS and J Pariners
Cherlered Accountants

Abu Asgha
Company

Mercantile B

Head Off

Khan Wahab Shafiqua Ruhman and Co.
Chartered Accountants

r G. Harun! Tapash Chandra Paul,
: Chief Financial Officer (CFQ
ank LimitedMercantile Bank Limi

gecretary

ice, Dhaka

Outstanding (BDT) Branch
= tal (BDT]
SL#t Name of Clients Funded Non-Funded Total (BDT)
22 | KDS Group 796,300,000 2,651,200,000 3,347,500,000 | [Khalungon|
23 Jamuna Industrial Agro Group 3,454,400,000 1,392,600,000 4,847,200,000 | |Rajshahi
24 | 8. Alam Group 2,610,900,000 1,511,000,000 4,121,900,000 | |Khatungen]
25 | Sajeeb Group 3,120,800,000 32,800,000 3,153,600,000 | [Green Road
MalijhoslMoghbazar!
26 | Rahimafrooz Group 3,859,600,000 300,000,000 4,159,600,000 Mohakhalligulshan
27 | Siiver Line Group 3,216,300,000 546,100,000 3,762,400,000 | [Gulshan
28 | Natural Group 1,087,196,125 2,415,489,100 3,502,685,225 | |Main
29 | Azmal Group 1,087,196,125 2,415,489,100 3,502,685,225 | [Main
30 | International Leasing & Financial Services Ld, 4,877429,526 4,877,429,525 | | BananiFlephant Road
H MNR Group 1,232,000,000 1,012,278,000 2,214,276,000 | |Gulshan
Comprehensive and Metro, Montaha, Dhanmondi /Grean
32 Al-aksa Steel { Venetlo Ceramics 1,623,100,000 558,800,000 2,181,900,000 Road
33 | Max Group 509,800,000 1,966,800,000 2,466,600,000 | |Main/Mohakhal
34 | Robintex Group 2,641,604,126 437,879,000 3,079,483,126 | [Gulshan
Total 74,239,160,515 47,764,020,218 162,003,980,733
Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20
7.16  Net loans, advances and leases! Investment
Gross parforming loans, advances and laases! Invesimenl (Nola-7) 266,786,599,624 248,094,305,876
Non-performing loans, advances and loases/ Invesiment {Nota-7.10(X)) ' (12,112,605, 10-1)‘ ’ (11,751,163,637)
Provision for loans, advances and leases! Investmenl (Nole-13.5,1) (12,529,778,754) (11,729,996,549)
(24,842,283,858) (23,481,160, 185)
242,124,315,766 226,513,225,801
747 Loans and ad) fi ts: Broad I
Loans and advancesfinvestmenls (7.17.1) 182,849,126,674 172,232,38334
Cash oredils (7.17.2) 29,964,248,091 29,842,175,863
Overdrafl (7.17.3) 36,120,566,991 34,568,144,112
Bill Purchased and dlscounled (7.17.4) 16,444,717,533 10,955,398,267
Leasosfinvesiments (7.17.5) 1,384,655,409 1,396,284,300
Loan against Non-banking Assets (7.17.6) 3,284,924
In Bangiadash 266,766,599,623 248,994,385,877
Oufside Bangladesh
Total Loans and advances finvesiments 280,766,599,623 248,994,385,877
7.17.1  Leans and advences/investments: Resldual maturily grouping
Rapayable on demand 20,172,166,790 21,758,141372
Not mare than 3 (lhres) months 18,297,078 467 16,066,400,796
More than 3 (three) menths bul not more Ihan 1 {one) year 31,816,517,243 35,334,980,735
44,785,874,979 61,8/8,311,227

More Lhan 1 {one) year but not more than 5 {five) years
More than 5 (five) years
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Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

Dec-21 Dec-20
7.17.2  Cash crodit : Resldual maturity grouping
Repayable on demand 10,420,203,536 10,300,930,771
Not more than 3 {three) manlhs 4,019,803,560 £,273,502,808
More than 3 {threa) months bul not mare than 1 (ono) yoar 14,762,864,080 14,013,743,105
Mora than 1 (one} year bul nol more than 5 (five) yaars 161,205,849 244,991,179
Mora than 5 (five) years . .
20,084,248,091 29,842.175,863
7.17.3  Ovordralt; Resldual maturity grouping
Ropayabla on demand 9,944,040,023 11,693,329,622
Not mara lhan 3 (Ihraa) months 4,716,864,469 6,141,138,486
Mo than 3 (lhrea) months bul not more than 1 (one) year 21,304,984,145 16,677,160,358
Mora Ihan 1 (ona) yoar bul not more Ihan 5 (five) yoars 154,678 354 56,615,646
More Ihan b (five) yoars 5
36,120,586,991 34,568,144,112
7474 Blls dl d and purchased: Remalnling matuelty groupi
Payable within 1 {one) month 3,756,004,288 2,266,965,594
Over 1 {one) month but lass then 3 (throe) months 12,800,807,511 8,370,613,399
Over 3 (thraa) months but less than 6 {six) months 387,905,734 317,819,274
6 months or more - -
16,444,717,633 40,065,398,267
7.47.5 Loases/Invostments: Rosidual matielty grouping
1.sasa rontal recoivabla vilhin 1 yoar 53,260860 | [ 94,563,900
Above 1 year bul wilhin 5 years £00,514,721 1,299,072 800
Above 5 years 530,879,820 2,627,600
Total lease rental recelvablo 1,384,865,409 1,396,284,300
Unearmed Inlorest recolvable - -
1,384,855,408 1,396,284,300

7.47.6 Loan agalnst Non-banking Assets ; Rosldual maturity grouping

Payabla within 1 {one) monih ] :
Abovo 1 yoar bul within 6 years - "
Above 5 yoars PR e FR

3,284,924

748 Loan and advancesfinvestmonts relatod with larga loan restructuring
Tha bank has particlpated syndication loan of Jamuna Bulldors Limiled with luad arranger of Janafa Bank Limiled.
tastrucluring complied with BRPD circular # 4 datod January 29, 2015, Dotalls aro givan bolow :

In addilion, thesa loans hava beon restiuclured as fargo loan

BDT In Lac
Naluro of facility Amount Valldity Out;t:::l;\g;s 0 Total Provision kapt CL Status
Byedoalion TarmLoan ariae|  30-dun30 6,156.64 10343 SMA
(Roslructurad)
Amount in BOT
Dec-21 Dec-20
7.8  Bills Purchasod and Discounted:
7.8.{1). BIll discountad and purchased oxclude Government Treasury bills:
Conventlonal and Islamic banklng .
Payabla In Bangiadesh 3,493,576,054 2,652,368,054
Payabla oulside Bangladosh 12,701,633,389 B,121,199,168
_ 16195211442 10,773,567,222
7.8.(1l). Remalning maturily grouping of Bllls dlscounted and purchased
Payabla within 1 (one) month 10,409,753,626 6,506,282,044
Over 1 {ono) month hul less than 3 (three) months 5,041,702,232 3,563,518,109
Over 3 (throp) montha bul less than 8 (six) months 743,755,584 621,767,069
& months or moto - .
16,195,211,442 10,773,567,222

)——_—iﬁ.&. ‘/“
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phD  Md. Quamrul Islam Chowdblury

Company Secretary Tapash Chandra | aul amaging Director & CIO liruzzaman
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7(a)

8a).

L]

Lo

Abu AS

‘\f\e(cant“e :
Hegd Office

3 G. Haruni
Company Se?ret‘awﬁte\( Tapash handra Paul, p
Bank LIMIY Chief Financial Officer (CFO) g

NHhaka . ) i R
Dha Mercantile Bank Limited Mercan:;lbfﬁcc Dbaka

Consolldated Loans and ad
Loans and advancesfinvestments

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

Mercantile Bank Limited

Mercanltile Bank Securitios Limited

MBL Assel Managemenl Limited
Mercanlile Exchanga Housa (UK) Limiled

Inter company lransactions

Blils Purchased and discounted
Mercantile Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Securilies Limiled

MBL Assel Management Limited
Mercanlila Exchange House (UK) Limited

Inter company Iransaction

Total

Fixad assets Including pramlges, Furniture and Fixtures-at cost less Accumulatad Depraclatlon (Annaxure-A)
Conventlonal and Islamlc banking
Freahold propertios

Land & land developmant

Building

Fumiture & fixtures

Office equipment

Vehicles

Books®

Total

Consolidated Fixed assets
Mercanlile Bank Limiled
Marcantile Bank Securiies Limited

premises, furniture and fixtures

MBL Assel Managemenl Limiled
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limiled

Other Assals; Annaxure-E

Convetional and Islamic banking

Other assels should be classHiad under the following catagorles:

Income generating other assets:

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) Mercantile Bank iies Lid.

Investment in Shares of subsidiary company (In Bangladesh) MBL Assel Management Ltd.

Invastmenl in Shares of subsidiary company (oulside Bangladesh) Mercanlile Exchanga House (UK) Lid.

MBL Offshora Banking Division

Istamic-Conv. Adjustment Account

No-Income generating other assats:
Slationery, slamps,prinling malerials In slock ete.

Advance rent and adverlisement

Interest accued on bul nol collected,commission and brokerage receivable on shares and debenlure and
other incoma receivabla (Note 8.1);

Securily daposil

Preliminary, formalion and Ization exp /devalopmenl expenses and prepald expenses (Note-
9.2)

Branch adjusiment

Inter Branch Setlement Accoun!

Suspansa Account (Nota 9.3)

Right Of Use (ROU) Assals as par IFRS-16
Silver

Clearing adjustment account

Inter company transaction(OBD)

65

Chartered Accountanls
Amount in BDT
Dag-21 Dec-20
250,571,388,181 238,220,818,654
4,401,433,498 4,173,598,286
264,972,621,870 242,394,416,050
(979,769,529) {503,649,573)
253,993,052,150 241,890,787,377
16,195,211,442 10,773,567,222
16,195,211,442 10,773,667,222
16,195,211,442 10,773,567,222
270,186,263,592 252,664,334,509
1,341,807,978 1,341,807,978
1,109,832,875 505,083,679
450,607,645 419,203,254
882,692,163 379,366,863
30,686,099 47,776,378
5,136 12,727
3,815,631,805 3,093,340,880
3,815,631,895 3,093,340,880
8,521,131 9,356,190
517,040 400,247
5,231,539 6,374,956
3,029,901,606 3,109,472,273
3,560,000,000 3,550,000,000
56,000,000 56,000,000
39,594,762 38,311,270
7,980,499,178 4,864,732,746
(0) 0
26,388,462 28,512,872
291,386,453 -
2,132,482,751 3,277,854,960
9,644,976 8,699,164
146,772,126 634,980,302
234,530,670 174,884,670
194,277,707 72,656,720
558,442,044 767,682,877
1,056,637,524 933,988,102
16,276,556,652 14,400,313,884
(7,980,499,170) (4,8564,732,748)
8,206,057,474 9,544,560,838

Md. Mol
-H'.ed Manag\ngd

ents

~iruzzaman

Director

Limited



MABS and J Parlners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accounlants Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

Dec-21 Dec-20
91  Intorest accued on | but not collected, Isslon and brokerage recelvabla on shares and
debanture and other Income recelvable:
Accrued interest (Nola-9.1.1) 2,048,961,657 3,266,210,770
Olher accruals (Nola - 9.1.2) 83,521,004 11,654,190
2,132,482,751 3,277,864,960
911 Accrued Interast
Interes! Receivable on Investment 1,252,399,520 1,157,263,849
Interest Receivable on Loan & Advances 551,971,635 1,887,194,115
Coupon Inl. Expendilure A/C - -
Interest Recaivable on OBD 244,590,502 221,752,806
2,048,961,657 3,266,210,770
9.2  Otheraceruals
Fees receivable 9,214,500 10,339,202
Dividend receivable on share - 1,314,988
Discount recefvable - -
Prolesled bills 8,330,000
Olher receivables 65,976,594 -
83,521,094 11,654,190
9.2 Praliminary, formatlon and organt: i tlon/development exp and prepald exy
MBL Cenler {Development Expenses on Head Office Building) 118,717,022 601,922,183
Prepald insurance premium 7,160,232 11,961,932
Others Prepald expenditure 20,694,872 21,096,187
146,772,126 634,980,302
93  Suspense Account —
Advanoe agains| TADA 479,674 -
Encashmenl of PSP/BSPIWEDB 161,342,018 420,196,998
Others 396,620,452 347,485,879
556,442,044 767,602,877
94  Uns lled Branch Adjustments- h Ile Bank Ganaral Account Amount in BDT

This Nole represents oulslanding Inter-branch and Head Office Iransactions (Mel) originaled bul yel lo be responded. However, he un-reconciled enliies of 31
December 2021 (uplo-dale posilion 05.01.2022 )are narraled below:

Noof entrlos | Amount Noofenldes | Amount
Portoatare Deblt Credi
Up lo 3months - n
Over 3 months bul within 6 months - ¥ = E
Over 6 months but within 1 year - 5 % F
Over 1 year bul within 5 years 4 234,517,287 - F
4 234,517,287 E N
Amount In BOT
Dec-21 Dec-20
8(a) Consolldatad othar assets
Meroantile Bank Limited, 8,296,057,474 9,544,580,938
Mercanlile Bank Securities Limited. 226,715,174 160,131,532
MBL Assel Managemenl Limiled 2,472,531 2379843
Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limiled 20,522,239 8,184,326
8,553,767,417 9,735,276,640
Inter company lransaction (3,645,182,382) (3,644,898,890)
4,908,585,035 6,090,377,750

) ’
} ) ;
(4 y o ;‘5{,: 3

G. Haruni

u A sg 2

~ ey Sacretary -
Company Secretaty '2pash

Ll mank Limited C
rcantile Bank Limited Chief . ha”dra Paul pr 7 ‘
Head Office, Dhaka Moo olal Offinas Minaging Director & CEO
o rcanti er(c b

€ Bang Limi Aeicantile Bank Limited
G Head Office, Dhaka
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10.  Non-banking assets

Khan Wahab Shafiquo Ralunan and Co.
Chartered Accounlants

The Bank was awardad absoluta ownership on few mortgaged properlies through the verdict of honorable court under section 33(7) of the Artharin Adalat Act 2003.

These were recorded as non banking assels. Following are the details:

Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20
Lowe of Market Value
sL Name of Parties Assot dotslls Entilloment Date  |Marketivaluation
Value
1 Global Businass a) 44 decimal Iand al houza- Gosal Gebindapur, P.§: Baliakand, Disl:
Assoclates Rajbari;
b) 6.66 decimal land al Mouza- Gosal Gobindapur, P.S: Ballekandi, 30-Apr-15 500,000 500,000
Dist: Rajpari, Praviously owned by A.T.M Shamim Ul Alam and A.T.M
Shafiqul Alam at present Mercanlilo Bank Limllad.
2 8S Trading 2) RM of 17.50 decimal land along wilh Semipacea bullding undar
Corporation Motiza Loar Shahara, PS. Dhaka Cantonment, Disl. Dhaka. Previously
Shamimul istam Siraj. [owned by Md. All Azam Khan, Solalman Khan, Khorshad Alam Khan,
mis. Kehonoor Akhter, Rasheda Begum, Sheull Akhlor and Falema
Bogumn al present Mercantile Bank Limited.
b) RM of 170.50 decimal land al Dist. Madaripur, PS. - Shibchar, Mouza
Shamail, Previously ownod by Shamimul Islam Siraj and shariar Farid al 05-Aug-13 4,262,500 4,262,500
prasonl Mercantile Bank Limiled.
c} RM ol 375.00 decimal land al Dist. Madaripur, PS Shibchar, Mouza-
Chiolo Chowdnurir Bill and Shamall. Previously owned by Sheba Fish
Feeds Limiled rapresentad by Anwarul Hag, Md. Ashieful Islam
Telugder, Shaharier Ferid and Shamimul lslam Sita] al prasent
lil Bank Limilad
3 |Dohar Seed Company, |RM (3rd party) of land 16,25 Dacimal el Bhalara, Guishan, Dhaka.
Prop.: Md. Advocale  |Previously owned by Mr, Md, Syed Hossaln Imam and Mr. Mozaffar All 26.Nov-08 3,039,304 3039394
Abdus Sobhan ot prasent Marcantile Bank Limited. N i
4 |Shehinoor Enterpiise, |a). 2.56 Katha Land with semi pucea building al Badda;
Prop: Mr. Md. Majbur |b). 10 Kalha Lend al Badda,
Rebimén 20-Jul-06 3,400,800 3,400,800
5 Dr. Akhiar Hossain | M of 10,50 Decimal land al Mouza-Cholo Bolimaner, Savar, Dhaka
and Bullding tharaon.
16-Nov-14 10,721,972
6 Sarker Tradars a) 21,86 declmal land at , Naogaan,
Sushant Sarker 22-Jun-10 983,700 983,700
N 7 |Ta| Enterprise RM of dacimal 43.73 decimal land (10,75 decimal land al Mouza- i
Mohanonda Khali, PS-Peba, Dist-Rajshahl and 33.00 decimal land al
Mouza-Sundolpur, PS-Poba, Dist.-Rajshahl) 07-Jul-15 1,976,000 1,076,000
Proviously owned by 1) Md. Abu Sayed, 2} Md. Taljul lslam, 3) Md.
Axiam i 1
B MIS Sayed Traders RM of 261,75 decimal land {256.5 dacimal land al Mouza-Bagdhanl, PS-
Poba, DlsL-Rajshahi and 6.25 dacimal lond al Mouza-Nowhala, PS-
Paba, Disl-Rajshahi, Previously ownad by Md. Esaruddin at present M.
Mercantila Bank Limiled 24-May-15 10,242,000 10,242,000
Total 36,026,366 25,304,304
Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20
10(a). Non- banking assets
Maroanlle Bank Limited 36,026,366 25,304,384
Mercanlile Bank Securiles Limiled
MBL Asset Managemenl Limlied
Marcanlila Exchange House (UK) Limiled
36,026,366 25,304,394
41 Borrowings from other banks, financlal Institutions and agents
In Bangladash (Note 11.1) 35,473,191,348 38,071,606,698
Oulside Bangladash

35,473,191,048

38,071,886,898

l—-—u——xf‘ v N ;
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MABS and J Panners
Chartered Accountants

Chantered Accountiants

Amount in BDT

Doc-21 ____ Pec20
111 In Bangladash - Interast bearing

A, Monayat Call (11.1a). . ”

B,  Other Borrowings: -
Rangladesh Bank Refinanca (11.1b) 25,361,637,388 25,596,244,935
Hangladash Bank Pre-finance agalnst RMG K 26,190,000 -
Uorrowing from Bangladesh Bank = <
Othar Bank Borrowings (11.1c) 858,000,000 4,250,000,000
Off-shora Banking Divislon 17,207,963,138 . 13,090,174,509

43,453,800,528 42,036,418,444
Inlor company transaclion (7,980,499,178} (4.864,732,745)
Qther Borrowings 35473,181,348 38,071,686,698
Total- in Bangladesh 35,473,181,348 138,071,888,698
111a  Money at Call
11.1b  Bangladash Bank Rn!!nanca
Rofinance for Women Enl. SME 385,425,334 392,973,750
Refinanca for Hume Loan 6,531,661 8,313,044
Refinance for SME 163,027 163,827
Rofinanco agalnst SMEDP-2 320,660,500 104,432,000
Rofinance agalns! StimulusFund 4,534,268,878 6,667,608,082
Rofinanca for ETP 10,968,977 22,587,121
Refinance against EDF from BB 18,229,039,301 16,853,963,691
Rofinance Against Brick Kil 59,892,850 10,142,864
Rafinance Against Fin. Incl 8C(FIS) 231,177,579 64,264,708
Rofinanoe for Agro Processing Ind 554,395,160 441,352,626
FC Account Agains! BB Refinance 841,393,313 970,472,322
Pra-Shipmanl Credit Rel Schome Carp 181,000,000 -
25,364,637,388 25,596,244,835
11.4n  Other Bank Borrawlings
Term Borroving:
Ullara Bank Limited a 2,600,000,000
Mitual Trust Bank Limlted - 600,000,000
Pubeli Bank Limiled - 1,150,000,000
Shanjalal Islami Bank Limitod | 858,000,000
858,000,000 4,250,000,000
112 Outslde Bangladesh =
Total Borrowings from othar hanks, financlal Instilutlons and agents (N-11.1+11.2) 35,473,191,346 38,071,686,608
113 Borrowings from other banks, financlal Institulions and agents: Securlly wise grouping
Socurad botravings 26,245,727,308 | | 29,846,244,935
Unsecured borrowings 9,227,463,860 8,225,441,763
156,473,191,348 38,071,686,698
114 Barrowlngs from other banks, financlal Institutions and agents: Nature of repaymont
Ropayable on demand 9,227,463,960 4,225,441,763
Othors 26,245,727,388 29,846,244,935
35,473,191,348 38,074,686,698

.
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Su Asghar G. Harunl \
,;';omp;any Secretary - F/L |
jercantile Bank Limited Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD " jrmimp-bircetossbBO— Md. Moniruzzaman
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Head Office, Dhaka

IDLC Investments Limited
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Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Daoc-20

11.5  Borrowings from other banks, financlal Institutions and agenta: Maturity grouping
Repayable on demand 9,227,463,960 B,275,441,763
Repayable vilhin 1 month = .
Over 1 monlhs bul within 8 months -

Over 6 monlhs but within 1 year E .
Over 1 yoar bul within 5 ysars 26,245,727,368 29,8416,244,935

Over 5 year bul wilhin 10 ysars E
Over 10 (len} years

35,473,101 38,071,686,698
11(a) Consolldated borrowings from other banks, financlal nstitutions
Inside Bangladosh
Marcanlile Bank Limiled 35,473,191,348 38,071,606,698

Mereantila Bank Seourilios Limitad 1,062,473,470 631,967,708
MBL Assel Managemant Limilad -
Meraanlilo Exchange House (UK} Limiled

36,525,664,818 38,703,654,401

Consolldated borrowings from other banks, financlal institutions
Oulslde Bangladash
Maroantile Bank Limitad - -
Meroanlile Bank Seourilles Limilad -
MBL Asset Management Limiled - - .
Mercanlila Exchange House (UK) Limited 2

36,525,664,818 38,703,654,407
Inter company ransaction (979,769,529) (503,649,513)
Total- Consalldated borrowings from other banks, financlal Institutions 35,545,895,289 38,200,004,834

116 Non-converlible Subordinated Bond
Coupon Rate(Avg.)
BRAC Bank Limited 12.00% - 200,000,000
ONE Bank Limited 12.00% - 100,000,000
NRBC Bank Limited 1200% . 90,000,000
Dhaka Bank Limiled 12.00% - 60,000,000
NRB Bank Limited 12.00% . 40,000,000
Puball Bank Limitad 12.00% - 20,000,000
IBLC Finance Limited 12.00% - 60,000,000
Unlted Financae Limited 12,00% - 20,000,000
Nalional Life Insurance Company Limiled 12.00% - «: 10,000,000
Janala Bank Limiled 7.01% 800,000,000 1,000,000,000
Agranl Bank Limilod 7.07% 800,000,000 1,000,000,000
Sonali Bank Limitad 7.07% 800,000,000 1,000,000,000
2,400,000,000 3,600,000,000
11.6a Consolldated Non-convertible Subordinated Bond -

Mercantile Bank Limited 2,400,000,000 3,600,000,000
Morcanlils Bank Securilies Limlled
MBL Assel Management Limiled
Morcanlila Exchange House (UK) Limited =

2.400,000,000 3,600,000,000

12, Deposlis and other accounts:
Convantlonal and Islamlc banking

A.  Deposits recelved from Banks : 6,803,381,660 5,614,118610
1ayablo on demand (Nolo- A-1) 6,801,040 17,110,147
Tima Doposils (Nola - A-2) 6,796,580,619 5,597,007, /17

B.  Othor than Bank: 263,754,044,063 239,651,590,735
Payablo on domand (Nola- B-1) [ 38,907,951,671 | | 32619,724,273 |
Time Daposits (Nole - B-2) 224,846,092,392 207,031,866,462
Total Payable on Demand Daposils (Nole- A-1 & B-1) | 30,914,762,712 | | 32,636,835,115 |
Total Time Deposils (Note -A-2 & B-2) 231,642,673011 212,628,874,239

270,567,425,722 245265,708,364

Al tened e e
A.  Daposlts racoived from Banks:

Term deposil 6,099,960,000 1,200,000,000
Currant dapesit 6,801,040 17,110,842
Spaclal Notice deposils 696,620,619 A,397,007,717
Saving doposlls "

6,003,361,660 5,614,118,619
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Khan Wahah Shafique Rahman and Co.

MABS and J Pardnors
Charlared Accountants

Chartered Accountants

Amount in BOT
Dec-21 Dec-20

A1 Payablo on demand

Cuirent deposils 6,801,010 17,110,842
Saving deposlls (8%) - (A) -

17,110,842

6,001,040
A2 Time deposils
Saving deposits (81%) - (A)
Term deposit 6,099,960,000 1,200,060,000
Spacial Notico doposits 696,620,619 4,397,007,777
6,796,600,619 5,507,007,717
Maturity Analysis (Deposits recelvad from Banks):
Repayable on domand 6,801,040 17,110,842
Repayahle within 1 monih 696,620,619 4,397,007,777
Over 1 months but within & months 6,099,960,000 1,200,000,000
Ovar 6 months bul within 1 yaar = -
Quer 1 year bul within 5 years - -
Ovaer 5 yoar bul wilhin 10 years z
Unclalmad deposits 10 {len) yoars and above - -
6,803,381,860 5,614,118,619
8. Other than Bank:
B-1  Payable on domand:
Curranl doposils 12,844,464,836 11,896,701,540
Saving daposils (9%) - (Note 12.3) 2,997,010,560 2,481,967,504
Forelgn currancy deposils (non Intarest bearing ) 1,972,719,143 1,867,435,765
Blls payabla (Nole-12.2) 3,667,853,578 4,071,078,095
Sundry deposlls (Noln - 12.1.1) 7,495,030,957 5,896,526,036
Foreign currancy hold against Back to Back LIC 9,800,872,697 6,505,935,272
38,907,951,671 32,619,724.213

I - o~ L
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Company Secret_aw 4 Manpgine—Frirecior & CEO .
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MABS and J Parlners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co,
Charlered Accountants Charlered Accountanls

Amount In BDT

B-2  Time doposits: Dec-21 Dec-20
Saving deposils (31%) - (Note-12.3) 30,303,106,776 25,095,449,209
Fixed depasils (Nole-12.4) 80,402,158,865 92,058,763,354
Spedial Nolice deposlts 45,610,030,708 28,952,321,366
Deposils under schemas {Note-12.5) 53,844,610,829 60,745,941,739
Mon-residanl laka deposit 441,437,300 89,098,355
Deposil under Q-cash 7,584,333 11,563,986
Deposil under Agent Banking 237,163,581 78,738,453

224,846,002,392 207,031,866 462

Maturlty Analysls (Deposits raceivod from other than Banks):

Repayabl on demand 40,458,780,000 38,456,762,131
Repayable wilhin 1 month 45,120,452,458 42,650,252,500
Over 1 months but within 6 monlhs 35,120,360,125 32,600,125325
Ovar 6 monlhs but wilhin 1 year 30,542,452,001 36,800,785,458
Qver 1 year but within 5 years 47,850,650,350 45,850,783,600
Over 5year bul vilhin 10 years 6§5,521,345,128 43,292,861,720

Unctalmed deposils 10 (ten) years and above - -
283,754,044,083 230,651,590,735

124 Current/Al-wadeeah current te and other ts

Current deposils 12,941,935751 12,004,341,974
Special Notice deposils 46,204,978.994 33,339,030,857
Forelgn currency deposlls 1,972,7119,143 1,667,435,765
Daposit under Q-cash & My cash 7,584,333 11,563,886
Deposil under Agenl Banking 237,163,581 78,738,453
Non-residant laka daposlls 441,437,300 89,098,356
Sundry deposil (Noles 12.1.1) 7,495,030,957 5,806,526,006
Unclaimed Dividend  (Mole-12.6) 21,002,458 19,848,684
Foreign currency held against Back o Back LIC 9,900,872,567 6,505,935,272
79,312,725,114 5§9,612,519,452

e e

12414 Dotalls of sundry daposit

Sundry Credilors 286,700,762 391,561,872
Wilhholding Tax - 1T 333,632,254 335,737,745
Wilhholding Tax - Exclse Duty 305,694,285 220,811,612
Wilhholding Tax - VAT 62,450,380 50,169,316
Margin on Letter of Guaranlea 849,467,088 758,790,483
Margln on LIC 2,854,486,392 1,809,822,589
Margln on FOBPADBP 97,526 93029
Margin on Inward bill collection 574 13,644,885
Olher Margin Account 13,993,697 16,651,844
Sale prooeeds of PSPBSP 3,200,000 3,200,000
Advance deposil agalnsl lease rent 3,814,300 6,116,300
Security deposit 18,816,024 31,923,326
Exporl bill agency commission 10,156,536 10,282,065
Export bill resarve margin 217,169,709 220,581,017
Other sundry daposil 2,544,990,433 2,026,540,115

7,495,030,957 5,096,526,090

122  Bills payable

Demand Drafl 3,012,659 3,014,740
Securlty deposil receipt 2,706,850 2,776,950
Pay Order 3,680,966,328 4,054,829,742
Pay Slip 11,167,642 10,456,663

3,597,053,578 4,071,078,085
Maturity wisa Grouping Biils Payable
Repayable on demand - -
Rapayable within 1 month 3,595,146,628 4,068,301, 145

i Over 1 months butwithin 6 months 2,706,950 2,776,850

Over 6 months butwithin 1year - -
Over 1year bul wilhin 5 years - -
Over 5 year bul within 10 years -

3,507,053,578 4,071,078,005

Jﬁhﬁ‘; h’/ §
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MABS and J Pariners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Charlered Accountanls Chartered Accounlanls

Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20

123 Savings Banl/Mudaraba savings bank deposits
As per BRPD Circular No. 03 of 07 July 1997, tolal saving bank deposits amount s distribuled Inlo:

9% of lotal Savings Bank deposils (Demand deposils) 2,997,010,560 2,481,967,504
91% of lotal Savings Bank deposils (Tima deposils) 30,303,106,776 25,095,449,209
33,300,17,338 g]’ 577, 415!1'14
124 Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits
Cuslomer deposils (Nota 12 B-2) 89,402,168,865 92,058,753,354
Deposits recaived from Banks-Term deposit (Nole-12 A-2) 6,099,960,000 1,200,000,000
95,502,118,865 93,258,753,354
1241 Fixed depositsiMudaraba fixed doposlts - maturity wise Grouping
Repayable on demand 5 .
Repayable within 1 month - -
Over 1 months butwithin 6 manths 7,515,299,306 1,003,619,906
Over 6 months but within 1 year 31,5688,351,551 27,459,082,041
Over 1 year bul within 5 years 56,205,078,132 64,718,050,649
Qver 5 year bul within 10 years 133,389,876 80,000,758

Unclaimed deposils 10 (ten) years and above % 5

$5,502,118,865 93,258,753,354

125 Depositunder schemes/Mudaraba deposit schemes

Monthly Savings Schema 36,909,134,613 38,339,686, 147
Double Benefit Deposit Scheme 13,104,138,530 14,142,985,031
Family Malntanance Deposil Scheme 1,777,001,200 1,535,800,000
Special Savings Scheme 406,666,352 395,100,991
Panslon and Family Supporl Scheme 475,415,462 382,001,093
Quartarly Benefil Deposit Scheme 85,460,000 83,800,000
One & Half Time Benefit Scheme 42,576,693 49,607,303
Super Banefil Scheme 6,031,016,478 5,805971,942
Education Planning Deposil Scheme 13,209,502 10,089,232

58,844,610,820 60,745,941,730

128  Unclalmed Dividend
Dividend remalned unclalmed which ware daclared for the year:

2018 16,622 17,963
2019 11,655,711 10,280,313
2020 9,330,126 9,550,408

21,002,458 19,848,684

12{a) Consolldated deposits and other
12.1(a) Current/Al-wadeeah cumrent accounts and other accounts

Deposits Recelved from Banks
Mercantile Bank Limiled 6,803,381,660 5,614,118,619

Mercantile Bank Securilies Limited - -
MBL Assel Management Limited - -
Mercantile Exchange House (UK} Limited

6,803,381,660 5614,118,619

Other than Bank
Mercantie Bank Limiled 72,509,343,454 53,998,400,833
Mercanlile Bank Securities Limited 303,207,464 158,657,447
MBL Asset Management Limiled 5
Mercantile Exchange Housa (UK) Limiled - -

72,812,550,918 54,157,058,279
Inter Company Transaclion (476,128,509) (204,122,749)
72,334,422,400 53,952,036,531
79,137,804,088 59,567,054,150
12.2(a) Bllls Payable
Mercaniile Bank Limited 3,607,853,678 4,071,078,095
Mercanlile Bank Securities Limiled - -
MBL Asset Managemenl Limitad - s
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limited - -
3,507,863,578 4,071,078,085
1
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MABS and J Pariners
Chartered Accounlanls

Maturity wise Grouplng Bills Payablo

Repayable on demand

Repayabla within 1 manth

Over 1 maonths bul within 6 menths

Over 6 months bulwithin 1 yaar

Over 1 yaar but within 6 years

Over 5yaar but within 10 years

Unclalmad depasils 10 (len) yaars and above

123(a) Savings Bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Meroantlle Bank Limilad
Mercantile Bank Securllies Limiled
MBL Assel Managament Limllad
Marcanlile Exchange House (UK) Limiled

124(n) Fixed deposita/Mudaraba fixed doposits
Mercanllle Bank Limlled
Mercanlile Bank Securilles Limited
MBL Asset Managemenl Limiled

Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limllad

12.4.1(a) Fixed depositsiMudaraba fixed deposils - Maturity wise Grouping

Rapayable on demand

Repayable within 1 manth

Over 1 months bul within 6 months

Over 6 months bul within 1 year

Over 1 year but within 5 years

Over 5 year but within 10 years

Unclalmad daposlls 10 (len) years and above

12.5(s) Deposit under schemeslMudaraba deposit schemes

Mercantle Bank Limited

Meraantile Bank Securilios Limited

MBL Assal Managemen Limiled
Mercanlile Exchange House {UK) Limiled

A

Abu Asghar G. Haruni

Company Secretary . Tapash Chandra Paul, p
Mercantile Bank LimiteC Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limite
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Ca.
Chartorod Accountants

Amount in BOT

Dec-21 Dec-20
3,595,146,620 4,068,301,145
2,706,950 2,176,950
3,507,853,578 4,071,078,085
33,300,117,336 27,577 416,114
33,300,117,338 217,617,416,714
93,268,763,354

96,602,118,865

95,502,110,865

93,258,753,364

27,459,082,041

31,680,351,651

56,205,076,132 64,716,050,649
7,708,669,183 1,083,620,664

95,502,118,885 93,258,753,354

60,844,610,829 60,745,941,/39

58,844,610,829 80,745,841,739
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rehman and Co.

MADS and J Parnees
Chartered Accountants

Charlered Accountants

13, Other ltabilitlos e Amaount in BDT

Conventlonal and Islamlc banking ( Dec-21 Dac-20

Provision for Gralulty Fund {Note-13.1)
Provislon for MBL Foundation 13.1A

85,000,000 85,000,000

Provision for Fixad Assels (Nole-13,2)

Othor Provision (Nota-13.2.1) 1,616,201,000 898,941,000

Provision for Off Balanoe Sheal Items (Nole-13.3) 1,340,151,807 980,695,393
467,125,206 26,933,786

Pravislon for Incentive Bonus

Provisian for Current Tax less advanue Tax (Note-13.4.1) (1,973,754,478) (1,916,510,806)
Provislon for Defarred Tax (Nole-13.4.2) (150,827,364) (143,304,533)
Provislon for Laans and Advancesfinvesiments (Note-13.5.1) 12,529,778,754 11,?29,05‘6‘549
Laasnhold Liabliilles IFRS-16 1,098,085,405 743376517
Pravision agalnst Mon-banking assals 19,868,972 =
Starlup Fund (Nole-13.2.2) 55,189,461
Adjusting Accounl Gredil (Noto-13.6) 4,161,644,374 3,385,327 ,874
Interost Suspanse Accoun! (Nota-13.7) 7,325,353,734 5946,8082,827
Provison for Audit fees 1,725,000 1,150,000
26,676,842,032 21,746,387 607
134 Provision for Gratulty Fund "
Beglnning of (he year « .
Add. During the yaar 250,000,000 240,000,000
250,000,000 240,000,000
Transferred lo Savings Account (Gralulty Fund) 250,000,000 240,000,000
134A  Provision for MBL Foundation:
Baginnlng of Ihe yoar - .
Add. During the yoar 100,000,000 30,000,000
Less. Adjusiment during the year - -
100,000,000 30,000,000
Transfarred lo Savings Account ( Mi)L. Foundation) 100,000,000 30,000,000
132 Provision for Fixed Assets
Provision hold at the beginning of the year r as,oooﬂ r ss.om.onﬂ
Provision made during the yaar = -

85,000,000 85,000,000

A Land Is Included undr Ireshold properties- land (Noto-8), located al Guishen, Ploli 3, Block# CWN (C), Guishan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Municipality Holding# 105,
Gulshan Avenuo, Gulshan, Area of land Is 1 bipha 2 challaks purchasad in tho yaar 2005 for Bank's own use as per daclelon of the Board of Directors in its 73rd moating hold on 23
August 2005, Tha land is undor liligation and possassion of the land Is yat lo ba taken, In this connoclion a provision has bean mads s per Bangladash Bank's instruction.

Provislon was mada for fand as per Instrution of Bangfadesh Bank vide letter no. DBI-1{vlgilance) / 5050 (15)f 2006-400, 20 March 2008.

1321  Othor Provislon
[ Provislon for Protested Bill (undor other assat}: e ST

Prowision held al (ha beginning of tha year ag!Protosted Bill

8,850,000

Add. Durlng the year
Loss. Transfer lo Relainod Earning .
8,950, QGO__
I, Provision for Other Asset
185,441,000 285,441,000

Provislon hald &t the beginning of tha year
Add, Provislon made during the yaar agalns! Olher Assat
Lass: Adjusted during the year

- (100,000,000 |
185441000 185,441,000
194,381,000 185,441,000

Total Provision for Other Asset (I+l1}
Wl,  Provislon for Climate rlsk fund

Provision hold at he baginning of the ysar 3,600,000 I l> 3,500,000 I

Provision made during lhe year .

3,500,000 3,500,000

IV, Provision for Good Borrowar rehate
Provision hald al the boginning of the year 11,000,000 11,000,000
Provislon mada during the yoar

41,000,000 11,000,000

V.  Speclal Genoral Provislon COVID-19 :
Provision held al the baglaning of lhe year r age,uﬂn,uﬂ J
Provision mada during the yaar 650,000,000 899,000,000 [
In 2020 MBL Kopt Th 68.90 @ 1% as per BRPD Clreutar Leltar No.58, daled on 10.12,2020, amount which Tk, 18.42 has 1.349,000,000 $99.000,000
beon adjusted In 2021 & In 2021 MBL Kept Tk 83.42@ 2% as per BRPD Clrcular Leller No.53, dated on 30,12,2021 Ol L
V. P lon against U d Dividend
Provisian held at the baginning of the yar [ [
Provislen mada during the yoar 58,400.000J & l
68,400,000 -
Total (#IFIHVEVHVE) 1,618,281,000 898,941,000

Vil,  Othor Proviston mada during the year

Olher Assel

Climata risk fund -

Good Borfawer rebale -

Provision agalnst Uncleimed Dividend 58,400,000

Provision for Protesled Bill (under other assel) 8,050,000

Speclal Ganeral Provision COVID-19 650,000,000 000

717,350,000 699,000,000

13,22 Startup Fund

Beglnning of the yasar . E

During the year 55,799,461 -

As per SME & SPD Clrcular Letter No.04, dated on 20.03.2021 55,700,461 -
13.2(a) Consolldated current year provislon for Other Provision

Mercaniile Bank Limlled 717,350,000 699,000,000
Mercantle Bank Securilies Limiled 4,805,918 -
MBL Asset Management Limiled -

Morcantilo Exchanga House (UK) Limited

722,155,818 698,000,000

133 Provislon for Off Balanco Sheot items

Provision hold al the beginning of the yoar 088,595,393 906,633,130
} ! Provislon made during the year 331 856,414 1,862,263 |)
80 808, 3

r
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MABS and J Partners
Charored Accountants

Abu Asghe
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Head Offic

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

Amountin 8DT

Charlered Accountants

Dac-21 Oec-20

13.3(a) C \idated current year provision for ofl-balance sheot

Marcantile Bank Limited 351,556,414 1,962,263

Mereanlilo Bank Securllies Limitad : -

MBL Assal Management Limiled

Marcanlile Exchenge House (UK) Limited - -

351,556,414 1,962,263

13.3.1 (a) Consolidatod current year other provislon

Marcantle Bank Limiled 717,350,000 689,000,000

Mercanlile Bank Securilies Limilad 4,805,918 -

MBL Assol Managemont Limited -

Marcanlile Exchanpe House (UK) Limiled

134  Provislon for Income Tax
Curranl lax liabililies for Ihe current and prior year have boon measured al the amotint oxpacled lo b pald ko (racovered from) ha Laxalion aulhorilios, using |
ralas and tax law thal have been enacled or subslantively enacted by the Balanco Shoel dale (IAS 12 *Income Taxes" ; Para 46).

722,156,918 699,000,000

ho lax

Advance lax

Opening Advance Tax 10,475,416,056 16,639,779,006
Adjusiment durlng the year - (7,321,848,628)
864,766,503 1,167,685,878

Tax paid during the yoar Under 64, 1ITO Crdinanca 1984

Provislon for Tax

11,340,162,559

10,475,416,056

Opaning Provision of Tex B,683,648,827 15,337,257,020

Adjustment during the year - (7.321,848,628)

Provision made during the year 807,522,831 568,340,435
9,394,171,658 9,583,640,827

Tax llabllitioal{Assets)

1341 Current Tax liabilities/(Assets)

(1,948, 010,901) (1,891,767,229)

Opening Tax Liabllities B,558,905,250 15,312,613,443
Adjusiment during the year - (7.321,948,626)
Provision made during the yaar 807,522,831 560,340,435
9,366,420,081 8,568,905,250
Tolal Advance |ax pald {11,340, 182,659} (10,475,416,056)
__ Oonagsary (1916510805
134.2 Deferred Tax liabilities/(Assets)
QOpening Deferred Tax l (143,304,533) r (124,964,099)
Provision mado during the year (7,522, 831; (18,340, 635;
(160,827,384) (143,304,633)
13421 As per 8RPD Circular # 11 Datad: 12 December 2011 regarding ting for Deferred Tax pollcy aro as follows:
Particulers Carrying Amount Tax Hase .:2;::‘:2:"“ Toibio S:::,;d(;:’r‘m. w
e e —
Fixed Assels 2,473,823,910 2,813,624,162 (339,800,244) {127,425,007)
Right Of Uso (ROU) Assats as per IFRS-18 1,074,016,808 1,136,422,868 (62,406,059) (23,402,272}
Total Flxed Assols & Right O Use (ROU) Assols as per IFRS-18 3,547,840,727 3,860,047,030 {402,206,303) (150,827,364)
Defarred Tax (Assets)/Liabllities as on 31.12.2021 (160,827,364)
Deferrad Tax (Assets)/Liabllitles as on 31.12.2020 (143,304,533)
@ed Tax (lncoma)/Expenscs (7,622,831}
Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dac-20
13.4.1{a) Consolidated curent year tax provision
Mercanlile Bank Limited 807,522,831 568,340,435
Meraanlile Bank Securilies Limiled 49,921,330 24,800,954
MBL Asset Managemenl Limited 36831,218 1,595,744
Mercanlile Exchangs House (UK) Limlled -
13.4.2(a) Consolidated deferred tax curent year provision
Meroantile Bank Limiled (7.522,631) (18,340,435)
Mercantlle Bank Securilies Limitad (1,897,430) 745,844
MBL Assel Managemenl Limiled
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limiled - -
(9,420,260) {17,594,691)
135  Provislon made for loans & advancesfinvestments Including off-halance sheet
Provision apainst Un Classlfied Loansfinvestmanls 550,761,675 189,522,623
Provislon against Classifiod Loansfinvosiments & NBA 273,828,632
Other Provislon (Off-Balanca Sheal llems) (Nole-13.3) 351,566,414 |
1,176,146,721
13.5(a) Provision made for loans & advances/investments including off-balance sheot ltems .
Mercanlile Bank Limiled 1,176,146.721 531413221
Moreanlile Bank Securllles Limited 151,114,335 40,000,000
MBL Assel Management Limited

Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limitsd

-

¢ G. Haru
aecretary

ank Limited
e. Dhaka

Tapash Chandra Paul,
f“‘hnef Financial Officer (€FO)
iercantile Bank Lim: 9 |

1,327,261,058

517,413,227

’ ATV 16hail LA0Walnuiy
anaging Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Moniruzzamar
Managing Director _
IDLC Investments Limited




MABS and J Partners Khan Wahab Shaflque Rahman and Co,

Chantered Accountunts Charlered Accountants

Amount In BDT

Dec-21 __Dec20
1351  Provislon for loans and advanceslinvesimants
a.  Provision agalnsi Classified LoansAnvesimants & NBA (Specific Provision) 5,131,598 567 4,882,578,037
b,  Provision against Unclassified Loansfinvesiments {Genoral Pravislon) 7,398, 180,187 6,847,418,512
12,529,778,754 11,729,998,548
a{l)  Movoment of Provislon agalnst Classifled Loans and Adv (Speclilc Provision)

Provision held al the baginning of the year 4,802,578,037 4,519,961,000

Fully Provided Dabts willen off (27,100,158) -
Ragoverios of amaunls previously vailtan off 2,292,056 16,668,685

Spacific Provision for the year . -

Racoverles and Provisions no longer required - -
Net Charge lo Profil and Loss Account 270,871,823 345,928,342
Provision held at the end of the year 5,128,641,758 4,882,578,037

afl}  SpecHlc Provislon agalnst NBA (Non Banking Assols)

Provision held at tha and of tha year 2,956,809 | Pl |

5,131,598,567 4,882,570,037
b.  Provision against Unclassified L i (General Provision)
Proviston held at the boglnning of the year 6,047,418,512 7,614,302,000
Fully Providad Dabis wrilten off - (956,406,111)
Adjustment during the year
Addllion during Ihe year 650,761,675 189,522,623
7,386,180,187 6,847,418,512
Provislon at the ond of the year (ath) 12,520,778,754 11,729,896,548
13.51(a) Consolidated Provision for Loans and Advances/investments
Morcanlilo Bank Limitod 12,529,778,754 14,729,996 549
Morsanliln Bank Securlles Limited 161,114,335 40,000,000
MBI. Assot Managoment Limited 1,208,939 5
Morcanlila Exchangn Housa (UK) Limitod - z
12,602,182,028 14,769,906,548
136  Adjusting Account Cradit
Convenlional and Islamic banking
Intarast Payabla 3,875,401,287 3,084,609,073
Olhor payable | 286,243,087 “ 300,718,801 |
4,161,644,374 3,305,327,874

13.7  Interest Susponsa Account
a.  Loans and Advancasiinvestments
Opening balance
Amaunt transfarred during he year

5,946,802,827 4,992,975,024
1,881,696,690 2,085,514,803

7,828,579,417 7,078,549,827
Amoun! recovered and walva during the yaar 518,052,407 | l 1,052,818,195
Amount wrilten off during the year 4,615,593 78,818,805
(522,688,000) (1,131,667,000)
b, Intares| Suspensa Account for Non-hanking assals | 16,442,318 ] [ |
19,442,318 -
Balanca at the end of the year 7,325,363,734 5,946,882,827
13(a) Consolldated Other Liabllitles
Mercantile Bank Limiled 26,576,642,032 21,746,387 607
Morcanlile Bunk Securlles Limiled 1,655,895,605 1,438,431,831
MBI Assel Managsmenl Limilad 10,018,683 2,463,000
Muroantile Exchange House (UK) Limiled 31,291,857 1.216,545
28,274,148,377 23,104,408,983
4. Capital ’
Authorized capltal
1200,000,000 Ordinary shares of BOT 10 each 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000

any Secretary Tanash Chandra Paul, Md,

Mercantile Bank Limiteshicf Financial Officer'(CFO)
Head Office, Dhaka mMercantile Bank Limite

owdhu _
& CEO Md. Moniruzzaman
Managing Director

IDLC Investments Limited

anaging Director ;
cantile Bank Limited

Hoacl Office, Dhaka

Fyteretey
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MABS and J Pariners Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accounlants Chartered Accountants

Amount In BOT

Dec-21 Dec-20
1414 Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capllal
Tolal 1,033,217,027 Ordinary shares of BDT 10 each were issued, subscribed and fully paid up as al 31 Dacember 2021.
Opaning balance 9,840,162,170 9,371,583,020
Issuad lor cash . -
Righ! sharas - -
Issuad for other than cash { Bonus shares) 492,008,100 468,579,150
Closing balance 10,332,170,270 9,040,162,170
Issued for cash 245,000,000 245,000,000
PO 319,765,000 319,766,000
Righl shares 1,438,942,300 1,438,942,300
Bonus shares 8,328,462,970 7,836,454,870
10,332,170,270 9,840,162,170
14.2  History of Pald-up capital
Accounling year Declaration No. of shares Valu?ég}:;pllal Cumulative (BDT)
1999 Initial 24,500,000 245,000,000 245,000,000
2000 No Dividend Declared - e 245,000,000
2001 —_|Bonus 3,185,000 31,850,000 276,860,000
2002 Bonus 2,768,500 27,685,000 304,535,000
2003 Bonus 1,523,000 15,230,000 319,765,000
2003 IPO 31,976,500 319,765,000 639,530,000
2004 Bonus 15,988,250 159,882,500 799,412,500
2005 Bonus 19,985,310 199,853,100 999,265,600
2006 Bonus 19,985,310 199,853,100 1,199,118,700
2007 Bonus 29,977,960 299,179,600 1,490,898,300
2008 Bonus 29,977,960 299,775,600 1,798,677,900
4 2009 Bonus 35,973,550 359,735,500 2,168,413,400
' 2010 Bonus 47,485,080 474,850,900 2,633,264,300
2010 Righ! Shara 143,894,230 1,438,942,300 4,072,206,600
2011 Bonus 89,588,540 895,805,400 4,968,092,000
2012 Bonus 114,266,116 1,142,661,160 6,110,753,160
2013 Bonus 48,886,026 488,860,250 6,589,613.410
2014 Bonus 79,195,360 791,953,600 1,391,567,010
2015 - - - 1,391,567,010
2016 : " 5 7,391,667,010
2017 Bonus 36,957,836 369,578,360 1,761,145,370
2018 Bonus 38,805,726 388,057,260 8,149,202,630
2019 Bonus 122,238,039 1,222,380,390 9,371,583.020
2020 Bonus - 46,857 915 468,579,150 9,840,162,170
2021 Bonus 49,200,810 492,008,100 10,332,170,270
Total 1,033,217,027 10,332,170,270 | | ~ &
Dec-21 | Dac-20 Dec-21 [ Dec-20
143 Particulars of Fully Pald-up Share Capltal No. of Shares )
Sponsor 377,685,224 351,036,061 36.55% 35.67%
Financial Instilutions 231,637,917 211,577 414 22.42% 21.50%
Genaral Public 381,944,939 377,841,464 36.97% 38.40%
Foreign 41,948,947 43,561,278 4.06% A4.43%
1,033,217,027 984,018,217 100.00% 100.00%

> ' P A A .
r \‘(/ -

ar G. Haruni

Abu AsQ ’ Wid. Moniruzzaman
acretarn , Quar Nd. Mt ot
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Mercantile Bank Limitec Chief Financial Officer (CFO) " ,:ntife Bank Limited |DLC Investments
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantile Bank Limite ﬁead Office, Dhaka
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MABS and J Partners
Charlered Accounlants

Abu Asghar G. Harunl
| CDH1p‘any*%iriﬁ'al-l‘ytc.dTapash Chandra Paul, Ph
Mercantile bam{j{{; ; ec e e

\—{z's-\d Qirice,

144 Classlfication of Shareholders by Holding as on 31 December 2021

1 lo 499 Shares

500 to 5,000 Shares

5,001 to 10,000 Shares

10,001 to 20,000 Shares
20,001 to 30,000 Shares
30,001 lo 40,000 Shares
40,001 to 50,000 Shares
50,001 lo 100,000 Shares
100,001 lo 1,000,000 Shares
1,000,001 to 99999999 Shares

14.6  Capltal to Risk Wel
Tier - I Capllal (Golng Concern Capltal)
a) Common Equity Tler I (CET-I
Paid up Capilal
Slalutory Resarve
Relained Earnings
General Resarve
Dividend Equalization Fund

Regulatory Adjustment from CET-

b) Additlonal Tlar- (AT-l)
Tler-l Capllal (a+b)
Tier-li Capltal (Gona Concern Capital)

General Provision

Exchange Equalization Account
Revalualion Reserve for Fixed Assels
Revaluation Reserve for Equity Investment
Non-convertibla Subordinated Bond
Revalualion Resarve for Securilies

Regulalory Adjustments from Tier-1 Capilal
Tire-ll Capital

A.Total Capltal

B. Total Risk Welghtad Assets (RWA)

C. Minlmum Capltal Requirement (MCR)

D. Surplus/ (Deficiency) {A-C)

Capltal to Risk Welghted Asset Ratlo (CRAR)

Capltal Requirment

Tier -1 Capital (Going-Cancern Capila!)

Capilal Conservalion Buffer

Tier -l Capital (Gone-Concern Capilal)
Total

Mercantile Bank Limited

sset Rallo (CRAR)-under BASEL.l|

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accounlanls

No. of Shareholder No. of Shares held (% ) of Holdings

6,197 1,107,006 0.11%

14,425 27,439,620 2.66%

3,029 22,575,315 2.18%

1871 27,264,805 264%

747 18,863,435 1.83%.

348 12,200,464 1.18%

201 1,201 400 1.28%

561 41,512,367 4.02%

528 146,036,390 14.13%

115 722,976,225 69.97%

28,102 1,033,217,027 100,00%

Amount in BDT
Dec-21 Dec-20

10,332,170,270 9,840,162,170

9,265,072,605 8,421,348,098

1,823,655,207 1,480,480,958

2,250,000,000 1,560,000,000

45,680,250 45,680,250

23,716,478,331 21,337,671,476

(19,376,422) (53,181,545

23,697,102,910 21,284,489,932

23,697,102,810 21,284,480,032

10,087,331,993 8,535,013,904

1,800,000,000 3,600,000,000

11,887,331,993 12,136,013,304

11,887,331,893 12,135,013,904

36,684,434,903 33,419,503,837

262,671,344,697 246,486,434,312

31,671,418,087 30,685,604,289

4,013,016,816 2,733,699,647

14.09% 13.61%
Dec-21 Dec-20

% Requirad % Held % Required % Hald
6.88% 6.17%

2.50% 2.50%

411% 494%

12.60% 14,00% 12.60% 1361%
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Khan Wahab Shaligue Rahman nnd Co,

MABS and J Pariners
Charterod Accountants

Chartored Accounlants

Amount In BDT
Dog-21 Dac-20

146  Capilsl gl Wolghtod Assol o R)-under BASEL-|

Thare remains a surplus of BDT 4,013,016,816 on capital and reserve fund of the Bank as per requiremant of saotion 13A of Bank Companies Acl, 1991 and BRPD
ciroular 1 9, dated 31 Dacamber 2021 respsclively detalls of which are placed below :

(8) Minimum Capltal Requiremont (MCR) 31,571,418,087 30,605,804,269
(b} Actugl Capital: 35,584,434,003 33,419,503,037
1) Tier | Capltal (Golng-Concsin Capital) 23,697,102,910 21,284,489,932
) Tiar-1i Capltal (Gone -Concern Capllal) 11,887,331,993 12,135,013,904

General provision

Exchange Equalizalion Account
Revalvation Reserva for Fixed Assals
Ravalualion Resarve for equily Invesimenl -
Nan-canverlible Subordinaled Bond 1,800,000,000 3,600,000,000

10,087,331,993 8,535,013,904

Ravaluation Resarve for securilies
Ragulatory Adjustmens from Tier-ll Capllal

4,013,016,016 2,733,699,548

Surplus/ (Deficiency) (b-a)
15.  Stalutory Resorve
Opening balance 8,421,348,008 7,879,083,376
Addilion during the year 843,724,507 542,264,723
. Closing balance 9,265,072,605 8,421,348,008
15(a) Consolldated Statutory Reserve

Mergantile Ban¥ Limiled. 9,265,072,605 B8,421,348,088

Mercanlile Bank Seaurlles Limiled &
MBL Asssl Mansgement Limited K =
Mercantile Exchanga House (UK) Limiled -

9,265,072,605 8,421,348,098

151 General reserve
Opaning balance 1,660,000,000 1,400,000,000
Transfarred durlng the yaar 700,000,000 150,000,000

Closing balanco 2,250,000,000 1,560,000,000

16.  Othor reserves

A, Dividend Equalization Fund .
Openlng balanca 45,680,250 45,680,250|
Addition during the yoar

45,680,250 45,880,250

This has beon made according to Sec. 24 of Bank Company Act, 1991 and shall ba mainiained untl Il equals lo Pald-up Capital.
\

I

I

Closing balance
B.  Adjustmant for Approved Securltios HTM
Opening balance 23,055,166 _ BBB7E5Z
Lasl years adjusiment
Adjusiment during tho year (20,715,164) 14,367,513
2,340,002 23,055,168

Closing balance

Abu ASgh P 4 Tapa HEAL 3 : an
Company '3"3(;191.8' ":!'te('i ChIiDefSFh Ch _ndra Paur, Ph Managing Directot &'CE_O Md. Mﬁmr:ﬁ:?m
Mercantile Bank LIMIE M 'nancial Officer (CFQ, srcantile Bank Limited Aanaging DIFR T« ited

gl office, Dhaka _ iercantile Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka IDLC Investme

:
|
N
rG. Haruni
:
|
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Khan Wahab Shaflque Rahman and Co.

MABS and J Partnurs
Charlered Accountants

Charlered Accountants

Amountin BDT

__ Dec-21 Dec-20
€. Reserve from revaluation
HFT saesurllios 39,007 678 72,134,088
* Revaluation Resorva lor Fixed Assels 643,611,855 643,611,955
682,819,633 715,746,043
v Fund seety of v Bk spacidy i B frm M . Tha eountsd ke b hayoor 211 3 per S 15

D.  Reserve against non-banking assets

Opening balance - 23,805,709
# Addition during the year - 3,400,800

Disposal durlng the year - (2,002,115)
Closing balance - 25,304,384
# Tha Burk Wi erorced ) At haroeab orn Lot rocton JT) o et 2003 T 84 ron banking ensaln (Shoy ~ o
Total Othor reserves (A+B+C+D) 730,638,885 809,785,853
i8{a) Consolldated other resorves
Mareantila Bank Limited 730,639,885 009,765,853
Mercantilo Bank Securilios Limitad 7,362,127 -
MOL Assel Managament Limiled =
Mercantila Exchange House (UK) Limiled - a
738,002,012 809,785,053
164 Forelgn currency translalion gaini{loss)
Asaets wid Lisbiay Bank Limited O Operatin (0B0) & Hiouse TUK) Lintad (on censcidation) hava been presented ito Taba (aduch v functonsl cuancy of tha Bank) usrg
¥ changa of the Ban @ USO | = BDT 85,6000 & GAP1=BOT §162423 Incernes ord espansas aee ranshled using monthly avarags excharge tals (USD 1 = BOT 85,1334 & GNP 1= BOT
119.8512) Tha ns cums diol o3 ety componend as per 1S 21 (ns 39)
17.  Retalned earnings (Surplus In Profit & Loss Account )
Conventlonal and lslamic banking
Opening balanco 1,480,480,958 1,510,875,350
Less. Cash dividend 984,016,217 1,030.874,132
Loss. Slock dividand 492,008,100 468,579,150
Transfor lo Suspense . -
Transfer from Provision for Incenlive Bonus
Teansfor from Othor Provision z x
Rotalned oarnings (opening balance adjusted) 4,458,641 11,422,068
Profil belora Incoma tax 4,218,622,534 2,111,323,613
4,223,078,175 2,722,745,881
Starlup Fund 55,799,461 .
Gonaral raserve 700,000,000 150,000,000
Slatutory 1eseve 843,724,507 542,264,773
2,823,565,207 2,030,480,858
Provislon for Income current lax 807,522,831 568,340,435
. 1,816,032,376 1,462,140,523
Pravision for deforred lax (7,622.831) (18,340,435)
Clasing balance 1,623,555.201  _  1,480480,958
17{A) Retalnad surplus
Oponing Ratalned Eartiing [ 4,456,641 | 11,422,068
Add. Addition during th year 1,819,098,666 1,469,058,890
Closing balance 1,823,555,207 _1,480,480,958
174 Consolidated retained earnings last year
Marcanlile Bank Limiled 4,456,641 11,422,068
Mercanlile Hank Securilies Limited 78,652,171 5,030,900
MBL Assal Managemen! Limilad . 4,657,221 -
Mercantile Exchanga House {UK) Limitad (30,655,078} (23,627,610)
57,210,955 (7,174,642)
17(a)1 Goneolldated ratalned earnings Current year
Mercantile Bank Limitad 1,819,008,566 1,469,058,690
Mercantilo Bank Securllles Limlled 149,179,610 73621271
MBL Assel Management Limiled 3,173,903 4,657,221
Mercantila Exchange House (UK) limiled (4,386,618) | (6,927,468)
1,067,085,46 1,540,409,915
17(a) Consolldated Surplus In Profitand Loss Account
Morcantile Bank Limitod 1,823,555,207 1,480,480,958
Mercantiie Bank Sacurilias Limited 227,801,781 78852171
MBL. Assot Manegement Limited 7,831,125 4,657,221
Mercaniile Exchange House (UK) Limiled (34,911,696) (30,6565,078)
2,024,276,410 1,533,235,272
Shara of profil (17(b).1) (6,610,026) {3,141,570)
2,017,686,380 1,530,003,703
17(a).1A Controlling interast
a)  Mercantllo Bank Seourlties Limitod
Opening balance for MBSL. 77,559,778 4,961,029
Addilion duting the year for MBSL. 147107671 || 72,598,750
224,667,449 17,550,778
b)  MBL Assot Management Limited
Opening balance for MBL Assel Management Limiled 2,608,044
Lass. Cash Dividend (2,240,000)
Addition during the yaar for MBL. Assel Management Limiled 4,017,386 2,608,04
~ 4,385,430 2,008,044
Clasing balance 229,052,878 80,167,022

17(b) Non Controlling Interest
a)  Mercantllo Benk Securities Limited
Nan controlling share oapital for MBSL | 50,000,000 | | 50,000,000
Shara of profil for MBSL (17(b}.1) 3,164,331 1,092,392

53,164,331 51,002,302

b)  MBL Asset Management Limited
Non conlroliing shere capllal for MBL Assel Mpr&gomant Limitad 44,000,000 | 44,000,000
Share of profit for MBL Assal ManagemeptTimiled (17(b).1) 3,445,895 049,177
47,445,685 48,049 177
100,810,026 97,141,570

': S Closing balance

Abu thar G ch Haruni
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MABS and J Partners
Charlered Accounlants

17{b)A
a)
b)
1B.A(1)
18.A(2)
18
16.1
18.2
16.21
183
184
18.5
106
NS
o 4
uni
Apu Asghar G. Haa;\
"~ company Secrel“r,.h{\ed
M rcantile gank Limist
- H.ﬂ?-d office, Dhaka

Khan Wahab Shalique Ralman and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

Dec-21

Dec-20
Non Controlling Interest
Marcantile Bank Securities Limlted
Openlng balance for MBSL 1,092,392 ! ( 69,875
Non conlrolling share capltal for MBSL 2,071,939 1,022,518
3,164,331 1,092,392
MBL Asset Management Limited
Opening balance for MBL Asset Management Limited 2,048,177 -
Lass. CGash Dividend (1,760,000)
Non conbrolling share capllal for MBL Assel Managemont Limiled 3,166,517 2009177
3,445,885 2,049,177
Closing balance 6,610,026 3,141,570
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash 14,618,971,073 15,503,985,230
Balance wilh olher Banks and Financial Instilullons 2,931,785,205 4,422,160,627
Priza Bonds 3,905,000 3,623,600
Monay at call on short notice 548,400,000 248,100,000
186,103,001,278 20,177,050,457
Ci lidated cash and cash squlvalant
Cash 14,621,076,645 15,504,631,848
Balance wilh olher Banks and Financlal Inslilulions 3,005,676,672 4,608,619,568
Prizo Bonds 3,905,000 3,623,600
Money al call on short nolice 548,400,000 248,100,000

16,178,858,318 20,364,875,017

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Conlingent llabllitles
Acceplance and endorsements
Back to Back Blills

Banker's Liablliles PAD (EDF)

13,952,242,017 9,664,467,316
47,498,686 696 38,295,800,134
81,450,028,713 47,060,347,450

Letter of guarantees
Money for which the Bank Is conlingently liabla in respect of gueranteas ara given favoring:

Dlreclors = .

Governmenl 69,478,361 1,078,362

Bank and other Financial Instilutions 600,000,000 312,880,134
18,847,889,208 15,899,234,047 |

Others ( Nole-18.2.1)

5

19,617,367,571 15,343,993, 142 _

Letter of guarantees others

Local | 13,161,012,075 ©13,276,265,831 l
Foreign 5,766,877,134 2622,968,213
___18,047,089,200 5,896,234,047
Lotter of credit
Inland 2,192,931,784 1,581,929,445
General 66,760,328,271 25,876,946,282
Back to Back LIC 19,190,161,797 10,691,081,934
86,743,411,853 38,149,869,661
Bills for collection
Qutward Bills for Colloction 3,631,644,835 2,637.582,327
Outward Foreign Bills for Collection 1,616,926,714 3,120412977
Outward Forelgn Bills Lodge = 3
5,248,571,550 §,757,996,305
Other Contingent Llabliities
[ ]
Total Contingent llabilities 175,080,279,606 108,112,205,558
Other commitiments
Forward assets purchased and forward deposils placed
Forex FWD Buy and Sall 7,036,500 -~
7,036,500 5
Total OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 176,067,318,186 108,112,295,558

Tapash Chandra Paul, ph
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited
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MABS gl J Partners
Chatered Accountants

u Asgh
Company Secretary

rcantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

6. Haruni

18 Incoma Statement
Convantlonal and Islamle banking
‘IncomelProfit:
Interest, discounl and slmilar income
Ovidend Incoma
Feos, commisslon and brokerage

Galn less losses arlsing from dealing securillas
Galn loss lossas arlsing from Investment sseurilies
Gain less losses arlsing from dealing In forolgn currenclos

Income from non-banking assels
Othoer operating Income

Sub. Total

Expenses;

Intoreslprofil, faes and commission

|.ossos o loans and advancesfinvosimenls

Administralive expensas
Other aperaling expensss

Daprecialion on banking assels

Sub, Total
Operating profit before provision

20 Interast IncomelProfit on Investment

Interest from Banks & other Finanolal Inslilulions (Note-20.1)

Intorest from F.C. Cloaring Account

Intarestiprofil from Loans and Advancasinvesiments (Nate-20.2)

204 Interest recelved from Banks & other Financlal Institutions

Intotest from monay al call and shorl nolice
Intatost from olher Banks
Intarest from Reverse REI'O

202  Internstiprofit from foans and advancesfinvestments

Loan General

Term Loan

Time Lean

Loan Agains! Trust Recelpt
Packing Cradit

Loasa Finance

Hire Purchaso

Paymonl Againel Documents
Cash Cradil (Hypo)
Ovardrall

Consumers Crodil

Housa Building Loan

Slalf Loan

EOF Loan

8ill Purchass and Discounted
SME

Agricultural Credil

Personal Loan

Olher Credil Schemss

v

Tapash Chandra aul, Ph

Chief Financial Officer

Mercantile Bank Limit

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co,
Chartered Accountants

Amount in BDT

Jan-21 to Dec-21

Jan-20 to Dac-20

22,411,639,569
108,492,704
1,443,838,781

468,445,484
1,142,365,470

1,319,837,900

23,562,020,298
177,571,480
1,063,993,961

1,178,246
1,142,350,765

1,249,608,760

26,804,619,028

27,196,723,510

13,516,412,605 16,732,221,130
4,092,000817 3519492910
2,582,133,097 2,186,080,663
591,354,054 811,191,386
20,782,500,673 23,248,906,669
6,112,119,255 3,047,736,841
96,583,108 97,429,791
70,603,162 93,205,996
18,026,776,121 16,107,468,573
18,183,962,387 19,386,184,360

e e

46,899,014 63,378,718
49,583,505 33677824
100,569 373449
96,583,108 97,429,791
7,654,190 5,472,569
5,374,325,734 6,044,231,852
1,608,113,452 1,730,641,006
579,123,698 758,220,708
186,980,555 212,244,357
113,304,963 135,707,300
1,168,978,528 1,275848,310
19,979,855 34,808473
1,419,621,448 958,495,735
2,575,241.655 2871134420
223,825,516 230,172,168
495,827,378 540,278,272
46,242,199 54,310,115
231,871,417 225,703,353
813,594,978 932,932,668
2,730,090, 784 2,793,857,39
402,303,468 355,947,034
31,496,567 30,833,896
199,543 328,542
18,026,776,127 19,197,468,673
1
A
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P
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MABS and J Parinors
Charered Accounlanls

Abu Asghaf

M

Compan
ercantﬂe ‘
Head Offi

20(r)

21(a)

22

22(a)

23

G. "--{al’Uﬂ\
gecretary
ank Limité
Dhaka

ce,

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Go,
Charlered Accounlants

Amount in BDT
Jan-21 to Dec-21 Jan-20 to Dac-20

C lidated 'Interest | /Profit on Investment

Mercanlile Bank Limiled 18,193,862,397 16,388, 194,360

Meroantile Bank Securitios Limlled 146,466,432 17,066,610

MBL Assel Management Limiled 4,014,028 5,560,069

Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limilad . .
18,344,442,857 19,470,821,039

Inter Company Transaclion - .
18,344,442,857 19,470,821,039

_— R
InterestiProfit Pald on deposits, borrowings ete.
Conventional and Islamlc banking

Interest/profit on Deposils 12,481,242,632 15,457,160,927
Intarest pald on laase 60,764,127 83,316,164
Inlerest on Refinance BB 236,967,222 80,428,040
Interesl on Secondary Traasury Bill Purchasod 176,940,382 122,469,192
Inlerest on Subordinalad Bonds 230,401,239 398,654,706
Inlaresi on Borrowings 330,097,004 590,202,102
13,516,412,605 16,732,221,730
Interes! peld on lsasa has boen caloulaled for the year Dacember 2021 as per IFRS-18
G lldatad | t/Proflt Pald on deposits, horrowings etc.
Mercantlio Bank Limlled 13,516,412,806 16,132,221,7130
Mercantlle Bank Securities Limited 65,383,021 4,657,863
MBL Asset Managemenl Limited & :
Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limited =
13,671,705,626 16,736,879,584
Inter Company Transaclion - -
13,571,705,628 16,736,879,584
Investment Income
Interast on Investments (Nole-A) 4,217 877,192 4,173,825,937
Income an Invesiment In Shares (Note-B) 676,938,188 178,749,/ 26
4,704,615,360 4,352,575,663
Interast on Investmants
Interes! on Treasury Blils 47,691,505 504,062,443
Interest on Treasury Bonds 3,591,199,977 3,121,477,588
Loss on markel adjusimenl {Securilles) (621,584,920) {79,066,420)
Intereston Sukook Bonds 19,346,586 -
Gain on sale of Govl. approved security 504,659,440 16,435,083
Galn on REPO 312,316,599 276,197,981
Interest on Subordinaled Bond 281,779,926 332,400,857
Interesl on Perpelual Bond 82,154,835
Interes! on SWAP 213,245 2,321,406
4,217,671,182 4,173,825,937
Income on Invostment In Shares
Galn on sale of shares 468,445,484 1,178,246
Dividend on shares 108,492,704 177,571,480

576,030,186 178,748,726 _

Consolldated Investment Income

Mercantile Benk Limited 4,794,615,380 4;]'.:'2.5)’5.%:?3_
Mercanlile Bank Securilies Limited 98,145,923 39,676,424
MBI. Asset Management Limiled 14,882,893 166,750

Meroanlile Exchange House (UK) Limiled

4,907,644,196 4,392,418,837

Commisslon, exchange & brokerage

Commission 1,443,838,781 1,063,993,961
Exchange (Nots-23.1) 1,142,385,470 1,142,350,765
—_nowawast 22

Commission incoma arlses on services provided by the Bank and recognizad on a oash raceipl basls. Commission chargad to cuslomers on lallor of cradils and leller of

guaranlees are crediled lo Income at (he Ume of elfcting the Iransactions,

"
Md. Moniruzzaman

TaPaSh Chandra aug &? Managing Director
Chief Financial Officer (C _rcan . Dhaka IBLE | ;iments Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited “ Head ffice,
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MABS and J Paitners
Charterud Accountunts

1 AsghanG. Haruni
>ompany Secretary
cantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

231  Exchange
Galns arising from dealing securllies
Losses on dealing securilles
Gains arising from investmanl securillas
Lossos on investing In securllias
Gans atlsing from forelgn trada businass
Losses on forelgn trading

oo Cammlaslon Exch

23(a} Ci & Brokerage

Mercanlile Bank Limiled

Marcanllo Bank Securllies Limitad
MBL Assot Mananoment Limllad
Mercantile Exchange Housa (UK) Limited

24  Other Operaling Incomo
Convantlonal and lslamlc banking

Charges on LIC

Services & Other Charges

Income Irom ranl of lockerfproporty
On Line client feas

ATM card

VISA card

Co-brand sorvicos

Galn on sala and revalualion of securllies
Galn on sala of ather securilies
Gain on sale on assels
Miscellanoous carnings (Nola-24.1)

241 Miscellanoous earnings
Postaga cosl rocovery
SWIFT cosl racovery
Rabala from Forelgn correspondance Bank
Olhors

Consolldated Other Operating Income
Mercanllie Bank Limiled

Moroanlle Bank Securities Limited

MBL Assel Managoment Limited
Maroanlila Exchanga Houso (UK) Limiled

24(a)

25  Salarles and Allowances
Conventlonal and Islamlc banking
Basic salary
Bonus {Festival and Incantva)
Bank's conbribution to employaes provident fund
Other salarles and allowancas

Ta_pash Chandra Paul, p
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limited

Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman and Co.

Amount In BOT

Chartered Accountants

Managing Director & CEO
srcantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

84

Jan-21 to Dec-21 Jan-20 to Dag-20
r
1,142,385,470 1,142,350,765
1,142,365,470 1,142,350,705
2,686,204,251 2,206,344,726
266,308,856 93,605,202
12,128,474 11,616,288
2864722581, 2,311,566,218
446,527,979 405,828,119
226,654,533 225,017,822
9,547,942 6,285,703
100,662,001 99,471,822
66,399,805 43,206,238
97,731,976 103,698,965
13,603,083 8,175,847
- 247,772
3,374,561 1,055,502
356,335,941 343,615,669
1,319,837,800 1,248,808,760
5,492,560 5,630,565
98,230,047 98,026,164
135,122,510 120,032,800
117,460,903 120,018,140
356,335,941 343,615,869
1,319,837,900 1,249,608,760
1,376,744 16,216,202
552502 | 5223711
1,336,739,646 1,265,044,763
1,466,135,750 | 1,454,971,555
1,071,115,004 563,193,553
147,554,838 139,274,858
1,356,774,534 1,314,367 828
4,073,500,134 3,501,807,793
N /
]
Md. Mo aman
Vianaging Directar
IDLC Investments Limited



MABS and J Pariners Khan Wahab Shalique Rahman and Co.
Chartared Accounlanls Charlered Accounlanis

Amount in BDT

. Jan-21to Dec-21 Jan-20 to Dec-20
25(a) Consolldated Salarles and Allowancas
Mercantile Bank Limited 4,073,580,134 3,501,807,793
Mercanlila Bank Sscurities Limiled 40,490,579 37,313,332
MBL Assel Manageman! Limiled 2,462,600 152,661
Mercanlile Exchange Housa (UK) Limiled 10,286,488 10,004,965
4,126,819,801 3,549,278,751
26 Renl, Taxes, Insurance, Lightings ete
Conventlonal and Islamic banking
* Office renl 16.30042.7973 -
Rales, laxes & excise duly and VAT onrenl 88,086,887 74,452 211
Insurance 211,186,746 217,915,809
Eleclricily, Gas & Water 113,036,410 94,565,691
575,349,835 386,933,811
* Righ! Of Use (ROU) Assels as per under IFRS-16 has been calculaled for the year December 2021 considering monthly rental expanses.
26la) G lidated Rent, Taxes, | , Lightings et
Mercantile Bank Limited 575,349,835 385,933,811
Mercantile Bank Securilies Limiled . 8,095,741 8,259,099
MBL Assal Management Limited 3418916 -
Marcantle Exchange House (UK) Limilad 5,599,676 7,196,654
592,464,168 402,389,563
27 Legal Expenses
Conventional and Islamle banking
Legal fees & cherges ) | 13,864,539 | r 12.075.63ﬂ
Stamps, notary public expenses, regisiration fees & other fees elc. 10,607,578 9,368,024
24,412,441 21,443,663
27(a) Consolidated Lagal Expenses
Y Mercantile Bank Limited 24,472,147 21,443663
Mercantile Bank Securities Limited 478,398 3,179
MBL Assal Management Limiled 276,012 243,368
Mercantile Exchange House (UK) Limilad 1,209,400 631,140
26,435,927 22,321,850
28 Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Conventional and Islamic banking
Postal Charges 134,842 291,405
Courier Charges 5,272,226 5,867,460
Stamp & Carlridge Paper Cost 379,988 199,398
Telephone Bill 7,065,965 10,705,846
Mohile Phona Bill 223,120 234,208
Tetex Charge 12,011 130,277
Network link,internel & online connaction cosl 58,022,312 45,027 446
BACH Charge 3,004,871 2,139,996
74,215,384 64,508,037
26(a) Consolidated Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Mercantile Bank Limiled 74,215,394 64,596,037
Mercantile Bank Securilies Limiled 1,875,059 1,691,897
MBL Assel Managemenl Limited &
Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limiled 99245 144,615
76,189,698 66,432,549
29 I y, Printing and Ad its
Convantional and Islamic banking
Prinling & slationery 120,332,486 104,883,751
Adverlisement 57,801,868 68,311,755
Compuler expenses 119,415,299 81,591,549
297,649,853 254,787,054
v

' \ ||ll
Abu AsgRal C‘- Rar Tapash Chandra Paul, Ph

: ry r : : 5 : . I 1 oniruzzaman
Compan y Secr I::‘ ited Chief Financial Officer (C ag"anlfectO' Limited rHC: e EI L:li.r
\ 2 . . . @ = s Vial
Merca antile chk \ ‘l'\'r\.‘ Mercantile Bank Limited rcantile ganllc) oy A ging  ents Limited
fice, Dhaks d Office, M7
Hez ad Off Heal
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MABS and J Pariners

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.

Chartered Accounlanis Chartered Accountants
Amount In BDT
Jan-21 1o Dec-21 Jan-20 to Dec-20
29(a) Consalidated Stationary, Printing and Advertisements
Mercantile Bank Limited 297,549,653 254,787,054
Mercanlile Bank Securilies Limited B45.216 557,887
MBL Assal Management Limiled 79,808 68,619
Mercantie Exchange House (UK) Limiled 50,342 379,937
298,525,018 255,793,497
30 Chlef Executiva's salary and feos
Baslc Salary 7,875,803 7,161,379
Allowances 3,000,000 3,000,000
Bonus (Festival and Incentive) 2,331,000 2,210,000
Bank's conlribution lo Providenl fund 787,580 716,138
13,994,383 13,087,517
30(a) Consolldated Chief Execulive's salary and fees
Mercanlile Bank Limited 13,994,383 13,087,517
Mercanlilo Bank Securilles Limited
MBL Assel Managemenl Limiled -
Mercantile Exchange House (l_JK) Limited - -
13,994,383 13,087,517
31 Directors' Fees
Conventlonal banking
Director loes 3,912,000 | I 4,192,000
VAT on Direclor fees 391,200 405,600
4,303,200 4,587,600
Islamlc banking
Shariah Supervisory Commillee's Fees 112,000 | I |
VAT on Shariah Supervisory Commillee’s Feas 11,200
123,200 -
4,426,400 4,597,600
Faes of the Direclors is Taka 0,000 per mesling as par BRPD Circular Lelier no.11 Dated 04 Oclober 2015.No olher financial benefils are extended lo Boatd of Direclors
|as per section 18(1) of the Banking Company Acl (Amendment) 2018) excluding above lees.
31(a) Consolidated Directors' Fees
Mercantie Bank Liniled 446,400 4,597,600 |
Mercantile Bank Securilies Limited 796,500 1,012,500
MBL Assel Managemenl Limited 135,000 96,000
Mercanlile Exchange House (UK) Limiled - -
5,367,800 5,708,100
32 Auditors' fees
Exlernal Audil feelCGC feas 1,265000 | [ 1,207,500 |
1,265,000 1,207,500
32(a) Consolldated Auditors' Fees
Mercantile Bank Limited 1,265,000 1,207,500
Mercantile Bank Securilies Limiled 57,500 115,000
MBL Assal Management Limiled 85,000 25,000
Mercanlile Exchange Houss {UK) Limiled 323,985 556,428
1,711,485 1903928

Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD

Mercantile Bank Limited  Ghief Financial Officer (CF
Head Office, Dhaka Mercantiie Bank Liist

aping Director & CEO
wcantile Bank Limited Md. Moniruzzaman
Managing Director
IDLC Investments Limited

86



MABS and J Parinors
Chartered Accounlants

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Ca.
Charlerad Accountants

Amount in BDT

Jan-21 to Dac-21

Jan-20 to Doo-20

33 Depreclation and Repalr of Fixed Assols
Conventlonal and Islamic banking

Depraclation on fixed assels (Nols-33.1) 321,916,855 299,641,366
* Oepracialion of ROU (Right Of Use) assels as per under IFRS-16 269,437,199 511,550,000
Repairs & Malnlananca (Note-33.2) 108,934,586 82,921,303
700,280,640 884,112,670
* Dapracialion of ROU (Righl Of Use) assets has boen calculated for tha year Dacember 2021 as par IFRS-16 (Annexure -
331 Depreclation on fixed assets (Annexure -A)
Fraa hold proparty [ 321916855 | 299,641,366 ]
321,916,856 289,641,366
33.2  Ropalr of Fixed Assets
Repalrs & Malntananco [ 108,934,586 | | 82,971,303 |
108,834,686 82,921,303
33 (a) Consolldated Deproclation and Repalr of Fixed Assals
Mercantie Bank Limiled ’ 700,288,640 94,112,670
Mercantile Benk Securilies Limiled 2,705,921 3,461,496
MBI Assol Managemenl Limited 70,207 18,463
Morcantile Exchange House (UK) Limitad 1,260,940 953,812
704,325,707 888,546,442
34 Other Expenses
Convenllonal and Islamic banking
Bank charges 7,301,135 10,797,683
Donation 216,232,998 283,412,067
Car expenses 182,724,826 181,909,972
Tralnlng expenses 1,841,162 1414419
Supporting Stall salaries 438,338,536 400,439,246
Exgralla (Supporting Slaff bonus) 38,798,340 100,100,879
Subscription 11,394,601 8,529,887
Entertalnmant exponses 43,860,463 48,132,706
Travelling expensas 16,293,184 13341777
Conveyance, carriage & (reight 14,269,593 8,123,908
Businsss davelopmant 30,502,661 79,506,656
Livaries & uniforms 5,419,516 5,310,318
Modlcal expenses 1,301,147 2,236,911
Nowspapors and magazines 640,007 962,083
House Allendance Allowance 600,000 602,525
Professional service lags 6,763,183 2.572,027
i Q-cash/ATM cardsiVISA cards 29,762,966 43077241
- Houso furnishing 8,851,078 Wy 526,397
Gratuily 250,000,000 " 140,000,000
Loss on eale of assals 1,117,603 559
Loss on sula of securilies 44,469,275 1,746,217.30
Mobile banking salarles and allowances 17,922,910 24,002,869
Cradil Raling Fees 311,241 3,401,612
Miscellanaous expenses (Note-34.1) 130,840,116 57,023,291
1,600,945,512 1,374,191,206
341 Miscellaneous expenses
Laundry & cleaning 4,642,893 6,770,692
Pholograph & Pholocopy 764,646 638,229
Cash carrying charge 17,528,621 14,908,053
Nursery & Plantalion 945,855 1,264,423
Cash incantive for Loan Recovery 2,792,169 1,987,184
Sundry expanses 104,265,932 31,454,711
130,840,118 57,023,281
34(a) Consolidated Gther Expenses
Mercanile Bank Limlled 1,500,946,512 1,374,191,295
Mercantile Bank Securilies Limited 51,164,128 24,323619
MBL Assal Management Limited 285,318 212726
Marcantile Exchange Housa (UK} Limilad 3,211,019 3,899,916
— 1565808977 __ 1402627555
Amountin BDT
36  Earnings por Shara (EPS) Doc-21 Dec-20
Net profil aflor lax (Earnings Atlribulable o ordinary shareholdars) 3,418,622,534 2,161,323,613
Number of Ordinary Shares outslanding in the year 1,033,217,027 1,033,217,027
Average no, of share oulslanding 1,033,217,027 1,033,217 02/
Earnings par Share (EPS) 331 2.09

4 N A~
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MABS and J Partners
Charlered Accountants

A

oL ar G#Haruni
Company Secretary

arcantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

35 (a)

36

36 (a)

37

7 (a)

A

37.02

Tapash Chahdfa Phy
Chief Financial Offic
Mercantile Bank Limit

Consolidalod Earnings Par Share (EPS)

Consolidated nel profit afler lax

Loss: Non Gonlroliing Interest

Profit attributablo to ordinary equity holdors of the paront entily
Numbar of share oulslanding

Consolldated Earnings per Share (EPS)

Khan Wnhiab Shatlque Rahman and Co.
Charlered Accountants

Amount In BOT

Dac-21 Doc-20
a,are,zso,ﬁ‘ 2.231.331,651
5228457 3071695
3,574,022,041 2,228,269,856
1,033.217,001 1,033,217,021
3.46 218

Disclouser as por Bengladesh Securilles and Exchangu Comnvieslon nalificalion referonce no, BSECICMRRCOIZ006-158/208/Admin/81, dated on 20 June 2018,

Calculation of Net Assot Value Per Shara (NAVPS)

Tolal shareholdars’ Equlty

Number of Share outslanding

Not Assat Value (NAV) per share

Caleulation of Gonsolldaled Not Assot Value Per Share (NAVPS)
‘Total shareholders’ Equity

Nunibar of Shate outslanding

Net Assot Value (NAV) per share

Calculation of Net Operating Gash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
Nal cash flows from operaling aclvilies

Nurmbar of Share outslanding

Net Oporating Cash Flow Per Share {NOCFPS)

Calculation of Consolldated Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
Nat aash flows from operaling aclvilios

Numbor of Share oulstanding
Met Oporating Cash Flow Por Share (NOCFPS)

Recanclliation of Net Profit after tax with Cash flows from Operating Activities (Solo)

Net profit after taxatlon

Adjustment te raconciic net Income to not cash provides by operating activities
Interest Incomo

Inlerest Expense

Dividonds rocoiple

Faas and commission Income

Payment lo the employees

Income taxes pald

Other Operaling Income

Olher Operaling Exponses

Provision for Loans & Advances/investmenls/Olher Assels
Operating Profit before changes In Operating Assets and Liabllitles

Increase/(Decrease) In operating assets & labilities
Not Invesiment In Irading securilies

Loan & Advance lo Customers

Otner Assels

Deposils from other Bank

Deposits from customers

Other Liabililies

Net Cash Flows from Operating activities

As per BSEC Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, doted 14 June, 2021,

wise summary of Unclaimed Cash Dividend & Unclalmed Stock Dividend

Number of Employaes

24,403,904,713 22,101,177,079
1,033,217,027 aMI827
27,07 2246
£4,705,988,04 92,248,531,394
1,033217,02/ 984,016,217
20 2261
3,404,607,251 4039,816,143
1,023,217,027 984,016,217
330 adt
2,278,999,5%6 4,095,418,704
1,033,217.027 984,016,217
317 418
3,418,622,534 2,161,323,613
(2.046,961,657) (3.266:213,770)|
4,105,802,526 3AR3263,779
108,492,704 176,266,492
2,000,000) (10,000,000}
450,000,000 470,968,156
(64,766,503) (607,585,678)
(185,155,826) (34,036,083)
1,144,013,986 422,694,177
1,693,496,721 1,236,413,227
5,303,921,952 1,821,764,320
(11,351,261,191) ans,m,ﬂ
(17.772,213,147) (12,103,937,544)
1,370,144,450 (1,306,150,934)
(2.598,495,351) 17,448,841,379
25,291,716,368 (2,358,763,361)
(a47,827,765) (2,432,472,950)
(5.407,097,235) 56,728,211
3.404.607,251 4,039,818,144

The number of amployaes engaged for he entlre yuar who racelved a total remuneration of BDT 36,000 or abova wera 2628,

DOreak-up of No. of employees as per salary rango wire

Rango of Salary No of employees
1k 0,00 lo Tk, 20,000 12
Tk 20,001 lo Tk. 50,000 2
Tk. 50,001 lo Tk, 1,00,000 929
Tk. 100,001 to Tk. 2,00,000 844
Tk. 2,00,001 and above 122
Total, 2626

FO) Md.

the tables shown In Annexure-D2 & D3 lllustrate the year

R

am Chowdhury

Muanaging Directos & CED
Treantile Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

as

1q Director

IDLC Investments Limited

Moniruzzaman



MABS and J Partners
Chartored Accountanls

1]
0.1

30.2

\ 2
r G. Haruni
ecretary

Abu Asg
Company ‘

Mercantile Bank Lirited
Head Office, Dhaka

Rolated Party Disclosure

Name of Dirgelora and thelr Inlerost In the Bank and different enliles-shown in Annexure - B.

Slgnlficant conlracls where Bank Is a party and hereln Direclors have Interesl:

Khan Wahab Shalique Rahman amd Co.
Chartered Accountanls

Naturo of contract

Name of Diractor & related by

Remarke

Lease agreement wilh Mr, Md. Shahidul Ahsan, Sponsor and Fx-
Director of the Bank (o take rent 12th, 13th, 141h & 151h
floor( 13600sl) of Swadesh Tower for Head Olflce usa only.

Mr, Md. Shahldul Ahsan, Sponsor and Ex-Director
of the Bank,

The Lease Agresmonl was approved by lha
Nangladesh Bank vida leller no BRPD{P-
3)745(44)12008-3776 daled: 22.11.2006 and upon
expiry on 03.04.2020 the Lease Agreement was
renewed on 09.08.2020 and subscquenlly informed
to Bangladesh Bank vide loller rel.
MBL/GSD/2020/943, daled: 17.08.2020

Lease agreement wilh Arena Induslies LId. represented by Mr.
Tahsin Aman, Diraclor of Iha said company, for 02 suils no. 9/A & 9/8
on 9th loor of Eunoos Trade Cenlra lor Head Offica use only,

Mr. M. Amanuillah, Director of the Bank, [ather of
M. Tahsin Aman, Director of Arena Industies Lid.

Tho loase agreement was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vide ils leller no. BRPD (P-
3)745{44)/2019-3668 daled 14.05.2018,

Leasa agreament with Mr. Md. Shahebuddin Alam, Sponsor and Ex-
Direstor of the Bank lo take rent of our CEPZ Branch, Challogram,

Mr. Md. Shahabuddin Alam, Sponsor and Ex-
Director of the Bank

The lease agresmant was approved by lhe
Bangladesh Bank vidails laller no BRED (-
3)745(44)2003-2706 dated 29,07.2009, vide latlor
no. BRPD(P-3)(745(44)/2019-8030 daled
09.10.2019.

Lease agreement with ‘M.A. Hannan Education & Human Resource
Davalopmen Trust” lo lake rent of our Faridgonj Branch, Chandpur.

Mr. Md, Abdul Hannan, Direclor & Vice Chairman of|
Ihe Bank, Chalrman of "M A. Hannan Educalion &
Human Resaurce Development Trust',

Inilially the agreemenl was excculed by Mr. Md.
Abdul Hannan (former landawner) aftar gelling
approval from Bangladesh Bank vide ils fetler no.
BRPD{P-3)745(44)/2009-4159 daled 10.11.2009.
Bul, laler on Mr. Md, Abdul Hannan lransfered
ovnership of the propory In favor of M A. Hannan
Educalion & Human Resource Dovelopment Trust
wilh approval of Bangladash Bank vida ils lelter no.
BRPD/(p-3)/745(44)/2017-2543 d1. 24.04.2017.

l.ease agreement with Mr. Md. Shahidul Ahsan, Sponsor and Fx-
Director of the Bank for 2nd, Blh, Sth & 10th fiaor (1360051t} of
Swadesh Tower for Head Olfice use only.

Mr. Md, Shahidul Ahsan, Ex-Director of the Bank.

The laase agreamenl was approved by tho

Bank vide ls leller no. BRPD (P~

3)745(44)72010-313 dated 31.01.2010.

Lease agreement wilth (1) Mr. A. K. M. Shaheed Reza (Sponsor and
Ex-Direclor of the Bank), (2) Mr. Shawket Reza, (3) Ms. Tahamina
Afroz lo lake renl of our Rajnagar Branch, Fenl.

Mr. A. K. M. Shahoed Reza, Sponsor and Ex-
Director of the Bank, Mr. Shaswket Reza (brother of
Mr. AK.M Shaheed Reza) and Ms. Tahamina Alroz
(slster of Mr. A.K.M Shaheed Roza).

Tha laasa agreament was approved by ho
Bangladesh Bank vide ils letler no. BRPD  (P-
3)745(44)2010-1202, dated 31.03.2010 and later
ranewed vide lsller no. BRPD(P-3)/745(44)/2016-
7735 daled 22.11.2016.

Leasa agreemanl with Mr. Md. Baharul Ahsan lo lake renl of our
Bangla Bazar Branch, Noakhal.

M. Md. Shahidul Ahsan, Sponsor and Ex-Direclor
of the Bank {Brother of Mr. Md. Baharul Ahsan).

The lease agreemen| was approved by he
Rangladash Bank vide ils leller ny. BRPD{-
3)745(44)/2010-1814 datod 06.05 2010 and laler
renowed vide laller no. BRPLYIP-3)1745(44)/2016-
7735 daled 22.11.2016.

Lease agreement with Mr. Mohd, Selim, Director (Deceased),
Sponsor, Ex-Director & Vica Chairman of the Board of Direclor of he
Bank lo lake rent of our Damudya Branch, Shariatpur.

Wr, Mohd. Selim (Deceased) Sponsor, Ex- Direclor
& Vice Chairman of lhe Bank.

The lease agieemenl was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vids ils leller no, BRPD{P-
3)745{44)2011-3456 daled 25.09.2011 and fator
renewed vide leller no, BRPD(P-3)/745(44)/12017-
6532 dated 05.10.2017.

Laasa agreemenl wilh Mr. Alhaj Akram Hossaln (Humayun), Direclor
of the Bank lor ATM Boolh al Bijoynager Branch, Dhaka.

Mr. Alhaj Akram Hossaln {Humayun), Direclor of
ihe Bank.

The lease agresmenl was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vide ils leller no. BRPD{P-
3)745(44)/2011-3455 daled 26.09.2011.

Lease agraemenl with Mr. Md. Shahidul Ahsan, Sponsor and Ex-
Direclor of the Bank for ATM Boolh al Swadesh Tower, Dhaka

Mr. Md, Shahidul Ahsan, Sponsor and Ex-Direclor
of the Bank,

The lease agreemenl was approved by he
Bangladesh Bank vida its loller no. BRED{F-
3)745(44)/2011-3868 daled 20.10.2011.

Lease agreement with Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan; Direclor & Vice
Chairman of tha Bank for ATM Boath at Faridgon] branch, Chandpur.

Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan, Director & Vice Chalrman of
Ihe Bank.

The lease agteement was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vide ls lelter no. BRPD(P-
3)745(44)/2011-4574 dated 01.12.2011

Tapash Chandra|Paul, P
Chief Financial Officer (C 0)
Mercantile Bank Limited
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Md. Quamiil

amaging Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office,

Mana
Dhaka :

Md. Moniruzzaman

IDLC Investments Limited



MABS and J Paitners
Charured Accountunls

S,

Abu Asghar G.NAaruni
Company Secretary
Mercantile Bani Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Khan Wahab Shafique Rehman and Co,
Chartered Accountanls

Nature of contract

Name of Diractor & ralatad by

Romarks

Lessa agreament with Mr, Shawke! Reza for ATM Boolh Reza
Fashien Lid al Goral, Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka,

Mr. A K. M. Shaheed Reza, Sponsor and Ex-
Diteclor of the Bank & brolher of Mr. Shawkel
Reza.

The leaso agresmenl was approved by lhe
Bangladesh Bank vida its lelter no. BRPD(P-
3)745(44)12012-2215 daled 28.05.2012

Leasa agraement with Mr, Md. Abdul Hannan, Direclor & Vico
Chairman of the Bank for ATM Bacth al Murad Apparels, Soulh
Gouripur, Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka.

the Bank.

. Md. Abdul Hannan, Direclor & Vico Chaliman of| The lease agreemant was excculed viith approval

Lof the Board in 265th meeling daled 21,09.2015 as
per Bangladesh Bank guidelin vide BRPD crcular
lefler no ff 02 daled 13.01.2015.

Leass agraement wilh Mr, M. Amanullah, Director of tha Bank for
ATM Booth al Zirabo Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka.

Me, M. Amanullah. Diractor of the Bank,

Tha lease agieamenl was approved by the
Bangladesh Rank videils letter no. BRPD(P-
3)745(44)/2012-3497 deled 27.08.2012.

Lease with Mr. Md, Shahebuddin Alam, Sponsor and Ex-
Director of the Bank for Central Godown for Chatlogram Cily.

Mr, Md. Shahabuddin Alam, Sponsor and Ex-
Direclor of the Bank.

Tha lease agreement was approved by lle
Bangladash Bank vide ils letier no, P (P-
3)745(44)/2013-1121 datod 24.10.2013 and later
renawed vide loller no, BRPT (P-3)745(44)/2020-
2640 dated 04.03.2020.

Leasa agroement wilh "M.A. Hannan Educalion & Humar: Roseurce
Dovelopmont Trust' o lake rent of our Chandpur Branch.

Human Resource Development Trust’,

Wit Md. Abdul Hannan, Director & Vica Chairman of| Initially the agraement was execuled by Mr. Md.
\ha Bank & Ghairman of *M.A. Hannan Edusalion & |Abdul Hannan (former landowner) aller gulling

approval from the Bangladosh Bank vide s letter
no. BRPD(P-3)745(44)/2014-5723 dalod
03.09.2014. Bu, later an Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan
\ranslered ownership of the properly in favor of
"M A. Hannan Educalion & Human Resourca
Dovalopment Trust” with approval of Bangladesh
Bank vida ils latler no, BRPU/(p-3)/745(44)12017-
3157 dL. 25.05.2017. Laler lhe | ease Agreament
renewed as per Bangladesh Bank approval vida il
letter no, BRPD|P-3)/745(44)2020-9835 daled
1412000

Lease agreement wilh M. A.8.M. Feroz Alam, Sponsor and Direclor
2 Vice Chairman of the Bank o laka renl of our Kalaiya Branch,
Patuakhall.

M. A.S.M. Feroz Alam, Sponsor and Direclor &
Vice Chalrman of lhe Bank.

The laaro agreement was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vide its leller no. BRPD (P-
2)745(44)/2014-7845 daled 10.12.2014. Later tho
Lease Agreemant renewed as per Bangladesh
Bank approval vide ils Intler no. BRIPD(P-
3)/745(44)2020-10968 dated 15.12.2020

rant of our Donia Branch.

Loaso agroement with hir. M, Amanulah, Clrector of tho Bank lotake |Mr M. Amanullah, Director of tha Bank.

"The lease agreomen was approvad by the
Rangladesh Bank vida ils feller no. BRPD(P-
3)745(44)72014-3575 dated 11.06.2014 and laler
renewed vida lollor no,BRPD{P-3)745(44)/2021-
3535 daled 21.04.2021.

|.case agraemenl wilh Mr, Morshed Alam M ., Direclor & Chainnan

Branch, Noakhali,

of the Board of Directors of tho Bank to lake rent of our Chawmiuhon! | Board of Direclors of the Bank.

V. Motshed Alam MP., Diraclor & Chaitman of the| The leasa agreemant was approvod by the

Pangladosh Bank vide its letter no. BRPD(P-
3)/745{44)12015-17268 dated 22.11.2015.

| aase agroemen| wilh Mr, Md. Abdul Hannan, Director & Vice
Chaitman of the Bank to laka rent of our Arambagh Branch, Dhaka

tha Bank.

Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan, Direelor & Vice Chaliman of| The lease agreement was approved by he

HBangladesh Dank vida ils falter no. BRPD (P
3)/745(44)/2019-1979 dated 07.03.2018.

Leaso agreement with Mr, Md, Abdul Hannan, Direclor & Vica

Dhaka.

Chairman of the Bank for ATM Boolh al Arambagh Branch, Motijhoel, the Dank.

M. M. Abdul Hannan, Oireclor & Vice Chairman of| The leasa agreemenl was oxeculed with approval

of the Board in 345ih meeling dated 04.07.2019 as
per Bangladesh Bank guidiine vide BRPD circular
lalter no.02,daled 13.01.2015.

& (4) Mrs. Nahid Reza (o take ront of our Cumilla Noakhali Reglonal
Office, Fenl

Leasa agieement with (1) Mr. AK.M Shaheed Reza (Sponsor and Ex;
Director of the Bank), (2} Me. Shavwkel Reza, (3) Mrs. Zobeda Begum Jof the Bank), Mr. Shawkel Reza (brother of Mr.

AK.M Shaheed Roza), Mrs. Zobada Bagum (wile
of Mr. AK.M Shahood Reza), & Mes, Nahid Reza
(vilo of Mr. Shawkel Ruza)

M. AK.M Shaheed Reza (Spansor and Ex-Direator The lease agreesmenl was approved by Bangladash

Bank vide ls leller no. BRPD(P-3)/745(44)/2018-
1686 dated 05.03 2018

1ont of our Dakpara Uposhakha under MUL, Aganagar fAranch,
|Keranigan], Dhaka.

| easo agreoment wilh Mr. M. Amanullzh, Director of tha Bank lo lako |Mr. M. Ananullah, Director of the Bank,

Tha lnase agreemenl was approved by the
Pangladesh Bank videils lelter no. BRPD (P~
3)/745(44)12020-9834 daled 18.11.2020.

Loase agracment wilh Mr. 1 A Khan Bela), Director of tha Bank to

SME/Krishi Branch, Sonaimuri, Noakhall,

\ako rent of our Gopalpur Bazar Uposhakha under MBI, Amishapara

1. M A Khan Belol, Director of the Bank.

The lsase agreament was approved by the
Bangladesh Bank vide Its lelter nio} BRPD(P-
3)(745(44)/2020-11087 daod 17.12.2020.

Lease agreement wilh Mr. Shawket Reza for ATM Booth at Fashion
Plus Lid., Goral, Ashulla, Savar, Dhaka.

W, AK.M. Shaheed Roza, Sponsor and Ex-
Director of the Bank & brolher of Mr, Shawket
Reva.

The lease agreemenl was execuled wilh approval
ol the Exaculive Commilles of the Board in 833id
mealing daled 21.04.2021 as per Bangladesh Bank
guideline vide BRPD circular lelter no. f# 02 datod
13012016

Tapash Chandra aul
Chief Financia
Mercantile Ba

Merc

TanA (O)EF ~
Jead Offic
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39.3  Sharos issuad to Directors & Expculives without consideralion or exoreisable at discount: Nil

394  Related Party Transaclion:

[Transaction with related Party | Nature of [ Amount as on 31.12.2021 |
|Marcantile Bank Securitios Limitod | Loan (S0D) | 978,769,529 |
395 Comg lon of Key personnal; Refer lo nole 30

38.6  Lending Pollcies lo related Parties *
Lending o relaled patlios is alfocted as requirements of Saclion 27 (1) of Hank Companios Acl 1991

307 Loan and Advancos lo Direclors and their related concorn * Nil

9.8 x ; " o :
8 Business other than Banking businoss vilh any ralalod concorn of tha Direclors as por Soclion 18 (2) of Bank Companies Acl 1991 : Nil

309 Invesimanls in the Securitios of Diroctors and thair ralated concorn LNl

40 R 1 of Inter-Bank/B; of A

Hooks of Accounts wilh ragards lo inlor-bank {in Rangl and outside Bangladosh) are ilod and thore are no matarial dilforoncas, which may alfoet thy

financial stalamants significanlly

41 LAND UNDER LITIGATION

ALand s included under Irea hold propartios - land (Nota-8), locatod al Gulshan, Plal # 3, Block # CWN (C), Gulshan Avanus, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Municipality
Holding # 105, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Areaof land is 1 bigha 2 chatlaks purchasod in tho yoar 2006 for Bank's own use as per decision of the Board ol Diractors in
its 73rd meeling hold on Augus! 23, 2005. The land Is under liigation and possassion af the land s yel lo bo taken. In this connaction a provision has beon mado as par
Bangladesh Bank's instruction (Nolo-13. 2).

42 STATEMENT OF LIQUIDITY

The Liquidity Stalemant has boon prapared in accordanca with the remaining malurity grouping of thu valuo of Iha assots and llabilities as on 31 Dacembor 2071 and
under the guidalinos of Nangladesh Bank BRPL Cireular No. 14 datad June 25, 2003

43 RESTATEMENTS

Whoraver considered nocassary, Piovious yoar's figuras have boun roarrangad for tha purpose of comparison wilh current yoar's prosantation without any impact on
Ihe profit and valua of assels and liabifitios as reporled in tho Finangial Stalomants
44 Evenlts aftar the roporting Paried

As por IAS 10 Evants afiar the Reporting Period” aru these ovents lavorable and unfavorabla, [hal occurs botwean the end of the raporling penod and the dale whon
financial slalements aro authonzed for issue.

Thosa thal provido avidence of conditions thal exisled al Iho end of lha foporling poriod (adjusting events aftor balance sheal dalo); and

] Thosa are mdicative of condilions that aroso aftor the toporling petied (Non-adjusting events afler balance shool dale),

(a) The Board of Directers of he company in its mosling held on March 15, 2022 approvod tho inancial stalemonts of the company lor he year onded 31 Decombin
2021 and aulhorized the sama for the issue. The Board of Diroctors also rocommendod 12.6% Cash and 5% Slock dividond for shareholdars only for he yoar onded 31
Necember 2021 subjecl lo approval in the nax! Annual Genaral Meoling

(b) There s no other significant ovent thal has acourrad batwean tho Balance shaol dale and ths dala whon tha financial stalemants wera authonized for issu
HBoard of Diractors

Director

Date: Marcn 15, 2022
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\¢hen Wahab Shaflque Rehman and Co.

MABS and J Parnors
Chartared Accountants

Charlorad Accountanls

Annexure-G

Investment In Shares/Securitles
As at 31 December 2021

A. Quoted Company

: Closling Total marlkat
sL Name of the Gompany —‘ ?;‘2‘::; Face Value sl:‘;r.:a Avg. cost Total oost price value as on G”T;ff::’)
31,1221 ariz21 2lnl
1 |Apex Spining Mills Limited Quoled 10,00 16,400 125.77 2,062,663 123.50 2,025,400 (37,263)
2 ‘('};;‘:3;’“} Powar Stalion Co.Lld | 5100 5,000.00 2,000| 500000 Jo,000,000( 5,325.50 10,651,000 651,000
3 |ibLC Finance Lid. Quoled 1000| 13856614 10.71 148,359,099 60.30 835,552,824 | 6B7,194,725
——
4 |IT Consullants Lid. Quoled 10.00 1,478,076 6,17 10,000,000 33.20 49,072,123 39,072,121
5 |Navana CNG Lid. Quoted 10.00 33,037 105.60 3,488,726 29.50 974,592 (2.5|4,|J4)
6 |Nalional Bank Lid. Quoted 10.00 343,889 16.66 5,729,116 7.50 - 2,579,168 (3,149,948)
7 |Prme Finance & Invesiment Lid. | Quoted 10,00 65,956 129.14 8,517,764 15.80 1,042,105 (7,475,659)
8 |RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Lid.| Qualed 10,00 127,17 101.64 12,980,620 44.40 5,670,615 (7,309,986)
9 |Ring Shine Texliles Ltd. Quoted 10.00 1,306 9.37 12,242 92.60 12,538 295
Tilas Gas Transmisslon &
10 Distribution Lid Quoted 10.00 58,500 80.46 4,706,629 36.30 2,123,550 (2.583,079)
11 |Ullara Bank Limited Quoled 10,00 49,097 36.50 1,792,193 25.50 1,251,974 (540,220)
Total of Shares (a) 207,649,053 910,966,907 703,307,854
12 |mBL 1st Mutual Fund | Quoled | 10.00 16,899,3!0 10.00 168,993,100 7.90 133,504,549 (35,488,661)
Total of Mutual Fund (b) 160,983,100 133,504,649 | (35,408,661)
Sub Total (a+h) 378,842,153 1,044,461,456 687,019,303
Quoted Company Investment under SFGM
1 |AC) Limited Quoled 10.00 270,000 296.34 30,011,400 29634 80,011,400 -
2 |BATBC Quoled 10.00 141,000 639.21 90,127,986 639.21 90,127,986 "
Bangladesh Submarine Cable
5
3 Company Limited Quotied 10.00 70,000 186.60 13,062,059 186.60 13,062,059
L —_—
4 {nsRrM Steel Limiled Quoted 10.00 120,000 70.27 8,432,910 70.27 8,432,910 =
5 |Confidenl Cament Limited Quoted 10.00 70,000 116.77 8,173,790 116.77 8,173,790 J
Della Brac Housing Financa & _
_5 {nvostmant Limited {DBH) Quoled 10.00 340,000 B1.79 27,809,151 81.79 27,809,451
1Daroon Powar Generation & ]
s =
7 Syaler Limiled Quoted 10.00 37,012 68.50 2,535,455 68.50 2,535,455
8 |Eastern Bank Limited Quoted 10.00 300,000 17.89 11,367,611 37.89 11,367,611 *
9 |Grameen Phone Quoted 10.00 20,000 353.39 7,067,753 353.39 7,067,753 o
10 |GPH Ispat Limited Quoled 10.00 370,000 55.14 20,401,615 55.14 20,401,615 >
11 |Linde Bangladesh Limiled Quolad 10.00 5,071 1,440.85 7.306,555| 1,440.85 7.306,555 -
12 |MJi. Bengladesh Limiled Quoled 10.00 160,000 89.01 14,242,387 89.01 14,242,387
43 |powaer Grid Company BD Limited Quoted 10.00 250,000 S57.74 14,435,211 57.74 14,435,211 =
14 |Renale Limiled Quoted 10.00 4,000 1,310.01 5,240,031 1,310.01 5,240,031 =
16 |Singer Bangladesh Limiled Quoted 10.00 100,000 179.46 17,945,543 179.46 17,945,543 %
] I -
16 |Square Pharmaceuticals Limitad Quoted 10,00 55,000 216.45 11,904,918 216.45% 11,904.918 =
BRI N e e 1 ] R E e
Unitad Power Generallan & 58,892,664 267.69 58,892,661
7 _|oistibution Umitag e E zogon|  aer69)  seevmeen) A AT}
Total Quoted Company Investment under SFCM (o) 398,957,338 308957338 | -
SRS e e e B R - _ = = y ey
Sub Talal {atb+c) 776,599,401 1,443,418,796 667,819,303
— L__——‘____—.————L_._———
B. Un-Quoted Company
s}
Type of No of
sL Name of the Company Shares Face Value Shares Avg. cost Total cost
L = | Shares | _+———
1 |SWIFT Un-Quoled 2 - 26| 311.624.17 2,102,228
Ceniral Deposilery Banpladash -
2| imited (CDBL) Un-Quoted 10.00 1,142,362 4,50 5,138,890
3 |Genlral Gounterpaly BD Limited Un-Quoled 10.00 3,750,000 10.00 37,500,000
I Bengladesh Fixed Income
4 Spaciel Purpose Vehicle Un-Qualed 1,000,000,000
5 |BD THAI FOOD Un-Quoled 10 63750 10 637,500
6 |UNION BANKLTD Un-Quoled ' 10 2140000 10 21,400,000
P 5 . I B
7 |UNION INSURANCE CO.LTD Un-Quoted 14643 10 46,430
10 B
Sub Total (B) 1,072,826,048
Grand Total (A+B) 1,848,424,640

A’ :
e r(b e PLrITY & -
; . . & CEO Noniruzzaman
Company Secretary Tapash Cha_ndgf.cal:l('cﬁ:hg) Managing ngﬁ; Limite ”ﬂ’aml}nmor
Mercantile Bank Limited ~ Chef Financial nil< L imited Mercﬂ‘llglg.fﬂ‘_‘ Dhate  IDLC Investments Limited
Hoad O

_Head Office, Dhaka_
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MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

ANK Limited

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and;Co.
Chartered Accountants

Adjustment for Approved Securities HTM: Annexure-D
As at 31 December 2021

As per Bangladesh Bank's DOS Circular Letter # 5 dated May 26, 2008 all Government Securities
holding by scheduled banks with effect from July 1, 2008 must be segregated into HTM (Held to
Maturity) and HFT ( Held for Trading). HTM securities are to be amortized at the end of each year
and any increase/decrease due such amortization is to be adjusted in the changes in equity system.
HFT securities are to revalued weekly as per Mark to Market method. Any increase/decrease due to
such valuation (Mark to Market) can not be taken into Profit & Loss account untill sale or maturity,
rather the same is to be transferred to Reserve for Revaluation Accounts .

(Amount in BDT)
Market Adjustment on Approved Securities HTIM

Balance as on Januray 1, 2021 23,055,166
Less: Adjustment due to sale & Repo Treasury Bond 21,847,629
Less : Adjustment due to Bond Maturity -
Add. Adjustment of Amortization of HTM secutrities 1,132,466
Balance as on 31 December 2021 2,340,002
Reserve for Revaluation (for HFT securities)

Balance as on January 1, 2021 72,134,088
Add adjustment during the year in Mark to market Method on Treasury Bond 56,126,079
Add adjustment during the year in Mark to market Method on Treasury Bill 81,501,050
Less adjustment due to Maturity,sale & Repo Treasury Bond 75,518,178
Less adjustment due to Maturity, MTM, sale & Repo Treasury Bill 95,235,361
Balance as on 31 December 2021 39,007,678

(Market adjustment on Treasury Bond is reported as per DOS circular no.220 Dated. 8 December

,2010.) z

—
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Company Secretary
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MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Mercantile Bank Limited

e —

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman anﬁ Co.

Year wise summary of Uncﬂaﬁmed Cash Dividend

Chartered Accounlants

Annexure-D2

Sl. Nao. Year Unclaimed Cash Dividend (Tlk.)
1 2018 16,622.34
2 2019 11,655,710.71
3 2020 9,330,124.90
Total amount 21,002,457.95
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MABS and J Partners

Chartered Accountants

Mercantile Banl Limited

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure-D3

Year wise summary of Unclaimed Stock Dividend

Abu Asghar G. Haruni
Company Secretary

Mercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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Unclaimed Stock pividend \ Remarks
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MABS and J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Highlights of Mercantile Banl Limited

Khan-Wahab Shafiqgue Rahman and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Abu P\‘S(’;\,\'\ ! :j(.:f'-:"lli-\‘: TapaSh Chandra\Pa

company 2= \';‘n,[?lt‘;af Chief Financial Office

(rcantile Ll Mercantile Bank i
Nlter ad Office: phaka

Annexure-F

(BDT in crore)

- —
EII] Particulars 31.42.2021 | 31.12.2020 31.42.2019 | 31.12.2018 31,12.2047
1 |Paid-up Capital 1,033.22 984.02 937.16 814.92 776.11
2 |Total Capital Fund 3,558.44 3,341.95 3,269.98 2,948.63 2,458.14
T Capital Surplus / deficit 401.30 273.37 334.83 312.82 139.74
4 |Total Assels 35,941.14 33,078.56 31,636.35 29,138.56 26,016.99
T Total Deposits 27,056.74 24,526.57 24,762.45 22,990.73 22,051.66
6 |Total Loans and Advances 26,676.66 24,889.44 23,689.04 22,423.06 19,866.07
I Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitmenis 17,506.03 |  10,811.23 10,199.37 |  10,456.86 11,475.71
8 |Credit Deposit Ratio (in %) | 85.98%|¢  84.30% 84.10% 86.30% 84.25%
9 Eg;‘;"‘éﬁr‘%":{:‘l‘;ﬁfgf‘sﬁ ;D"}a"s ageinst Tota) asan|  A7aw|  ABe%|  482% 3.79%
10 |Profit after Tax and Provision 341.86 216.13 217.55 300.09 301.77
11 |Amount of Classified Loans during the year 1,211.25 1,175.12 1,150.26 1,080.24 756.47
12 |Provision kept against classified Loans 513.16 488.26 452,00 476.39 398.75
13 |Provision Surplus (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
14 |Cost of Fund (in %) 4.40% 5.66% 6.35% 6.06% 5.38%
15 |Interest Earning Assets 33.414.41 | 30,216.45 99,119.53 |  26,735.89 22,969.87
16 |Non-interest Eaming Assets 2,626.73 2,862.10 2,516.82 2,402.68 3,047.12
17 |Return on Equity (ROE) {in %) 14.70% 10.05% 10.99% 16.55% 17.55%
—i}_ Return on Assets (ROA) (in %) 0.99% 0.67% 0.72% 1.09% 1.30%
19 |Income from Investment 479.46 413.80 382.89 355.89 345.11
20 |Earning Per Share (Tk.) N 2.20 232 3.68 3.89
22 ] Net Income Per Share (Tk) R 2.20 2.32 3.68 3.89
23 |Return on investment (ROY) 8.61% 8.39% m 9.65% 9.01%
—_LT_ Net assets value per share (NAVPS) 23.62 22.46 22.31 2293 22.66
_E_ Cost of deposit (%) 4.76% 6.12% 6.92% 6.47% 5.86%
26 Iihae Earning Ratio {approximate) 517 Times | 5.78 Times 5.69 Times |  4.88Times 6.79 Times

L

. it nro
o) Managing Director & CEO
Mercantile Bank Limited,

/2]

11

Head Office, Dhaka
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Mercantile Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Division

As

Balance Sheet
on December 31, 2021

«A\m A E— 6‘]

December-2021

December-2020

~
)

Particulars Notes
usbD Taka (85.8000) usob Taka (84.8004)

Property and Assets:
Cash: . = & - =
Cash in Hand - - - 4
Balance with Bangladesh Banlc

Balance with other Banlts and Financial

Institutions ¢

In Bangladesh 4 15,460,506.45 1,326,511,453 7,857,684.36 666,334,777
Outside Bangladesh ; 21,559.80 1,849,839 3,370.85 285,849
Money at Call and Short Notice:

Investments

Loans and Advances:

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc. 2,315,672.78 198,684,725 2,315,672.78 196,369,978
Time Loans 5 5,482,583.46 470,405,661 5,482,583.46 464,925,270
Term Loans 49,775,392.71 4,270,728,695 57,034,781.02 4,836,572,244
Bills Purchased & Discounted 120,094,279.84 11,153,509,210 85,023,763.01 7,210,049,113
leeq Assets including premises, furniture 6 1.341.62 115.110 1,061.62 166,346
and fixtures

Other Assets 7 2,863,291.01 244,812,369 2,619,163.03 222,106,073
Non-Banking Assets

Total Assets: 205,904,627.77 17,666,617,062 160,338,980.13 13,596,809,650
Liabillties and Capital :

Liabilities:

Berrowings from Banks, Financial institutions | 5 | 0055001003  17,207,963,138 | | 15436483730  13,080,174,509
and Agents .

Deposit a-nd Other Accounts: - - - -
Current Deposits and Other Accounts 9 - - - =
Fixed Deposits - - - -
Term Deposits’ o . . s
Other Liabilities 10 1,628,397.08 139,716,469 1,733,688.23 147,017,455
Total Llabliitiés | 202,187,408.01 17,347,679,607 166,008,225.63 13,2371 91,964
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity:

Share Capital-Paid up Capital - - - =
Foreign Currency Translation Difference: 11.. - 2,466,747 - -
Profit 8& Loss Account-retalned earnigs 3,717,219.76 316,470,708 4,240,754.60 359,617,686
Total Liabllities and Shareholders' Equity: 205,904,627.77 17,866,617,062 160,338,980,13 13,596,809,650
Off-Balance Sheet lterﬁs

Other Commitments:

Corporate Import Commitment under Zontract 12 19,314,745.75 1,6567,205,185 19,314,745.75 1,637,898,165

Md. Moniruzzam an
: anaging Digector
, Pl ) l}?;[r wved ({fa;;;-.ls Limited
har G. Harunl A P
MOt @l Islam Che ,'

7%__.'3
Abu g

Company Se?
ercantile Bank
Y d Office, Dhaka pe

retary
Limit&Ry

Managing Director & CEO
ercantile Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka .



bu Asghar G.

Company Secretal

ercantile Bank

Jaad OYVffir
Head COffice

, Dhaka

Mercantile Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Division

Profit and Loss Account
For the Year Ended on December 31, 2021

Particulars

Interest Income

Less: Interest paid on Deposits, Borrowings etc,

Net Interest Income

Investment Income

Commislon, Exchange and Brokerage

Other Operating Income

Miscellaneous Earnings

Adjustment for Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Total Operating Income

Salary and Allowances

Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc.
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc.
Depreclation and repair of Fixed Assets
Other Expenses-Fees For Nostro Aaccount
Adjustment for Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Profit Before Provision

Provision against Classified Loans
Provision against Unclassified Loans
Other Provision

Total Provision

Total Profit before Taxes
Provision for Taxation

Net Profit after Taxation

** Provisions would be calculated with central
operation

"** Taxes would be calculated with central operation

rl!ni

i o T@pash Chandra Paul, PhD
k Limit t€fhief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mercantile Bank Limite

Ha

— December-2021 . December-2020 :

Uusp Taka (85.1364) UsbD Taka (84.8004)

13 ' 6,456,996.97 549725477 7,078,750.88 600.280,9,‘06
14 3,388,068.52 288,447,957 3,656,667.28 310;086,&48
3,068,928.45 261,277,520 3,422,083.60 290,194,058
'710,232.43 60,466,632 962,788.86 81,644,880

15 “ - 36,760.00 31 1'(,2i63
71,605.00 6,096,192 1,831.48 155,3510

3,850,765.88 327,840,344|  4,423,463.94 375111,61 )

16 130,177.74 11,082,864 179,912.54 15,256,655
91.98 7,831 85.06 7,213

17 620.00 52,785 003.86 84,280
2,656.40 226,156 1,717.88 145.677
3,717,219.76 316,470,708  4,240,754.60 359,617,6@86

l 3,717,219.76 316,470,708 4,240,754.60 359.617.6‘86
3,717,219.76 316,470,708 4,240,754.60 359,617,686

;\/7 ’ ﬁ...,,/--“." i
Md fﬁ‘.irl'?:‘ﬂl}wan
d Managing Director

dn;:gmb Directoy & IDLC I ents Limited

o Bl Limited

Head Offncc, Dhaka
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Mercantile Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Division
Head Office

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended on December 31, 2021

1 Mercantile Bank Limited is operating two Off-Shore Banking units as a separate business unit under the Rules and Guidelines of
Bangladesh bank as per the permission vide letter no. BRPD(P-3)744(114)/2010-!743 dated May 04, 2010, The Bank commenced
operation of these units from July 04, 2010. The permission has already been revalided by Bangladesh Bank vide their letter BRPD(P-
3)744(114)/2020-1654 dated February 12, 2020. Name and location of existing OBUs has been changed based on approval from
Bangladesh Bank vide their letter BRPD(P-3)745(44)/2020-1655 dated February 12, 2020 and renamed the OBUs as Principal Offshore
Banking Unit (Principal OBU) at Head Office, Dhala and Agrabad Offshore Banking Unit (Agrabad OBU), Chattogram,

2 Significant Accounting Policy

Basis of Accounting:
The Unit maintains its accounting records in USD form which accounts are prepared according to the Bank Companies Act 1991,

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and other applicable directives issued by
Bangladesh Bank.

3 Common Expenses:
a. FEstablishment expenses have not been separately accounted for in the Financial Statements.

b. Provision for taxation, loans & advances and Off-Balance Sheet items have not been separately accounted for inthe  Financial
Statements
¢. These are accounted for consolidation in the central accounts of Mercantile Bank Limited
December-2021 December-2020
USD BDT (85.8000) USD BDT (84.8004)
4 Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
l In Bangladesh:

With Own Bank (Mercantile Bank Ltd.) 5,460,506.45 468,511,453 7,857,684.36 666,334,777
[Profit of OBU acoumulated in Balance|[Profit of OBU accumulated in Balance
with ID. The above figure includes profit|with ID. The above figure includes
for 2021, After transfer of profit (USD profit for 2020. After transfer of profit
3,717,219.76) to Parent Bank, Balance with{(USD 4,240,754.60) to Parent Banl,
other bank is 1,743,286.69 (Principal OBU Balance  with  other bank is
1,703,727.67 and Agrabad  OBU 3,616,929.76 (Principal OBU
39,559.02)] ‘ 3.448,767.63 and Agrabad OBU

With Other Bank in BD (Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited-OBU) 10,000,000.00 858,000,000 - -

Outside Bangladesh (With JP Morgan Chase Bank, NY) 21,559.90 1,849,839 3370.85 285849

{ 15,482,066.35 ],328,361,292 7,861,055.21 666,620,626
5 Loans & Advances

Loans, Cash credit etc.

Overdrafts 2,315,672.78 198,684,725 2.315,672.78 196,369,978

Time Loans 5,482,583.46 470,405,661 5,482,583.46 464,925,270

Term Loans 49,775,392.71 4,270,728,695 57,034,781.02 4,836,572,244

Bill Purchased and Discounted (Export) 8,668,480.00 743,755,584 7,332,124.25 621,767,069

Bill Purchased and Discounted (Foreign) 121,325,799.84 10,409,753,626 77,691,638.76 6,588,282,044

s 187,567,928.79 16,093,328,291 149,856,800.27 12,707,916,605
6 Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

Software & s . .

Computer, Printer & Peripherals 495.53 42,515 831.53 70,514

Air Conditioner 846.09 72,595 1,130.09 95,832.00

Furniture & Fixture - - - =

1,341.62 115,110 1,961.62 166,346
. y,g,
Y~ Md. Moniruzzaman
f o aging DigEtor
Mn-aj qEaments Limited

Abu\;ghaf G. Harum ATANG A V.
A : 63 : it

Company Secretai'yi Tapash ; Gian
: ank el pi : c Tt 5 L3 Aker
Mercant\\e Bcuﬂ'l\ Lim hief Financial Officer (CF i 1 ‘4'\
(0] Meroa bff"ce h{\k'ﬂ-
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Load Office, Dhakd  Mercantile Bank Limiteg



Mercantile Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Division

Head Office
December-2021 December-2020
. USD . BDT (85.8000) UsD BDT (84.8004)
7  Other Assets '
Interest Receivable 2,850,705.15 244,590,502 2,614,997.17 221,752,806
Prepaid Expense (House Furnishing Allowance) 85.86 7,367 165.86 14,065.00 -
Prepaid Expense (Mobile Set Purchase) - - - -
Fees Receivable (Rebate of Nostro Account) 2,500.00 214,500.00 4,000.00 339,202.00
2,853,291.01 244,812,369 2,619,163.03 222,106,&73
8 Borrowing fram other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agenis
In Bangladesh
Mercantile Bank Limited (Own Borrowing) 93,012,810.93 7,980,499,178 57,366,860,84 4,864,732,746
Other Banks in Bangladesh 13,000,000.00 1,115,400,000 - -
Outside Bangladesh (Foreign Bank) 94,546,200,00 8,112,063,960 96,997,676.46 8,225,441,763
200,559,010.93 17,207,963,138 154,364,537.30 13,090,174,309
8.1 Borrowing from Local Banks in Bangladesh :
State Banle of India, Chattogram OBU 5,000,000.00 429,000,000 -
SEBL, OBU 5,000,000.00 429,000,000 - -
Woori Bank Ltd. OBU 3,000,000.00 257,400,000
13,000@00.00 1,115,400,000 - -
8.2 Ageing of Borrowing from Local Banks in Bangladesh as on 31.12.2021
Ageing 0-1 Month >01-03 Month >03-06 Month Total
USD 13,000,000 - 13,000,000
BDT(85.8000) 1,115,400,000 - - 1,115,400,000
9 Deposit and Other Accounts:
Current Deposit
Fixed Deposit
Foreign Currency Deposit FCAD (Gen) - - -
10 Other Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Payable to Head Dffice
Intt. Payable on BorrowlnglAd_]ustmg A/CCr. 1,150,224.36 98,689,250 1,255,515.51 106,468,217
Intt. Suspense A/C 478,172,72 41,027,219 478172,72 40549238
1,628,397.08 139,716,469 1,733,688.23 147,017,455

11 Foreign Currency Translation Difference:

Asgh

12

G.

The foreign currency translation difference is a net result of exchange differnce of year end standard mid rate of WAR and monthly average of standard
mid rate arising from translation currency to presentation currency. Assets and Liabilities of Offshore Banking Operation (OBO) have been presented into
Taka (which is functional currency of the Bank) using year end standard mid rate of exchange (WAR) of the Bank i.e USD 1 = BDT 85.8000 and
incomes and expenses are translated using monthly avefage of standard mid rate of exchange (WAR}) i.e USD 1 = 85.1364. The net cumulative result of

the exchange difference has been presented separately as equity component as per IAS 21 (para 39).

Off-Balance Sheet ltems

Corporate Import Commitment favoring BHF Bank, Germany on behalf of
GPH Ispat Ltd, under Export Credit Agency (ECA) through Syndication

under lead arrangement of UCBL.

LN

Haruni

mpany 3 Secretary apash Ch nd Paul,

antile Bank Ln"rnte
ad COffice, Dhaka M

ief Financial Officer (C
ercantile Bank Limited

19,314,745.75

1,657,205,185

19,314,745.75

1,637,898,165
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Merecantile Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Division

Interest lncome

Interest on Advances

Interest on Money at Call and Short Notice
Interest on fund placement with Head Office
Interest on foreign Currency Balances

Interest paid on Deposit, Borrowings etc.
Interest on Deposit

Interest paid on Borrowings from own Bank ’
Interest paid on Borrowings from Other Banks
Interest on REPO

Other Operating Income

Investment Income

Comniission, Bxchange Gain & Brokerage (Arrangement Fee)
Other Operating Income/Foreign Correspon. Charge
Miscellaneous Earnings (Rebate of Nostro Account)

Salary and Allowances, Rent, Taxes, Electricity etc.
Basic Salary

House Rent

Medical Allowances

Conveyance Allowance

House Maintenance Allowances

Utility Services

Provident Fund

Car Allowances

Leave Fare Assistance
‘Bonus

Other Allowance (Allowance for Leave Days & Nobobarso)
Telephone Bill

Newspaper Bill

House Furnishing Allowances

Depricintion on fixed Assets
Software

Computer, Printer & Peripherals
Furniture & Fixture

Provision will be calculated with the central accounts
Taxes are computed with the central operation

Depreciation has been charged @ 20% on Office Equipments & Machineries and @10% p.a.

G. Haruni Tapash

Paul, php ~_15

Head Office
December-2021 December-2020
Ush BDT (85.1364) UsD BDT (84.0004)

6,456,996.97 549,725,477 7,078,750.88 600,280,906
6,456,996.97 549,725,477 7,078,750.88 600,280,906
748,774.58 63,747,972 604,888.68 51,294,802
2,639,293.94 224,699,985 3,051,778.60 258,792,046
3,388,068.52 288,447,957 3,656,667.28 310,086,848
710,232.43 60,466,632 962738.86 81644880

- - 36,760.00 3,117,263
71,605.00 6,096,192 1,831.48 155,310
‘781,837.43 66,562,824 1,001,380.34 84,917,453

D BDT (85.1364) USD BDT (84.8004)

59,499.65 5,065,586 78,429.46 6,650,850
21,468.69 1,827,767 28,105.62 2,383,368
6,500.33 553,415 8,722.80 739,697
2,409.81 205,163 2,650.82 224,791
5,949.96 506,558 7,843.00 665,090
707.54 60,237 8,483.06 719,367
23,207.03 1,975,763 30,219.19 2,562{599
10,354.73 881,564 14,287.14 ll,21 1,555

" - 678.72 57,556

- - 400.01 33,921

- - 12.72 1,079

80.00 6,811 80.00 6,784
130,177.74 11,082,864 179,912.54 15,256,655
620.00 52,785 993.86 84,280
620,00 52,785 993.86 84,280

on Fixtures and furniture.
A &
7 A

Vi Qwamral Islam Chewdhury .
A i : man
Managing Director & CEO Md. Moniruzz4
Mercantile Banx Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Managing Director
IDLC Investment

s Limited
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Mercantile

Islamic Banking

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (including foreign currenmes)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(including foreigh currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks and other financial institution
Investments in Shares and Secuntles

Government

Others

Investments
General Investments etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assets
Non-banking assets

Total Assets:
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:
Placement from banks and other financial institutions

Deposits and other accounts:

Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and Other Deposit Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Terni Deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Bills Payable _

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities:

Capital/Shareholders’ Equity

Paid up Capital *
Foreign Currency Translation Difference
Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve

Retained Earnings

Total Shareholders’ Eqmty

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Off Balance Sheet ltems

Letter of Guarantee
Tdpash Chan

ncial

Bank Limited

A%ﬂ-ﬁoﬂwiﬁ“ H—

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Notes Taka Taka
1
1.1 20,714,099 14,662,696
1.2 229,672,269 67,200,000 |
250,386,368 81,862,696
2
2.1 300,199,560 200,000
3
3.1 214,140,000 43,200,000.
4 3,992,533,371 200,150
5 12,234,251 -
4,004,767,622 -
6 15,750,192 9,505,524
7 199,982,507 479,393,347
4,985,226,249 614,361,716
76,655,372 8,963,260
163,249,464 22,604,871
3,938,864,129 556,264,869
508,033,553 37,911,038
2,736 -
4,686,805,254 625,744,039
8 286,043,741 5,470,560 .
631,214,599

4,972,848,095

12,377,254 ~ (16,852,883)
12,377,254 (16,852,883)
4,985,226,249 614,361,716

12.873.681 ||-

Md LMomnwmman

anaging Direclor &
— Mercantile Bank L:mllecl -
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Mercantile Bank Limited
Islamic Banking
Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended as on 31 December 2021

Investment Income
Profit paid on deposits
Net Investment Income

Income from investments in Shares/Securities
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunications, efc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees

Directors' Fees and Expenses

Shariah SupervisoryCommittee's Fees ad Expenses
Auditors' Fees

Charges in Investment Losses
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Profit/(Loss) before provision

Provision for loans & advances/ Investments
Provision for Diminution in value of Investment
Other provision

Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes

“

Notes 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Taka . Taka
153,233,993 -
(142,066,349) 10,320,603
_ 11,167,644 (10,320,603)
2.0 4,659,243 -
9,793,598 -
10 957,100 41,116
15,409,941 . 41,116
26,577,585 (10,279,487)
11 8,219,072 4,744,045
120,000 12,000
93,550
12,344 4,502
690,993 270,434
12 123,200 136,000
13 3,296,802 482,694
14 1,737,921 830,170
14,200,332 6,573,395
12,377,253 {16,852,882)
12,377,253 HS 852 882)

Note: Provision against investment is included in consolidated accounts of Mercantile Bank Limited.

N -
Abu Asghar G. E'ﬁjh
Company .'»\\.,F( b, pa
Merc”ﬂm@ Bank lnljn e0 ef?:?nghandra Pa aul, PhD Dncc
Head Office Dhaka ercan“;‘ lal OfffCer (CFO , qu}(jh-:\ka
Bani er:ted) ('{ : “

Md. anruzzaman
a nq Director
w),llj 'HL\\ estments Limited



Mercantile Bank Limited
Islamic Banking
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended as on December 31, 2021

Note 31,12.2021 31.12,2020
I Cash Taka Takn
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 1.1 20,714,099 14,662,696
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & ils agent bank(s)
(including foreign currency) 1.2 220,672,269 67,200,000
250,386,368 81,862,696
L1 Cash in hand (including foreign currencies): Takn Taka
In local currency 20,714,099 14,662,696
In foreign currency -
20,714,099 14,662,696
1.2 Balance with Bangladesh Banl & its agent bank(s) Taln Tala
(including foreign currency)
1n local currency 220,672,269 67,200,000
In foreign currency -
229,672,269 67,200,000
2 Balance with other banks and financlal et Tl
Institutions e e
In Bangladesh 21 300,198,580 200,000
Oulside Bangladesh N
300,199,560 200,000 /
21 |n Bangladesh Tala Taka
with Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd 100,188 100,000
with Shahjalal Islami Bangladesh Ltd 99,362 100,000
with Exim Bank Lid 300,000,000 12
300,199,560 200,000
3 Placement with banks and other financial Tala Tala
institution, Investments in Shares and Securities
Govenment 31 214,140,000 43,200,000
Others =
214,140,000 43,200,000
3.1 Government Tnkn Talia
BGIB (for 6 Months) 20,000,000 30,000,000
SUKUK (for 5 Year) ’ 184,140,000 13,200,000
214,140,000 43,200,000
4 General Invesiment . Talkn Tala
Bai-Muajjal 3,182,081,682
Murebaha-TR (PIF) . 241,729,004 )
HPSM & 557,246,368 3
Quard 11,476,417 200,150
2 3,992,533,371 200,150
3 Bills purchased and discounted Talia Takn
MDBP [ 12,234,261 | | -
12,234,251 =

o

AsShaf G. Haruni Nor
il ' Tapash Chandra Paul, PhD

Company Secretary Bkt B hatydiod.
ercantile Bank Limited el Finsnciey Citiner IGFO) Ad—HoTTiTizzaman
= Office, Dhakez Mercantile Bank'Limited am Cchowdhury Managing Director .
Haaa Sillos, . « Director & CEO IDLC Investments Limited

: e
-cantile Bank Limite
e Head Office, Dhaka




Note 31.12.2021 31.12.2020

Takn Taka
6 Fixed assets including y Ises, Furnifure and
Fixtures-at cost less Accumulated Depreciation Taln Taka
(Annexure-Al:
Fumiture & Fixture 693,461 751,701
Office equipment 15,056,730 8,753,823
15,750,191 9,505,524
7 Other Asset Taln Taha
Printing Stationery 793,451 299,175
Security Papers 566,190 570,650
Advance Income Tax 566,083
Profit Receivable Balanc Wth OtherBank 2,200,000 s
Profit Receivable Inv in Appvd Securities 334,099
Profit Receivable on Islamic I 4,563,700 -
Isl Conv Adjustment 478,523,521
Restricted Mudaraba In 190,958,984 -
199,982,507 479,393,346
8
Other Liabilities Tala Tala
Total Other Lisbility 8.l 286,043,741 5,470,560
8.1
Other Linbllity
Total Markup Pft on Islamic -Inv 205,742,009 -
Profit payable on Mudaraba Savings A/C - 114,288
Profit payable on Mudaraba MSND AIC - -
Profit payable on Mudaraba Term Deposit A/C 75,687,366 4,845,649
Profit payable on Mudaraba Scheme Deposit A/C 4,136,660 510,623
Compensation on Islamic -Investment 477,706 -
206,043,741 5,470,560
i.
LY
A ! . . . o
R | \ V4 S
. 1 1
Abu Agghar G. Haruni Tapash o
Company Secretary Chief Fir handra u
) . o L — ancj
Mercantile Bank Limited M NCial Off; 1 ector & CEO
~d Office. Dhakz Srcantile gg cer(Cro anaging Divecte® ¢ fited Md. Mohiruzzaman
Head Office. LNaxa Nk Limissg Mercantile Bank Lin Nanaging Director
- % q Direclo ’
' L Head Office, Dhaka stments Limited




31.12.2021 - 31.12.2020

Notes
Taka Taka
’ Tal T
!
Income fram Investments In Shares/Securities e e
Profit on Ljara Sukuk 4,590,852
Profit on BGIB 68,391
4,659,243
10 Other Operating Income Taka Takn
Service Chargs & Fee 957,100 | | 41,116
957,100 41,116
Hote 31.12.2021 31.12,2020 .
1 )
Salaries and allownnces: Taka Taha g
Basic Salary 4,015,032 2,180,355
Bonus 686,500 369,000
Bank Contribution to Prov Fund 401,503 218,035
House Rent 1,362,542 699,497
Conveyance Allowance 90,000 45,000
Medical Allowence 423,781 222,718
Car Allowance 1,239,464 705,323
Special Allowance 300,757
Holiday Allowance 250 3,300
0,219,072 4,744,045
12 Tala Taka
Shariah SupervisoryCommillee's Fees ad Expenses i
Shariah SupervisoryCommittee's Fees ad Expenses 112000 136,000
VAT on Shari'ah Supervisory Commitiee Fee & Exp. 11200
123,200 136,000
3
Depreclation and repair to bank's assets Taka Taka
Depreciation on Fixed asset (Annexure-A) 2,627,882 . 339,694
Total of Repeir Assets 663,920 137,600
5,400
3,296,802 482,694
H
14
Qiher Expense 7 Tahka Taka
Refreshment 67,028 40,552
Local Gonveyance 5,690 2,610
Newspaper Magazine 1,145
Laundry & Cleaning 2,490 250
Leave Fare Assistance 1,544,258 786,758
Other Professional Charge 115,000
Ll
Bank Charges 2,310
1,737,921 - 030,170

l?‘z;gir G. Harunipahagh Chandrg Paul, PhD

i
X Company Secretary  chief Financial Qfficer (CFO) . s -_Waman
Tal Jslam Chowdhury Managing Director

rarcanttie/Bank Lintitedyercantilg_Bénk Limited Mty Drocor -

Head Office, Dhaka ,

gh]g Director & CEO
atile Bank Limited
.ﬂ.ﬁ:ﬁ._,.,.m.‘._ S S A ,,,”He.ﬁdoff]‘w;_ﬁhﬂkﬂ e S RS A e
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